
0:00 pVI'\ 

-Pv1kilic Het1ri110 

A. A 12.t:SOLlATION AVV\€NPING, TH€ lONING, VV\A-P Of LOLJDON CDLlNT'I, 
T€NN€SSE€, -PIJRSlAANT TO G/-tA-PT82. St:VEN, §·'\'3-1-'100 Of TH€ T€NN€SS€E 
COPE AN NOTATEP, T012.€lON€ f12,0VV\ C,-2., G,€N82.AL C,OVV\VV\82.CIAL 
PISll<ICT T012.-,, SlA131JR13AN-12.ESIP€NTIAL PISll<ICT. LOlAPON CDlANT'I 
TAX VV\A-P 02.0P, -PA12.C€L 011.00. LOCAT€P 2.10 +tALL Sll<€€T LOlAPON 
COlANT'I, TN, SITlAATEP IN THE 2.NP L€G,ISLATIV€ PISll<ICT 

13. A 12.ESOLlATION AVV\ENPING, T+tE lONING, VV\A-P Of LOLlPON C,OLlNT'I, 
T€NNESSEE, -PIJRSlAANT TO c+tA-PTE12. SEVEN, §,3-1-'100 Of T+tt: T€NN€SSEE 
COPE AN NOTAT€P, T012.€lON€ f12.0VV\ A-1, AG,12.IClAL TIJRAL-f012.€Sll<'I 
PISll<ICT TO C,-2., G,€N82.AL C,OVV\VV\82.CIAL PISll<ICT. LOlAPON C,OlANT'I 

TAX VV\A-P 044, -PA12.C€L 040.00 LOCATEP AT 2.01000 +tW'I 32.1, LOlAPON 
C,OlANT'I, TN, SITlAATEP IN T+t€ 3"Rv L€G,ISLATIV€ PISll<ICT 

2.) Tull etill 

3) Adoptio11 of VV\tircvi G,, 2.02.3 Cov111-hj CoVl'\VV1issio11 A0e11dt1 

4) 12.et1di110 t111d Acceptt111ce of fekirntiry G,, 2.02. 3 Lov1do11 Cov111-hj CoVV1vnissio11 VV\i11v1tes 

1 



G,) Lov1doV1 C.Ov1V1~ C.Odes tVJforcevneVJt - J1VYl JeVJkiVJs 

A. A 12.tSOLlATION AVV1€NVING, T+-/€ Z.ONINGJ VV1AT Of LOL,J"DON CDv\NT'/, 
TtN NtSStt, -pt,,W.SlAANT TO C,/-tATTtR S€V€N, §-r3-1-10'5 Of T+-/€ TtN NtSStt 
C.DVt ANNOTATtV, T012.€Z.0Nt f12,0VV1 t-2., G,€N82.AL C.,O\'V1VV182.tIAL 
VISTRitT T012.-1, StA13l,,{l2.13AN-12.€SIV€NTIAL VISTRitT. LOlAVON tOlANT'/ 
TAX VV1AT 02.0V, TA12.t€L 011.00. LOC,,AT€V 2.10 +-/ALL STR€€T LOlAVON 
C.,OlANT'I, TN, SITlAATt"D INT+-/€ 2.NV L€G,ISLATIV€ VISTRitT 

13. A 12.tSOLtATION AVV1€NVING, T+-/€ Z.ONINGJ VV1AT Of LOv\VON C.,Ol;\NT'I, 
T€N NtSStt, -pt,,W.SlAANT TO c+tATTtR S€V€N, §13-1-10'5 Of T+-/€ TtN NtSStt 
tOVt AN NOTATtV, T012.€1:.0N€ f12,0VV1 A-1, Aa12-ItlALTl,,{RAL-f012.€STR'I 
VISTRitT TO t-2., G,€N82.AL C.,OVV1VV182.tIAL VISTRitT. LOlAVON C.,OlANT'/ 
TAX VV1AT 044, TA12.t €L 04'5.00 LOC,,AT€V AT 2.?'oO'S +-/W'I 32.1 , LOlAVON 
tOlANT'I, TN , SITlAATtV INT+-/€ 312v L€G,ISLATIV€ VISTRitT 

1) VV1t1yor - 13v1ddy 13ri::1dshi::1w 

A. 13Mrds & CoVV1Vr1ittees 
1) Tv1blicl2.ecords C0Vr1VV1issiovi / Ni::1vicy G,re-00 - C.OVr1VV1issioV1 VV1eVV1ber 

'o) C.OVY\VYlissioVJ thi::1irVY\t1V1 - +-/eVJry tvlileVJ 
A. TeVJVJesse, e, +-/i0hwi::1y St1fe,~ G,rnVJt Applict1tiovi / No VV1u1tchivi0 fv1vids 

Cl) toVr1Vr1issioV1er - Vt1V1 Shi::1ver 

A. Covisideru1tioV1 of seVJdiVJ".) u1 letter of oppositioVJ to stu1te, represeV1tu1tives oVJ certu1ivi 

bills 

10) "Director of Accov1V1ts t1V1d 13v1d0ets -Tru1cy 131t1ir / triVJ12.ice, 

A. C.Oviside,ru1tiovi of recoVV1VV1eV1du1tioV1 to u1pprove l2.esolv1tioVJS to u1ppropriu1te, Al2.TA fv1vids -

"District 1 Seu1t A: 

1) $370,000 for pu1ViV1C:J cov1V1ty rot1ds 
2.) $10,000 coV1tribv1tiovi to Vv1V1bt1rl2.oseviwu1ld fov1vidu1tioV1, Ivie. 

3) $'5,000 covitrihttiovi to )::'.'.iwu1V1is tlv1b of Tellico Villu10e 
4) $10,000 C.Ovitribv1tiovi to Lov1dovi C.Ov1vity Svieriff's Vepi::1rtVr1evit 13evievolevit fL<\vid 

'S) $'50,000 coV1tribv1tiovi to Tellico Villi::10e fire Vepu1rtVr1evit 
G,) $2.0,000 for pu1rtiu1I fv1vidivi0 of erosiovi covitrol u1t t\rie, Sr. C.,e,vite,r 

2 



13. CoVJsiderv1tioVJ of recoVY\VMVJdMioVJ to v1pprove 12.esolv1tioVJS to v1ppropriv1te A12.-PA fv1V1ds -

"District 1 Sev1t 13: 

1) $370,000 for pv1ViV1Cj cov1V1ty rMds 
2.) $10,000 CoVJtrikiv1tioVJ to "Dv1V1kiv1rl2.oseVJwv1ld fov1VJdv1tioVJ, IVJc 
3) <J;s,ooo COVJtrikiv1tioVJ to KiwtiVJiS Clv1k;, of Tellico Villv10e 
4) $10,000 CoVJtrikiv1tioVJ to Lov1doVJ Cov1V1ty S\tleriffs "Depv1rtVY\eVJt 13eVJeVoleVJt fv111Jd 
S) $00,000 coV1trikiv1tioV1 to Tellico Villt1Cje fire "Depv1rtVY\eV1t 
(p) $2.0,000 for pv1rtiv1I fv1VJdiV1Cj of erosioVJ coVJtrol tit t\tle Sr. CeVJter 

C,. CoVJsiderv1tioVJ of recoVY\VY\eVJdMioVJ to v1pprove 12.esolv1tioVJ to t1ppropriv1te A12.-PA fv1V1ds -

"District 4: 

$S0,000 to -PV1ilv1delp\tliv1 fire "DeptirtVY\eVJt 

"D. CoVJsiderv1tioVJ of recoVY\VY\eVJdv1tioVJ to v1pprove 12.esolv1tioVJs to v1ppropriv1te A12.-PA fv1V1ds -

"District r: 

1) <j; 2.0 ,000 to Tellico 12.eservoi r "DevelopVY\eVJt ACjeVJcy 
2.) $70,000 coVJtrik;,v1tioVJ to fri eVJds of T ellico Villv10e Lik;,rv1ry 

€. CoVJsiderv1tioVJ of recoVY\VY\eVJdv1tioVJ to v1pprove t1VY\eVJdVY\eVJts iVJ t\tle followiVJCj fv1V1ds: 

1) Cov1V1ty G,eV1erv1I fv1V1d 101 
2.) Speciv1112.eveVJv1e (A12.-PA) fv1V1d 12. r 
3) -HiCjVlWt:11.j "Depv1rtVY\eVJt fv1V1d 131 
4) G,eVJerv1I -Pv1rpose Sc\tlool fv1V1d 141 
S) Sc\tlool federtil -Projects fv1V1d 142. 
(p) CeVJtrv1I Cv1feteriv1s fv1V1d 143 

f. "DistrihttioVJ of VY\oVJt\tlly reports 

11) CDVY\VY\issiov,er - AdtiVY\ Wtiller 

A. 13oVJds t1V1d Notv1ries 
Cv1rr1e €. Crt1iCj, Ti VY\ Cv1rtis, JoylyVJdti 12., "DeVY\ov1stes, "Dt1VJielle G,eVJee flowers, Stv1cy 

AVY\t1V1dt1 G,rnkiki, S\tlelley -HeVJdrix, T v1kiit\tlv1 A. -Hv1V1t, Jv1liv1 C\tleytiVJVJe +Jv1rley, 

T v1kiit\tlv113rook:e I vey, Kt1reVJ 12.. W\v1rtiVJ, Terri LyVJ W\ills, Vv1V1e A O0dev,, Jessicv1 L. 

12.v1v1ki, Allisov, €lv1iVJe 12.v1t\tlerford 

3 



loviivi01<.esolv\tiovi 

A 12.ESOLvlTION AW\EN-PING, T-j-/E lONING, W\AT' Of LOvl-PON C.Dv\NT'I, 
TENNESSEE, T'l.ARSvlANT TO c+-/AT'TE:12. SEVEN, §·1'3-7-'100 Of T+/E TENNESSEE 

CO-PE AN NOT ATE-P, T012.El0NE f12_0W\ C-2, G,ENE:12.AL COW\W\82.CIAL 
"DISTRICT T012.-1, Svl13l.AR13AN-12.ESI-PENTIAL "DISTRICT. LOvl-PON COv\NT'I 

TAX W\AT' 020-P, T'A12.CEL 011.00. LOCATE-P 270 +/ALL STREET LOvl-PON 
COvlNT'I, TN, SITvlATE"D IN T+/E 2N-P LEG,ISLATIVE "DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 020D, PARCEL 011.00. LOCATED 270 HALL 

STREET LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 2ND 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Times on February 17, 2023 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 270 Hall Street, situated in the 2nd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 020D, Parcel 
011.00 to be rezoned from C-2 (General Commercial District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: ____ _ 

DISAPPROVED: __ _ 

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: c2_ ,,.( )- fxt;g,j 



ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) TO R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 020D, PARCEL 011.00 

LOCATED AT 270 HALL STREET, 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 2ND 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



LotAdoVJ GotAVJty GoWlWlissioVJ 

. W\61rcvi (p, 2.02.3 

t.D\-1 i wa ~esDICAtiD\-1 

A 12.ESOLL,ffION AW\ENVINGi T+-/E t.ONING, W\AP Of LOL,,jl)ON CDvlNT'I, 
TENNESSEE, -pl,,fRSl,,\ANT TO c+/A-PTtR SEVEN, §13-7-10'? Of T+-/E TENNESSEE 

CDVE AN NOT ATEV, T012.Et.ONE f12.0W\ A-1, A6T\<IC,l,,\L T(;fRAL-f012.EST12.'I 
VIST12.ICT T O C,-2., GJENtRAL C,OW\W\tRCIAL VIST12.IC-T. LOl,,\VON C,Ol,,\NT'I 

TAX W\A-P 044, -PA12.C-EL 040.00 LOC-ATEV AT 2.'?'oO'? +-/W'I 32.1, LOl,,\VON 
C,Ol,,\NT'I, TN, SITUATEV IN T+-/E 31<v LEGiISLATIVE VIST12.IC-T 



RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, 
AGRICULTURAL-FORESTRY DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL 

DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 044, PARCEL 045.00 LOCATED 
AT 25805 HWY 321, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3RD 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on February 17,2023 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County. Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 25805 HWY 321 situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 044, Parcel 
045.00 to be rezoned from A-1 (Agricultural-Forestry District) to C-2 (General Commercial District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ------

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 

DISAPPROVED: 

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

A~~~COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: J:.- / 1- Qo~? 



ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT) TO C-2 (GENERAL 
COMMERICAL DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY 

TAX MAP 044, PARCEL 045. LOCATED 25805 HWY 321, 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3RD 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



Lovtdovi Cbvtvify CbVV\VV\issiovi 

W\?\rcvi c;,, 2.02.3 

W\i\-'lvttes fer ApprcYllll 

fek:>nA?\ry c;,, 2.02.3 CoW\WlissioVJ W\eetiVJ0 W\iVJv\tes 



(1) Public 

Hearing 

(2) Opening of 

Meeting 

(3) RollCall 

(4) Agenda 
Approval 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, February 6, 2023 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

A resolution to amend the Loudon County Zoning Resolution, Article 5, Section 5.046 
M-1, General Industrial District, Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 13-7-
105 

A resolution amending the Municipal and Regional Subdivision Regulations of Loudon 
County, Philadelphia, Greenback and the Planning Regions of Lenoir City and Loudon, 
Article N, Development Prerequisite to final approval, C. Storm Water Control. 

A resolution to amend the Loudon County Zoning Resolution Article 4, Section 4.170 
Storm Water Control Standards, Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 13-7-
105 

A resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, Pursuant to 
Chapter seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone from A-2, Rural 
Residential District to C-2, General Commercial District. Loudon County Tax Map 025, 
Parcel 009.00 Located at Interstate LN Loudon County, TN, Situated in the 5th 

Legislative District 

A resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County Tennessee, Pursuant to 
Chapter seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 
2.18 acres from A-2, Rural Residential District to M-1, General Industrial District, 
Loudon County Tax Map 084, Parcel 044.00 located at 7431 Hwy 411 South., Loudon 
County, TN, Situated in the 3rd Legislative District 

A joint partnership between the Loudon County Chamber of Commerce & Tourism 
(Rodney Grugen - Chamber President and Mandy Wolf - Associate Director 
of Membership and Tourism) and the Monroe County Tourism (Blaina Best
Monroe County Tourism Director) made a presentation and presented a check to 
the representatives ofWATer (Jeff Rauch and Molly Lenoir) for the Watershed 
Association of the Tellico Reservoir. This was made possible from an event-The Polar 
Plunge and funds raised were $ 1,150. 

BE IT REMBERED, that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 6th day of February 2023. 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:oo pm. 

Commissioner Satterfield opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the 
invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Chase Randolph, Bill 
Geames, William Jenkins, Rosemary Quillen, Bill Satterfield, Gary 
Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Joe Morrison, Van Shaver, Adam Waller (10) 

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts 
and Budgets Tracy Blair, Interim Director of Accounts & Budgets Erin Rice 
and County Clerk Chief Deputy Tammie Wampler. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the February 61h, 2023 agenda be 
adopted. Commissioner Satterfield requested to add to the agenda the Re-Zone for 
Hyde Farms located at 7431 Hwy 411 South, District 3. Mayor Bradshaw requested 
that the E-911 Board be added to the Boards & Committees section. Commission 
Chairman Cullen also stated he would be moving Commissioner Shaver's 
annexation item following the zoning resolutions. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the agenda as amended. 
Commissioner Randolph seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

1 



(s) Approval of 
Minutes 

December S, 
2022 

(6) General 

Public 

Comments 

(7) Zoning 

Resolution 

(8) Zoning 

Resolution -

Storm Water 

Control 

(9) Zoning 

Resolution 

(10) Zoning 

Resolution -

Interstate 

Lane 

S'"District / 
DENIED 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, February 6, 2023 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the December 5th, 2022 Loudon 
County Commission Meeting Minutes be accepted. Commissioner Shaver made the 
motion to accept the minutes as written. Commissioner Satterfield seconded the 
motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments. 
The following people spoke: 

1) Matthew Keller - Annexation by Lenoir City 
2) Margaret Moore - Sewer System 
3) Dewayne Birchfield - Annexation of Property in Lenoir City 
4) Mike Thornton - Loudon County Benevolent Fund 
5) Wendy Tittsworth - Greenback Sewer 
6) Rio Valeriano -Annexation of Property in Lenoir City 
7) Tim Purcell - Annexation by Lenoir City 
8) Joel Farmer -Annexation by Lenoir City 
9) Mary Aker - Greenback Sewer 
10) Pat Hunter -Archives 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director, Jim Jenkins presented to 
commission: 

A resolution to amend the Loudon County Zoning Resolution, Article 5, Section 5.046 
M-1. General Industrial District, Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 13-7-
105 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution. Commissioner 
Waller seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

A resolution amending the Municipal and Regional Subdivision Regulations of Loudon 
County, Philadelphia, Greenback and the Planning Regions of Lenoir City and Loudon, 
Article IV, Development Prerequisite to final approval. C. Storm Water Control. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the resolution. 
Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

A resolution to amend the Loudon County Zoning Resolution Article 4, Section 4.170 
Storm Water Control Standards, Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 13-7-
105 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to approve the resolution. 

Commissioner Randolph seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

A resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, Pursuant to 
Chapter seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone from A-2, Rural 
Residential District to C-2, General Commercial District. Loudon County Tax Map 025, 
Parcel 009.00 Located at Interstate LN Loudon County, TN, Situated in the 5th 

Legislative District 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the Planning Commission's /4 
ceoommendation to deny the ,esolu:on. ~ 



(11) Zoning 

Resolution -

7431 Hwy 411 

South/ 3"' 
District 

( 12) Legal Action 

Against 

Lenoir City 

for Illegal 

Annexation 

(13) Loudon 

County Road 

List/Invent011• 

List/ Logo 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, February 6, 2023 

Commissioner Randolph seconded the motion. 

Cormnission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, 
Waller, Randolph 

The motion was DENIED. (10/0) 

A resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County Tennessee, Pursuant to 
Chapter seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 
2.18 acres from A-2, Rural Residential District to M-1, General Industrial District, 
Loudon County Tax Map 084, Parcel 044.00 located at 7431 Hwy 411 South., Loudon 
County, TN, Situated in the 3rd Legislative District 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the resolution. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a five - minute break. 

Commissioner Shaver presented to commission the consideration oflegal action to 
address Lenoir City's illegal annexation. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to direct our attorney, Kyle Baisley to take 
any and all legal actions necessary to invalidate any illegal annexation by Lenoir City. 

Commissioner Morrison seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Shaver asked that Attorney Kyle Baisley address county 
commission and those who attended the meeting opposed to the illegal annexation. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames 

The following commissioners Voted NAY: 

Jenkins, Quillen, Whitfield 

The motion was PASSED. (7/3) 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a five-minute break. 

Loudon County Road Superintendent Billy Pickel presented to commission: 

1) Loudon County Road List 
2) Inventory List 
3) Logo 

Loudon County 
Road Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve items A-C. 

Superinte
nd

ent Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the following: 

1) Procurement Director Affirmation Hearing for Matt Kleinschmidt ~~ 

3 ~~i~ ,~~ 
lt,-,c;, 
/4 



(14) Procurement 

Director 
Affirmation 
-Matt 

Kleinschmidt 

(15) Boards & 
Committees 

(16) Multi Year 

Copier 

Leases/ 

(17) Purchase of 

I-Pads for 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, February 6, 2023 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to affirm Matt Kleinschmidt as the 
Procurement Director. 

Comnrissioner Gearnes seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

2) Boards & Committees: 
1) Adult Oriented Business Board - Chase Randolph 
2) Animal Control Authority Advisory Board - Heather Osterman 
3) Capital Projects Committee - Bill Geames & Matt Kleinschmidt 
4) Economic Development Agency B & D - Gary Whitfield 
5) Financial Advisory Committee - Chase Randolph 
6) Governmental Affairs Committee - Rosemary Quillen 
7) Purchasing Committee -Adam Waller & Matt Kleinschmidt 
8) Roane State Maintenance & Operations Advisory Committee - Bill 

Satterfield 
9) Salary Benefit AD-HOC Committee - Matt Kleinschmidt 
10) Senior Citizens Executive Committee - Becky Wallace & Joe 

Morrison 
11) Surplus Property Authority - Matt Kleinschmidt 
12) E-911 Board- Kelli Branam, Richard Martin, Don White 

Commissioner Waller stated that there was a vacancy on the Airport Authority 
Committee. Commissioner Shaver stated he would like to be on the committee. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to add Comnrissioner Shaver to the 
Committee. 

Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Commissioner Shaver then made a motion to approve the boards and committees as 
amended. 

Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Loudon Cow1ty Procurement Director Matt IGeinschmidt presented to 
Commission: 

1) Multi Year Copier Lease for Sheriffs Office (60 months at$ 82.21 per 
month) 

2) Multi Year Copier Lease for Steekee School (60 months at$ 108.28 per 
Month 

3) Multi - Year TSBA District Policy Manual Maintenance and Online Services 
Agreement (3 Years at$ 3,500 per year) 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to approve items A-C. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller, 
Randolph, Gearnes, Jenlcins 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

Commissioner Satterfield presented to commission the purchase ofl-Pads for each 
commission seat. 

Commissioners Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

4 



(18) Termination 

of Interest 

Rate SWAP 

Agreement 

(19) Replacement 

LIBOR Interest 

Rate Index 

(20) $ 116,400 

Department of 

Health (ARPA) 

(21) $ 422, 658 

Building for 

County Records 
Storage (ARPA) 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, February 6, 2023 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Morrison, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, 
Quillen 

The following Commissioners Voted NAY: Shaver 

The following commissioners ABSTAINED: Waller 

The motion PASSED unanimously (8/2) 

Interim Director of Budgets Erin Rice presented to commission: 

A) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Authorizing 
the Termination of an Interest Rate SWAP Agreement of the Public 
Building Authority of Sevier County, Tennessee Relating to Certain of 
Its' Bonds, the Proceeds of Which Were Loaned to Loudon County, 
Tennessee 

B) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Approving 
Amendments to Local Government Public Improvement Bonds, Series E-3-C 
and the Related Supplemental Indenture to Extend the Applicable Index 
Rate Period Relating to Such Bonds and to Provide for Replacement for the 
LIBOR Interest Rate Index for Such Bonds 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve items A & B. 

Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, 
Quillen, Satterfield 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

C) Consideration of recommendation to approve acceptance of $465,500 State 
Department of Health Grant for facilities improvements; required 25% 
matching funds $116,400 previously approved from County ARPA standard 
allowance 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the recommendation. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, 
Satterfield, Whitfield 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

D) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Approve 
Expenditure of a Portion of Loudon County's Allocation of the American 
Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARP A) to Purchase a Building for County Records 
Storage, Cost Not to Exceed $422,658 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution. 

Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion. 

5 



(22) $110,000 

Shelving for 

County Records 

Storage and 

Retrieval 
(ARPA) 

(23) $ 175,000 

Tellico Village 
Fire 

Department 

(ARPA) 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, February 6, 2023 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, 
Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

E) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Approve 
Expenditure of a Portion of Loudon County's Allocation of the American 
Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) to Purchase a Shelving System for County 
Records Storage and Retrieval, Cost Not to Exceed $65,000 

Mayor Bradshaw called for Loudon County Procurement Director Matt 
Kleinshmidt to return to the floor for discussion on this resolution. The new quote 
that was received was for$ 110,000. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion for the $ 110,000 to purchase and move 
the old shelves from the ARPA funds. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenldns, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, 
Cullen, Morrison 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

F) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Approve 
Expenditure of a Portion of Loudon County's Allocation of the American 
Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) to Provide Funds for Tellico Village Fire 
Department Commission District Seven, Cost Not to Exceed $175,000 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution. 

Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenldns, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, 
Morrison, Shaver 

• The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

(24) $ 447,913 
Renovate 

County Office 

Building 

(ARPA) 

(25) Travel Expense 

Rei mbursement 

G) Consideration of request to approve A Resolution to Approve Expenditure of 
a Portion of Loudon County's Allocation of the American Rescue Plan Act of 
2021 (ARPA) to renovate the County Office Building, Cost Not to Exceed 
$447,913 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution. 

Commissioner Randolph seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Randolph, Geames, Jenldns, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, 
Morrison, Shaver, Waller 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0} 

H) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Amend the 
Policy and Procedure Handbook for Loudon County Government Section ..--
6.18 Travel Expense Reimbursement ~\ 

~{\ 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution. ~ ,~-

6 '\'" ~ 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, February 6, 2023 

Commissioner Geames seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, 
Waller, Randolph 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

Consideration of recommendation to approve Statutory Bond for Procurement 
(
26

) 
st

atutory 
80nd Director Matthew Kleinschmidt 

- Matt 

Kleinschmidt 

(27) Budget 
Amendments • 

Fund 101 

(28) Budget 
Amendments -

Funds us, 127, 

131,141, 142,143, 

171 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution. 

Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, 
Morrison, Shaver, Waller 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

I) Consideration of recommendation to approve Resolutions for amendments 
in the following funds : 

A. County General Fund 101 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the resolution. 

Commissioner Jenkins seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Gearries, Jenkins, Quillen, Whitfield, Cullen, Randolph 

The following Commissioners Voted NAY: 

Satterfield, Morrison, Shaver, Waller 

The motion PASSED unanimously (6/4) 

B. Public Libraries Fund 115 
C. Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 127 
D. Highway Department Fund 131 
E. General Purpose School Fund 141 

F. School Federal Projects Fund 142 
G. Central Cafeterias Fund 143 
H. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolutions for items 
B- H. 

Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller, 
Randolph, Geames 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

7 



(29) Monthly 

Reports 

(30) Bonds& 

Notaries 

(31) Adjournment 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, Februaiy 6, 2023 

Interim Director of Accounts and Budgets Erin Rice asked that the record 
reflect that prior to the meeting the following reports were distributed: 

A) Summary Financial Statement - January 2023 
B) Budget Committee Minutes - November 21, 2022 

Commissioner - Adam Waller 

ATTEST: 

A) Bonds & Notaries 
Susanne D. Anderson, Rhonda Blue, Natalie Branson, Melinda Sue 
Brooks, Austin Cabot, Erika Johanna Carvajal, Alicia Cecil, Abby 
Clendenen, Patti Cloud, Samantha Cole, Amber Marinda 
Copenhaver, Lawrence P. Drolet, Matt Etter, James Ford, Martha 
McNabb Gulden, Michelle Ham, Ashley Diane Haynes, Sarah K. 
Hurt, Amy Jones, Nancy Kelley, Amy J. Langley, Susan Kay 
Matthews, Kacy May, Debra J , Montenieri, Sonya Sophia Mynatt, 
Linda Lucille Parton, Stephanie Richmond, Stacey runesmith, Leah 
Michelle Sledge, Chad Perry Tate, Matthew Thornton, Mac K. Tobler, 
Krista Vinci!, Katelynn A. Wampler, Shannon Windle 

There being no further business a motion was made by 
Commissioner Waller and seconded by Commissioner 
Shaver, the February 6, 2023 County Commission Meeting was 
adjourned at 8.40 pm. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

8 



Co\llsiderntioi1 of recoVY1VYW\lldt1tio\ll to t1pprove 1?.esolv1tio\llS to t1pproprit1te A7?.-PA frA\llds -
Vistrict '\ Set1t A: 

$3"10,000 for pt1Vi\llC) corA\lltl.f r◊t1ds 
$'\0,000 Co\lltri\Jv1tio\ll to Vv1\ll\Jt1r1?.ose\llwt1ld fov1\lldt1tio\ll, l\llC. 

$0,000 60\lltri\Jv1tio\ll to kiWt1\lliS Clv1\J of Tellico Villt10e 

$'\0,000 Co\lltrikiv1tio\ll to LorAdo\ll Cov1\lltl.f Svieriffs Vept1rtVY1e\llt 13e\llevole\llt rrA\lld 

$00,000 Co\lltribrAtio\ll to T ellico Vi ll t10e fire Vept1rtVY1e\llt 

$20,000 for pt1rtit1I fv1\lldi\llC) of erosio\ll co\lltr◊I t1t tvie Sr. Ce\llter 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS TO REPAVE VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT A 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $375,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# ____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10} County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# _____ also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Chase Randolph, representing the First (l't)) County 
Commission District Seat A, has determined that $375,000 of the $500,000 assigned to 
District lA should be used to repave various county roads; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
for road building and maintenance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends 
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $375,000 
appropriation for repaving various county roads as indicted an Resolution 
# ________ _ 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of March 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONA VIRUS STA TE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR THE DUNBAR ROSENWALD FOUNDATION, INC. 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT A 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $10,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# ____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution // _____ also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Chase Randolph, representing the First (l't) County 
Commission District Seat A, has determined that $10,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1 
Seat A should be contributed to the Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation, Inc, a 501(c)(3) organization 
in Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
$10,000 contribution to the Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation, Inc. from its ARPA "standard 
allowance" assigned to District lA. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of February 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR THE KIWANIS CLUB OF TELLICO VILLAGE 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT A 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $5,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
It ____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# _____ also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Chase Randolph, representing the First {l't) County 
Commission District Seat A, has determined that $5,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District lA 
should be contributed to the Kiwanis Club of Tellico Village, a 501{c)(3) organization in Loudon 
County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 50l{c)(3) status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
$5,000 contribution to the Kiwanis Club of Tellico Village from its ARPA "standard allowance" 
assigned to District 1A. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of February 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONA VIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT BENEVOLENT FUND. 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT A 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $10,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# ____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution # _____ also requ ires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Chase Randolph, representing the First (l't) County 
Commission District Seat A, has determined that $10,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1 
Seat A should be contributed to Loudon County Sheriff's Department Benevolent Fund, a 
501(c)(3) organization in Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudan County Commission hereby approves a 
$10,000 contribution to Loudon County Sheriff's Department Benevolent Fund from its ARPA 
"standard allowance" assigned to District lA. 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of February 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCA T/ON OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONA VIRUS STA TE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR TELLICO VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT A 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $50,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# ____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution # _____ also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Chase Randolph, representing the First (1st) County 
Commission District Seat A, has determined that $50,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1 
Seat A should be contributed to Tellico Village Fire Department for the purchase of a breathing 
apparatuses; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit volunteer fire departments . 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
$50,000 contribution to Tellico Village Fire Department from its ARPA "standard allowance" 
assigned to District 1 Seat A for the purchase of a new breathing apparatuses. 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of Morch 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS TO REPAIR EROSION AT THE SR CENTER 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT A 
COST NOTTO EXCEED: $20,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# ____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10} County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# _____ also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Chase Randolph, representing the First (1st )) County 
Commission District Seat A, has determined that $20,000 of the $500,000 assigned to 
District lA will be util ized to partially fund erosion repair at the Senior Citizens Center, 
contingent on the county providing the balance of funds required to complete the project; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
for general government administration and administrative facilities . 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends 
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $20,000 
appropriation from its ARPA "standard allowance" assigned ta District 1A to provide partial 
funding for erosion repair at the Senior Citizens Center, as indicted on Resolution 
# ---------

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that expenditure of this appropriation is contingent on the county 
providing the balance of funds required to complete the project. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of March 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



VV\v1rcvi G,, 2023 

CoVJsiderv1tioVJ of reco\lY\\IY\eVJdv1tioVJ to v1pprove 12.esolv\tioVJS to v1ppropriv1te A12.-PA fv\VJds -
Vistrict 1 SMt 13: 

$370,000 for pv1ViVJC) cov\VJt\.f rMds 
$1 0 ,000 CoVJtri kiv\tioVJ to Vv\11kiv1r 12.oseVJwv1ld f ov\VJdv1tioVJ, I VJC 

$0,000 coVJtrikiv\tioVJ to Kiwv1VJis Clv\ki of Tellico Villv10e 
$10,000 Coi1trikiv\tioVJ to Lov\doVJ Cov\VJt\.f Svieriffs Vepv1rt\lY\eVJt 13eVJeVoieVJt fv\VJd 

$00,000 coVJtrikiv\tioVJ to T ellico Villv10e fire Vepv1rt\lY\eVJt 
$20,000 for pv1rtiv1I fv\VJdiVJC) of erosioVJ coVJtro l v1t tvie Sr. CeVJter 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONA VIRUS STA TE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS TO REPAVE VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT B 
COST NOTTO EXCEED: $375,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# ____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution It _____ also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner William Geames, representing the First (1 st)) County 
Commission District Seat B, has determined that $375,000 of the $500,000 assigned to 
District 1B should be used to repave various county roads; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
for road building and maintenance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends 
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $375,000 
appropriation for repaving various county roads as indicted on Resolution 
# ________ _ 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of March 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA} 

THE CORONA VIRUS STA TE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR THE DUNBAR ROSENWALD FOUNDATION, INC. 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT B 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $10,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
It ____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution # _____ also requires each County Commissioner to 

present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner William Geames, representing the First (1 st) County 
Commission District Seat B, has determined that $10,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1 
Seat B should be contributed to the Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation, Inc, a 501(c)(3) organization 
in Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
$10,000 contribution to the Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation, Inc. from its ARPA "standard 
allowance" assigned to District 18. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of February 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR THE KIWANIS CLUB OF TELLICO VILLAGE 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT B 
COST NOTTO EXCEED: $5,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# ____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# _____ also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner William Geames, representing the First {1st ) County 
Commission District Seat B, has determined that $5,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1 
Seat B should be contributed to the Kiwanis Club of Tellico Village, a 50l{c){3) organization in 
Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
mill ion of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501{c){3) status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
$5,000 contribution to the Kiwanis Club of Tellico Village from its ARPA "standard allowance" 
assigned to District 18. 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of February 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONA VIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT BENEVELONT FUND 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT B 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $10,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
It ____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution It _____ also requires each County Commissioner to 

present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner William Geames, representing the First (1 st ) County 
Commission District Seat B, has determined that $10,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1 
Seat B should be contributed to Loudon County Sheriff's Department Benevolent Fund, a 
501{c){3) organization in Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501{c){3) status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
$10,000 contribution to Loudon County Sheriff's Department Benevolent Fund from its ARPA 
"standard allowance" assigned to District 18. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution toke effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of February 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONA VIRUS STA TE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR TELLICO VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT B 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $50,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# ____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# _____ also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner William Geames, representing the First (1st) County 
Commission District Seat B, has determined that $50,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1 
Seat B should be contributed to Tellico Village Fire Department for the purchase of a breathing 
apparatuses; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit volunteer fire departments. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
$50,000 contribution to Tellico Village Fire Department from its ARPA "standard allowance" 
assigned to District 1 Seat B far the purchase of a new breathing apparatuses. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of March 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONA VIRUS STA TE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS TO REPAIR EROSION AT THE SR CENTER 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT B 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $20,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# ____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# _____ also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner William Geames, representing the First (1st )) County 
Commission District Seat B, has determined that $20,000 of the $500,000 assigned to 
District 1B will be utilized to partially fund erosion repair at the Senior Citizens Center, 
contingent on the county providing the balance of funds required to complete the project; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
for general government administration and administrative facilities. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends 
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $20,000 
appropriation from its ARPA "standard allowance" assigned to District 18 to provide partial 
funding for erosion repair at the Senior Citizens Center, as indicted on Resolution 
# _______ _ 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that expenditure of this appropriation is contingent on the county 
providing the balance of funds required to complete the project. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of March 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



I 

I 

1, 

II 
I 
: 

I 
I 

I 

Lol-idovi Col-ivi-h.f Cowiwiissiovi 

W\v1rcvi (p, 2023 

Covisiderntiovi of recoVY\VY\evidv1tiovi to v1pprove 1<.esol&1tiovi to v1ppropriv1te A12.TA f&1vids -
"District 4: 

$'::i0,000 to Tviilv1delp\tliv1 fire "Depv1rtVYle,vit 

I 

I 

I 



RESOLUTION II 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 {ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR PHILADELPHIA FIRE DEPARTMENT 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT FOUR 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $50,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
It ____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commi ssioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution It _____ also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Gary Whitfield, representing the Fourth (14th ) County 
Commission District, has determined that $50,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 4 should 
be contributed to Philadelphia Fire Department for the purchase of turnout gear; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit volunteer fire departments. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
$50,000 contribution to Philadelphia Fire Department from its ARPA "standard allowance" 
assigned to District 4 for the purchase of turnout gear. 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of March 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Ll.lVISidert:itioVI of recoVY1VY1eV1d~tioV1 to ~pprove 12.esoll,\tioVIS to ~ppropri~te Al2.-PA fl,\V1ds -
'District 7: 

$20,000 to Tell ico 12.eservoir VevelopVY1eV1t Ac)eVICI.J 
$70,000 coV1tril?(,\tioV1 to friel1ds of T ellico VillN'.)e Lil?r~rl.j 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR FRIENDS OF TELLICO VILLAGE LIBRARY 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT SEVEN 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $70,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
ti ____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution ti _____ also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Henry J. Cullen, representing the Seventh (7th ) County 
Commission District, has determined that 70,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 7 should 
be contributed to Friends of Tellico Village Library, a 501{c){3) organization in Loudon County; 
and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501{c){3) status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
70,000 contribution to Friends of Tellico Village Library from its ARPA "standard allowance" 
assigned to District 7. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of March 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR TELLICO RESERVOIR DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT SEVEN 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $20,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# ____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represent~ and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# _____ also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Henry J. Cullen, representing the Seventh (7th ) County 
Commission District, has determined that 20,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 7 should 
be contributed to Tellico Reservoir Development Agency, a 501(c)(3) organization in Loudon 
County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commiss ion elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
20,000 contribution to Tellico Reservoir Development Agency from its ARPA "standard allowance" 
assigned to District 7. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of March 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



W\uircvi (p, 2023 

CoVJsidern-tioVJ of recoVY\VMVJdu1-tio1~ -to uipprove tiVYleVJdVYleVJ-ts iVJ -tvie followiVJ0 f1AVJds: 

ColAVJ-t"{ G,eVJeruil flAVJd '101 
Speciuil 'ReveVJ/Ae (A'R-PA) f1AVJd 12 7 

+ti13viwu1y -Pepuir-tVYleVJ-t flAVJd 131 
G,eVJeruil -PIArpose Scviool f1AVJd 141 

Scviool f eder uil -Projec-ts f lAVJd 14 2 
CeVJ-truil Cuife-teriuis f1AVJd 143 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current Fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue st1·eam 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

{unaudited estimates) or audit (if available) ; thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 12,65 1,864 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 698,781 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 11,953,083 

Total Reve nue & Transfers In 21,482,426 750,259 0 22,232,685 

Total Available Funds 33,435,509 750,259 0 34,)85,768 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 23,970,761 643,503 1,800 24,616.064 

Effect on Fund Balance (2,488.335) 106, 756 (1,800) (2,383,379) 

Ending r-und Balance 9, 464, 7~8 106,75G (1,800) 9,569,704 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

March 6, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A
 

C
 

G
en

eral F
und 101 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
ounty 

C
o

u
n

ty
 G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 30, 2

0
2

3
 

I 
_o _

_
_

 
E

 

I 
F 

T
 

G
 

H
 

'-3
-

2
0

2
2

 
~ 

122-2023 
j 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
j 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
J 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

j 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 
I 

3 
B

g
l 

I 
A

m
<Js 

I 
A

m
d

e
d

 B
;!_

 _I_
_

 
A

m
d

s
 

I 
A

rn
d

e
ll_

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

: 
I 

I 
O

rg B
gc 

.. 
-

! 

4
8

6
 I 

I I 
I 

4
8

7
 I 

513 IO j_l_iirson
nel O

ffic(:_ _ 
I 

)00 . 

!SO
 

~
 

!O
SI 

IS
u

p
e
~

 
-
-
-
-
-

[ 
44

.·:: 

I 4
8

9
 I 

161 \ I Secretary 
I 

3?,: 

1 4
9

0
 

169 j I Part-tim
e P~rsonnel 

I 
I 

O
 I 

I 
O

 1 
491 

I 86 A
R

P A
 I 

L
ongevity Pay 

O
 I 

2,0
00 

2,000 I 
I 

2,000 
4

9
2

 
187

1 !O
vertim

e W
ages 

I 
\ 

0 \ 
I 

O
 1 

4
9

3
 

201 I I Social Security 
4

,729 
I 

4,729 I 
I 

4,729 
4

9
4

 
201 A

R
PA

I lsocial Security 
--

0 I 
I 19 I 

I 19
1 

I 
119 

495 
204! 

IS1atc_R
ctirem

ent__ 
_

_
 

_ 
__ 

5.118 I 
_

_
 I 

__ 
5,1 IS 

I_
 

_ 
5,11.S 

~
 

204 A
R

PA
I IS1atc ~

~
1

1
c
;:;;--

! 
-

0 \ 
134 I 

134 
I 

I 
134 

4
9

7
 I 

2061 
IL

ite Insurance 
180 

I 
L 

180 I 
I 

180 
4

9
8

 
206 R

E
T

I j_t,ife Insurance-R
etiree-

-
I 

192 
I 

-
7 

192 
I -

-
-

-
-

-
-
1

 
192 I 

4
9

9
 

207
1 I M

edical Insurance 
I 

5,785 I 
I 

5,785 I 
I 

5,785 
5

0
0

 
--

-
2

o
sU

 Den_@
_l_l_11suranc_c_ 

:274 
j 

_
_

_
_ 

I 
274 I 

I 
274 

~
 

208 R
E

T
\ 

fD
c;,cair;;M

ai-;-c~R
~tirec 

--
-

-
333 

!_ 
I 

333
1 

I 
333 

I 502 I 
210 I I U

nem
ploym

ent C
om

pen
sation 

I 
I 

_
_ 

o_ _ 
I 

0 
~
 

212
1 !E

m
ploycrM

edicarc 
I 

-
1,106 ! 

I 
1,106 i 

I 
1,106

1 
504 

~ 12 A
R

PA
I I E

m
ployer M

edicare 
I 

0 i 
28 I 

28 
I 

I 
28 

5
0

5
 

320
1 I D

ues &
 M

em
berships 

i 
200 i 

I 
200 1 -

-
-
-
-
-
(
'.W

O): 
0 

506 
330 I 

O
pcratm

g L
ease Paym

cm
s 

I 
1,300 I 

1,300 , 
I 

l,300 
507 

337
j 

M
aintenance &

 R
epair E

q~ipm
ent 

I 
i 

O
 I 

I 
O

 

~
 

3401 
M

edical Services (D
rug Sc_r_cens/H

ealth C
heck) 

I 
5,600 l 

\ 
5,600 : 

: 
5,600 

5
0

9
 

348 I 
Postal C

harges 
1 

200 
I 

I 
200 , 

I 
700 

5
1

0
 

3491 
\Printing, Stationery

, &
 Form

s 
I 

500 I 
--

500 I 
( 170)1 

330 
L22.]_ _

_ 
;J55 _!T

ravel 
I 

1.000 I 
I 

1,000 
1 

(950)' 
50 

512 
399 

!O
ther C

ontracicd Services -
5 Points A

C
A

 C
om

pliancl 
6

,000 \ 
I 

6,000 I 
I 

6,000 
513 

414 
'D

unlicating Supplies 
I 

60 \ 
\ 

60 I 
I 

60 
514 

435 
O

ffice Supplies 
! 

500 [ 
I 

500 
1 

: 
500 

~
 _

_
 

499
! 

O
ther Suf:plies &

 M
aterials 

I 
800 ! 

I 
800 I 

(700)1 
100 

516 
513

1 , \\/orkcrs' C
om

p Insu
rance 

I 
I 

O
 I 

I 
O

 
5

1
7

 
524 

jln S
ervices/S

taff D
evelopm

ent 
i 

600 ! 
60

0
: 

(600): 
0 1 

518 
71 I\ I furniture &

 Fixtures 
I 

i 
O

 I 
I 

0 
~
 

719 i \O
ffice E

qu
ipm

ent 
I 

200 I 
200 I 

2,670 I 
2,820 

I 5
2

0
 

I I 
I 

I 
[ 521 

~
-

jT
ot:,1 P

ersonnel O
ffice 

I 
I 10

,957 I 
2,2 3!_1 

522 
I 

I 
I 

5
2

3
 

I I 
-

I 
I 

524 
I I 

i 
I 

i 
5

2
5

 
51400

i I Legel fees 
I 

I 
I 

526 
33 1 I 

L
egal Services 

i 
I 05

,000 I 
1

5
2

7
 

-_ -
-

· 
_ _ 

399 r O
ther C

ontraclcd Services 
I 

25
,000 ! 

[ 
5

2
8

 
505 j 

Judgm
ents 

I 
I 

i 
s2

9
 

I I 
I 

I 
5

3
0

 I 
! !T

o
tal L

cg3
l_F

ecs 
-----

-
-

-1 
IJ0

,000 I 
0 

s31 
i r

-
! 

I 
B

u
d

g
e

t C
om

m
ittee F

eb 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

ar 6, 2023 

0 
' 

130
,000 

P
age 16 



A
 

lei 
C

 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

I 
E

 
I 

I 
_

I
 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 I 
~
 

1 I 
G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 IO

I 
j 

A
m

d
s 

R-i 
1

1 
212411023 1>:J1 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
n

1
b

cr 
I 

I 
O

rg
B

g
t 

_
-_

_
 

-
-
-

• 
-I

I-
I 

I 

532 I 
I i 

_
_

_
 

! 
. 

I 
I 

G
 

H
 

533 
5 I 5

0
0

R
E

\ectio
n

 C
om

m
ission 

I 
1 

534 
1

0
\ -

C
ounty O

fficial/A
dm

inistrative O
fficer (E

lection O
fli~ 

87,465 I 
I 

_ -
87,465 I 

I
_ 

87,465 

535 
!§_!lJ A

dm
inistrative A

ssiscant 
I 

43
,764 I 

_ \ _
_

_
_ 43

,764 ! 
_ _ _ __ 

43,764 
536 

_
_

_
_

 
168

j II._em
porary P

ersonnel 
22,000 

I 
22,000 I 

I 
22,000 1 

537 
186 A

R
P

A
! I Longevity P

ay 
O

 
3

,2
5

0
 

3
,250 I 

3,250 
538 

187
1 \O

vertim
e P

a
, 

4,500 
8u6 

5,346 
5,346_ 

539 
I 92 r

fE
t~

ction C
om

m
ission (P

ayroll; but no T
C

R
S

)_ 
I 

\ 5,000 
I 

\ 5,000 
I 

15.000 
540 

193 i !E
lection W

orkers (S
om

e p
ay

ro
ll; S

S
 &

 M
ed

; N
O

 T
1\ 

\01
,000 

(8~
6) 

\00,154 
\ 

\0
0

,1
5

4
1

 

541 
201

U
so

cial S
ecurity 

_
_
_

_
_

 
\ 

16,971 
I 

\§
,971 

\ 
16,971 

5
4

2
 

20 I A
R

P
A

 I 
S

ocial S
ecurity 

I 
O

 I 
I 09 I 

I 0
9

 I 
I 

I 09 
543 

204 
S

late R
etirem

enl 
13

.li9 \ 
I 

13,179 j 
I 

\3
,179 

544 
204 A

R
P

A
 J

~
1m

c R
etircnu,_nt 

O
 I 

67 ! 
67 I 

I 
67 

1 
5

4
5

 
2

0
6

 I Life Insurance 
I 

380 
! 

3
8

0
 I 

I 
380 

546 
206-R

E
T

-L
IF

I !L
ife In

surance 
I 

260 I 
I 

260 
\ 

-
260 

. 
--
-

~
 

207
1 !M

edical Insurnnce 
, 

9
,\5

9
 I 

__ 
I 

9,159 
j 

I 
9,159 

1 
\ 548 \ 

207-R
E

T
-M

E
D

I ,M
cd

icalln
su

rn
n

~
_ 

! 
6

.680 ! __
_
_

_
_ [ _ 

6,680 L
_

 _ _ 
_ _ 

\ 
6,680 

549 I 
207-S

R
H

T
I-I I 

M
edical Insurance 

2
,054 J 

I 
2,054 I 

I 
2,054 

550 
2

o
s

j -D
ental In

surance 
I 

916 ! 
I 

916 I 
916 

~
 

208-R
E

T
-D

E
N

 I 
D

cm
al In

su
ran

ce -
R

c
lirees 

I 
323 

I 
I 

323 i 
323 

I 552 
2 \ 2 [ 

E
m

ployer M
edicare 

_
_ 

3
,969 I 

I 
3.969 I 

3.969 1 
553 

2
1

2
A

R
P

A
I 

E
m

plo
ye

rM
ed

icare 
I 

O
! 

47
1 

47
1 

47 

554 
302 I 

A
dvertising 

300 I 
I 

3
0

0
 i 

300 

I 555 
J0

7
\ IC

om
m

unication 
4,000 I 

I 
4,000 ! 

I 
4.000 

556 
320

1 I D
ues and M

em
herships 

4
5

0
 

I 
450 I 

I 
450 

5
5

7
 

3
3

0
1 IO

ocraling L
ease P

aym
ents 

j 
5.000 I 

I 
5,000 :-------z2-:0oo)l 

3
,000 1 

§
: 

3
3

2
1 \L

cga
l N

otices, R
ecording and C

o
u

n
 C

os 
I 

3
,200 I 

I 
3,200 I 

J 
3,200 _1 

559 
333 

L
icense (H

ardw
are) 

I 
8,960 I 

3.760 I 
12,720 I 

I 
12

,720 

560 
3

3
6

1 IM
aim

en
an

cean
d

R
q

,airS
erv

ices-O
rficeE

g
u

ip
m

e!1
i! 

15
,500 I 

(3.760)f 
11

,7
4

0
: 

1 
11

,740
. 

5
6

1 
3

4
8

1 \P
ostal C

harges 
j 

10
,0

0
0

 j 
I 

10
,0

0
0

 I 
L

 
10,000 

5
6

2
 

J4
9

i 
P

rinting
. S

ta
tionery, and F

orm
s 

I 
6

,000 ! 
I 

6
,000 I 

I 
6,000 

563 
JS

\ I iRc111al 
I 

1,0
0

0
 ! 

I 
\ ,000 : 

: 
1,000 

564 
3

5
5

 
!T

ravel 
9,000 I 

I 
9,000 I 

I 
9,000 

~
 

_ 
3

9
9

 
I O

ther C
ontracted S

e
rv

ices 
35.150 I 

I 
35,150 I 

I 
35,150 · 

566 
4

14 
!D

uplicating S
u,iplies 

500 I 
53 

I 
_ 

553 : 
I 

553 _ 

567 
4

2
2

1 \F
ood S

upplies 
3

,000 i 
I 

3
,000 I 

I 
J,000 

568 
425 

IG
a~oline 

_ 
_ 

100 I 
(53)1 

4
7 I 

I 
47

1 
569 

4
3

5
 

[O
ft1ce S

u
,iplies 

I 
i 2,000 I 

('.W
O

) 
11

,800 : 
: 

11
,800 · 

570 
45

1II
U

n
iform

s 
I 

1,200
1 

I 
1,2

0
0

1
 

I 
1,200 

571 
5 I 3 I I W

orkers' C
om

p In
surance 

I 
I ,2

J2
 I 

2 
J 

1,234 I 
I 

\ .234 ·1 
E

-
524

1 jln-S
crvice/S

1affD
evelopm

e11t 
j 

100 
I 

200 I 
JO

O
 I 

I 
JO

O
 

~
-

7
ll

lj
F

u
rn

ilu
rean

d
F

ix
tu

rcs 
! 

I 
124

! 
12

4
1

 
r 

124 
574 

7
l 9

j JO
ffice E

quipm
ent 

! 
3,500 ! 

( 124)1 
3,376 I 

2
,000 I 

S
,376

-
575 

731
J lv

o
1

in
g

M
ach

in
es 

I 
I 

J 
--

-
-0 r--------

I 
0 1 

576 
i !---_::_ 

I 
I 

I 
I 

577 
i \T

o
t:11 E

lection C
o

m
m

issio
n

 
I 

447,812 I 
3.475 I 

451 287 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

eb 21, 2
0

2
3

 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

ar 6, 2
0

2
3

 

0 i 
451,287 

P
age 17 



~
-
-

-

c 
A

 

1 
I 

G
en

eral F
u

n
d

 JO I 

f--2-
I I 

2/24/2023 15:37 

3 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
e
r 

J ! 
~
 

I 
I 

9
0

0
 

I I 
'

I 

901 
52300 

P
roperty A

ssessor's O
ffice 

9
0

2
 

101 
C

ounty O
fficial/A

dm
inistrative O

fficer 
9

0
3

 
16

11 
S

taff W
ages 

~
. 

. _ 
185 LI E

ducational Incentive 
9

0
5

 
186 /\R

P
A

I I Longevity P
ay 

9
0

6
 

187 
O

vertim
e Pay 

9
0

7
 

201 I 
S

o
cial S

ecurity 
9

0
8

 
201 A

R
P

A
! 

S
ocial S

ecurity 

9
0

9
 

204i 
S

tale R
etirem

ent 
9

1
0

 
204 A

R
P

A
! 

S
tate R

etirem
ent 

911 
2

0
6

 
!L

ife In
surance 

9
1

2
 

206-R
E

T
-L

IF
I 

L
ife Insuranc

e -
R

etirees 
9

1
3

 
207 

M
edical Insurance 

~
 

207-R
E

T
-M

E
D

 
I M

edical Insurance -
R

etirees 
---

!M
ed

ical In
surance -

S
r H

ealth 
9

1
5

 
207-S

R
H

T
H

 

~
 

2
o

sl 
D

ental In
suran

ce 
917 

208-R
E

T
-D

E
N

 I 
O

ctal In
surance -

R
etiree 

9
1

8
 

212
1 

E
m

p
loyer M

edicare 

9
19 

212 A
R

P
A

! IE
m

rloycr M
edicnre 

9
2

0
 

307
1 

C
om

m
unication 

921 
307-W

IR
E

 i C
om

m
u

nica1
ion 

922 
317

! !D
ata P

rocessing S
ervices 

9
2

3
 

320
1 1D

ucs and M
em

berships 
9

2
4

 
330

1 !O
perating L

ease ~~ym
en

ts (C
opier) 

331 I !L
egal S

ervices 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30
, 2023 

D
 

T
 

E
 

i 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

I 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

O
rg

 B
gt 

I 
A

m
d

s 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

9
7

,1
8

3
1

 
I 

I 
266,343 

-
-
-
r
 

I 
I 

-
-
-

I 
1so I 

-
-

I 
o

t 
1,000 

I 

I 
I 

I 
2

2
.sss I 

--
I 

o
! 

416 

I 
24,443 i 

-

o
l 

4
7

0
1

 
1,o

ss I 
I 

I 
384 I 

I 

I 
46,s1

1 I 
I 

I 
s.2

3
s I 

I I 
I 

4
,os1 i 

i 
, __ 
i 

2,934 j 
I 

I 
1.301 

I 
I 

' 
s,2

s2
 I 

I 

I 
a

l 
97 

I 
J,5Q

Q
 

I 

I 
500 

I 
8

,600 

I 
-
-

-7 
4

,000 
·1 

2,500 
I 

5.000 
I 

~
 

I 
332

J !L
egal N

otices, R
ccord

;ng and C
ourt C

os 
I 

200 
I 

9
2

6
 

I 
9

2
7

 

9
2

8
 

9
2

9
 

9
3

0
 

tfil 2 3 
-

934 

9
3

5
 

9
3

5
 

937 

9
3

5
 

9
3

3
 

9
4

0
 

~
 

9
4

2
 

9
4

3
 

~
 

9
4

5
 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

eb 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

ar 6, 2023 

3
3

4
1 

M
aintennnce A

greem
ents 

338
! IM

aint &
 R

epair o
f V

ehicles 
348 __ P

ostage 

349 
/P

rinting, S
tationery &

 F
orm

s 
355 

!T
ravel 

399 
O

ther C
ontracted S

ervices 

414
1 

D
uplicating S

upplies 
425 

G
asoline 

435
1 lom

ce S
uprlies 

450
! !T

ires 
_ 

45 Ii I U
niform

s 

499
i [O

ther S
ueplies and M

aterials 

508
1 !P

rem
ium

 011 C
orpor.ite S

urety .B
onds 

5131 
I W

orkers' C
om

p Insurance 

524 I ! In S
ervice/S

taff D
evelopm

ent 
71 I! I F

urniture and fixtures 
719

. !O
flice E

quipm
ent 

I 1 
[ IT

ot:1I l'ro
rc

rty
 A

ssessor's O
flicc 

! 
13,500 i 

i 

I 
!5

ll ! 
I 

I 
4

,000 ! 
i 

I 
1,000 I 

I 
-

-
-
·
 

I 
4,ooo I 

I 
4

2
,so

o
 I 

I 
400 I 

i 
! 

200 I 
----1 

I 
3,000 i 

I 
I 

I 
' 

i 
1,000 I 

I I 
so I 

~
 

300 i 
4

,n
s
 I 

(610) 

I 
2

.000 I 

I 
2

.000 I 
I 

3
,000 

I 
I 

ss2,.71Q
_ I _

_
 1,3_n 

F 

A
p_r>rovcd 

A
m

d
cd

 B
g

t 
I 

91.1s3 I 
266,343 i 

750 

1
0

0
~

 

22
.5

8
5

1
 

416 I 
24,443 i 

470_1 
!_,()88 j 

JS4 I 
46

,S
17 [ 

s,2
3

s I 
4,057 
?,934 

1_101 
5,282 

97 I 
Ll.QO i 

500 
s,600 I 
4

,ooo I 
2,soo l 
s,ooo I 

200 l 
13,so

o
 I 

150 I 
±,000 j 
1,000 I 
4,000 i 

42,soo I 
400 I 
200 I 

3,ooo I 

l,0
0

~
 

50 

Joo I 
4,3 I 8 [ 
2,000 -, 

2,000 I 
3,000 j 

s9o,rn3 T
 

G
 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

A
m

d
s 

-· 

I I 
H

 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

A
m

d
cd

 B
u

d
g

et 

97,183 
266,343 

750 

1.000 0 
22,585 

4
16 

24,443 

470 
1,08

8 
384 

"§
,8

17 
5,235 
4,057 
?,934 

1,301 
5,282 

97 
1,500 

500 
8,600 

4.000 
2,500 
5,000 

200 
13,500 

150 

4,Q.OQ 
1,000 
4,000 

I 
42.soo 

r--
-

400 

1,800 i 
2,000 

-
-

!-
-

-
-3,000 0 

[ 
1,000 I 

I 
so 

j 
300 

I 
4,3 I 8 

i 
2,000 

I 
2.000 

j 
3,000 

1,800 
591,903 

P
age 27 



1 2 

--- 3 -1516 
1517 
1518 
1519 
1520 
1521 
1522 
1523 
1524 
1525 
1526 
1527 

~
 

1529 
1530 
1531 
1532 
1533 
1534 
1535 
1536 
-1537 
1538 
1539 
1540 
-1541 1542 
1543 
1544 

- 1545 --- 1546 1547 
1548 
1549 
1550 
1551 
1552 
1553 
-1554 
1555 
1556 
--- 1557 1558 

~
 

156 0 
156 1 

A
 

IBI 
C

 

G
en

eral F
u

n
d

 101 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

enera
l F

u
n

d
 101 

F
isca

l Y
ea

r E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 30

, 2
0

2
3

 

D
 

I 
E

 

I 
I 

I 
2/14/2023 15:37 

2022-2023 
I 

2
02

2-2023 
A

ccu
u

n
t N

u
m

b
er 

1 '. 
I

' 
O

rg B
gt 

I 
A

m
d

s 
l 

l 
--

I 

! I 
I 

I 
54410 I i E

m
ergency M

anagem
ent 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 05 
I S

uperviso
r/D

irecto
r 

s6,8t3 I 
I 

161 I !S
ecretary(ies) 

i 
33,2&

0 I 
I 

186A
R

P
A

I IL
ongcvityP

ay 
I 

o
l 

3,ooo I 
20 ! I !Social Secu

rity 
I 

s,ss6
 I 

I 
201 A

R
PA

! "!so
cial Security 

o
l 

1so I 
204 i I State R

etirem
ent 

I 
6,o4s I 

I 
204 A

R
PA

! \State R
etirem

ent 
I 

0
1 

201 
I 

206
1 lure lnsurancc 

I 
337 I 

206-R
E

T
-L

IF
! I Life Insurance

-
R

etiree 
--

I 

-
·•-

207\ 
IM

edical Insuran
ce 

I 
17,350 

j 

208 
I D

ental In
surance 

1.0
1

s I 
I 

208
-R

E
T

-D
E

N
I 

!D
ental Insuran

ce
-

R
etiree 

I 
2

12 
I Em

p
loyer M

edicare 
-

1,306 I 
I 

212 A
R

PA
 I I E

m
ploye

r M
ed

icare 
I 

0
1 

42 I 
307 

!com
m

unication 
I 

2.s20 I 
I 

307 W
ireJ 

!C
o

m
m

unication -
W

ireless 
I 

2,400 I 
I i 

3201 
!D

ues and M
em

berships 
I 

-,1
0

 i 
I 

I 

_ 3
2

7
J_

!£
rcig

~
~

en
ses 

i 
250 I 

I 
I 

330 I I O
perating L

ease Paym
ents 

I 
1,100 

I 

I 
I 

I 
333 i 

L
icenses 

I 
334

1 I M
aintenance A

g
reem

ents-
E

M
A

 W
ebsite D

o
m

ain Fe 
671 

I 
3 34

-R
A

D
IO

i !M
aintenance A

;reem
ents -

1,200 
336

! !M
a

intenance and R
epair S

erviccs-E
quipm

 
I 

1,000 
336-B

O
A

T
 i !M

aintenance and R
epair S

crviccs-E
qu

ipm
 

I 
2,000 

I 
338 I I M

aintenance and R
ep2ir S

ervices -
V

eh
icles 

6,500 
348 

!Postal C
harges 

! 
130 

-
-

--
349J 

I Printin
g, S

tationery and Form
s 

I 
800 

I 
-
-

355
1 IT

ra~e
l 

I 

I 
I 

1,500 ' 
399! 

!O
ther C

ontracted Services 
I 

8,5
00 ' 

I 
399 D

IV
E

 
!O

ther C
on

tracted S
ervices -

(M
arine R

escue T
eam

) I 
10,000 i 

! 
399 1-lY

PE
R

 
!O

ther C
ontracted Services -

(!PA
S -

H
yecr R

each) 
I 

s.ooo I 
I 

409 
! C

rushed Stone 
I 

,.ooo I 
I 

412
1 !D

iesel Fuel 
I 

2,000 
I 

4141 
ID

ue!!_catin~
~

fJlies 
i 

760 
I 

I 
,1221 

Food S
upplies 

I 
620 

1 

4?5
1 [G

asoline 
! 

1
,000 I 

I 
434 · !N

atura\ G
as 

I 
I 

I 
43

5 I '!o
ffice Supp

lies 
-

-
--

I 
2

.600 I 
I 

-
450

1 !T
ires 

i 
2,500 I 

I 
45 I I I uniform

s 
I 

2
,000 I 

I 
451-rnV

E
I I U

n
iform

s 
! 

2,500 I --
I 

499
H

0
ther S

uprlics &
 M

ateria
ls 

! 
2,000 ! 

I 
499-D

IV
E

I 
O

ther S
u~plies &

 M
aterials 

! 
2.000 I 

! 
B

u
d

g
e

t C
o

m
m

ittee F
e

b
 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
a

r 6, 2023 

F
 

G
 

I 
H

 
I I 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 
I 

P
ro

p
osed 

A
m

d
cd

 B
g

t 
A

m
d

s 
I 

A
m

d
cd

 B
u

d
get 

I 
I 

I 
; 

s6,s 13 
1 

56,813 
33

,2so I 
33

,280 

3.000 I 
-

3,000 
5,586 

5,586 
1so I 

' 
180 

6,o4
s I 

I 
__ 6,045 

201 
I 

20
1 

337 I 
I 

337 
o

! 
i 

0 
1 n

s
o

 I 
! 

17,350 
1,075 i 

i 
1,075 

0 i 
i 

0 
u

o
6

 I 
i 

1,306 
42 I 

I 
42 

2,8'.W
 

I 
I 

2,820 
2,400 I 

I 
2,400 

1 10 I 
I 

110 
250 I 

I 
250 

,.100 I 
I 

1,100 
-

o
J 

I 
0 

61
1 I 

I 
67

1 
l,'.l.00 I 

! 
l .~00 

1,000 I 
I 

1,00
0 

2,000 I 
I 

2.000 
6,soo I 

I 
6,500 

130 I 
i 

130 
r
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
, 

800 I 
(800)1 

0 
1,500 I 

I 
1,500 

8.500 : 
I 

3,5
00 

10,000 I 
L

_
 

10,000 
5.000 I 

I 
5,000 

. 
I 

I 
1.000 

1,000 I 
_ 2,000 _, 

I 
2 ,000 

760 I 
I 

760 

_ 620 : 
I 

620 
7,000 

I 
I 

7,000 
0 I 

1 
0 

2,600 : 
I 

2,6
00 

I 
2,500 I 

I 
2,500 

2,000 
I 

I 
2,000 

? ·o
o

 1 
I 

2,500 
-,) 

I 
2,000 I 

I 
2,000 

2,000 I 
I 

2.000 

Page 43 



A
 

181 
C

 

1 
I 

G
e

n
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 101 

I 
2 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

e
r I 

2/24/2023 15:37 

3 

_
_

:_
 ---

··-· 
I 

1562 
5

o
sl 

P
rem

ium
s on C

orporate S
urety B

onds 

1563 
513/ 

W
orkers' C

om
p Insurance 

1554 
524 

In S
ervice/S

laff D
evelopm

ent 
1555 

524 D
IV

E
 

In S
ervice/S

taff D
evelopm

ent 

1566 
7081 I Com

m
un

ication E
guipm

enl 
708 D

IV
E

: 
!C

om
m

unication E
quipm

ent 
1557 

15
68 

711 / \ F
urniture and F

ixtures 

1569 
719 

I O
ffice E

guiem
ent 

-
-
-

-
---··-

. I -
1570 

790 
•O

1hcr E
quipm

ent 
1571 

790-B
O

A
T

 
'O

ther E
quipm

ent 
1572 

790-D
IV

E
 

O
ilier E

quipm
ent 

15
73 

799 
O

ther C
apital O

utlay 
1574 

1575 
T

ota
l E

m
ergen

cy i\llan
agcm

cn
t 

1576 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

eb 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

ar 6, 2023 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

is
ca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

I 
D

 
I 

E
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
I 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
i 

O
rg

 B
gt 

I 
A

m
ds 

I 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
1,232 I 

2 

I 
3,ooo I 
4

,ooo I 
I 

I 
s,ooo I 

(2,704)/ 

I 
2

,687 i 
---

I 
500 ! 

! 
3.500 I 

I 
I 

1,500 ! 
2,204 

I 
7,000 i 

_! 
. _Q

I 
3,455 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

2
t9

,1
n

 
1 

6,sao I 
I 

I 
I 

F 
I 

G
 

H
 

I 
I 

A
p

p
ro

v
e(] 

I 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

I 
A

m
d

s 
I 

A
m

d
ed

 B
udget 

I I 
! 

0 I 
I 

0 
1,234 I 

I 
1,234 

3
,0

0
0

: 
I 

3,000 
4,000 I 

I 
4,000 

'J 796 I 
I 

2,796 
-

. 
I 

I 
2,687 

I 
I 

2,687 
--

500 I 
_

_
_

_
_

 _8£_0 I 
1,300 

J,soo I 
3,500 

3,704 I 
3

,704 
7,ooo I 

7,000 
3,455 I 

3,455 
o

i 
I 

0 
I 

I 
I 

226,os2 I 
o

/ 
226,052 

·-, 
i 

P
age 44 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

A
 

Isl 
C

 
I 

D
 

I -
E

 
I 

F
 

I 
1 

I I 
G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 101 

I 
I 

I 
I 

1 2 
l I 

2/24/2023 15:37 
I 

2022-2023 
I 

2022-2023 
I 

A
p

p
ro

v
e
d

 
I 

r
---

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

n
1

b
cr 

· 
· 

I 
·1 

3 
! 

O
rg

 B
g

t 
i\m

d
s 

I 
A

m
d

e
d

 B
g

t 
I 

~
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

1
8

7
6

 
58300I 

!V
eterans S

ervices 
··-

I 
I 

I 
I 

1
8

7
7

 
1691 

!P
art-tim

e P
ersonnel 

I 
19.935 I 

i 
19,93

5 I 
1

8
7

8
 

186 A
R

P
A

 
I L

ongevity P
ay 

! 
0 I 

l_,750 ! 
1,750 I 

1
8

7
9

 
189 

!O
ther S

alaries &
 W

ages 
! 

34,653 
I 

34
,65

3 I 

G
 

I 
H

 

P
r~

p
o

scd
__ 

____!rop
o~cd

 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
cd

 B
u

d
get 

I I 
19,935 

l 
1,750 

I 
3

4
.6

sJ 
] 

3,384 
~

-
-

201 
!S

ocial S
ecurity 

I 
3,384 I 

I 
3

,3
8

4
1

 
1881 

20 I J\R
P

J\ 
!S

ocial S
ecurity 

I 
O

 I 
62 I 

62 

1
8

8
2

 
204 

I R
etirem

ent 
I 

2,325 i 
I 

2,325 I 
-

----=
-=

:.:.:~
;;;;-+

·E
=

=
=

=
'.Y

--------
-
-
-----l-----

-
-~-~•---~-~-::...!•---

--~-~-J, _
_

_
_

_
_

_
 

I. 
. 

62 
i 

2,325 

1
8

8
3

 
204 A

R
P

A
 

!R
clire1m

:11l 
I 

O
 ! 

67 
67 I 

I 
67 

1884 
206 

L
ife Insurance 

I 
60 i 

6
0

 I 
I 

6
0

 
1885 

207 
M

edical Insurance 
I 

I 
O

 [ 
0 

188
6 

2
1

2
 [ 

E
m

ployer M
edicare 

792 ! 
792 

[ 
1887 

212 A
R

P
A

! 
E

m
ployer M

edicare 
O

 i 
26 

26! 
792 

26 
1888 

307
1 

C
om

m
unications 

1,300 i 
1,300 I 

i 
l,300 

1
8

8
9

 
307 W

IR
E

! 
C

om
m

unications 
___

_ 
900 

I 
900 

-
-

-
l 

~
 

~
 

3
1

6
I !C

ontributions -
V

eteran's H
onor G

uard 
0 

1891] 
3

2
0

[ !D
ues am

.I M
em

berships 
950 

I 
Q

~
(I 

I 
o 

__
_ . 

-
-
-
-
-
-
0

0
0)1 

2so I 
I 

250 
1892 

330[ 
!O

perating L
ease P

aym
en

ts 
250 

I 
250 

1893 
334 I !M

aintenan
ce A

greem
ent -

T
D

V
 A

 C
laim

s M
gm

t P
rog, 

898 
I 

898 
I 

898 
1894 

3381 
IM

aintenace and R
epair S

crviccs-V
chicl 

I 
i 

0 
1895 

348
1 !Po

stal C
harges 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
+

-
-
-
-
-30_0_

: -
-
-

-
-1 

300 .
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
! 

0 
l 

JO
O

 
I 

1 1896 _
_

_
 

349
1. 

II?_
ri~

g
.S

tationcry, and form
s 

I 
60U

 ! 
I 

600 I 
_

_
_

_
_

_ 3_5-
;:5I !T

ravel 
! 

5,000 
! 

I 
5,000 I 

399
! !O

ther C
ontracted S

ervices 
i 

i 
I 

O
 : 

1899 
414

1 ID
uplicati11g~

eplies 
_ 

! 
162 I 

I 
162 I 

I 
600 

(700)1 
4,300 

1-
-

-0 
I 

162 
1900 

425J 
!G

asoline 
I 

I 
I 

n I 
1901 

435[-lo
m

ceS
u

p
p

)ies 
I 

1,000 I 
I 

1,000 I 
-~

=
=

=
-----t--1

1
m

t---t---:-:-~
~-

-
-
-

I 
0 

I 
1,000 I 

I 1902 
47 I I S

oftw
are 

I 
300 I 

I_ 
30

0 I 
1903 

499 
O

ther S
upplies &

 M
aterials 

I 
I 

O
 I 

l 
300 

I 
0 

1904 
513

j"-
~

n
'sC

o
m

p
 

I 
,<;1,; I 

t I 
,;1

7
 1 

1905 
711 I 

F
urn

iture &
 F

ixtures 
! 

1,000 i 
1,000 I 

1906 
719

1 
O

n
iceE

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

I 
D

i 
·0

1
 

-
-
-
-
+

-
-
-
-
~

-
+

-
-
-
-
~

c
-
-
-
-
-
-
'--'-' 1-------: 

6
1

7
1

 
_

I 
1,00

0
. 

1,400 I 
1,400 

-
-
-

-
·-

1901 
n

-
-

I 
i 

I 
1908 

! !T
otol V

ctcrnn.s S
en-ices 

·· 
i ·· 

74,425 I 
l ,906 

76,331 I 
,sos 

_
I I _ 

_ 
I 

I 
I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

eb 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

ar 6, 2023 

ol 
76,331 

l 

P
age 56 



A
 

181 
C

 

1 
I 

G
en

eral F
u

n
d

 IO
 I 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
n

tb
cr 

I 
2/2412023 

15:37 
-

I 
3 
~
 

I I 
1975 

! 
1976 E

stim
ated

 Ju
n

e
 3

0
, 2

0
2

2
 F

B
 -

U
n

a
u

d
itctl 

1977 L
ess R

estricted
, C

om
m

itted
 &

 A
ssii:ncd Item

s 

1978 A
vailab

le F
u

n
d

 B
ala

nce Ju
ly

!, 2022 

1979 
1

1
 

1980 
I 

1981 
I 

198
2 

! 
1983 

I ! 

1984 T
o

tal R
c\'en

u
e 

I 
-

11 

1985 T
rn

n
sfcrs In 

,
-
-

1986 
f
-
-
-

--
··-·-

1987 T
o

tal R
even

u
e an

d
 T

ran
sfers In 

1988 
I 

1989 
1

1 

1990 
i I 

1991 T
o

tal A
\':1il:ible F

u
n

d
s I 

1992 
11 

1993 E
x

p
en

d
itu

re B
m

lg
et 

I 
-

-
1994 T

ra
n

sfers O
u

l 
I 

1995 
I 

1996 T
o

tal E
x

l)en
d

itu
rcs an

d
 T

ra
n

sfe
r O

u
t 

-
i I 

1997 E
n

d
in

g F
und B

nlnncc I 
1998 

1999 
i I 

-2000 
1

1 
20

01 
I 

200
2 

I 
2003 

I 
2004 

1 
C

o
u

n
~

• C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
e

eting D
ate

: 

2005 
I M

arch
 6

, 2
0

2
3

 
2006 

I 
200

7 
I 

2008 
I 

2009 
1 I 

2010 

i+-----
2011 

20
12 

1
1 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e F
eb 21

, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

a
r 6, 2023 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

is
c
a

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 2
0

2
3

 

D
 

E
 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 I 

I 
I 

O
r~ B

gt 
A

m
d

s 
I 

I 
I I 

I 
12,G

Sl,8M
 

698,781 
! -· 

11
,953,083 

I 
I 

I 
I 

! 
I 

I 
I 

I I 
i 

i 
! 

I 
21

,4s2.42G
 I 

4
4

9
,7

2
4

 I 
i 

0 I 
3

0
0

,5
3

5
 I 

I I I 
21 ,4

s2
,4

2
6

 I 
7

5
0

,2
5

9
 

I I I 
-· 

3
3

,4
3

s,so
? I 

7
5

0
,2

5
9

 
1 

I 
I 

2
3

,935,761 ! 
6

4
3

,5
0

3
 I 

I 
3

5
,0

0
0

 i 
0 

I 
I 

23,9
7

0.76 I I 
6

4
3

,5
0

3
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

9,464,74
8

1 
-

106,756 

I 
I 

I 
I 

! 
I 

I 
i 

I 
I 

i 
i 

I 
I 

I 
I 

! 
i 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

i 
I 

I I 

I 
I 

i 
I 

I 
I 

! 
I 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
! 

A
p

p
roved

 
I 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

I 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

I 
A

m
d

s 
I 

A
m

d
cd

 B
u

d
get 

I 
! 

! 
I i 

I 
I 

i 
11

,9
s3

,o
s3

 I 
11

,953,083 

-·-
-
· 

-
-

21,932,150 
o I 

21,932,150 

300,535 
o I 

3
0

0
,5

3
5

 

I 
I 

22,232,68
5

 i 
o I 

22,232,685 

i 
I 

I 
I 

i 
! 

3
4

,1
8

5
,7

6
8 j 

o I 
3

4
,1

8
5
,2

_
~

 

i 
·---r-

. 
I 

2
4

,5
7

9
,264 l 

1,800 
24,5111 ,064 

Js.o
o

o
 I 

0 
3

5
,0

0
0

 
-

-
-

f-----

2-1,614
,26-1 I 

1,800 
24

,6
16,064 

I 
9,5

7
1,504 

<1.soo
1 I 

9
,5

6
9

,7
0

4
 

I 
i I i I 

' 
i 

i i 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

I 
i 

i i 
I i 

I 
I 

I 
I 

P
ag

e 59 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 30, 2023 

A
 

C
 

I
D

 
E

 
F

I
 

G
 

I 
H

 

1 
G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 IO

I 
I 

I 
I 

2 
:!/2412023 15:37 

I 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

I 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

A
pproved 

I 
P

roposed 
I 

P
roposed 

,-
-
-

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

e
r 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
3 

O
rg

 B
g

t 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
d

ed
 B

g
t 

A
m

d
s 

A
n11.fed B

u
d

g
et 

~
 

! 
I 

I 
I 

I 

4ss 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
4

8
7

 
513 t 0 

Personnel O
tlice 

I 
I 

I 
I 

4
8

8
 

105 
I Supervisor 

I 
44,000 

44,000 _! 
I 

44,000 
4

8
9

 
t 6 t J I Secretary 

I 
31,2S0 

32,280 I 
I 

32,280 
4

9
0

 
169 I_ P

an-tim
e Personnel 

I 
0 I 

I 
0 

491 
I 86 A

R
P A

i 
L

ongevity Pay 
I 

0 
2,000 

2,000 I 
I 

2,000 
492 

I 87 I 
O

vertim
e W

ages 
I 

I 
I 

0 \ 
I 

0 
4

9
3

 
201 \ 

Social Security~
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

! 
_ 4,729 

I 
4,729 I 

I 
4.729 

494 
'.W

I A
R

PA
I \Social Security 

i 
0 I 

119 \ 
119 I 

I 
119 

4
9

5
 

204
! 

State R
etirem

ent 
I 

5.118 I 
5,118 I 

I 
5,118 

4
9

6
 

204 A
R

PA
I 

Stale R
etirem

ent 
I 

0 I 
134 I 

134 I 
I 

134 
497 

206
! jt.ile Insurance 

I 
180 

180 I 
·· 

I 
180 

4
9

8
 

206 R
E

T
I 

L
ife Insurance-

R
etiree 

I 
192 I 

I 
192 

I 
I 

192 
4

9
9

 
207 I 

M
edical lnsura~cc 

I 
5,785 I 

I 
5,785 

\ 
I 

5,785 
5

0
0

 
20S I I D

ental Insurance 
I 

274 
I 

274 I 
I 

27,1 
501 

208 R
E

T
I 

!D
ental Insurance-

R
etiree

. 
i 

333 ! 
I 

333
1 

I 
333 

5
0

2
 

210 
I U

nem
ploym

ent C
om

pensation 
I 

! 
I 

0 
I 

0 
~

-
-
-

· 
2

l2
i IE

m
12loyerM

cdicarc 
I 

1,106 I 
I 

1,106 I 
I 

1,106 
504 

2
12 A

R
PA

! !E
m

ployer M
edicare 

I 
0 I 

28 
28 I 

I 
28 

505 
320

j · D
ues &

 M
em

berships 
_ i 

200 I 
I 

200 1 
-
-
-
-
-
(
2

0
0

~
 

0 

5
0

6
 

330 i 
O

perating Lease Paym
ents 

_ 
I 

1,300 
I 

I 
l .300 I 

I 
I JO

O
 

5
0

7
 

337
1 I M

aintenance &
 R

epair E
quipm

ent 
I 

I 
O

 I 
I 

O
 

5
0

8
 

340I 
M

edical Services (D
rug Screens/H

ealth C
heck) 

I 
5,600 I 

I 
5,600 l-

-
-
-
-
-
-l 

5,600 
5

0
9

 
348 I I Postal C

harges 
200 I 

I 
200 

1 
1 

200 
5

1
0

 
349 

!Printin
g

,S
tationery,&

 Form
s 

I 
500 

\ 
I 

500 I 
(170)1 

J30 
222._ _ 

_ 
355 -!T

ravel 
I 

1,000 I 
I 

1,000 : 
(9.50): 

50 
5

1
2

 
399 

1O
ther C

ontracted Services -
5 Points A

C
A

 C
om

plianc[ 
6,000 I 

I 
6,000 

1 
I 

6,000 
513 

414 
'.D

L
tplicatingSupplies 

! 
60 I 

60 I 
I 

60 
5

1
4

 
43S\ 

O
flice Supplies 

l 
500 i 

i 
500

1 _
_

_
_

_
_

_
 1 

S00 
515 

499
! 

O
ther S

ueplies &
 M

aterials 
I 

800 I 
300 I 

(700): 
100 

5
1

6
 

5
13 I 

W
orkers' C

om
p Insurance 

I 
I 

0 I 
I 

0 
517 

524
I iln S

ervices/S
taff D

evelopm
ent 

600 I 
600 I 

(600)
1 

0 
5

1
8

 
711 

!Furniture &
 Fixtures 

j 
-

0 ) _
_

_
_

_
_

_
 : 

Q
 

~
 

_ 
719

! [O
ffice E

~
p

m
en

l 
?00 I 

I 
200 I 

2,6?0 I 
2,320 

52
0 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
521 

[T
ot:il P

ersonnel O
ffice 

I 10,957 
I 

2,281 
I i3,238 

O
 

113,238 
5

2
2

 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

~
3

 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
524 

I [ 
I 

I 
I 

I 
! 

-
-

5
2

5
 

5
\4

0
0

i !L
egal Fees 

I 
I 

I 
5

2
6

 
331 I !L

egal Services 
I 

105,00
0 I 

I 
105,000 i 

I 
105,000 

~
 .. 

399 I 
O

ther C
ontracted Services 

I 
25

,000 I 
! 

25
,000 I 

! 
25,000 

5
2

8
 

505 ! !Judgm
ents 

j 
I 

I 
0 I 

0 
5

2
9

 
: i 

I 
I 

I 
I 

l 
5

3
0

 
! !T

otal L
egal r-ccs 

I 
130,000 I 

0 I 
130,000 I 

0 [ 
130

,000 
531 

I I 
! 

I 
l 

I 
B

u
d

g
e

t C
om

m
ittee F

eb 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

a
r 6, 2023 

P
age 16 



1 2 3 
~
 

5
3

2
 

533 

-
5

3
4

 

5
3

5
 

5
3

6
 

5
37 

538 

539 

5
4

0
 

~
 

5
4

2
 

5
4

3
 

544 

5
4

5
 

5
4

6
 

5
4

7
 

548 
-5

4
9

 

550 

551 

552 

553 

554 

555 

5
5

6
 

5
5

7
 

-5
5

8
 

559 

5
6

0
 

561 

562 

5
6

3
 

564 

565 

5
6

6
 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty

 G
e

n
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 101 

F
i s

c
a

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e

 30, 2023 

A
 

181 
C

 
I 

D
 

E
 

! 
G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 101 

i 
I 

I I 
2/2-4/2023 15:37 

i 
2

0
2

2
-2

023 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

n
1

b
cr 

j 
I 

O
rg B

gt 
A

m
d

s 
I 

I 
I 

I 
... 

I 

I
\ 

! 
I 

I 
51500 I I E

lection C
om

m
ission 

I 
I 

l01 I !C
ounty O

fficial/A
dm

inistrative O
fficer (E

lection O
ffil 

s1,46s 
I 

I 
16 I I ! A

dm
inistrative A

ssistant 
I 

43,764 I 

I 6
8

 i !I
e

m
porary Personnel 

I 
22

,000 i 
186 A

R
P

A
 I I L

ongev
ity P

ay 
I 

0
1 

3,2
50 

187
1 !O

vertim
e P

ay 
I 

4
,soo I 

846 
19

2
 i I E

lection C
om

m
ission (P

arroll: but no T
C

R
S

) 
! 

rs.o
o

o
 I 

193 I !E
lection W

orkers (S
om

e pa)·roll; S
S

 &
 i\lc<l; N

O
 T

tl 
101

,000 I 
(846) 

201 I 
S

ocial S
ecu

rity 
I 

16
,97

1 I 
I I 

201 A
R

P
A

! 
S

ocial S
ec

urity 
I 

0 
109 I 

2041 
S

tale R
etire

m
ent 

! 
13

,179 
I 

204 A
R

P
A

I 
S

taie R
etirem

ent 
I 

o
[ 

67 
I 

L
ife Insurance 

I 
380 I 

I 
2

0
6

 

206-R
E

T
-L

IF
I !L

ife In
su

rance 
I 

260 I 

2
0

7
 I ! M

edical In
surnncc 

i 
9

,159 [ 
-

207-R
E

T
-M

E
O

 I : M
edical lnsurnncc 

I 
6

,6
so

 I 
I 

207-S
R

H
T

H
 I · M

ed
ical lnsurnnce 

I 
2

.054 I 
208

1 
D

e:nt
□

l lnsurnncc 
I 

916 I 
--

208-R
E

T
-D

E
N

 i 
D

cm
al Insuran

ce -
R

clirccs 
323 I 

2
12

! 
E

m
plo

yer M
cdicar"_ ___ 

3
,969 I 

212 A
R

P
A

! _.§::1ployer M
edicare 

0
1 

4
7

1
 

302
1 

A
dvertising 

I 
300 I 

307 I IC
om

rnunication 
I 

4
.000 I 

I 
320 i I D

ues and IV
lem

h
erships 

I 
450 

I 
330 l_l_Q

oera
ting L

ease P
aym

enls 
I 

s.o
o

o
 I 

I 
3

3
2

1 :rL
cga

l N
otices, R

ecording and C
o

urt C
os 

I 
3

,200 I 
I 

333 I 
L

icense (H
ardw

are) 
I 

8,960 
3,7

60 

3
3

6
 i I M

aintenance and R
epajr S

erv
ices -

O
ffice E

quipm
ent I 

15,500 
(3.760)! 

3
4

8
! !P

osla
l C

ha
rges 

I 
10

,000 

3
4

9
1 jP

rinting
, StationC

J}', and F
orm

s 
6

,0
0

0
 I 

I 
35 I I I R

ental 
I 

1,000 I 
I 

3551 
[T

ravel 
i 

9.ooo I 
I 

399! 
!O

ther C
om

ractcd S
erv

ices 
I 

35
.150 I 

I 
4

14 I I D
uplicating S

upplies 
I 

500 I 
53 

I 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
I 

A
p

p
roved

 
P

rop
osed

 
P

rop
osed

 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gr 

I 
A

m
d

s 
I 

A
m

d
cd

 B
u

d
~

el 
I 

I 

I 
I 

S
7,465 

87
, 465 

--
43.764 I 

43,764 

22
, 000 I 

22
,000 

3,250 i 
_!,2

5
0

 
-

. 

s,3
4

6
 I 

5,346 

1s.ooo I 
I 

15,000 

100,1s4
 I 

I 
100,154 

16
.971 I 

I 
16,971 

109 I 
I 

109 
13,119 I 

i 
13,179 

6
7

 I 
! 

67 
3

8
0

 
I 

380 
! 

2
6

0
 

I 
260 

9,159 
I 

9
,159 

6,680 
6,680 

?,054 
I 

2,054 

9
16 

I 
I 

916 
----313 I 

323 

3.969 
3,969 

47 
47 

300 ! 
I 

300 

4,000 ! 
4,000 

450 I 
I 

450 
r--------:;i 

3
,000 

5
, 000 I 

(2,000) 

3
,2

0
0

 I 
I 

3,200 
12,720 I 

I 
12,720 

I 1, 740 I 
I 

11
,740 

10,000 1 
I 

10
,000 

6
,0

0
0

 I 
I 

6
, 000 

I 
I 

1,000 
1,000 I 
9,0

0
0

 I 
I 

9
,000 

35,150 I 
I 

35,150 
553 I 

I 
553 

567 
4221 

ifo
o

d
 S

u
pplies

--
I 

3.ooo I 
I 

3,000 I 
I I 

3
, 000 

568 

569 

570 

57
1 

572 

5
7

3
 

-
--

574 

5
7

5
 

576 

5
7

7
 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee F
e

b
 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
om

m
ission M

a
r 6, 2023 

4251 
iG

asolinc-
435 

!O
flice S

upp
lies 

--

4
5

1
[ !u

n
ifo

rm
s 

513
1 !W

orkers' C
om

p In
su

ran
ce 

524 [ I In-S
ervice/S

taff D
evelopm

ent 

7
11 j !F

urn
itu

re an
d Fixtures 

7 I 9
1 !O

t'tice E
qu

ipm
ent 

731 l jY
oting M

ach
ines 

1-~
~

lcction C
o

m
m

issio
n 

I 
100 I 

-
I 

12,000 I 

I 
1, 200 

I 
1,232 I 

! 
100 I 

i 
I 

! 
3,500 ! 

i I 
I 

i 
,141

,8
12 I 

(53)1 
47 I 

I 
4

7
 

I 
(200

/ 
11

,800 I 
11

,S
00 

I 
! 

1.~
00 

I 
I 

1,200 

2
1 

1,234 I 
I 

1,234 
200 I 

300 I 
I 

300 
I 

124 l 
124 

I 
I 

124 
( 124)1 

3,376 I 
2,000 I 

5,376 
i 

o I -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

I 
0 

I I 
I 

I 
3

.4
1

s I 
4s1

,2
s? I 

o I 
451,287 

P
ag

e 17 



A
 

IBI 
C

 

1 
i 

G
en

eral F
u

n
d

 IO
I 

2 
' 

2i24/1023 15:37 
-

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

e
r I , 

3 a 
I 

I 

900 
! I 

901 
52300 ii Pro

perty A
ssessor's O

ffice 
902 

10
1 

!C
ou

nty O
fficial/A

dm
inistrativ<: O

fficer 
903 

161 
! Sta ff W

ages 
904 

_ 
185 U

 E
ducational Incentive 

-
·· 

186 A
R

PA
 j j L

ongevity Pay 
905 

-906 
187 I !O

vertim
e Pay 

907 
201 I !Soc

ial Security 
908 

20 I A
R

PA
 I I Social Security 

909 
204

1 IS
tate R

etirem
ent 

910 
204 A

R
PA

I !Slate R
etirem

ent 
911 

2061 
I Life Insu

rance 
9

12 
206-R

E
T

-L
IF 

\L
ife Insurance -

R
etirees 

913 
207 

i M
edical Insurance 

914 
207

-R
E

T
-M

E
D

 
I M

ed
ical Insu

rance -
R

etirees 
915 

207-SR
H

T
H

 
I M

edical Insurance -Sr H
ealth 

916 
208 

!D
ental Insuran

ce 
917 

208-R
E

T
-D

E
N

 
I O

ctal Insurance -
Re1ircc 

918 
212

1 !E
m

ployer M
edicare 

~
 -
-

· 
2

12 A
R

PA
 I I Em

p
loyer M

edicare 
919 
920 

307
l !C

om
m

unication 
921 

307-W
!R

E 
!

C
om

m
un

icaii;;:, 
922 

317 i I D
ata Processing Services 

923 
320

1 lo
ucs and M

em
berships 

924 
330 

IQ
pcrating Lcase

~
y

m
em

s (C
opier) 

925 
331 LJ L

egal Services 
-

-

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

eneral F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

ea
r E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e

 30, 2023 

I 
D

 
I 

E
 

I 
! 

I 
2022-202

3 
I 

2022-2023 
I 

I 
O

rg B
gt 

I 
A

m
ds 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
97,1831 

I I 
I 

266
,343 

I 
I I 

750 i 
I 

i 
a
l 

1
,000 I 

I 
I 

I 
--

I 
22,585 i 

I 
I 

o
! 

4
16 

I 
24.443 I 

I 
o

l 
470 I 

I 
1.o

ss I 
I 

I 
384 I 

I 
I 

46
.S

17 I 
I 

i 
5,235 I 

I I 

I 
4,057 I 

I 
i 

2,934 i 
I I 

! 
1.301 

j 
j 

5,2S2 I 
I 

o
· 

97 
1,500 

500 
8,600 
4,000 

-
2,500 
5.000 

I I 
926 

332
1 !L

egal N
otices, R

eco
rd

ing and C
ourt C

os 
200 

I 
927 
928 
929 
930 
931 
932 
933 
~
 

934 
935 
9

3
5

 

937 
939 
93:l 
940 
-941 
,
-
-

. 
942 

f
,
-
-

-
943 

f
,
-
-

944 
945 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

eb 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

a
r 6, 2023 

334 I I M
aintenance A

greem
en

ts 
3

3
8

i 
iM

ainl &
 R

epair o
f V

ehicles 
348

11 Postage 
-

349
._!Printi~g, Stationery &

 Form
s 

355 I !T
ravel 

399 
jO

thcr C
ontracted Services 

414 
I D

uplicating Supplies 
425 I IG

nsolinc 
435

1 lO
flice Sul'_plic~ 

450
! !T

ires 
45

1 i l U
nifom

1s 
499

1 !O
ther SLJJ~plies and M

aterials 
508 I I Prem

ium
 on C

ori:orate S
urely B

onds 
513

! !W
orkers' C

om
p Insurance 

524
1 lln S

erv
ice/S

taff D
evelopm

ent 
7

11 ! !Furnitu
re and fixtures 

7
19

1 !O
ffice E

quipm
ent 

I 
1 

· I IT
ot:1I l'ro

p
ctlY

 A
ssessor's O

flicc 

I 
13,500 ; 

I 
I I 

1so I 
i 

i 
4,ooo I 

I 
I 

1.000 I 
I 

I 
4,ooo I 

42,500 I 

i 
400 I 

i 
! 

100 I 
I 

' 
3,ooo r 

-
I 

! i 
! 

I 
I 

1,000 I 
i 

I I 
50 

I 
300 I 

I 
4,n

s
 I 

(6
10) 

I 
2,000 I -
2.000 I 
3,000 

I 
I 

ss2,130 I 
7,373 

F 
G

 
I 

H
 

I 
A

pproved 
P

rop
osed 

I 
P

roposed 
A

m
ded B

gt 
I 

A
m

d
s 

I 
A

m
d

ed B
ud

get 
I I 

--

91.1s3 I 
97.183 

266,343 
I 

26G
,343 

750 
750 

7,00~ I 
7,000 0 

22.58
5 ! 

I 
22

,5
85 

41
6 I 

I 
416 

I 
24.443 

I 
i 

24
,44

3 
410 I 

i 
470 

1 .o
ss I 

I 
1,088 

384 I 
I 

384 
46.s

11 I 
I 

46
,8

17 
5,235 

I 
5,235 

4
,057 

I 
4,057 

2,934 
I 

2,934 
1,301 

1,30
1 

5,2S2 
I 

5.28} 
97 I 

I 
97 

1.500 I 
I 

1,500 
500 

I 
500 

s.600 I 
I 

8,600 
4.ooo I 

I 
4,000 

2,soo I 
! 

2,500 
5.ooo 

I 
I 

5,000 
200 I 

I 
200 

13,soo I 
I 

13,500 
150 I 

150 
4,ooo I 

4,000 
... 

1,000 I 
1,000 

4,ooo 
I 

4,000 
<12,soo I 

42
,500 

400 I 
I 

400 
200 I 

1.soo I 
2,000 

3,000 
I 

3,00
0 

0 
I 

0 
1,000 

I 
1,000 

-· 
50 

50 
300 

I 
300 

4,31S 
I 

4,318 

i 
-

2,000 
2,000 

2,000 I 
I 

1
,000 

3,ooo I 
I 

3,000 

I 
I 

s9o,rn3 I 
1,soo I 

591,903 

Page 27 



A
 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 101 

F
iscal Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 30, 2

0
2

3
 

let 
-

C
 _

_
_

_
_

_
_

 , 
D

 
I 

E
 

I 
F

 
G

 
l 

H
 

I I 
1 2 3 

_
I_

_
_

_
 

2/24/2023 15:37 
I 

2022-2023 
! 

I 
, 

, 
r
u

~
v

u
u

•
 
"

u
"

'
v

~
,
 

J 
l 

O
rg_B

gl 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
G

en
eral F

und IO
I 

I 
I 

2022-2023 I 
A

p
p

roved
 

A
n

u
ls 

I 
A

m
d

cd
 B

gt 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

T
 

P
roposed 

A
m

d
s 

j _ -~
d

c
d

 B
u

d
get 

i 
l 

15161 
i I 

I 
I 

' 
1

5
1

7
 

5441011E
n~crgency M

anagem
ent 

I 
I 

I 

I 
-
-
-

1 I 

151e 
I 

I 
I 

I 
8

1
3

' 
1

5
1

9
 

105
1 \sue_ervisor/D

irector 
j 

56,8131 
I 

56, 180 
1

5
2

0
 

161 I lsecretary(ies) 
; 

33,280 I 
I 

33." 
1521 

186 A
R

PA
! !L

ongevity Pay 
I 

0 
j 

3.000 I 
3,000 I 

3,000 
1 

1522 
201

1 !Social Security 
I 

5,586 I 
I 

5,586 I°" 
. 

5,586 
I 1523 

201 A
R

PA
! _!Social Security 

I 
O

 ! 
180 I 

180 I 
180 

1524 
204 ! !State R

etirem
ent 

I 
6,045 I 

I 
6,045 

I 
6,045 

11525 
204

A
R

PA
! !statcR

etirem
ent 

I 
0 I 

201 I 
201 I 

--2
0

1
 

115261 
206

I I Life lnsuranct: 
[ 

~
 

337 I 
I 

337 I 
i 

337 
1527 

206-R
E

T
-L

IF
! jute Insuran~c_-

R
e1iree 

L
 

· 
[ 

0 ! 
J 

0 
~
 

-~
-

207!-IM
edical Insurance 

I 
17,350 I 

I 
17,350 l 

! 
17,350 

1
5

2
9

 
2081 

!D
ental Insurance 

1,075 I 
I 

1,07
5 i 

I 
1,075 

1530 
208-R

E
T

-D
E

N
I 

!D
ental Insurance -

R
etiree 

I_ 
I 

O
 i 

-
I 

O
 1 

1
5

3
1 

212 
I Em

ployer M
edicare 

1,306 I 
I 

1.306 I 
I 

1,306 
1532 

212 A
R

PA
 

jE
m

ployer M
edicare 

· 
0 I 

42 I 
42 

I 
I 

42 
1

5
3

3
 

307 
!C

om
m

unication 
2

,820 I 
I 

2,820 I 
I 

2,820 
1534 

307 W
ire 

!C
om

m
unication -

W
ireless 

I 
2,4Q

O
 I 

! 
2,400 I 

I 
2,400 

1535 
320

i
!D

ues and M
em

berships 
I 

110 I 
I 

110 
j 

110 1 
~
 

_
_

 3_~l[
Frcight E

xpenses 
i 

250 
I 

I 
250 I 

I 
250 

1
5

3
7

 
330

1 [.Q_perating L
ease Paym

ents 
I 

1,100 I 
I 

1,100 I 
I 

1,100 
1538 

333
! !L

icenses 
_

_
_

__ 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

I 
I 

O
 I 

I 
0 

1
5

3
9

 
334

j IM
aintc

nan<.:c A
greem

ents.:: E
M

A
 W

ebsite D
om

ain Fej 
671 

1 
I 

671 
J 

-
-1 

671 
1540 

334-R
A

D
IO

! !M
aintenance A

greem
ents 

j 
1,200

. 
I 

1,200 I 
! 

].~00 
1541 

336
1 !M

aintenance and R
epair Services-E

quipm
 

1,000 
1,000 I 

I 
1,000 

1542 
336-B

O
A

T
I !M

aintenance and R
epair Serviccs-E

quipm
 

2,000 
2,000 I 

I 
2.000 

1543 
:nsj 

IM
nintennnce and R

epair Services -
V

ehicles 
6,500 

_6,50Q
j 

I 
6,500 

1544 
343

I !Postal C
harges 

I 
130 

--1 
--

-
-

\367 
I 

130 
~

-
-

.3491 
Printing, Stationery and Form

s 
I 

800 
I 

800 ,
-

-
-

-
--(S

ooi'1 
0 

1546 
355

! 
T

ravel 
I 

1,500 
I 

1,500 I 
I 

1,500 
1547 

399
1 O

ther C
o11trac1ed Service~ 

I 
S,500 · 

I 
8.500 : 

; 
8,500 1 

1548 
399 D

IV
E

! !O
ther C

ontracted Services -(M
arine R

escue T
eam

) I 
10,000 i 

I 
10,000 I 

L
_

 
_!0,000 

1549 
399 H

Y
PE

R
 

!O
ther C

ontracted Services -(!P
A

S
 -

H
yper R

each) 
I 

5,000 I 
! 

5,000 1 
I 

5,000 1 
1550 

409 
jC

rushed Stone 
I 

. 
l,00~

 I 
I 

1,000
: 

1 
1.000 

1551 
4

1
?

 
!D

iesel Fuel 
I 

J,000 
I 

I 
2,000 I 

I 
2,000 

1
5

5
2

 
414

! ID
uplicatingS

ur.plies 
I 

760 I 
760 I 

I 
760 1 

~
 

•122
I 

Food Supplies 
6JO

 I 
6

2
0

: 
: 

620 
1554 

4251 
!G

asoline 
I 

7,000 I 
I 

7,000 1 
I 

7,000 I 
1

5
5

5
 

434
1 !N

atural G
as 

I 
I 

I 
O

 I 
I 

0 
~
 -

-
-
-

· 
435j I or/ice

 Supplies 
I 

2
,600 I 

j 
2,600 

1 
: 

2,600 
~
 __ 

450
1 \T

ires 
I 

2,500 I 
I 

2,500 I 
1 

2,500 
1558 

451 I 
U

niform
s 

I 
2,000 I 

I 
2,000 I 

I 
2,000 

1559 
451-rnV

E
I !U

niform
s 

I 
2

,500 j 
· 

I 
2

,5
0

0
: 

2,500 
~

-
-
-

· 
499_H

01her Sur.plies &
 M

aterials 
! 

2,000 I 
1 

2,000 I 
_,I 

2,000 
1561 

499-D
IV

E
I 

O
ther S

upplies &
 M

aterials_
 

_ 
I 

2.000 I 
! 

2,000 ! 
I 

2.UUO 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

eb 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

a
r 6, 2023 

Page 43 



A
 

181 
C

 

1 
' 

G
en

er:il F
u

n
d

 101 
i 

2 
A

c
c
o

u
n

l N
u

m
b

e
r I -

2/24/2023 15:3
7

 

3 
i 

" 
-

__ J 
-

-
1

5
5

2
 

508
1 

P
rem

ium
s on C

orporm
c S

urety B
onds 

1
5

6
3

 
513! 

W
orkers' C

om
p In

surance 
1

5
5

4
 

524I 
In S

ervice/S
taff D

evelopm
ent 

~
 

524 D
IV

E
 

In S
ervice/S

taff D
evelopm

ent 

1
5

6
6

 
708 

C
om

m
unication E

quiem
enl 

1567 
708 D

IV
E

 
C

om
m

un
ication E

guipm
enl 

1
5

6
8

 
711 

F
urniture and F

ixtures 

1569 
719 . !O

ffice E
guiE

m
ent 

1570 
7

9
0 

(O
th

er E
quipm

ent 

1571 
790-B

O
A

T
 

\O
ther E

quipm
ent 

1
5

7
2

 
790-D

IV
E

 
O

ther fa]uipm
cnt 

1
5

7
3

 
7

9
9

 I 
O

ther C
ap

ital O
utlay 

1
5

7
4

 
~
 --

1575 

1576 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

eb 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

ar 6, 2023 

j 
T

otn
l E

m
ergen

cy M
an

agem
en

t 

I
. 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 1
0

1
 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e

 30, 2
0

2
3

 

I 
D

 
I 

E
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
I 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 

I 
O

rg B
gt 

I 
A

m
d

s 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
1.2

J2
 I 

2
1 

-I 
J,ooo I 

I 
4

,o
o

o
 I 

i 
I 

5.ooo I 
(2

.204)1 

I 
2

.6
s1

 I 
I 

I 
500 I 

I 
3.500 I 

I 
1,500 ! 

2,204 

I 
7

,0
00 i 

I 
0

1 
3.455 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

219
,112 I 

6,sao I 
I 

I 
I 

F 
I 

G
 

I 
H

 

I 
I 

A
p

p
roved

 
I 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

I 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

I 
A

m
d

s 
I 

A
m

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

I 
! 

0 I 
I 

0 
1,234 I 

I 
1,234 

J
,000 

I 
I 

3,000 
I 

4
,000 I 

I 
4

,000 
2 796 I 

I 
2,796 

. 
I 

I 
2,687 

I 
I 

2,687 
500 I 

_
_

_
_

_
 _3~

0 I 
1,300 

J.so
o

 I 
I 

3
,500 

J
,104 

I 

I 
3,704 

7
, ooo I 

7,000 
J,4

5
s 

I 
I 

3.455 
o

! 
I 

0 
J 

I 
I 

22G
,os2 I 

o
l 

226,052 
I 

i 

P
a

ge 44 



A
 

C
 

1 
I 

G
en

eral F
u

n
d

 IO
I 

2 
I 

2/24/2023 15:37 
,_

_
 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

e
r f-

3 
I 

" 
I 

I 

1
8

76 
5

8
3

0
0

\ 
V

eterans S
ervices 

1
8

7
7

 
169\ 

P
art-tim

e P
ersonnel 

-1
8

7
8

 
186 A

R
P

A
\ 

\L
ongevity P

ay 
1

879 
I 89\ 

!O
ther S

alaries &
 W

ages 
1

8
8

0
 

201 I \S
ocial S

ecurity 
-

-
20 I A

R
P;\[I

S
ocial S

ecurity 
1881 

1
8

8
2

 
204 

R
etirem

ent 
1

8
8

3
 

204 A
R

P
A

 
R

clircnn:nl 

1884 
2

0
6

 
L

ife Insurance 
1885 

207\ 
M

edical Insurance 
1

8
8

6
 

212 _ E
m

ployer M
edicare 

1887 
2

12
A

R
P

A
 

E
m

ployer M
edicare 

1888 
307 

C
om

m
unications 

1
8

8
9

 
307 W

IR
E

, 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic:u

io
n

s 

1890 
316

1 
C

ontributions -
V

eteran's H
onor G

uard 

1891 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

eneral F
u

n
d

 101 
F

iscal Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

D
 

I 
E

 

I 
I 

I 
I 

2022-2023 
I 

2022-2023 

I 
O

rg
 B

g
l 

I 
A

m
<ls 

I 
I 

I 
I 

19.935 I 
I 

I 
0

1 
!,7

5
0

 ! 
! 

34.653 I 
I 

I 
3.384 I 

I 
I 

o
\ 

62 I 
I I 

2
,325 i 

I ! 
O

[ 
67 

I 
60 

i 

I 
I 

792 I 
0 

26 
1,300 

9
0

0
 

950 
3

2
0

[ I Du<.:s and M
em

berships 
I 

330
! !O

perating L
ease P

aym
en

ts 
· 

I 
-

I 
1892 

250 

~
 

334 [ 
f M

aintenance A
greem

ent -
T

D
V

A
 C

laim
s M

gm
t P

ro_gr 
898 

I 
1894 

1895 

1896 -
-
-

1897 
-1

8
9

8
 

-
-
-

1
8

9
9

 

1
9

0
0

 

1901 

1902 

1903 

1904 

1
9

0
5

 
,_

_
 

1906 

1907 

1908 

1
9

0
9

 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

eb 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

ar 6, 
2

0
2

3
 

338
[ \M

aintenace and R
epair S

crviccs-V
chicl 

348I \Po
stal C

lrnrscs 
349 I I Printing

,S
tationC

!)', and F
orm

s 
355

! IT
~;vel 

399
! !O

ther C
ontracted S

erv
ices 

414
\ \D

uplicating S
uppli~s 

425 
\G

asoline 
435 

!O
ffice S

upplies 
47

11 
iso

lh
varc 

499 [ I O
ther S

upplies &
 M

ateria
ls 

513 I 
W

orkm
an

's C
om

p 

m
l 

F
urn

iture &
 F

ixtures 

7
1

9
\ _!O

flice E
quipm

ent 

I I IT
ol:il V

eteran
s S

ervices 

I I 
I 

300 
i 

I 
60U

 
. 

I 
i 

5
,000 ; 

I 
I 

i 
I 

I 
162 I 

I 
--r 

I 
I 

I.O
D

O
 I 

I 
300 I 

I 
I 

I 
l 

I 
616 I 

I! 
! 

1.000 l 
! 

i 
o

t 
i 

I 
i 

I 
i 

74
,n

~
 I 

1,906 I 
I 

I 

F 
G

 
I 

H
 

! 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 
P

ro
p

osed 

A
m

<lcd B
J!! 

A
m

d
s 

A
rn

d
ell B

u
d

g
et 

I 
I 

I 
I 

19,935 
I 

19,935 
1,750 

I 
1.750 

34
,653 

I 
34

.653 

3,)841 
I 

3,384 

I 
62 

62 
2,325 

I 
2,325 

I 

67 I 
I 

67 
6

0
 I 

I 
60 

o
\ 

I 
0 

192 I 
i 

792 
--

26 ! 
! 

26 
1,300 i 

I 
1,300 

900 I 
I 

900 
o

\ 
I 

0 
--------

950 I 
(700)1 

250 
250 I 

I 
250 

898 : 
I 

898 
0 I 

I 
0 

300 
I 

I 
300 

600 : 
I 

600 
I 

5,000 I 
(7

0
0

)1 
4

,300 
0 I 

,-
0 

I 
I 

162 
I 

I 
162 

0 I 
I 

0 
1.000 1 

I 
1.000 

I 
___ 3 0

0
 I 

I 
300 

0
1

 
I 

0 
6

17 
I 

I 
617 

I 
1, 000 I 

.J 
1,000 

0
1

 
1,400 I 

1,400 

I 
! 

16,331 I 
o I 

76,331 

I 
I 

P
ag

e 56 



A
 

IBI 
C

 

1 
I 

G
en

eral F
u

n
d

 IO
I 

2 
I 

2/2..S/2023 
15:37 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u111bcr 

I 
3 ~
 

I 
I 

··-
1975 

I 
19

76 E
stim

ated
 Ju

n
e 30, 2022 F

B
 -

U
n

au
d

ited
 

1
9

7
7

 L
ess R

estricted, C
o

m
m

itted
 &

 A
ssigned Item

s 

1978 A
vailable F

u
n

d
 B

alance Ju
ly

 I, 2022 

1979 
i I 

1
9

8
0

 
I 

1981 
I 

1
9

8
2

 

1
9

8
3

 
I I 

1984 T
o

tal R
evenue 

I" 
1

9
8

5
 T

ran
sfers In 

19
8

6
 

I 
-

--
1987 T

o
tal R

e
n

n
u

c
 an

d
 T

ran
sfers In 

1988 
I 

19
6

9
 

I 
-1990 

! I 
1991 T

o
tal A

v:iilnble F
u

n
d

s I 
1992 

11 
1993 E

x
p

en
d

itu
re B

udget 
j 

\ 

T
ran

sfers O
u

t 
I I 

-
-

1994 

1995 
I 

1
9

9
6

 T
o

tal E
x

p
en

d
itu

res and T
ran

sfer O
u

t 

1
9

9
7

 E
n

d
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

alnnccl I 
19

9
8

 

1999 
I 

2
0

0
0

 
I I 

200
1 

I 
2002 

J 
2

0
0

3
 

I 
2004 

1 
C

o
u

n
~

: C
om

m
ission M

eeting D
ate: 

2
0

0
5

 
M

arch
 6, 2023 

2
0

0
6

 
I 

2007 

2
0

0
8

 
I 

r
-
-

I 

~
 

I 
201

0 
I I 

--
2011 
r
-
-

2
0

1
2

 
I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e F
eb 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
ar 6, 2023 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 101 

F
iscal Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e
 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

D
 

E
 

I 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 

O
rg

 B
gt 

A
nnis 

I 
--

I 
I 

12,651
,864 

698,781 
I 

-
11

,95
3,oB

J I 
r-

I 
I 

I 
--

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

I 
i 

I 
21,482,426 

j 
449

,724 I 
i 

o I 
300,535 ' 

I I 
l 

I 
21,482,426 

750,259 

I 
I 

I 

33,43s,so9 I 
750,259 

! 

I 
I 

23,9Js,1<>1 l 
6

4
3

,so
J I 

35,000 i 
0 

I 
n.910.161 I 

643,503 

-
-

9,164,748 
I 06,756 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

! 
! 

I 
i 

I 
I 

! 
I 

I 
I 

-
-

! 
i 

I 
I 

I I 
I 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
I 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
I 

P
ro

p
o.~ccl 

I 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 

A
m

tlcd
 B

gt 
I 

A
m

d
s 

I 
A

m
d

cd
 B

udget 
I 

! 

I 
I I 

I 
i 

I I 
I 

1 t ,953,osJ I 
I 

11
,953,08

3 
I 

I 
I 

-
-

21,932,150 
o I 

21,932,150 
300,535 

o
l 

300,535 

I 
2

]~
~

2
,6

8
5

 i 
0 

22,232,685 

I 
I I 

I 
I 

! 
I 

3
4

,1
ss,1

6
s I 

o I 
34,185,_'7~

 
-

24,579,264 ! 
1

,80
0 

24,581,064 

3s,ooo I 
0 

35,000 

I 
24,6t4,264 I 

1,800 
24,6

16,064 
I I 

9,s11,so4 I 
(1,800) 

9,569,704 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

i 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

! I 
i 

I I i 
! 

I 
I 

I 
I 

P
ag

e 59 





RESOLUTION It 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE OTHER GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 127 {ARPA) 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Other 

General Special Revenue Fund 127 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Federal funds or 

Investment Income; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Other General Government Special 

Revenue Fund 127 has been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 5,257,543 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 

Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 5,257,543 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 5,235, 119 15,918 0 5,251,037 

Total Available Funds 5,235,119 15,918 0 5,251,037 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 0 9,969,532 0 9,969,532 

Effect on Fund Balance 5,235,11 9 (9,953,61~) 0 ,~.718,495) 

Ending Fund Balance 10,492,662 (9,953,614) 0 539,048 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

March 6, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Lo1Jdon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 2 
-

3 .. 5 u 7 

~
 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

A
 

Loudon C
ounty 

O
th

e
r G

e
n

e
ra

l G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t S
p

e
cia

l R
e

vn
u

e
 F

u
n

d
 1

2
7

 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 30, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

O
th

er G
en

era
l G

o
v

ern
m

en
t S

p
ecia

l R
ev

en
u

e F
u

n
d

 
1

2
7

 -A
R

P
A

 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

2/:!4/2023 14:49 
A

ccou
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
O

rg B
gt 

A
m

ds 
I 

I 
-

.I 
R

ev
en

u
e 

I I 
I I 

I 

47000
1 

F
ed

eral G
overn

m
en

t 
I I 

-
4

6
7

0
0

 
I D

irect F
ederal R

evenrre 
i 

47901 I \A
m

erican R
escue Plan A

ct 
I 

s,2Js.119 I 
1s_91

s I 
! I 

I 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

Ii 
T

om
i C

ounty P
roperty T

axes 
5,Z

35,119 I 
15,918 j 

I 
! 

~
-

15 
I 

I 
I 

1
6

 T
otn

f R
even

u
es 

-
17 

I 
1B 

j 1 
19 T

o
tal R

evenues :rncl T
ran

sfers In 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

2B
 

29 
-30 

B
udger C

om
m

ittee F
eb 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

a
r 6, 2

0
2

3
 

I I ! I 
11 

Ii 
-

-
. 

I. I I I i I 
i ! 
I! 

5,235,119 
15,918 

I 
I I 

-
I 

I I 

s,2
3

s,1
1

9
 I 

15,918 

i 
I 

I 
! 

I 
j 

i I 

I 
I 

i 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I I I 
i 

I 

F 
I 

G
 

H
 

A
pproved 

P
roposed 

P
rop

u
.scU

 
--

A
m

dcd B
gt 

A
m

ds 
A

m
ded B

udget 
I 

I 

I ! I 
s.2s1,037 I 

I 
s
ls_1,037 

0 
I 

0 

i 
I 

s,2s1,037 I 
ol 

5,251,037 

I 
I 

I 
s,2

s1
,0

3
1

 I 
0 

5,251,037 

I ! 
I 

s,2
s1

,0
3

1
 I 

0 
5

,251
,037 

I 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

-
I I I I 

I 
I I I 

I 
I 

I 

P
age 1 



Loudon C
ounty 

O
th

e
r G

e
n

e
ra

l G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t S

p
e

cia
l R

e
vn

u
e

 F
u

n
d

 127 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 30, 2023 

A
 

181 
C

 

1
1 O

th
er G

en
eral G

o
v

ern
m

en
t S

p
ecial R

ev
en

u
e F

u
n

d
 

127 -A
R

P
A

 

~
 

'I 
r;-1 

A
ccount N

um
ber h 

212412023 14:49 

"
I
 

I 
31 

1321T
otnl-G

"im
ernl E

xp
em

litu
res 

33 I 
, i 

34 !A
ccount N

um
ber 

i I 
3

5
 I 

11 

~ 
90000

1 !capital Projects 

Ii 
_

_
_

_
_

 9_1_4_0---11 I 
i
-
-
-
-

1 A_R_P_A_G-_,r-a-nt_#_l ___ p_lJ_B_L
_IC

_S_A_I'_· E-T-Y
 

39 
I l 

D
 

2022-2023 

O
rg B

gt 
-
-
-

i i 
I 

I I 

E
 

2022-2023 

A
m

ds 

F 

A
p

p
roved

 

A
m

d
cd

 B
gt 

I 
--

I I I I I I 
O

i 
1 ooo ooo I 

~ 
716-S

H
E

R
F

I !L
aw

 E
nforcem

enl E
qu

ipm
ent -

B
ody &

 In-car C
am

eras 
I 

O
 I 

1,000,000 
, 

716-SH
E

R
l'! 

L
aw

 E
nforcem

enl E
qu

ipm
ent -

B
ody S

canner -Jail 
I 

O
 I 

203,315 
---

-
718 -

SH
E

R
F

I-
V

ehicles 
I 

O
 I 

500,000 I 
203,315 

j 

soo,ooo I 
43 

316-L
C

FR
] ,C

ontribution -
L

C
FR

 for B
uilding C

onstruc1ion 
O

 
r
l
 _

_ 7_00~·~0_00~
!-
-
-
-

~
-
-
,
 

44 
3

16-T
V

FD
I !C

ontribution -T
V

 Fire D
ept -

D
is1rict 7 C

om
m

 C
ullen 

_ 
0 I 

175,000 
I 

100
.000 I 

11_5_,000 I 

G
 

P
rop

osed
 

A
m

d
s 

__ 
l I I l I i I I I I I I 

4
5

 
316-PH

IL
A

I_IC
ontributions -

Philadelphia l'ire D
ept -

D
istrict 4 C

om
m

 W
hitfield 

--,--
4

6
 

316-SH
F.R

I'! [C
on1rihutions -

S
heriff B

en
evolent l'und -

#IA
 C

om
m

 R
andolph 

, 
I 

o
l 

,n ono I 
10.000 I 

4
7

 
3 I 6-T

V
FD

i \C
ontributions -T

V
 Fire D

ept -
D

istric1 IA
 -C

om
m

 R
andolph 

I 
I 

I 
.... _ 

01 
() ! 

,n ooo 
I 

4
8

 
0

1 
10.000 I 

316-S
H

E
R

F
l 

[C
ontribut1ons-S

heriff_l3~evolent Fund -
#I B

 C
om

m
 G

eam
es 

I 
I 

I 

~
 

3
16-T

V
FD

I IC
onlribut1o

n
s-T

V
 fo

e l)ept -
D

istrict 1B
 -C

om
m

 G
eam

cs 
[ 

I 
i 

--,--
o

l 
,o ooo I 

5
0

 
j I 

L 
I 

1 
51 

[ !A
R

P
A

 G
ran

t :II -
P

U
B

U
C

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 
O

 I 
2,578,315 j 

I 
2,578

,3
1

5
1

 

1
-=

-l 
I 

I 
l 

. I 
----tl-

-
-

----+j -
-

--+-
-

-
-

1---
-

52 
I 

5
3

 

B
u

d
g

e! C
o

m
m

ittee F
eb 21

, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 M

a
r 6, 2

0
2

3
 

110.000 
1 

H
 

P
rop

osed
 

A
m

d
ed

 D
u

d
get 0 

1,000,000 
'.W

3,315 
500,000 
700.000 
175,000 
50,000 
10,000 
50

,000 
10,000 
50,000 

2,748,315 

P
age 2 



2 3 ~
 

54 

55 

A
 

IBI 

Loudon C
o

u
n

ty 
O

th
e

r G
eneral G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t S
pecial R

evnue F
und 127 

F
iscal Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e
 30, 2023 

C
 

O
th

e
r G

en
eral G

o
v

ern
m

en
t S

p
ecial R

ev
en

u
e F

u
n

d
 

1
2

7
-

A
R

P
A

 

D
 

E
 

I I 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
\ ! 

' 1' 412023 14: 49 
I 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
I 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
I I 

_
_

 I 
~

g
 B

gt 
! 

A
m

o
s 

l 
! 

11 
91402] 

iA
R

P
A

G
ran

t#
2

-I-IlG
H

W
A

Y
 

I I I i I ! 
~
 

714! 
]H

ighw
ay E

q
u

ip
m

en
t-2

 B
oom

 M
ow

ers 
360,000 I 

I 57 I 
404 I j A

sphalt -
P

aving C
o R

ds -
D

istrict I C
om

m
 R

andolph 
I 

58 
404 

,~
h

a
lt -

P
aving C

o R
d

s -
D

istrict I B
 C

om
m

 G
eam

es 
~
 

' 
C

o
m

m
 R

a
n

d
o

lp
h

 &
 C

o
m

m
 G

eam
es

: 
6

0
 

I 
1

/2
 contribution to 1V

 K
iw

anis 
0 

I 
61 

I 
e

a
rm

a
rke

d
 fo

r p
a

rk b
e

n
ch

e
s m

a
d

e
 

6
2

 
I IA

R
P

A
G

ra
n

t#
2

-H
IG

llW
A

Y
 

from
recycled

p
lasticth

atw
illb

e 

6
3

 
1 

d
o

n
ated

 to
 th

e co
u

n
ty 

I 
0 

360
,0

00 I 

1641 
I I 

l 
6

5
 

9
1

4
0

3
lA

R
P

A
 G

ran1#3 
_

_
_

_
 I 

I 

6
6

 
707-H

E
L

T
H

I !B
uildi~

g Im
provem

en
ts -

H
ealth D

e 
t M

atch 
I 

I 
116,400 I 

67 
708-C

O
B

L
D

[ [C
o

m
m

u
1

~
tio

n
 E

quipm
ent -

N
ew

 P
hone S

ystem
 C

o B
ld

g 
I 

5
0

,C
O

()j 
6

8
 

707-C
O

B
L

D
 ! 

J B
uilding lm

provem
~~1ts -

P
ush B

ull on D
oor O

pener C
o B

ldg 
4,400 j -

F 
I 

J 
A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 

A
m

tlcd B
g

t 

360,000 O[ I i t 
0 i I 

360,000 I I 
116,400 [ 
50,000 ! 

4,400 
69 

} 16 I I C
ontributions -

D
unbar R

osenw
ald F

oundation -
#

IA
 C

om
m

 R
ando Ip 

I 
0 I 

70 
} 16 I 

C
ontribtuions -

K
iw

anis o
f T

ellico V
illa 

c -# 1 A
 C

om
m

 R
andol 

h -
I 

0 i 
71 

3 t 611 Contrihution
s -

D
unhar R

osenw
ald F

oundation -
# I B

 C
om

m
 G

eam
es 

0 
72 

316 
C

on1ributions -
K

iw
anis o

f T
ellico V

illa
0

c -
# 113 C

om
m

 G
cam

cs 
I 

7
3

 
316 -IC

on1ribu1ions -T
R

D
A

 -
D

istrict 7 C
om

m
 C

ullen 
l
-
-

-
---+

l -
-
-
-
-
j
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

74 
3

1
6

L
Jco

n
trib

uli~
ns_-

F
riends o

fT
V

 L
ibrary-

D
istrict 7 C

om
m

 C
ullen 

I 
_ l ___ _ -

[
 

i ' 
~, O

[ 

Kt1 
ii 

I 
I 

1s 
oj 

I 
77 

I I 
i 

0 0 

I 
78 I 

\ 
[A

R
P

A
 G

ran
t#

3
 

[ 
0 I 

170,800 
170,800 

7
9

 I 
I I 

I 
I 

~
-
-

-
-
-9-,~-io-41 

\_
A

_
R

_
P

A
-~

::t-#
4

--
--------\------+----

I -
1 

I 
I _

_ 
) 

~
 

3
1

6
-T

A
S

S
-W

S
I[ 

T
A

S
S

W
a

terlin
e&

P
u

m
p

-N
O

T
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

L
O

S
S

 
I 

I 
502,075 

I 
8

3
 I 

316 -
T

A
S

S
 

I T
A

S
S

 W
aterline &

 P
um

p -
D

islrii:t 3 -
C

om
m

 Satterfie
ld 

_
_

 
I 

I 
500,000 i 

502,075 
500,000 

~ 
316

-T
A

S
SI 

!T
A

S
S

W
atcrlin

e&
P

u
m

p
-F

R
O

rv
lR

E
V

E
N

U
E

L
O

S
S

 
I 

I 
200

,000 I 
I 

I 
1 

-
-
-
-
-

! 

I 
I 

200
,000 

i 

0 

-
ol 
O

[ 

G
 

37s,ooo I 
375,ooo I 
-
-
7

 

750,000 

H
 360,000 
375,000 
375,000 0 0 

1,110,000 

290,800 

88 I 
I !A

R
P

A
 G

ra
n

t#
4

 
f 

O
 I 

1,202,075 I 
~-~ 

1,202,01s I 
1 sg I 

I I 
. 

90 
l__ _ 

I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 Feb 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
a

r 6, 2
0

2
3

 

I 
I 

i I 

P
age 3 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
O

th
e

r G
e

n
e

ra
l G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t S
p

e
cia

l R
e

vn
u

e
 F

u
n

d
 127 

F
is

c
a

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e

 30, 2
0

2
3

 

A
 

Bl 
C

 

1 

I O
th

e
r G

en
eral G

o
v

ern
m

en
t S

p
ecilll R

ev
en

u
e F

u
n

d
 

127 -A
R

P
A

 

2 
I 

2124/202) 
14:4

9 
~
 

A
ccount N

u
m

b
er r 

3 ~
 

I 
I 

91 
91405 

IA
R

P
A

G
ram

#
5

 
9

2
 

93 
732 B

B
T

i I B
uilding P

urchases 
9

4
 

711 S
E

~
S

N
 

I F
urniture -

S
tand alone shelving syslcm

 for new
 building 

9
5

 
399 (I-A

) 
O

ther C
ontracled S

ervices-D
is1ric1 I-A

 (R
andolph) 

96 
399 { 1-B

ll 
!O

ther C
ontracted S

ervices -
D

is1ric1 1-B
 (G

eam
es) 

97 
399 (2-A

)I 
O

ther C
on1rac1ed S

ervices -
D

istrict 2
-A

 {Jenkins) · 
98 

399 (2-B
)! 

O
th

er C
ontracted S

erv
ices -

D
istrict 2-B

 (Q
uillen) 

99 
399 (3) 

O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices -

D
istrict 3 (S

allerfield) 
1

0
0

 
399 (4) 

lo
u

,cr C
ontrncled S

ervices -
D

istrict 4 -
(W

hitfield) 
101 

399 (5-A
)I 

O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices -

D
istrict 5-A

 (M
orrison) 

~
-

399 (5-B
)! 

O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices -

D
istrict 5-B

 (S
haver) 

399 (6)j I O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices -

D
istrict 6 (W

aller) 
103 

104 
399 (7) 

!O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices -

D
istrict 7 (C

ullen) 
105 

3991 
!O

ther C
ontracted S

ervices -
$500,000* JO C

~m
m

issioners 
106 

I 
1

0
7

 
i !A

R
P

A
 G

ran
t !/5 

108 
I I 

109 T
o

tal C
ap

ital P
ro

jects I 
.__ ~

-
I
I
 

1
1

0
 

111 
1

1
 

112 
11 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee F
e

b
 21, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ry C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
a

r 5, 2
0

2
3

 

D
 

E
 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

O
rg B

gl 
A

m
d

s 
I I I 

I 
I 

0 
4

2
2

.6
ss I 

I 
o

l 
110.000 I 

o
l 

so
o.ooo I 

I 
o

l 
soo,ooo I 

0 
soo,ooo I 

0 
500,000 

0
1 

a
l 

I 
0

1
 

soo,ooo I 
I 

""
' 

.. 
o I 

500
,000 

I 
o

l 
soo,ooo I 

I 
0

1 
so

o
,ooo I 

0
1

 
32s,ooo I 

I 
a
l 

! 
! 

I 
I 

o I 
4,857,658 ! 

I 
I 

! 
I 

o I 
9,16s.s:1s I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

F 
G

 
H

 

A
p

p
roved

 
P

rop
osed

 
_i>ro

p
osed

 

A
m

d
cd

 B
g

l 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
d

cd
 B

u
d

g
et 

I 
... 

I 

422,658 
! 

422,658 
110,000 I 

I 
110,000 

soo,ooo 
I 

(470
.000

)1 
30,000 

so
o

,ooo I 
{470

,000) 
30, 000 

soo,ooo I 
i 

500,000 
500,000 

I 
500,000 

o
l 

0 
soo,ooo 

I 
(50

,000)1 
450,000 

500,000 
500,000 

500,000 
500,000 

500,000 
I 

500,000 
325,000 i 

(90,000) 
235,000 

0
1 

I 
0 

I 
I 

-;i,ss1,6ss I 
11,oso,000) I 

3,777,658 

I 
I 

9,168,848 
(.J0.000)1 

9,128,848 

I 
I 

I I 
I 

I 

P
age 4 



1 2 

-
3 q 

113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 

123 
124 
125 
126 

A
 

181 
C

 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
O

th
e

r G
eneral G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t S
pecial R

evnue F
und 127 

F
is

c
a

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 2
0

2
3

 

D
 

E
 

A
ern

"
"

<
N

•m
b

e<
 I 

O
th

e
r G

e
n

e
ra

l G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t S
p

e
c
ia

l R
e
v

e
n

u
e
 F

u
n

d
 

I 
127 -A

R
P

A
 

I 
212-1/102) 14

:49 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 
I 

! 
O

rg B
gt 

I 
A

m
d

s 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

99100\ 
T

ransfers O
u

t 
i 

I 
i 

590\ 
!T

ransfers to O
ther F

unds -
C

o
 G

en L
o

ngevity P
ay 

I 
292,955 \ 

5901 
T

ransfers to O
ther F

unds -
L

ibraries L
ongevity Pay 

8,932 l 
590

1 
T

ransfers to O
ther ru

n
d

s -
R

ecycling L
ongevity Pay 

24,667 I 
5901 

!T
ran

sfers to O
ther F

unds -
H

ighw
ay L

ongevity Pav 
I 

I 
26.211 I 

590
1 

T
ransfers -

G
en C

ap P
rojects-S

r C
enter E

rosjp._!1-# IA
 C

om
m

 R
and~_i:i _

_
_

_
_

_
 

I 
590

1 !T
ransfers -

G
en C

ap P
rojects-S

r C
enter E

rosion-# I B
 C

om
m

 G
cam

e 

5
9

0
1 \T

ransfers to O
ther F

unds -
G

en C
ap P

rojects C
o B

ldg E
xpansion I 

\ 
I 

4
4

7,913 ! 
1

1 
I 

\ 
I 

I 
-.. 

I 
T

o
tal T

r:rn
sfcrs O

u
t 

0 
800,684 ! 

I 
C

o
m

m
 R

an
d

o
lp

h
 &. C

o
m

m
 

! 
I 

G
eam

es: 
! 

C
o

n
trib

u
tio

n
 fo

r S
r C

en
ter 

1
1 

ero
sio

n
 c

o
n

tin
g

e
n

t on L
o

u
d

o
n

 
C

o p
ro

vid
in

g
 th

e
 biJliilnce o

f th
e

 

F 

A
p

p
roved

 

A
m

d
cd

 B
gt 

I I 
292

,9
ss I 

8,932 
24

,667 I 
26,217 0 0 

44
7.9

t3
 I I 

soo,684 I I I I 

H
 

· -
p

ro
ject 

-
-1 

-
-
----

127 
128 

11 

129 T
ofa! E

xp
en

d
itu

res ~nd T
ran

sfers O
u

t 
130 
131 
132 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

eb 21, 2
0

2
3

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
a

r 6, 2023 

1
1 

'
I 

I
' 

I' 

I I I I 

I 
I 

o I 9,969,s32 : 
9,969,532 I 

I 
i 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

G
 

H
 

P
rop

osed
 

P
rop

osed
 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
cd

 B
u

d
get 

I I 
292,955 

I 
8,937 

24,667 
26,217 

20
.000 I 

20,000 
20.000 I 

20
,000 

I 
447,913 

I I 
40,000 I 

840,684 

I I 

0 
9,969,532 

P
ag

e 5 



A
 

IB 
C

 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
O

th
e

r G
eneral G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t S
p

e
cia

l R
evnue F

und 127 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 30

, 2
0

2
3

 

D
 

E
 

I 
O

th
e
r G

e
n

e
ra

l G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t S
p

e
c
ia

l R
e
v

e
n

u
e
 F

u
n

d
 

1 
1

2
7

-A
R

P
A

 
-

2 
A

cc
o

u
n

l N
u

m
b

e
r 

2/2
4/2

02
3 14:49 

3 ~
 

i 

133 
I 

134 E
stim

ated
 Ju

n
e 3

0
, 2022 F

B
 

135 L
ess R

eslriclcd
, C

o
m

m
itted

 &
 A

ssigned l!em
s 

136 A
v,iilnble F

u
n

d
 B

ab
n

ce Ju
ly

 I, 2022 

137 
i I 

138 
! I 

-
-~----

f I 
139 T

o
tn

l R
evenue 

140 

141 T
o

tal R
ev

en
u

e an
d

 T
ran

sfers In 

142 

143 

144 

145 T
o

la! A
rnil,iblc F

u
n

d
s 

----
146 

l 
147 
-

E
x

p
en

d
itu

re B
u

d
g

et 
\ 

~
 

---
I 

149 
-

T
o

tal E
x

p
en

d
itu

res an
d

 T
ran

sfer O
u

t 

150 
I 

-~
 E

ndin
g F

u
n

d
 B

alan
ce 

\ 
152 

I I 

153 
I 

154 
155 

I 
C

o
u

n
tv

 C
o

m
m

ission M
eetin

g
 D

ale: 
156 

157 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee F
e

b
 21

, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
a

r 6, 2023 

fM
arch 6

, 2023 
-

I 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

O
rg

 B
g

t 
A

m
d

s 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

5,257,5
43 

I 
! 

I 
5,257,543 

I 
i 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
s

,2
3

s,1
1

9
 I 

15,918 

I 
I 

I 
5

,235,119 i 
15,911! 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
10,492,662 I 

15,918 

I 
I 

0
1

 
9,969

,s3
2

 I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
0 

9
,969

,532 I 
I 

I 
I 

(9,953
.61-1) I 

I 0,492,662 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

F 
I 

G
 

H
 

I 
I 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
I 

P
ro

p
o

sed 
I 

P
ro

p
o

sed 

A
rndell H

gt 
I 

A
m

d
s 

I 
A

rndell B
ud

get 
: 

I 

i 
i 

I 
I 

I 

I I 

5,257,543 
I 

5,257
,543 

I 
5,251

,037 
0 

5,251
,037 

I 

s
,2

s1
,0

3
1

 I 
0 

5
,251,037 

i I I 

I 0,508,580 I 
0 

!0
,5

0
8

,580 

I 
9

,9G
9

,s3
2

 I 
0

1
 

9
,969

,532 

I 
9,969

,532 
o

l 
9

,96
9

,532 

I 
I 

s3
9

,o
4

s I 
o

\ 
539

,048 

I 
I I 

A
m

o
un

l :ib
o

ve rev
enu

e lo
ss 

t 
0 

I 
SI Oi\,t R

ev
enue L

os.~ D
al.:rncc I 

539,048 

I 
I 

P
age

6
 



A
 

1131 

1 
I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

O
th

e
r G

e
n

e
ra

l G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t S
p

e
cia

l R
e

vn
u

e
 F

u
n

d
 1

2
7

 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 30, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

O
th

e
r G

e
n

e
ra

l G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t S
p

ecial R
ev

en
u

e F
u

n
d

 

I 
1

2
7

-A
R

P
A

 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
er 

: 
2/24/2023 14:49 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
I 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 

3 
0

rg
 B

gt 
I 

A
m

ds 
~
 

I 
I 

I 
' 

! ! 
-··-

-· 
5 

R
ev

en
u

e 
V

 
! 

. -
--

I 

7 
47000

[ 
F

ed
eral G

o
v

ern
m

en
t 

I 
8 

' 
I 

I 
I 

9 
./6

7
0

0
 

I D
irect F

ed
era

l Rei•e1111e 
l 

1
0

 
4 790 I ; i A

m
e

rica
n

 R
escue P

lan A
ct 

I 
5

.n
s.1

1
9

 I 
1s.91

8 I 
11 

I l 
I 

I 
I 

12 
I 

: 
I 

I 
1

3
 

I I 
T

orn! C
o

u
n

~
 P

ro
p

erty
 T

axes 
s,23s,119 I 

1s,9t 8 I 
14 

I I 
I 

15 
11 

I 
16 

T
otnf R

even
u

es 
I 

s,23s,119 I 
1s,91s I 

-17 
I 

18 
11 

-
19 

T
o

tal R
ev

en
u

es an
d

 T
ra

n
sfe

rs In
 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

3
0

 

B
u

d
g

et C
om

m
ittee F

eb 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

a
r 6, 2

0
2

J 

I I 
! I 
i I 

1
1 

1·1 

ii l 
1 

I I 
i ! 
Ii 

-

I 
I I 

I 
i 

I 
5,235,l 19 I 

15,918 
I 

I 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
i 

i 
I 

F 
I 

G
 

H
 

I 
;\J_>provecJ 

I 
P

roposed 
P

rop used 
I 

A
m

ded B
gt 

·1 
A

m
ds 

A
rndell B

udget 
I 

I 

I I ! I 
s.2

s 1,0J
1 I 

I 
5,25 I ,037 

ol 
I 

0 

I 
I 

5,251,037
1 

o I 
5,251,037 

I 
I 

ol 
s,2s1,031 I 

5,251,037 

! I 
s,2s1,031 I 

0 
5,251,037 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

I 
I 

I I I 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

Page 1 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
O

th
e

r G
e

n
e

ra
l G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t S
p

e
cia

l R
e

vn
u

e
 F

u
n

d
 127 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

A
 

IB 
C

 

I 
O

th
e
r G

e
n

e
ra

l G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t S
p

e
c
ia

l R
e
v

e
n

u
e
 F

u
n

d
 

1 
127 -A

R
P

A
 

-
I 

2 
2/1A

/2023 14 :49 
-

A
c
c
o

u
n

t N
u

m
b

e
r i 

3 ~
 

I 
31 

f
-
-

7
o

tn
!G

en
ern

l E
xpenditures 

I 
3

2
 

33 
l I 

34 
A

ccount N
um

ber 
I I 

35 
i I 

36 
9

0
0

0
0

 I I C
apital P

rojects 
-

37 
I 1 

i 
3

8
 

91401 I [A
R

P
A

 G
ran

t#
 I -

P
U

B
L

IC
 S

A
fE

T
Y

 

I 
3

9
 

I I 
40 

7
1

6
-S

H
E

R
F

I I L
aw

 E
nforcem

ent E
quipm

ent -
B

ody &
 In-car C

am
eras 

41 
7

1
6

-S
H

E
R

f i I L
aw

 E
nforcem

ent E
quipm

ent -
B

ody S
c2nner -

Jail 
I 

42 
7

1
8

 -
S

H
E

R
F

i I veh
icles 

I I 

43 
316-L

C
F

R
I 

[C
ontribution -

L
C

F
R

 for B
uilding C

onstruction 
I 

4
4

 
J 16-T

V
F

D
I 

I C
ontribution -

T
V

 F
ire D

eet -
D

istrict 7 C
om

m
 C

ullen 
I 

~
 

316-P
H

IL
A

[ 
[C

o
ntributions -

Ph
iladelphia F

ire D
ept -

D
istrict 4 C

om
m

 W
hitfield 

46 
316-S

l-lF
R

F
i I co

n
trib

u
tio

n
s -

S
h

eriff B
enevolet11 fu

n
d

 -
#

IA
 C

om
m

 R
andolph 

47 
3

1
6

-T
V

fD
I \C

o
ntributions -

T
V

 fire D
ce

t -
D

islrict I A
 -

C
om

m
 R

andolph 

4
8

 
3 16-S

H
E

R
F

j 
ico

ntributions -
S

h
eriff B

enevolent fu
n

d
 -

# I B
 C

om
m

 G
eam

es 

49 
J 16-T

V
F

D
I I C

ontributions -
T

V
 F

ire D
ept -

D
istrict I B

 -
C

om
m

 G
eam

cs 

5
0

 
1

1 

51 
I !A

R
P

A
 G

rn
n

t ill -
P

U
B

L
IC

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 

52 
I! 

5
3

 
! I 

--

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee F
eb 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 M

a
r 6, 2

0
2

3
 

I I I I I I i 

D
 

E
 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

O
rg

 B
gt 

A
m

tls 
I 

I 
i 

I 
! I 

I 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

0 
1,000,000 

D
I 

203,315 

o
i 

so
o

,o
o

o
 

I 

o
l 

7
0

0,0
00 i 

o
l 

11s,ooo 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

i 
I 

I 
! 

I 
I I 

I 
o I 

2,578,3 l 5 
I I I 

F 
G

 
H

 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 
---

A
m

tled
 B

gt 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
d

ed
 Ilu

d
g

ct 
I 

.... 
i-i 

! 

I I I 
! 

I ! 
I 

i 
I 

D
i 

I 
0 

1,000,000 I 
1,000,000 

20
),31

_5 I 
203,3 I 5 

500,000 
I 

500,000 

100,000 I 
700,000 

1
1

s,o
o

o
 I 

175,0
0

0
 

0 
50,000 

50,000 

0 
10,000 

10,000 
O[ 

so
.o

o
o

 I 
50,000 

D
I 

10,000 
I 

10,0
0

0
 

o
l 

so,ooo l 
50,000 

I 
2

.sn
,J1

s I 
170,000 

2,748,315 

! 
I 

I 

P
age 2 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
O

th
e

r G
eneral G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t S
pecial R

evnue F
und 127 

F
iscal Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e
 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

A
 

Tsf 
C

 

O
th

e
r G

en
eral G

o
v

ern
m

en
t S

p
ecial R

ev
en

u
e F

u
n

d
 

1
2

7
-A

R
P

A
 

D
 

1 
W

 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
e
r ~! 

212412023 14
:4

9 
2022-2023 

2022-: 
I 

O
rg

 13gt 
I 

A
m

d
 :023 

! I 
3 

I 
q 

I 

1541 
I I 

I 
i 

55 
914021 

!A
R

P
A

G
rant#

2
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y
 

1 _
_

_
_

_
 1 

i r I 

1561 
7141 

!H
ig

h
w

ay
E

q
uipm

ent
-2

B
o

o
m

M
o

w
e

rs 
I 

I 
3, 

57 
4041 

!A
sphalt-

P
aving C

o R
d

s-
D

istrict I C
om

m
 R

andolph_ 
58 

404 
~

p
h

a
lt -

P
aving C

o R
ds -

D
istrict I B

 C
om

m
 G

eam
es 

! 
5

9
 

\ 
C

o
m

m
 R

an
d

o
lp

h
 &

 C
o

m
m

 G
eam

es: 
6

0
 

[ 
1

/2
 contribution to TV

 K
iw

anis 
LJ 

__iQ_,_ooo I 

r --) 

61 
I 

e
a

rm
a

rke
d

 fo
r p

a
rk benches m

a
d

e
 

L
 

62 
IA

R
P

A
 G

ra
n

t #
Z

 _ IIIG
J

-J
W

 A
 y 

fro
m

 recycled p
la

stic th
a

t w
ill be 

I 
O

 

6
3

 
] 

d
o

n
a

te
d

 to
 th

e
 co

u
n

ty 
-
,
-
-
-
-

~
 

-
360,000 7 

:
:
 

914031-,-! A_R_P_A
_G_rn_n_t_#_3-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-

-t_
 _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 __,>

--
~

-
- _

1 

66 
707-H

E
L

T
H

I I B
uilding Im

provem
ents -

H
ealth D

ept M
atch 

I 
I 

6
7

 
708-C

O
B

L
D

 -
jC

om
m

unication E
quipm

ent -
N

ew
 P

hone S
yslcm

 C
o Bldi:,_ _

_
_

_ I_
_

 
I 

6
8

 
707-C

O
B

L
D

 I I B
uilding Im

pro
vem

en
ts -

P
ush B

utton D
oor O

pener C
o B

ldg 
I 

/ 
I 

4
,41 

69 
316[ 

!C
ontributions -

D
unbar R

osenw
ald F

o
u

n
d

atio
n

-#
IA

 C
om

m
 R

andolp~
T

 
I 

7
0

 
316 I IC

ontribtuions -
K

iw
anis o

f T
ellico V

illage -
#

IA
 C

om
m

 R
andolph Is 

I 
~
 

3
16

[ !C
nntrihutions -

D
unbar R

osenw
ald foundation -#

1
 B

 C
om

m
 G

eat11~_; 
I 

6.400 I 
i0,000 j 

JO
i 

-
-

1 I 
-
-
i
 

I 72 
316

1-IC
ontributions -

K
iw

anis o
f T

ellico V
illage

-#
 I B

 C
om

m
 G

eam
es I 

I 
== 

7
3

 
3

16
] IC

ontribulions -T
R

D
/\ -

D
istrict 7 C

om
m

 C
ullen 

j 
I __ 

I 
I 

F
 

1741 
3 16 ]lC

ont~i-b-~lion~ -
F

riends o
fT

V
 L

ibrary -
D

is1ric1 7 C
om

m
 C

ullen 
I 

75 
1

1 
j 

I 
0 

l.2§J 
0

1 I 
I 

I 
I 

0 
In

 I 
i 

I 
_ I 

I 
78 I 

jJ_,\_R
PA G

rn
n

t#
3

 
_

_ l 
O

 I_ 
170,800 

170,800 

7
9

 I 
I I 

I 
I 

I 

G
 

750,000 

10,000 I 
s,ooo I 

10.000 I 
s,ooo I 

20.000 I 
10_000 I i 

o l l 
120,000 

! 

H
 360,000 
375,000 
375,000 0 0 

1,110,000 

116
,400 

_ -
-

. .?0,000 
4,400 

10,000 
5,000 

10,000 
5,000 

20,000 

70,000 0 0 

290,800 

:~1 
914041 

ii\R
P

/\G
ran

t#
4

 
-

-
-
-
-
-

------1--------;-- 1 -
-
-
-

·;-
~

 -
-

-
-

0-+--
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

0 
82 I 

l_16-T
A

S
S

-W
S

!
j
~

s
s
 W

aterline &
 P

um
p -N

O
T

 R
E

V
E

l\ 1U
E

L
O

S
S

 
T

 
I 

-
502,0757 

502,075 
8

3
 I 

316 -
T

A
S

S
 I jT

A
S

S
 W

aterline &
 P

um
p -

D
istrict 3 -

C
om

m
 S

auer field 
I 

I 
500,000 ! 

500,000 I 
502,075 
500,000 
'lQ

0,000 o_ 

~
 

3
16

-
T

A
S

S
I IT

A
S

S
-W

a
terlin

e&
P

u
m

p
-

F
R

O
M

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
L

O
S

S
 

I 
I 

200
,000 I 

200,000 I 
a5 

I 
I 

I 
o 7 

, 
8

6
 

I 
I 

I 
i 

o I 
0 

a1 
I 

I 
I 

I 
o i 

, 0 
I 88 

I 
A

R
P

A
 G

rn
n

t#
4

 
I 

O
 I 

1,202,07
5 [ 

1,202,075 I 
ag 

]_I_
_

 
I 

I 
I 

I 
90 I 

I I 
I 

r--·
-

·1 
r 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee F
eb 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 M

a
r 6, 2023 

0 
1,202,075 

P
a

g
e

 3 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
O

th
e

r G
eneral G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t S
p

e
cia

l R
evnue F

u
n

d
 127 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

A
 

181 
C

 
I 

1 

I O
th

e
r G

en
eral G

o
v

ern
m

en
t S

p
ecial R

ev
en

u
e F

u
n

d
 I 

1
2

7
-A

R
P

A
 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
e
r H

 
2/24/2023 14:49 

.__ 
3 ~
 

I 
I 

91 
91405 

IA
R

P
A

 G
r~nt #5 --

92 
, I 

-
732 B

B
T

i I B
uilding P

urchases 
93 

94 
_

_
__ J

I I S
E

S
S

N
I I F

urniture -
S

tand alone shelving system
 for new

 building 
-

9
5

 
399 ( 1-A

)I I O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices -

D
istrict I-A

 (R
andolph) 

96 
399 ( 1-B

ll 
iO

ther C
ontracted S

ervices -
D

istrict 1-B
 (G

eam
es) 

97 
399 (2

-A
)j 

IO
L

her C
ontracted S

ervices -
D

istrict 2-A
 (Je~1kins) 

98 
399 (2-B

)i I O
ther C

ontracted S
erv

ices -
D

istrict 2-B
 (Q

uillen) 
99 

399 (3) 
I O

ther C
ontracted S

ervices -
D

istrict 3 (S
atterfield) 

100 
399 (4)1 IO

U
1er C

ontracted S
ervices -

D
istrict 4 -

(W
hitfield) 

101 
399 (5-A

)i1
01her C

ontracted S
ervices -

D
istrict 5-A

 (f'vlorrison) 
102 

39
9 (5-B

)i I O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices -

D
istrict 5-D

 (S
haver) 

-
-

103 
399 (6)1 !O

ther C
ontracted S

ervices -
D

istrict 6 (W
aller) 

104 
399 (7)1 I O

ther C
ontracted S

ervices -
D

istrict 7 (C
ullen) 

105 
399 I !O

ther C
ontracted S

ervices -
$500,000* IO

 C
om

m
issioners 

106 
11 

107 
I jA

R
P

A
 G

ra~t !IS 
108 

I 
I 

I 
I 

109 T
o

tal C
ap

ital P
ro

jects I 
.__ 
110 -

-
-
-

II 
111 

112 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

eb 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

ar 6, 2023 

11 
11 

! I I I I I I i I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

D
 

E
 

2022-2023 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

O
rg

 B
gt 

A
m

tls 
I 

I 
I 

I 
o

_l 
422,658 i 

o
l 

I 10,000 I 
0

1 
500.000 

o
J 

soo,ooo I 
0 

so
o

,o
o

o
 I 

0 
500,000 

0
1 

0
1 

0
1

 
soo,ooo I 

~I 
so

o
,o

o
o

 I 
soo,ooo I 

0 
soo,ooo I 

0 
3

2
s.ooo I 

0 

I 
I 

0 I 
4,857,658 j ! 

o I 
9,16s.s4s I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

-

F 
G

 
H

 

A
p

p
roved

 
P

rop
osed

 
P

ro!'oscd
 

A
m

t.led B
gt 

A
m

t.ls 
A

m
d

cd
 B

u
d

get 
I 

-

I 
422,65S

 1 
! 

422,658 
110,000 I 

I 
110,000 

I 

500,000 
(470.000) 

30, 000 
500,000 I 

(470
,000) 

30,000 
so

o
.o

o
o

 I 
i 

500
.000 

500
,000 

I 
500,000 

0
1 

0 
so

o
,ooo I 

(50
.000)1 

450,000 
500,000 

500
,000 

500,000 
500,000 

soo.ooo 
I 

I 
500,000 

325,000 i 
(90,000) 

235,000 
o

l 
I 

0 

I 
4,ss1,G

ss I 
(1,080,000) I 

3,777,658 

I 
i 

9,168,848 
(-l0,000)1 

9
,128,848 

I 
I I 

I 
i 

I 
I 

P
age 4 



A
 

1 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
O

th
e

r G
e

n
e

ra
l G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t S
p

e
cia

l R
e

vn
u

e
 F

u
n

d
 127 

F
iscal Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e
 30, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

O
th

er G
en

eral G
o

v
ern

m
en

t S
p

ecial R
ev

en
u

e F
u

n
d

 I 
1

2
7

-A
R

P
A

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

2022-2023 
2 

2/24/2023 l~
:49 

-
A

cco
u

n
t N

um
ber 

\ 
3 

O
rg B

gt 
A

m
d

s 

" 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

1
1

3
 

99 IO
O

IJ
T

ransfers O
ut 

I 
I 

1
1

4
 

590 
!T

ransfers to O
ther F

unds -
C

o G
en L

ongevity P
ay 

2
9

2
,9

ss I 
1

1
5

 
590 

T
ransfers to O

ther F
unds -

L
ibraries L

ongevitv Pay 
I 

8,932 

116 
590

J 
T

ran
sfers to O

ther ru
n

d
s -

R
ecycling L

ongevity Pay 
24,667 I 

117 
590\ I Transfers to O

lher F
unds -

H
ighw

ay L
ongevity Pav 

I 
I 

26,217 

118 
590

1 !T
ransfers-

G
en C

ae P
rojects-S

r C
enter E

roSi£:1·# IA
 C

om
m

 R
and~

:'1 
-

--~
----

119 
590

1 !T
ransfers -

G
en C

ap P
rojects-S

r C
enter E

rosion-# I B
 C

om
m

 G
cam

c 

120 
590

1 !T
ransfers to O

ther Fu
nds -

G
en C

ap P
rojects C

o B
ld

g E
xpansion I \ 

121 
I 

I 
\ 

I 
>

-
-

-
·-· 

I !T
o

tnl T
ran

sfers O
u

t 
I 

\ 
122 

123 
I 

C
o

m
m

 R
an

d
o

lp
h

 &. C
o

m
m

 

I 
G

eam
es; 

124 
C

o
n

trib
u

tio
n

 fo
r S

r C
en

ter 
125 

I 
ero

sio
n

 c
o

n
tin

g
e

n
t on Loudon 

126 
I 

C
o p

ro
vid

in
g

 th
e

 b
alan

ce o
f th

e
 

I 
p

ro
ject 

127 

128 
1

1
 

129 T
otal E

xp
en

d
itu

res :incl T
rn

n
sfers O

u
t 

I 
130 

131 

132 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

it1ee F
eb

 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

a
r 6, 2

0
2

3
 

1
1 

i 
i ! 

I 
I' 

I 

I 
447,913 I 

I 
I 

0 
800

,684 I I I 

-
1---·-

---· 
! 

o I 9,969,s32 i 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
A

p
p

roved
 

I 
P

rop
osed

 
P

rop
osed

 

A
m

d
cd

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
cd

 B
u

d
get 

I I 
I 

292,95s I 
I 

292,955 
8,932 

I 
8,932 

I 
24,667 I 

24,667 
26.217 

26,217 

0 
20,000 I 

20,000 
0 

20,000 
20,000 

447
.913 I 

I 
447

,9
13 

I 
I 

soo,684 I 
40,000 

I 
840,684 

I 
I I 

I I 
9,969,s32 I 

0 
9,969,532 

I 
I 

I I 

P
a

g
e

s
 



A
 

191 
C

 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
O

th
e

r G
e

n
e

ra
l G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t S
p

e
cia

l R
e

vn
u

e
 F

u
n

d
 127 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

O
th

e
r G

en
eral G

o
v

ern
m

en
t S

p
ecial R

ev
en

u
e F

u
n

d
 

I 
1 

1
2

7
 -A

R
P

A
 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
e
r 

2/2412023 14
:4

9 

3 
I 

~
 

i ! 
133 

i 
13~ E

stim
ated

 Ju
n

e 3
0

, 2022 F
B

 
135 L

ess R
estricted

, C
o

m
m

itted
 &

 A
ssigned I!_~fl!S 

... 

136 A
v

ailab
le F

u
n

d
 B

alan
ce Ju

ly
 1, 2022 

137 
11 

~
 -

-
-

11 
139 T

o
tal R

ev
en

u
e 

140 

141 T
o

tal R
evenue an

d
 T

rn
n

sfers In
 

142 

14
3 

144 
I 

-145 T
o

tal A
v

ailab
le F

u
n

d
s I 

.. 

146 

_
]£

 E
x

p
en

d
itu

re B
u

d
g

et I I 
148 
~
 

11 
14

9 T
o

tal E
x

p
en

d
itu

res an
d

 T
ra

n
sfer O

u
t 

150 
I I 

~
 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

alan
ce I 

152 
I I 

153 
I 

154 
I 

155 
I \ C

o
u

n
tv C

o
m

m
i.ssion M

eetin
g

 D
ale: 

156 

157 

S
u

d
g

er C
om

m
ittee F

eb 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

ar 6, 2
0

2
j 

\ I M
arch

 6, 2
0·i3

 

I 1 

-· 

2022-2023 
I 

2022-2023 

O
rg

 B
gt 

I 
A

m
d

s 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

5,257,543 

I 
I 

I 
s

,2
s7

,s4
3

 I 
I 

I 
I 

I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

5
,235,119 

15,918 

I 
I 

I 
5

,235,119 
1 

15,918 

I I I 
10,492,662 

15,918 

I 
o I 

9
,969,532 

I 
I 

I 
o I 

9,969,532 I 
I 

·1 

I 
I 0,492,662 

(9,%
3

,61~
)1 

I 
I 

I 
-

I 
I I i 

I 
I 

I 

F 
G

 
H

 

i I 
A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 

I 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 
I 

P
ro

p
o

sed 

A
m

d
ed

 U
gt 

I 
A

m
d

s 
I 

A
m

d
cd

 B
u

d
g

et 

' 
I 

' 
I 

i i 
I I 

5,257,543 

I 
5,257,543 

5,251
,037 

0 
5,251

,037 

5,251
,037 i 

0 
5,251,037 

i ' 
10,sos.sso I 

0 
l 0

, 508,5110 

I 
9

,%
9

,5
3

2
 

0 
9

,969
,532 

I 
9,969,532 I 

0 
9

,969
,532 

I 
s3

9
,o

4
s I 

o
l 

539,048 

I 
! I 

A
m

o
un

l :ib
o

ve reven
ue lo

ss ! 
0 

I 
S

I Q
i,.·[ R

c~·cnuc Loss D
ill.inc..:\ 

53
9

,04
8 

I 
I 

P
ag

e 6 





RESOLUTION It 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFUND 131 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Highway 

Department Fund 131 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, State or Federal 

funds; or Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Highway Department Fund 131 has been 

amended by Loudon County Corn mission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows : 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 1,005,355 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 319,211 

Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 686,144 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 4,069,590 46,217 0 4, 115,807 

Total Available r-unds 4,755,734 46,217 0 4,801,9~1 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 3,931,980 71,217 0 4,003,197 

Effect on Fund Bal,1nce 137,610 (25,000) 0 112,610 

Ending Fund Balance 823,754 (25,000) 0 798,754 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

March 6, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
H

ig
h

w
ay F

u
n

d
 131 

F
iscal Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e 30, 2023 

A
 

B
 

C
 

1 
H

igh
w

ay D
ep

t 131 
2 

A
cco

u
n

t 
2/27/2023 17:10 

-
3 

N
u

m
b

er 
q 

I 
118 T

otal H
igh

w
ay/P

u
blic W

orks E
xpen

ditu
res 

119 
60000 

H
igh

w
ays 

120 
61000 

A
d

m
in

istration
 

--
-

121 
101 

C
o

u
n

ty O
fficial 

122 
103 

A
ssistant 

123 
140

\ 
S

alary S
u

p
p

lem
en

t 

124 
141 

F
o

rem
en

 

125 
142 

M
ech

an
ics 

126 
143 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t O
p

erato
rs 

127 
144

\ 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t O

p
erato

rs -
H

eavy 

128 
14

5 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t O

p
erators -

L
ight 

129 
147 

T
ruck D

rivers 
L

-
-

-
-
·
-
-
-

130 
161 

S
ecreta1)' 

131 
162

1 
C

lerical P
ersonnel 

132 
168

1 
T

em
p

o
rary P

ersonnel 
133 

169
1 

P
art-tim

e P
ersonnel 

134 
186-A

R
P

A
 

L
ongevity P

ay 
135 

187 
O

v
ertim

e P
ay 

136 
3

0
2 

A
dvertising 

137 
3

20 
D

u
es &

 M
em

b
ership

s 

138 
331 

L
egal S

ervices 

139 
337 

IM
ainte1

~ance -
O

ffice E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 

140 
L

-
-

34
8 

P
ostal C

harges 
141 

L
-
-

34
9 

P
rinting, S

tatio
n

ery &
 F

orm
s 

142 
355 

T
rav

el 
143 

414 I D
uplicating S

upplies 
144 

435 
!O

ffice S
upplies 

145 
524 

In-S
erv

ice/S
ta

ff D
ev

elo
p

m
en

t 
146 

711 I I Furniture &
 F

ixtures 
147 

719 I I O
ffice E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

L
-
-

------·• 
148 

! I 
B

u
d

g
e

t C
o

m
m

itte
e

 F
e

b
 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 
M

a
r 6, 2023 

D
 

E
 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 I 

I 
1 

O
rg B

gt 
A

m
d

s 
I 

I 
I i I 

·
-

-

106
,901 

77,730 
1,875 , 

0 
I 

51,601 I 
43,701 

1, 191 I I I 

212
,888 

I ! 
312,916 

9
,9_oo I 

--
12

0,599 
(4

6
,063) 

4
6,780 

1,704 

i 
26,2

08 
(2

6
,2

08) 
23,000 

20,000 
150 

(7) 
7,000 

500 

I ' 
150 

7 
I I I ! 

800 
5,000 

I 
4

,000 

I 
2

,000 
3,000 

2
,000 I 

2
,000 T

 
-

6
,500 I 

I 
! 

F 
G

 
H

 

A
pproved 

P
roposed 

P
roposed 

A
m

ded B
gt 

A
m

ds 
A

m
ded B

u
d

get 
I 

: I 
-

-

I 
106,901 

I 
106,901 

79
,605 

I 
79

,605 
0 

0 
57

,601 
57,601 

44
,892 

4
4

,892 
0 

0 
2

12,888 
2

12
,888 

322,816 
322,816 

74,536 
74,536 

48
,484 

48,484 

0
1 

0 

0
1 

0 
0 

0 
23

,000 
23,000 

20,000 I 
10

,000 
30,000 

143 I 
143 

1
,000 I 

(1
,000) 

6,000 
500 

500 

o
l 

0 
157 

157 
5,so

o
 I 

(2,000
) 

3
,800 

I 
4,ooo I 

4
,000 

128 
5,000 

( I 28)_ 
4,872 

2,000 
(1,000

) 
1,000 

2,000 
2,000 

6,500 
(1,000) 

5,500 
i 

I 
I 

I 

P
age 5 



1 2 
-

3 '-t 

149 

150 
151 

152 

153 
-154 155 

156 

157 

158 

159 

160 

161 

162 

163 

164 

165 

166 

167 

168 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y F

u
n

d
 131 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

A
 

B
 

C
 

D
 

E
 

I 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
 D

ep
t 131 

A
cco

u
n

t 
I 

2/27/2023 17: I 0 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 
I 

N
u

m
b

er 
I 

O
rg B

gt 
A

m
d

s 
I 

I 
T

otal A
d

m
in

istration
 

992,s23 I 
31,000 

I 
-

I 
-
-

I 
I 

i 
-

···-
I I 

62000 
H

igh
w

ay and B
rid

ge M
ain

ten
an

ce 

321 I 
E

ngineering S
ervices 

o
j 

323 
E

xplosive and D
rilling S

ervices 

351 
R

entals 
5,500 

2,000 

399 
O

ther C
ontracted S

ervices 
45,000 

402 
A

sphalt 
700

,000 
p

4
,000) 

403 
A

sphalt -
C

old M
ix 

--
6,000 

20,000 
404 

A
spl":_alt -

H
ot M

ix 
150,000 

(39,000) 

408 
C

oncrete 
I 

5,000 
I 

409 
!C

rushed S
tone 

I 
50,000 I 

10,000 

436
\ !O

ther R
oad M

aterials 
I 

13,000 
I 

438\ 
P

ipe 
20,000 

443 \ \ R
oad S

igns 
20

,000 
5,000 

444
1 

S
alt 

25,000 

4451 
S

and 
1,000 

(500) I 
169 

468 
C

hem
icals 

! 
1,500 

C
5oo) I 

170 
499 

O
ther S

upplies &
 M

aterials 
171 

-172 
T

o
tal H

ig
h

w
ay

 &
 B

rid
g

e M
ain

ten
an

ce I 
173 

174 
175 

176 

177 
I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

e
b

 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 

M
a

r 6, 2023 

10,000 

1,052,000 
(17,000) 

I I I 
I I 

I 
I 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
--

A
p

p
roved

 
I P

ro
p

o
sed

 
P

rop
osed

 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

I 
--

-
1,023,823 

5,000 
1,028,823 

0 
0 

0 
0 

7,500 
7,500 

4?,000 
5,500 

50,500 
686,000 

686
,000 

26,000 
(13,000) 

13,000 
I l l,000 I 

5,000 
116

,000 

s,ooo I 
I 

5,000 
60,000 

60
,000 

13,000 , 
13,000 

20,000 
11,793 

31,793 
25,000 

25,000 
25,000 

(6,793) 
18,207 

500 
500 

1,000 
1,000 

l0,000 
10,000 

1,035,000 
2,500 

1,037,500 

I 
i 

I 

P
age 6 



A
 

IE 
1 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y F

u
n

d
 131 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

 D
ep

t 131 
I I 

---
2022-2023 I 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t 

2/27/2023 17
: 10 

2022-2023 
---3 

N
u

m
b

er 
LI 

I 
I 

I 
178 

63100 j 
O

p
eratio

n
 &

 M
ain

ten
an

ce o
f E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

179 
336 

M
aintenance &

 R
epair -

E
quipm

ent 
i 

180 
338 

M
aintenance &

 R
epair V

ehicles 

181 
353 

T
ow

in
g Services 

182 
359 

I)isposal F
ees 

183 
399 

O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices 

184 
412 

D
iesel F

uel 
185 

416 
E

quipm
ent P

arts -
H

eavy 

186 
417 

E
quipm

ent P
arts -

L
ight 

-187 
418 

E
quip/M

ach Pa1ts 
---188 

425 
!G

asoline 
189 

4
~
~
 

.:,.:, 
L

ubricants 
190 

436 
O

ther R
oad M

aterials 

191 
446 

S
m

all T
ools 

192 
450 

T
ires and T

ubes 

193 
499 

O
ther S

upplies &
 M

aterials 
194 

599 l O
ther C

harges 
195 

196 
T

otal O
p

eration
 &

 M
ain

t of E
quip 

197 

198 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
ittee F

eb
 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
 

M
a

r 6, 2023 

O
rg B

gt 
A

m
d

s 
I 

I 
I 

I 
40,000 I 
10,000 

(4,000) 
-· 

1,500 
8,000 

(3,000) 

52,000 
25,000 

50,000 
125

,000 
14,000 

30,000 
10,000 0 

2,000 

25,000 
13,000 

10,000 

5,000 
r I 

366,500 
47,000 

F 
G

 
H

 

A
p

p
roved

 
P

rop
osed

 
P

rop
osed

 

A
m

ded B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

ded B
u

d
get 

I 

I 
40,000 

40,000 

6,000 \ 
6,000 

1,50
0 

1,500 
5,000 

5,000 

0 
0 

77,000 
77,000 

50,000 
50,000 

139
,000 

139,000 

0
1 

0 
30,000 

30,000 

10,000 I 
10

,000 
2,000 

2,00
0 

0 
0 

38,000 
3,000 

41,000 
10

,000 
I 

10,000 
5,000 

CJ ,ooo) I 
2,000 

I 
I 

413,500 
0 

413,500 

I 

P
age 7 



A
 

B
 

C
 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y F

u
n

d
 131 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

1 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
 D

ep
t 131 

··--

2 
A

ccou
n

t 
2/27/2023 17: 10 

-
3 

N
u

m
b

er 
"+ 

199 
65000 

O
th

er C
h

arges 
200 

307 
C

o
m

m
u

n
icatio

n
 

201 
347 

P
est C

ontrol 

202 
399 

O
th

er C
ontracted S

ervices 

203 
410 

C
ustodial S

upplies 

204 
413 

D
ru

gs an
d M

edical S
upplies 

205 
415 

E
lectricity 

206 
424 

G
arage S

upplies 

207 
427 

Ice 

208 
451 

U
niform

s 

209 
506

1 
L

iability Insurance 

210 
508 

P
rem

iu
m

s on B
onds 

211 
510 

T
ru

stee's C
o

m
m

issio
n

 

212 
511 

V
ehicle &

 E
quip In

surance 
-

-
213 

599 
O

th
er C

harges 

214 
I 

215 
\T

otal O
th

er C
h

arges 
216 

I -I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

e
b

 21, 2
0

2
3

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 

M
a

r 6, 2
0

2
3

 

2022-2023 
I 

2022-2023 

O
rg B

gt 
I 

A
m

ds 
I 

I 
I 

14,000 
(2,666) 

1,000 
4,000 

I 
1,000 i 

1,000 
1,700 

11
,000 

6,000 
I 

3
,000 i 

700 i 
I 

20,0
00 I 

3,ooo I 
I I 

101
,456 I 

4,537 I 
700 

-
I 

30,000 I I 
4,ooo I 

I 
195,556

1 
•• ,11 

I 

F 
G

 
H

 

A
pproved 

P
roposed 

P
roposed 

A
m

ded B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

ded B
u

d
get 

-
-

-
11,334 

11,334 
1,000 

1,000 
4,000 

4,000 
2,000 

2,000 
1,700 

I 
1,700 

11,000 
11,000 

9,000 
9,000 

700 
700 

23,000 I 
23,000 

ios,993 I 
I 05

,993 
700 I 

700 
30,000 

30
,000 

0 
0 

4,000 
(2

,147) 
1,853 

I 
I 

204,421 I 
(2, t 47) I 

202,280 

I 

P
a

g
e

 8 



1 2 
-

3 
q 

217 

218 

219 

220 
221 

222 

223 

224 
225 
226 

227 

228 
229 
-230 
231 

232 

233 
-234 

235 
236 

237 

238 
I
-
-
-

239 

240 
-241 

242 

243 

244 

A
 

B
 

A
ccou

n
t 

N
u

m
b

er 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
 F

u
n

d
 131 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

 D
ep

t 131 
I ' 

2/27/2023 17: I 0 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 

O
rg B

gt 
A

m
ds 

I 
I 

I 
I 

66000 
I E

m
p

loyee B
enefits 

188 
I B

onus P
ay

m
en

ts 
I 

: 
-I 

188-R
E

T
-M

E
D

 
B

o
n

u
s P

aym
ents 

201 
S

ocial S
ecurity 

I 
60,304 

I 
-

-
2

0
1

-A
R

P
A

 
S

ocial S
ecurity -

A
R

P
A

 (L
ongevity P

ym
ts) 

1,357 

2
0

4
 

S
tate R

etirem
ent-

P
ensions 

I 
63

,505 

2
0

4
-A

R
P

A
 

I 
State R

etirem
ent-

Pensions 
A

R
P

A
 (L

ongevity Pym
ts) 

1,543 

205 
E

m
ployee &

 D
ependent In

surance 
2

,000 

2
0

6
 

L
ife Insuran

ce 
3

,303 

206-R
E

T
-L

IF
 

L
ife Insurance -

R
etirees 

1,262 

2
0

7
 

M
edical Insurance 

209,890 

2
0

7
-R

E
T

-M
E

D
 

M
edical Insurance -

R
etirees 

43,495 i 
2

0
7

-S
R

H
T

H
 

M
edical In

surance -
S

r H
ea

lth 
1s,4

9
s I 

-
-

2
0

8
1 

D
ental Insu

rance 
I 

12,853 I 
2

0
8

-R
E

T
-D

E
N

 
D

ental Insurance -
R

etirees 
3

,748 

2
0

9
 

D
isability Insurance 

2
1

0
 

U
n

em
p

lo
y

m
en

t C
om

pensation 
5,000 

2
1

2
 

:E
m

ployer M
edicare 

! 
14,103 

2
1

2
-A

R
P

A
 

E
m

ployer M
edicare -

A
R

PA
 (L

ongevity Pym
ts) 

i 
317 

513 
W

orkm
an's C

om
pensation In

surance 
I 

ss,ooo I 
(4

,537) 

T
otal E

m
ployee B

enefits 
495,958 

(1,320) 
-

-
-
-

I 
I I 

I 
I 

i 
I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

e
b

 21, 2
0

2
3

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 

M
a

r 6, 2023 

F 
G

 
H

 

A
pproved 

P
roposed 

P
roposed 

A
m

ded B
gt 

A
m

ds 
A

m
ded B

udget 

! 
0 

I 
0 

I 

0 
I 

0 
60,304 

60,304 
1,357 

1,357 

63
,so

s I 
63

,505 
1,543 

1,543 
2,000 

~
.ooo_ 

3,3o3 I 
3

,303 
-· --

1,262 
1,262 

2
0

9
,890 

209,890 
43,495 

43,495 

1
s,4

9
s I 

18
,495 

1
2

,ss3 I 
12,853 

3
,7

4
s I 

3
,748 

0 
0 

5,000 
5

,000 
14

,103 
14,103 

317 
317 

53,463 
53

,463 

I 
I 

494,638 
0

1 
494,638 

I I 

I 

P
age 9 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
H

ig
h

w
ay F

u
n

d
 131 

F
iscal Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e 30, 2023 

A
 

B
 

C
 

1 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
 D

e
p

t 1
3

1
 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t 

2/27/2023 17: 10 
~
 

3 
N

u
m

b
er 

'-t 
I 

I 
245 

68000 
\C

ap
ital O

u
tlay 

246 
321-B

M
IL

K
 

E
ngineering S

ervices 

247 
321-S

T
B

G
P

 
'E

ngineering S
ervices 

248 
3

3
2

-B
M

lL
K

 
· E

valuation and T
estin

g 

249 
339 

M
atching S

hare-
A

dd'! for S
T

B
G

P
 

250 
339-B

R
lD

G
 

M
atching S

hare 

251 
339-S

T
B

G
P

 
M

atching S
hare 

252 
339-S

T
A

ID
 

M
atching S

hare 
253 

399-S
T

B
G

P
 

C
ontracted S

ervices -
S

T
B

G
P

 

254 
404

-B
M

IL
K

 
A

sphalt -
H

ot_M
i:< .. ·-

-
-· 

255 
404-S

T
B

G
P

 
A

sphalt -
H

ot M
ix 

-256 
409 

C
rushed S

tone 
257 

705 I !B
ridge C

onstruction 
258 

706 
B

uild
ing C

onstruction 
259 

708 
C

om
m

un
ication E

qu
ipm

ent 
260 

790 
O

ther E
quipm

en
t (P

lotter) 
-
-
-

261 
711 

F
urniture &

 Fixtu
res 

262 
714 

H
ighw

ay E
quipm

ent 
263 

717 
M

aintenance E
quipm

ent 
-

.... 
-

-
. 

264 
718 

M
otor V

ehicles 
265 718-T

R
A

D
E

-F
21 I 

V
ehicle T

rade-ins 
266 
-

7261 
S

tate A
id P

rojects -
A

dd'! for S
T

B
G

P
 

267 
726-S

T
A

ID
( 

State A
id P

rojects 
268 

726-S
T

B
G

P
 

S
tate A

id P
rojects 

269 
I 

270 
I 

T
otal C

ap
ital O

u
tlay 

271 
I 

272 T
O

T
A

L
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y
S 

273 
I ! 

274 
i 

275 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
ittee F

eb 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 

M
a

r 6, 2023 

D
 

E
 

. 

I 
I 

2022-2023 
I 

2022-2
023 

I 
O

rg B
gt 

I 
A

m
d

s 
l 

I 
I 

••-•
-

3,515 

I I 
6,228 0 

I 
I 

I 
l 

I 
I 

I 
i 

3,ooo l 
I 

486.1 oo I I 
2,666 

I 

100
,000 

-
-

-
···-

-
·-

-
-
-

50,000 0 I 
180,300 I 

0
1 

829,143 
2,666 

! 
3,931,980 

71,217 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
A

p
p

roved
 

I P
rop

osed
 

P
rop

osed
 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

I 
I 

' 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0
1 

0 

0
1 

0 
3,s Is I 

3,515 
O

j 
0 

6,228 
6,228 

0 
I 

0 
0 

0 
-
-
-
-
-
-
·-

-
0 

0 
3,000 

3,000 
486,100 

I 
486,100 

I ' 

2,666 
147 

2,8
13 

0 
0 

0 
0 

100
,000 

100
,000 

0 
I 

0 
-
-

------
-

-
50,000 

(5,500) 
44,500 

0 
0 

0 
0 

1 so,300 I 
180,300 

I 
o

l 
0 

I 
I 

831,809 
(5,353) 

826,456 

-
·-

-
-
-·-

··-
-

4,003,197 
0 

4,003,197 

I I 

P
age 10 



A
 

B
 

1 
-

2 
A

ccount 
-

3 
N

u
m

b
er 

'+ 
I 

276 
I I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

e
b

 21, 2
0

2
3

 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

M
a

r 6, 2023 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y F

u
n

d
 131 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e

 30, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

H
ig

h
w

ay
 D

ep
t 131 

2/27/2023 17
:10 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

O
rg

 B
gt 

A
m

ds 
I 

I 

I 
I I 

F 
I 

G
 

H
 

I 
A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 

I I P
ro

p
o

sed
 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

A
m

ded B
gt 

I 
A

m
ds 

A
m

ded B
udget 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

P
a

g
e

 11 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
H

ig
h

w
a

y F
u

n
d

 131 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

A
 

B
 

C
 

1 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
 D

ep
t 1

3
1

 

I 
2 

A
cco

u
n

t 
2/27

/2023 17:10 

-
I 

3 
N

u
m

b
er 

q 
I I 

277 
80000 

D
eb

t S
ervice 

278 

279 
82120 

H
ighw

ays and S
treets 

280 
601 

P
rincipal o

n
 B

onds 
--

281 
602 

P
rin~

ipal on N
otes 

-· 
282 

612 
P

rincipal o
n

 O
ther L

oans 

283 

284 
[T

otal P
rin

cip
al on N

otes 
285 

286 
i 

287 
82220

[ 
H

igh
w

ays and S
treets 

288 
604 

Interest on N
otes 

289 
-

-

\T
otal In

terest on N
otes 

290 
-

-
-

-
291 

I I 

292 T
otal D

eb
t S

ervice 
293 

i 
294 

99000 
O

th
er U

ses 
295 

99100 
[T

ran
sf~rs O

ut 
-296 

590 
T

ransfers to O
ther F

unds ( 171 T
ractor) 

-297 298 
T

otal T
ran

sfers O
u

t 
299 

I 
300 

I I 
301 

I 
302 

i i 
303 T

o
ta

l E
x

p
en

d
itu

res 

304 
i I 

305 
I I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

eb 21
, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

M
a

r 6, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 

O
rg B

gt 
I 

A
m

ds 
! 

! 
! 

I ! I 
0

' 
0 0 

I 

O
i 

0 

0 I 
o

l 
0 

0 
0 

j I I I i 
I I 

I 
o

[ 
0 

I 

3,931,980 
71,217 

i 
i I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

F 
G

 
H

 

-
A

p
p

roved
 

P
rop

osed
 

P
rop

osed
 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

I 
i 

i 

I 
I 

I 
----

0 
0 

0 
I 

0 

0 
0 

I 
0 

0 
0 

I I I 
o

l 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
--

I 
I 

I 
I 

o
[ 

I 
0 

I 
o

i 
I 

0 

0 
0 

0 

I I I I 

4,003,191 I 
0 

4
,003,197 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

P
age 12 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y F

u
n

d
 131 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

A
 

B
 

C
 

1 
H

ig
h

w
a
y

 D
e
p

t 1
3

1
 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t 

2/2712023 17
:10 

-
3 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

'+ 

306 E
stim

ated
 T

o
tal F

B
 Ju

n
e 30, 2022 -

U
naudited 

307 L
ess A

udited E
n

cu
m

b
ran

ces 
308 

' i 
309 

I 
-

-
310 

I 
311 E

stim
ated

 A
vailable F

u
n

d
 B

alance Ju
ly

 1, 2022 
-

1
1

 
312 

313 
I 

314 
__ 

\\ 

315 
11 

316 T
o

tal R
evenue l 

317 
I ! 

318 
·-

-
··· 

319 T
o

tal A
vailable F

u
n

d
s 

320 
I I 

321 
E

x
p

en
d

itu
re B

u
d

g
et 

322 
I 

323 T
o

tal E
x

p
en

d
itm

·es an
d

 T
ran

sfer O
u

t 

324 
I 

325 E
stim

ated E
n

d
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

alan
ce 

326 

327 

328 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
om

m
ission m

eetin
g

;jate: 
329 

M
_:i_rch 6, 2023 

330 

331 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

e
b

 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

 
M

a
r 6, 2023 

D
 

E
 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

O
rg

 B
gt 

A
m

ds 
I 

1,005,355 
319,211 

I I 

686,144 i 
-

-

I 

4,o69,s9o I 
46,217 

4
,755,734 

46
,217 

3,931,980 
71,217 

3,931,980 
71,217 

s2
3

,7
s4

 I 
c2s,ooo) I 

I I 
I 

i 
I ! I I 

F 
G

 
H

 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 
-

A
m

ded B
gt 

A
m

ds 
A

m
d

ed
 B

udget 
I 

-
I I I 

686,144 
686,144 

4,115,807 
0 

4,1 I 5,807 

-
-

4,801,951 
0 

4,801,951 

4,003
,197 

0 
4,003,197 

4,003,197 
0 

4
,003,197 

798,754 
0 

728,754 

I I 
I 

I 

P
age 13 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
H

ig
h

w
a

y F
u

n
d

 131 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

A
 

B
 

C
 

1 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
 D

ep
t 131 

2 
A

ccou
n

t 
2

/2
7

/2
0

2
3

 17
: 10 

,___ 
3 

N
u

m
b

er 
I 

'+ 
I 

118 T
otal H

igh
w

ay/P
u

blic W
orks E

xpen
ditu

res 
119 

60000 
!H

igh
w

ays 
120 

61000 
!A

d
m

in
istration

 
-

121 
IO

I 
C

o
u

n
ty

 O
fficial 

122 
103 

A
ssistant 

123 
140

! 
S

alary S
u

p
p

lem
en

t 

124 
141 I 

F
o

rem
en

 

125 
142 

M
ech

an
ics 

126 
143 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t O
perators 

127 
144 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t O
perators -

H
eavy 

128 
145

\ 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t O

perators -
L

ight 

129 
147

1 
T

ru
ck

 D
rivers 

>
-
-
-
-
-
·
-

161 I 
130 

S
ecretary 

131 
162

1 
C

lerical P
ersonnel 

132 
168 

T
em

p
o

rary
 P

ersonnel 

133 
169 

P
art-tim

e P
ersonnel 

134 
186-A

R
P

A
 

L
ongevity P

ay 

135 
187 

O
v

ertim
e P

ay 

136 
3

0
2

 
A

d
v

ertisin
g

 

137 
3

2
0

 
D

u
es &

 M
em

b
ersh

ip
s 

138 
331 

L
egal S

ervices 
-

139 
3

3
7

 
M

ain
ten

an
ce -

O
ffice E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

-·-
140 

3
4

8
 

P
ostal C

h
arg

es 

141 
3

4
9

 
P

rinting, S
tationery &

 F
o

rm
s 

142 
3

5
5

 
T

ravel 

143 
4

1
4

1 j D
uplicating S

upplies 

144 
4

3
5

 I I O
ffice S

upplies 

145 
5

2
4

1 \ In-S
ervice/S

taff D
ev

elo
p

m
en

t 

146 
711 \ I Furniture &

 F
ixtures 

147 
7

1
9

\ !O
ffice E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

~·-
-

148 
i I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

eb
 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

M
a

r 6, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 
I 

O
rg B

gt 
A

m
d

s 
I 

I 
I i I 

-
·-··-

-
106

,901 I 
I 

11,130 I 
1

,s?s I 
I 

0 
I 

I 
s1,601 I 

I 
4

3
,7

0
1 

1,191 I 
! 

I 
I 

212,888 
I 

I 
312,916 

9,900 I 
I 

120
,599 

{4
6,063) I 

I 
4

6
,7

8
0

 
1,704 

I 

2
6

,208 
(26,208) 

I 
2

3
,0

0
0

 

2
0

,000 

150 
(7) 

7,000 

500 

! ' 
15

0
\ 

? 

I 
so

o
 I 

5,000 

I 
4

,ooo I 
I 

I 
I 

2,000 I 
3

,000 

2
,000 I 

2,000 I 
6,soo I 

I 
I 

F 
G

 
I 

H
 

I 
A

p
p

roved
 

P
roposed I 

P
rop

osed
 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

I 
A

m
ded B

u
d

get 
I 

l 

I 
I 

-
--

l 
i I 

106,901 
I 

106,901 

79,605 
I 

79,605 
0 

I 
0 

57,601 
57,601 

44,892 
4

4
,8

9
2

 

0 
0 

2
1

2
,8

8
8

 
2

1
2

,8
8

8
 

-· 

3
2

2
,s1

6
 I 

3
2

2
,8 I 6 

7
4

,5
3

6
 

74,536 
4

8
,4

8
4

 
48,484 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

13,000 I 
23,000 

2
0

,0
0

0
 I 

10,000 
3

0
,0

0
0

 
143 

143 
-

7,000 
(1

,000) 
6,000 

500 
500 

0 
0 

157 
157 

5,800 
(2-;uou) 

T
,ro

(J
" 

I 
4,ooo I 

4,000 

I 
I 

128 

5
,000 

( 12
8) 

4
,872 

·-

2,000 
(1

,000) 
1,000 

2,000 
2

,0
0

0
 

6,500 
(] ,000) 

5,500 

i 
I 

I 

P
age 5 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y F

und 131 
F

isca
l Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

A
 

B
 

C
 

1 
H

igh
w

ay D
ep

t 131 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t 

2/27/2023 17
: 10 

-
3 

N
u

m
b

er 

" 
' 

I 
149 

i 
T

otal A
d

m
in

istration
 

I 
150 

I 
151 

--
152 

-

153 
I 

-
-

I 
154 

62000 
H

igh
w

ay and B
rid

ge M
ain

ten
an

ce 
155 

321 I 
E

ngineering S
ervices 

I 
156 

323 
E

xplosive and D
rilling S

ervices 

157 
351 

R
entals 

158 
399 

O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices 

159 
402 

A
sphalt 

160 
403 

A
sphalt -

C
old M

ix 

161 
404 

A
spJ1alt -

H
ot M

ix 
-162 

408 
C

oncrete 
I 

163 
409 

I C
ru

shed S
tone 

I 
164 

436 
I O

ther R
oad M

aterials 
165 

438 
\P

ipe 
166 

443 
IR

oad S
igns 

167 
444

[ 
S

alt 
I I 

168 
445 

S
and 

I 
169 

468 
C

hem
icals 

I 

-
170 

499 
O

ther S
upplies &

 M
aterials 

171 
-172 

T
otal H

igh
w

ay &
 B

rid
ge M

ain
ten

an
ce I 

173 

174 
175 

I I 
176 

I 
177 

I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

e
b

 21, 2
0

2
3

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 
M

a
r 6, 2023 

D
 

E
 

i 
2022-2023 

I 
2022-2023 

O
rg B

gt 
A

m
d

s 

992,823 
31,000 -

·
 

I 

0 

5,500 
2

,000 

45,ooo I 
100,000 I 

(14
,000) 

6,000 I 
20

,000 

1 so,000 I 
(39

,000) 
s,ooo I 

I 
50

,000 
10,000 I 

13
,000 

20,000 
20,000 

5,000 
25,000 

1,000 
(500

) I 
1,500 

(500) I 
10,000 I 

1,os2,ooo I 
(17

,000) 
I I I 

I I 
-

I 

F 
G

 
H

 

-
A

p
p

roved
 

P
rop

osed
 

P
rop

osed
 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

I 
-

-
1,023,823 

5,000 
1,028,823 

0
1 

0 

0
1 

0 
7

,500 
7,500 

45
,00Q

 
5,500 

50
,500 

686,000 
686,000 

26,000 
(13

,0
00

)1 
13,000 

111,000 
5,000 

116,000 
5,000 

I 
5,000 

60
,000 

I 
60,000 

13
,000 

13,000 
20

,000 
11

,793 
31,79

3 
25

,000 
2

5,000 
25

,000 
( 6,793

) 
18,207 

-
500 

500 
1,000 

1,000 
10,000 

10,000 

1,035,000 
2,500 

1,037,500 

P
age 6 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

H
ig

h
w

ay F
u

n
d

 131 
F

iscal Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e 30, 2023 

A
 

181 
C

 

1 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
 D

ep
t 131 

I 
2 

A
cco

u
n

t 
2/27/202

3 17
: I 0 

I 
-

3 
N

u
m

b
er 

'+ 
I 

I 
I 

178 
6

3
1

0
0

1 
O

p
eration

 &
 M

ain
ten

an
ce o

f E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
179 

336 
M

aintenance &
 R

epair -
E

quipm
ent 

180 
338 

M
aintenance &

 R
epair V

ehicles 
181 

353
1 T

ow
ing Services 

---• 
182 

359 
D

i_sposal F
ees 

183 
399 

O
ther C

o
n

tracted S
ervices 

-184 
412 

D
iesel F

uel 

185 
416 

E
quipm

ent P
arts -

H
eavy 

186 
417 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t P
arts -

L
ight 

187 
418 

E
quip/M

ach P
aits 

188 
425 

!G
asoline 

189 
4-,-, 

.)
.)

 
I Lubricants 

190 
436 

O
ther R

oad M
aterials 

-
191 

4
4

6
 

S
m

all T
o

o
ls 

-
-

192 
450 

T
ires and T

ubes 
193 

499 
O

ther S
upplies &

 M
aterials 

194 
599 

O
ther C

harges 

195 

196 
T

otal O
p

eration
 &

 M
a in

t o
f E

quip 
197 

198 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
ittee F

eb
 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
 

M
a

r 6, 2023 

I I I I 

D
 

E
 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

O
rg B

gt 
A

m
d

s 
i I 

40
,000 

10,000 
(4

,000) 
-· 

1,500 

8,000 
(3,000) 

I 
52,000 

25,000 
50

,000 

125
,000 

14,000 

30,000 I 
10,000 i 

O
i 

2
,000 

25,000 
13,000 

10,000 

s,ooo I I 
366,500 

47,000 

F 
G

 
H

 

A
p

p
roved

 
P

rop
osed

 
P

rop
osed

 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

I 

i 
I 

4
0

,000 
40,000 

•
-
w

•
 

6
,000 

6
,000 

1,500 
1,500 

5
,000 

5,000 

0 
0 

77
,000 

77,000 
50

,000 
50

,000 
139

,000 
139,000 

0 
0 

I 
30

,000 
30,000 

I 
10,000 

10,000 
2

,000 
2

,000 

0 
0 

38
,000 

3,0
00 

41,000 

10,000 
I 

10,000 
5,000 

(3
,000)1 

2,000 

I 
I 

I 
413,500 

0 
413,500 

P
age 7 



A
 

B
 

C
 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y F

u
n

d
 131 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

D
 

I 
E

 

1 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
 D

ep
t 131 

I 
-

---

2 
A

ccou
n

t 
2/27/2023 17:10 

,
-
.
-

3 
N

u
m

b
er 

4 

199 
65000 

O
th

er C
h

arges 
200 

307 
C

om
m

unication 

201 
347 

P
est C

ontrol 

202 
399 

O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices 

203 
410 

C
ustodial S

upplies 
--

204 
413 

D
rugs and M

edical S
upplies 

205 
415 

E
lectricity 

206 
424 

G
arage S

upplies 
207 

427 
Ice 

208 
451 

U
niform

s 

209 
506 

L
iability Insurance 

210 
508 

P
rem

ium
s on B

onds 

211 
510 

T
rustee's C

om
m

issio
n 

212 
51 l 

V
ehicle &

 E
quip Insurance 

,----
-

213 
599 

O
ther C

harges 
214 

215 
!T

otal O
th

er C
h

arges 
216 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee F
eb 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 
M

a
r 6, 2023 

2022-2023 
I 

2022-2023 

O
rg B

gt 
I 

A
m

ds 
I I 

14,ooo I 
(2

,666) 

1,000 I 
4,000 i 
1,000 I 

1,000 
1,700 

11,000 
6,000 i 

3
,000 

700 i 
20,000 I 

3,000 

I 
101,456 I 

4,537 

700 I 
-

30,000 i I 
4,000 ! 

I 
I I 

I 
19s,ss6 I 

8,871 

I 
I 

F 
I 

G
 

H
 

A
pproved 

P
rop

osed
 

P
roposed 

A
m

ded B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

ded B
u

d
get 

I 
-
-

-
-

11,334 
11

,334 
1,000 

1,000 
4,000 

4
,000 

2,000 
2,000 

1,700 
1,700 

11
,000 

11,000 
9,000 

9,000 
700 

700 
23,000 

23,000 
l 05,993 

I 05
,993 

700 
700 

30,000 
30

,000 
0 

0 
4,000 

(2,147) 
1,853 

I 
204,427 

(2,141) I 
202,280 

I I 

P
a

g
e

 8 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y F

u
n

d
 131 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

A
 

B
 

C
 

D
 

E
 

1 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
 D

ep
t 131 

i I 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t 

2/27/2023 17:10 
2022-2023 

'. 
2022-2023 

-
3 

N
u

m
b

er 
O

rg B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

L
f 

I 
I 

I 
I 

217 
66000 

\ E
m

p
lo

y
ee B

enefits 
' 

218 
188 

\ B
onus P

aym
ents 

-i 
-
-

219 188-R
E

T
-M

E
D

 
B

onus P
aym

ents 

220 
201 

S
ocial S

ecurity 
60,304 

-
221 201-A

R
P

A
 

S
ocial S

ecurity -
A

R
P

A
 (L

ongevity P
ym

ts) 
1,357 

222 
204 

S
tate R

etirem
ent-

P
ensions 

I 
63,505 

223 204-A
R

P
A

 
State R

etirem
ent-

Pensions 
A

R
P

A
 (L

ongevity Pym
ts) 

1,543 

224 
205 

E
m

ployee &
 D

ependent insurance 
225 

206 
L

ife Insurance 

226 
206-R

E
T

-L
IF

 
L

ife Insurance -
R

etirees 
227 

207 
M

edical Insurance 
228 

207-R
E

T
-M

E
D

 
M

edical Insurance -
R

etirees 
229 

207-S
R

J-IT
H

 
M

edical Insurance -
S

r H
ealth 

-
-

-
~--~ 

230 
208 

D
ental Insurance 

231 
208-R

E
T

-D
E

N
 

D
ental Insurance -

R
etirees 

232 
209 

D
isability Insurance 

233 
210 

U
nem

ploym
ent C

om
pensation 

234 
2

1
2

 
E

m
ployer M

edicare 
235 212-A

R
P

A
 

E
m

ployer M
edicare -

A
R

PA
 (L

ongevity Pym
ts) 

...__ 
236 

513 
W

orkm
an's C

om
pensation Insurance 

237 

238 
-

-
T

otal E
m

p
loyee B

en
efits 

239 

240 
-241 

242 

243 
I 

244 
I I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

e
b

 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 

M
a

r 6, 2023 

I I I I 

2,000 

3,303 
l,262 

209,890 
43,495 
18,495 

12,85
3 

1 

3,748 I 

s,ooo l 
14,103 I I 

317 
ss,ooo I 

(4
,537) 

I 
495,958 

(1
,32

0) 

F 
G

 
H

 

A
p

p
roved

 
P

rop
osed

 
P

rop
osed

 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

I 
--

-

0 
0 

0 
0 

60
,304 

60,304 
l ,3

57 
1,357 

63
,505 

63,505 
1,543 

1,543 
2,000 

2,000 -
3

,303 
3,303 

-
1,262 

l,26
2 

209
,890 

209,890 
43

,495 
43

,495 
18,495 

18,495 
12,853 ! 

12,853 
3,74s I 

3,748 
0 

0 
5,000 

I 
5,000 

14
,103 

14,103 
317 

317 
53,463 

53
,463 

I 
I 

494
,638 

o
\ 

494,638 

I I 

P
age 9 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
H

ig
h

w
a

y F
u

n
d

 131 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

A
 

B
 

C
 

D
 

E
 

F
 

G
 

H
 

1 
H

ig
h

w
ay

 D
ep

t 131 
I 

I 
2 

A
cco

u
n

t 
2/27/2023 17:10 

2022-2023 
[ 

2022-2023 
[ 

A
pproved 

P
roposed 

P
roposed 

7 
N

u
m

b
er 

O
rg B

gt 
\ 

A
m

d
s 

I 
A

m
d

ed
 B

gt 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
d

ed
 B

u
d

get 
'+

 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

245 
68000 

\C
ap

ital O
u

tlay 
246 

321-B
M

IL
K

 
E

ngineering S
ervices 

O
 

0 
247 

321-S
T

B
G

P
 

! E
ngineering S

ervices 
---

-
0 

0 

24B
 

332-B
M

IL
K

 
E

valuation and T
esting 

O
 

0 
249 

339 
M

atching S
hare-

A
dd'l for S

T
B

G
P

 
O

 
0 

250 
339-B

R
lD

G
 

M
atching S

hare 
3,515 

3
,515 

3,515 
251 

339-S
T

B
G

P
 

M
atching S

hare 
O

 
0 

252 
339-S

T
 A

ID
 

M
atching S

hare 
6,228 

6,228 
I 

6,228 
253 

399-S
T

B
G

P
 

C
ontracted S

ervices -
S

T
B

G
P

 
O

 
! 

0 
I 

0 
254 

404-B
M

IL
K

 
;A

sphalt -
H

ot M
ix

. 
I 

O
 

0 
255 

404-S
T

B
G

P
 

A
sp

h
alt-1-lot-M

i~
-

I 
O

 
-
-
-
-

-
--

0 

256 
409 

C
rushed S

tone 
3,000 I 

3,000 
3

,000 
257 

705 
B

ridge C
onstruction 

I 
486

,100 I 
486

,100 
486

, l 00 
25B

 
706 

B
uilding C

onstruction 
i 

259 
708 

\C
om

m
unication E

quipm
ent 

I 
2,666 

2,666 
147 

2,813 
260 

790 
O

ther E
quipm

ent (P
lotter) 

I 
O

 
0 

261 
711 

I F
urniture &

 F
ixtures 

I 
O

 
0 

262 
714 

H
ighw

ay E
quipm

ent 
100,000 I 

100,000 
: 

100
,000 

263 
_ 

717 _ M
aintenance E

quipm
ent 

_ 
___ 

I 
i 

___ _2__ _ _ _ _
_

 l__ _ _ _ 
0 

264 
718 

M
otor V

ehicles 
50,000 i 

i 
50,000 

(5,500) 
44,500 

265718-T
R

A
.D

E
-F

21 
Y

ehicleT
rade-ins 

O
I 

O
 

0 
266 

726 
S

tate A
id P

rojects -
A

dd'! for S
T

B
G

P
 

I 
O

 
O

 
267 

726-S
T

 A
ID

 
S

tate A
id P

rojects 
180

,300 I 
180,300 

180,300 
268 

726-S
T

B
G

P
 

\S
tate A

id P
rojects 

O
 I 

O
 

0 

269 
I 

I 
I 

270 
\ 

T
otal C

ap
ital O

u
tlay 

829,143 
2,666 I 

831,809 I 
(5,353) 

826,456 
271 

I 
I 

2
n

T
O

T
A

L
H

IG
H

W
A

Y
S

 
I 

3,931,980 
11,211 

4,003,197
I 

··-·-o 
4,003,197 

273 
i 

I 
274 _

_
_

_
_

_
 !_ 

,-
-
-
-
-
-
;-

\-
-
--
-
-

I 
m

 
I 

: 
I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee F
eb

 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 

M
a

r 6, 2023 
P

age 10 



A
 

B
 

1 
-

2 
A

ccount 
-

3 
N

u
m

b
er 

'-t 
I 

276 
I I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee F
e

b
 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
 

M
a

r 6, 2023 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y F

u
n

d
 131 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

H
ig

h
w

ay
 D

ep
t 1

3
1

 

2/27/2023 17: I 0 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 

O
rg

 B
gt 

A
m

ds 
I 

I 

I 
I 

F
 

I 
G

 
H

 

I 
A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 

I P
ro

p
o

sed
 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

A
m

ded B
gt 

I 
A

m
ds 

A
m

ded B
u

d
g

et 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

P
a

g
e

 11 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
H

ig
h

w
a

y F
u

n
d

 131 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

A
 

B
 

C
 

1 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
 D

ep
t 131 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t 

I 
2/27/2023 17:10 

f
-
-
-
-

3 
N

u
m

b
er 

q 
I I 

277 
80000 

D
eb

t S
ervice 

278 

279 
82120 

H
ighw

ays and S
treets 

280 
601 

P
rincipal on B

onds 

281 
602 

P
rin_ci_pal on N

otes 

282 
612 

P
rincipal on O

ther L
oans 

283 

284 
T

otal P
rin

cip
al on N

otes 
285 

286 

287 
82220

j 
H

igh
w

ays and S
treets 

288 
604 

Interest on N
otes 

289 

!T
otal In

terest on N
~tes 

-
·-· 

290 
-

+
-

-
-

291 
I 

292 T
otal D

eb
t S

ervice 
293 

294 
99000 

O
th

er U
ses 

--
295 

99100 
T

ransfers O
ut 

-296 
590 

T
ransfers to O

ther F
unds ( 17 I T

ractor) 
297 
-298 

T
otal T

ran
sfers O

u
t 

-299 

300 
I 

301 
! 

302 
i 

303 T
otal E

xp
en

d
itu

res 
304 

i I 
305 

I I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

e
b

 21, 2
0

2
3

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 

M
a

r 6, 2
0

2
3

 

D
 

I 
E

 

I 
2022-2023 

I 
2022-2023 

O
rg B

gt 
I 

A
m

d
s 

I 
I 

I 

i l ! 

0 0 0 : 
I 

0
\ 

0
1 

I 

0 I 
o

l 
0 

I 
o

l 
0 

; I i-I I 
I 

i 
' 

I 
I 

0
1 

0
1 

3
,931

,980 
71,217 

I 
i 

I 
I 

' 
--

I 
I 

I 

F 
G

 
H

 

A
p

p
roved

 
P

rop
osed

 
P

rop
osed

 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

I 
A

m
ded B

u
d

get 
I 

I 
I 

-
--

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

-
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

I I 
0

1 
I 

0 

o
l 

I 
-
-
-
-0 

0 
0 

0 

--

-
-

4,003,197 
0 

4,003,197 

I 
I 

P
age 12 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y F

u
n

d
 131 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

A
 

B
 

C
 

1 
H

ig
h

w
ay

 D
e
p

t 1
3

1
 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t 

2
/27/2023 17

:10 
-

3 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

.. 306 E
stim

ated
 T

o
tal F

B
 Ju

n
e 30, 2022 -

U
naudited 

307 L
ess A

udited E
n

cu
m

b
ran

ces 
308 

I 
309 

310 
I 

,-
-
-

311 E
stim

ated
 A

vailable F
u

n
d

 B
alance Ju

ly
 1, 2022 

312 

313 

314 

315 

316 T
o

tal R
evenue 

317 
I 

318 
--· 

319 T
o

tal A
vailable F

u
n

d
s 

320 
I 

321 
E

x
p

en
d

itu
re B

u
d

g
et 

322 
I 

323 T
o

tal E
x

p
en

d
itu

res an
d

 T
ran

sfer O
u

t 
-324 

I 
325 E

stim
ated

 E
n

d
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

alan
ce 

326 

327 
I 

328 
I C

o
u

n
ty

 C
om

m
ission m

eetin~
_ date: 

329 
~

~
r:ch 6, 2023 

330 
331 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

e
b

 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

 
M

a
r 6, 2023 

D
 

E
 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

O
rg

 B
g

t 
A

m
ds 

I 
I 

1
,o

o
s,3

ss I 
319,211 I i 

-
-

--

I 

686,144 
l 

I 
i i 

I 
--

. 

I 

4,069,590 
46,217 

4,755,734 
46

,217 

3,931,980 
71,217 

3,931,980 
71

,217 

I 
s23,754 I 

(25
,000) 

I I 
I I 

--

F 
G

 
H

 

-
A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

P
roposed 

A
m

ded B
gt 

A
m

ds 
A

m
ded B

u
d

g
et 

I 
--

I 
I I 

--
i 

I I I 
686,144 

686,144 

I 
4,115,807 

0 
4,115,807 

I I 
4,so1,9s1 I 

0 
4,801,951 

4,003
,197 

0 
4,003,197 

--

4,003,197 
0 

4,003,197 
I I 

798,754 
0 

798,754 

I 

I 
I 

I I 

P
age 13 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets cou ld be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets wi ll appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimuted Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Bud~et Amends this Res Budget 

Est June 30, 2022 FB 9,145,575 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 664,350 

Est Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022 8,481,225 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 41,841,601 1,319,899 3,188,390 46,349,890 

Tota l Expend'1tures & Transfers Out 44,103,225 1,703,766 3,285,390 49,092,381 

Effect on Fund Balance (2,261,624) (383,867) (97,000) (2,742,491) 

Ending Fund Balance 6,219,601 5,738, 734 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 6th day of 

March 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



I 
B

U
D

G
E

T
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T

S
 

I 
G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 141 

A
ccou

n
t i'-u

m
h

cr 
2127/20?3 10

:59 
-

I I 
G

en
era

l P
u

rp
ose S

ch
o

o
l R

ev
en

u
e 

I 
40000 

i I 
.H

)/1
)/) 

40110 
40120 

40125 
,10130 

40140 
,10163 T

A
T

E
 

./02//0 
i 

4
0

:n
o

l 
40275 i 

-

I I 
-H

!.l/10 
I 

40320 I 
40350

\. 

I I I 
T

ol:11 L
ocal T

a
x

es 

4
1

0
0

0
 

I I 
-1110// 

! 
41110

1 
--

I I I I 
T

olrll L
icenses an,J P

erm
its 

BO
E A

pproved Feb 9, 2023 

B
ud

get C
om

m
ittee Feb 21, 2023 

C
ounty C

om
m

ission M
ar 6, 2023 

I 

koeal T
ax

es 

C
ow

rtv l'rom
:rtv T

axes 
lcu

rren
1 P

r~
,;;;nv T

a, 

\T
ruslcc's C

ollcclions P
rior Y

ear 
[T

ruslcc's C
ollcclions -

B
ank

rup..!9' 
\C

lerk and M
os1c

r's C
ollcclions P

rior Y
e

a
r 

lnlercsl and P
enalll' 

I Paym
en

ts in L
ieu

 o
f T

axes 

! [T
o

m
i C

o
u

n
lv

 P
roJ!crty T

a
x

es 

I j C
aunrv l.m

:a
l 0[!.I ion

 'fllxt.·.\· 

I L
ocal O

o1ion S
ales T

a~ 
I M

ixed D
rink T

ax 

I -
!T

om
i C

o
u

n
ly

 L
ocal O

p
tion

 T
n

xcs 

I lS
tu

f1
1

fo
rv

 /~
;~

."
/ {£1.Y

f.!,\' 

I B
ank E

xcise.T
ax 

I In
terstate T

elecom
m

u
n

ication
s T

ax 

I IT
~ial S

ta
l.;-t~

ry L
ocal T

:n
e
, 

I 
-·· 

L
icen

ses an
d

 P
c-rm

i1s 

/.ic:ew
.e.i; 

j M
ilrri.igc L

icen
ses 

I IT
o

la
l L

icen
ses 

! I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l P

u
rp

o
se

 S
chool F

und 1
4

1
 

F
iscal Y

ear E
nding June 30, 2023 

I 
I I 

2022-1023 
!0

ll-2
0

2
3

 

I 

A
p

p
roved

 

O
ri!.!in

;i.l B
u

t.Ig
el 

A
m

cn
d

m
cn

ls 
A

m
en

d
ed

 B
udJ;£!_I i 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

11.02
2.179 

0 
11,022

,179 

I 
100.000

I 
Q

i I 
100,000 

I 
15

,000
\ 

0
1

 
15,000 

175
,000

[ 
0

1 
11s.o

o
o

 I 
35

.000
1 

0 
35.000 

I 
324

.645
[ 

0 
324

,645 

I 
I 

11,671
.824 

0 
11

,671.824 i 
I 

I 
i 

I 
l 

4.800.000
[ 

0
1 

4
.so

o
.ooo I 

I 
35

,000
i 

0
1 

35.ooo I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
4,835,000

[ 
ol 

4,835
,oool 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
i 

I 
30

,000 
0 

3
0

_000 I 
I 

0 
0 

0
1 

I 
I I 

! 
30,000 

0 
3

0.000 
I 

I 
i 

-·-·-• 
I 

16,sJG
,s24 I 

01 
I 6,536,824 I 

I 
I 

! 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
.. 1,200

1 
o

l 
1,200 I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
l,20Q

I 
o

l 
1,200

1 
--

I 
I I 

I 
1,200

1 
o

l 
1,20

0 l 
I 

I 
! 

i 

I 
I 

i 
I 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

P
rop

osed
 

I 
I 

I 
A

m
ended B

udge! I 
I 

A
m

cn
l.lm

cn
ts 

I 
I 

i ! I I I 
0 

11,012,179 
I 

0 
100

.000 I 
I 

--
0 

15
,00

0 
I 

0 
175,000 

I 
-

a I 
3

s.ooo I 
I 

a 
324.645 I 

I 
I 

I 
a 

11
,6

71,824
_1 

i 
! 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
o

l 
4.soo

,ooo 
I 

I 
0 

35,000 
_

1
_

· 
-

I 
I 

01 
4

,s1
s.o

o
o

 I 
I 

-i 
-

I i 
I 

-
0

1 
Jo.ooo I 

I 
O

[ 
o I 

I 
I 

I 
0

1 
Jo.ooo I 

I 
i 

I 
0

1 
I 6,536,8241 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
i 

I 
i 

0
1

 
1.200 

I 
I 

I 
I 

0
1 

1.200 
I 

I 
I 

I 
0

1 
1.200 

I 
! 

I 
I 



I I 
A

cco
u

n
t N

um
_bcr 

I I I I 
43000 

I I 
.;J

j/}(J
 

I 
43542 I 
43570

1 
43990

1 I I I i 
-

·-• 

I 

I 
B

lll)G
E

T
 A

:V
IE

N
D

M
E

N
T

S 
I 

G
eneral F

und 141 

l 
2

/2
7

(2
0

2
) 10:59 

-

I IC
hnrges for C

u
rren

t S
ervices 

I !1~·d11c.:ation C
lw

rges 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

G
eneral P

u
rp

o
se

 S
chool F

und 1
4

1
 

F
iscal Y

ear E
nding June 30, 2023 

I 
I 

2022-2023 
20!2-2023 

~
p

p
rovcd 

j 
O

rigjnal B
u<lgct 

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts 
A

m
en

d
ed

 B
u

tlgct I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
!C

ont ~act for Instructional Services w
l O

th
er L

E
A

's 
0 

0 
0

1 
!R

ccciots from
 Individual Schools 

15,000 
0 

is.ooo ! 
!O

ther C
harges for S

ervices 
5,5501 

0 
s.sso

 I 
I 

I 
I 

IT
otul E

d
u

cation
 C

h
arges 

i 
20

,550
1 

0 
20.s5o I 

I 
i 

I 
I 

i 
I 

! 
i 

T
otal C

hnr!!.cs for C
u

rren
t S

ervices 
I 

20,550
1 

0
1

 
20,sso

 I 
I 

44000 
t 

-1-1/IJIJ 
! 

441 IO
I 

-

44130
1 

44145
1 

4 41461 
44 I 60-R

E
T

I D
E

N
 

44160-R
E

T
ILIF 

44160-R
E

T
IM

E
D

 
44161-C

O
B

R
A

!D
E

N
 

44170
i 

44
170

1 
44170 IT

N
R

M
T

 
I I I 

44500 
! 

44530 I 
445401 
44570

1 I ! I ' 
T

o
t.ti O

th
er Loc;i.J R

c
Y

cn
u

cs 

B
O

E A
pproved Feb 9, Z

O
B

 

B
udeet C

om
m

ittee Feb 21, 20Z3 
C

ounty C
om

m
ission M

ar 6, 2023 

I 

\O
ther Loc:11 R

evenues 
I 

I 
I 

I F?ec:urrini! Item
s 

I 
I Investm

en
t-In

com
e 

I 
I Sal<::__o

f M
aterial and S

u~~lics 
I sale o

fR
ccvcled M

aterials 
I 

! E-R
a

tc Fundin~ 
I 

i R
etirees' Insurance P

Jym
c

nts 
I 

j R
etirees' In

suranc
e P

aym
ents 

!R
e

lirec.>' ln
su

rnnce P
aym

en
ts 

!C
ob

ra Insurance Paym
ents __ 

!M
iscellaneous R

efunds 
I M

isce
llaneous R

efunds 
I I 

I M
iscellaneous R

efunds-
T

N
 R

isk M
anagem

ent 
I I 

i 
i 

-· 
\Totr1I R

ecu
rrin

g Item
s 

I 
I IN

,m
ret:11rri11g /Iem

.,· 

I s;-k o
f E

qui~m
en

t 
-· 

I Sale o
f Proper1y 

!C
ontributions und G

ifts 
I i 

T
otal I\'onrccurring Item

s 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
75,000 

0
1

 
1s,ooo I 

01 
0 

0 

o
l 

0 
o

l 
0 

o I 
a 

so
,ooo

i 
0

1 
50,000 I 

7.300
1 

0 
7.300 

5,100
! 

0 
s, 100 I 

01 
0 

O
J 

2.0001 
0 

2,000 j 
0 

0
1 

0
1 

DI 
o

l 
o

J 
I 

I 
I 

139,400
1 

o I 
139,400 I 

! 
I 

I 
I 

0 
0 

0
1 

0 
0 

0
1 

0 
0 

O
i 

I 
I 

I 
ol 

al 
OJ 

I 
I 

139,400
1 

139,400
1 

01 
I 

-

I 
I 

I 
P

rop
osed

 
I 

P
ro

p
o

u
d

 
I 

I 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts 

I 
,\m

ended B
ud

get · 1 
1-

I I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

u
l 

0 
o I 

1s,ooo I 
u

l 
s.5so I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

a
l 

w
.5

so
 I 

i 
I 

! 
I 

I 
I 

oi 
20,sso

 I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

-
I 

I 
o

l 
75,000 

I 
o I 

0 
I I 

o
r
-
-

0 
_

_
_

 
I _

_
 

~I 
0 

I 
so.ooo I 

-1-
0

1 
7.300 j 

o J 
5,100 

0
1 

0
1 

o I 
2.000 I 

·-
o

J 
0 

I 
o

l 
0

1 
I 

I 
I 

I 
o

J 
139,400 I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

i 
0

1 
o I 

0
1 

0
1 

0
1 

o I 
! 

I 
Oi 

"'•~I 
I 

I 
I 

OJ 
! 

I 
I 



I I 
A

ccou
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
i 

46000 
I 

~
6500 

i 
46511

1 
465 I 5 
4659U

 
46590 B

C
 

46590 LC
 

46590\S
L

C
 

46590IS
M

C
 

-
-

-
46590

\A
C

E
 

46590
!FR

C
 

-·---
465

90IL
E

A
P

 
46590

[SPA
R

C
 

4659
1 I 

46592 I 
46594 I 
46010

I 
46790 ' I I 

,l(,f/(/1) 
! 

46840
I 

46
851 I I I 

T
otal State o

f T
enn

essee 

I 
-16980

1 
46981 
46990 I 

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 Feb 9, 2023 

Bud
0 et C

om
m

ittee Feb 21, 2023 
C

ounty C
om

m
ission M

a
r 6, 2023 

I I ! 

B
U

U
G

l!,I A
M

E
N

U
M

lo
,N

T
S

 
G

eneral F
und 141 

2/27/2023 10
:5

9
 

!S
tn

tc o
f T

en
n

essee 

S
ta

le /:'c/uc.:m
ion h

rm
l'f 

B
asic E

duca1ion Program
 

I Early C
hildh

ood E
ducalion 

[O
ther S

tale Ed
ucation Funds 

! B
ridge C

om
p 

i L
earning C

am
e T

ransQ
ortation 

S
u

m
m

e
r L

earn
in

g
 C

arnes 
\S

T
E

A
M

 M
ini C

am
ps 

I O
ther S

tale E
ducation Funds 

I Fam
il)' R

esou
rce C

enler 
j L

E
A

PS G
ran I 

\SPA
R

C
 G

rant 
\C

oordinated Schoo
l H

ealth 
\Jntcrnc, C

onnectivity 
I F

am
ily R

eso
u

rce C
en

ter 

!C
areer L

add
er Prog_.':'!.111_ 

_ 
IO

lhcr V
ocation

al 

I \T
otal S

r:irc E
ducotio-;, F

unds 

0
1

/w
r S

1a1e /ll!t'em
u.:s 

A
lcoholic B

everage T
ax 

.St:ifc R
evenue Sharing-T

.V
_;\, 

I I \T
ot:11 O

rh
cr St:ilc R

evenu
es 

: I O
ther S

tate G
rants 

I Safe Schoo
ls 

I O
1hcr S

tate R
evenue 

I \T
olal 

I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
oard o

f E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 

G
e

n
e

ra
l P

urpose S
chool F

und 141 
F

iscal Y
ear E

nding June 30, 2023 

I 
' 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
2022-2023 

I 
2022-2

0
23 

I 

A
p

p
roved

 

j O
rigin

al B
u

d
get 

A
m

c
n

d
m

e
n

ls
 

A
m

cn
<.lcrl B

u
d

g
e

! 

I 
! 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

I 
I ' 

22,205,000 
1,109,000 

23,3 I 4,000 
I I 

738
,754 

13,525 
752,279 

I 
58,467\ 

0
1 

58,467 

I 
0\ 

0
1

 
0 

I 
a

l 
0

1
 

o[ 
I 

0 
0 

0 
I 

al 
0 

0
1 

I 
o\ 

74,000 
74.ooo I 

I 
al 

0
1

 
a

l 
I 

178,526 
(524)1 

178,002 

I 
0 

o
i 

o
i 

I 
160,000

\ 
0

\ 
160.000 I 

I 
0

1 
O

i 
0

1
 

I 
30,21

11 
0

i 
30.21

1 I 
I 

61.0001 
0

1
 

61.000 I 
I 

o
l 

o
i 

o
i 

I 
I 

I 
I 

23,437,958 
1,196

,001 
24,633,959 I 

! 
I I 

I 
I 

i 
! 

0 
0

1
 

0
i 

-1-
1,150,000 

o I 
1.1so.ooo I 

I 
I 

I 
-

I 
I, 150,000 r· 

o I 
I, 150,000 

I 
i 

I 
I 

24,587,958
1 

1,196,001 
I 

25,783,959 

I 
I 

I 
I 

0
1 

ol 
o! 

I 
o

\ 
ss.260 I 

85,260 I 
I 

0
1 

o I 
o

t 
' 

I 
I 

I 
I 

o\ 
ss.260

I 
85

,260
1 

I 
i 

i 

I 
I 

I I 
P

rop
osed

 
P

rop
osed

 
I 

I 
A

m
end m

en
 ls 

I 
,\m

cn
tlccJ B

u
d

get 
: 

I 
I 

I 
I 

' 
' 

-
-

[ 
----------

LC
B

O
E

: 
3EP increase ror 
insurance. 

.. 
68

,000 
23

,382,000 
0 

752
,279 

I 
--

I 

750 
59,217 

LC
B

O
E

: 

0 
0 

YRO
S funds to schools. 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
o I 

I-= 
0

1 
74

,oo
o I 

o
\ 

f
t
 

LC
B

O
E

: 
0 

_. 
-
-
-
-
-
-

178,002 
SPARC G

ran
t received. 

95.158 
, 

95,158 
o\ 

160
,000 

0
1 

0
, 

0 I 
A:H--1 

'LC
B

O
E

: 
. 

0 1---------
67 0

0
0

 
innovaiive Schoel 

3.000,000 ,_. 
3,000:000 

M
odels granl 

I 
3,163,908 

Z
i,797,867 

I 
I 

I I 
0 

0 
I 

--
0 

1,150
,00

0 
I I 

0 
I, 150,000 

I ! 
3,1

63
,9081 

28,947,867 
I 

I 
I 

c
l 

0 
o I 

85.260 I 
I 

o I 
0 

I r
-

i 
ol 

85
,260

\ 
I 

I 
I 

i 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l P

u
rp

o
se

 S
ch

o
o

l F
u

n
d

 1
4

1
 

F
iscal Y

ear E
nding Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

B
U

D
G

E
'f,\i'\IIE

N
IJM

E
N

'l'S
 

i 
G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 141 

I 
I 

I_ 
--

! 
! 

IA
ccou

n
t N

u
m

b
er 

! 
2/27/..,023 10:59 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
j 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
A

p
p

roved
 

I 
I O

riginal B
ud

get 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts 

A
m

ended B
u

d
g

et 

P
rop

osed
 

j 
P

rop
osed

 
I 

I 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts 

t 
A

m
cndcc.l Bu<l_g.£!...../ 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
' 

47000 
i 

I F
ed

eral G
ov

ern
m

cn
l 

I 
I 

I 
I 

L
 __

_
_

 I 
l 

-17 /0
0

 
! 

IFec/ern
/ T

hrm
w

h Stulc 
I 

I 
I 

4
7

1
4

:JL
_ 

\sl'e~
ial F

.d~eation -
G

rants 10 S
tates 

I 
ol 

0 
I 

0 I 
0 I 

0 

47147
I 

lsafcan
d

D
,u

g
-F

rceS
ch

o
o

b
S

tateG
ran

t 
I 

197,384
I 

(6
,652)\ 

190,73
7

1 
0

1 
190.7

3
2

1
 

I 
I 

I 
47147121st 

!S
afe and D

rug-F
ree S

chools S
tale G

rant 
I 

76
,653 ! 

(2.403)1 
74,250 

0 
74,250 

4
7

5
9

0
IV

R
 

!O
ther F

cd
cralT

h
ro

u
g

h
S

tatcV
R

G
ran

t 
110,632

1 
0 I 

_ 
210.632 

0 
2

\0
,6

3
2

 i 
, 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

l 
I 

:T
o

tal F
ed

eral T
h

r
o

~
-

_
_

_
_ I 

484,669
\ 

(9,055)1 
n

S
,614

_\ 
0 I 

475,614 I 
1 

-176
/J/J 

I 
IIJire

ci Fee/ere,/ l/eve1111< 
I 

J 
-I 

I 
I 

I 
47640I 

!R
O

T
C

 R
eim

bursem
ent 

I 
71

,000
I 

0 I 
71,000 

0 I 
71,000 I 

I 
1 

--1 
I 

I 
F

 
-~

, 
' 

I 
!T

o
lal D

irect F
ed

eral R
ev

en
u

e 
I 

_21_,()0i 
0 

_ 71,000
f 

-
-

0
~ 

71,000 I 
I 

i 
I 

I 
I 

-
-

T
o

 I a I F
ed

eral G
o

v
ern

m
en

t 
I 

555,669
1 

(9,055)1 
546

,614 I 
0 i 

546,6141 
I 

·-
-

I 
I 

f 
--i-

I 
I 

I 
-

I 
-

7 

1 48600 
I 

!C
itizen

s G
ro

u
p

s 
I 

I 
I 

I 
i 

f 
I 

i 
I 

I 
i 

I 
I 

I 
-
~

'--
4a1

3o
l 

!C
o

ntributions 
I 

0
! 

0 i 
o I 

0 
I 

0 ! 
I 

1 
48610

I 
!D

onations 
I 

o
j 

10.253 I 
10.253 

0 
10.253 I 

l---
_

_
_

_
_

 48610-A
 L

T
 I 

I D
onations -

A
lternative S

chool 
I 

0 I 
0 

0 
I 

0 
0 

1 
4

86
10-B

IT
 

!D
onations -

B
ridges in T

ransition 
I 

0 
0 

O
 I 

0 I 
0 I 

j 
-

~
6

10-C
A

M
P

 
I D

ona lions -
C

am
p

 B
ravado 

0 
0 

I 
0 I 

0 . 
0 I 

! 
1 

48610-C
H

R
 

I D
on_otions -

C
hristm

as 
_

_
_

_
 I 

_ 
0 I 

2.690 I 
2

,690 i 
0 

I 
2.690 · 

l 
48610-C

L
I 

D
onations -

C
L

 
I 

al 
3

.000 I 
3.000 I 

0 
I 

3,000 I 
I 

48610-f-A
M

I 
-D

o
n

atio
n

s-F
A

M
 

I 
ol 

6
,600 I 

6,600 I 
0_

I
 _ 

6,600 
\ 

i 
1 

48610-F
R

C
I 

fo
o

~
atio

n
s-F

R
C

 
I 

a
l 

·0
1 

a
l 

o
l 

-oj 
-

-
1

 
48610-L

C
A

P
I 

I D
onations -

L
C

A
 

_
_ 

a
l 

0 I 
0 

I 
0 

I 
0 

\ 

1 
48610-L

C
E

F 
!D

onations -
L

C
E

r-
I 

--o
! 

0 I 
0 I 

0 I 
0 I 

I 
1 

-IR
610-M

U
S

IC
 

!D
onation

s -
M

U
Slf____

_ 
_

_
 _

_
 _

_
 

I 
0

! 
0 I 

O
 

0 
_ 

0 
I 

I 
48610-N

M
S\ 

!D
onations -

N
o

n
h

 M
iddle S

chool 
I 

0
/ 

0 I 
0 I 

-
0 I 

0 I 
[ 

I 

48610-R
T

I
I 

!D
o

n
atio

n
s-R

T
I 

I 
0

I 
0

I 
o

l 
_ 

0 
~
 

1 

I 
4 S6 I 0-SI-IO

E
 r 
-
-

, D
onations =-s1-10E 

·1 
-

0 I 
0 

I 
0 I 

0 
I 

-----------
0 I Weekend feeding 

48610-S
U

P
I 

D
onations -

S
U

P
 

0
I 

2.000 j 
2,000 I 

0 
~
 

2,000 
donaaon. 

-18610-W
S

F
I 

D
o

nations -W
S

F
 

j 
0

I 
23

,150 I 
23.150 I 

2.000 
I.. 

25
.150 

BO
E A

pproved Feb 9, 2023 

B
udget C

om
m

ittee Feb 21, 2023 

C
ounty C

om
m

ission M
ar 6, 2023 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

_
_

_
_

_
_

 
! 

i 
i 

I 
I 

I 
_

_ I
_

 
!T

otal C
itizens G

roups 
[-

0 I 
47.693 

I 
47

,693 I 
2,000 I 

49
,693 L 

I 
L 

I 
I 

! 
I 

I 
-
,
-
-
,
 



I 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
h

cr 
I I 

48990 
I I 

48990I 
49700 
49800 

T
om

i R
even

u
es 

I I I I 

T
otal G

eneral P
urnosc School 

B
O

E
 A

pproved Feb 9, 2023 

B
udget C

om
m

ittee Feb 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
a

r 6, 2023 

I 
B

U
D

G
E

T
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T

S
 

I 
G

eneral F
und 141 

I 
2/2711023 10:59 

I I !O
th

er 

O
ther 

I Insurance R
ecover,' 

IT
ransrc, In 

I I I !T
otal O

th
er S

ource 
I I I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l P

u
rp

o
se

 S
chool F

und 1
4

1
 

F
iscal Y

ear E
nding June 30, 2023 

j 
I 

I 
I 

! 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

2022-2023 
I 

I 

A
p

p
roved

 

1-0rig
in

:11 B
u

d
get 

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts I A
m

en
d

ed
 B

u
e
l~

 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

I 
I 

T
 

! 
o

i 
o

: 
0 

I 
0

1 
o

l 
0 

o
[ 

o
[ 

0 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
41,R

41,r,01 I 
1,3t9,s99 I 

43
.161,soo I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

0 
O

I 
0

1 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

! 
41,841

,60
1 ! 

1.J19,s99 I 
•43,161,soo I 

I 
I 

i 
I 

P
rop

osed
 

P
rop

osed
 

A
m

cm
lm

cn
fs 

! A
m

ended B
ud

ge
t I 

----
LC

B
O

E
: 

------
Insu

rance check for 

0 
,...,----

0 
S

teekee vwater dam
ag

e. 

22,4s2 I 
22,482 

0 
0

1 
I 

3,1 ss,390 I 
46,349,s9o I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
-

0 
o I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

i 
J,1 ss.J90 I 

46,349,890 
! 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l P

u
rp

o
se

 S
ch

o
o

l F
und 1

4
1

 

Fiscal Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

i 
I 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
S

 
I 

I 
I 

I 

~ -
-
-
-
-

-
--JI 

I 
G

eneral F
und 141 

I 
I 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
r-

1• 
2

/2
7

/2
0

2
3

 10:59 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
A

p
p

roved
 

P
r
o

J
~

~
p

"
o

"
s
-
'-

c
=

-
d

-
-
+

-
j -

-
-
-
+

 
! 

O
rigin

al B
uc.lgct 

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts 
A

m
cn<lctl B

u
d

get I 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts 

l 
,\m

en
d

ed
 B

u
d

gcl 
I 

i 
! 

! 
I 

-
I 

I 

l 
I 

l 
I 

I 
, 

1 
l 

I 
I 

i 
I 

I 
I 

I 
L 

I 
I 

I 
I 

G
eneral P

uqrnsc School E
xpcndilurcs 

I 
_

_ 
_ __

_
 

I 
I 

i-
-
-
-
-

--+---
-
-
+

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
----+

-1
--
-
-

+
 

I 
I 

70000 
E

ducation 
I 

I 
! 

, 
1 

l-
-
-

-
~

-
-
+

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

~l-
-
~

1
-
-

-
1-

I 
I 

71000 
I J_nstruction 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

1711 OU 
I 

I /leg11/ar !nstr11c/ i<m P
rogram

 
I 

I 
116 

i'r
c
a
~

-
-
-
-
-
-

I 
15,4

4
1

,n
s

l 
sos.s4o I 

1s,9so
.16s 

o I 
15,950.768 I 

I 
116IB

C
 

!T
eachers -

B
ridge C

am
 

o
l 

o 
-

o 
o 

o I 
I 

I 16ISL
C

 
!T

eachers -Sum
m

er L
earn

in • C
am

ps 
□

I 
O

 
O

 
O

 I 
O

 I 
I 

I 16 SM
C

 
T

eachers -
ST

R
E

A
M

 M
ini C

am
ps 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 ! 

0 I 
l 

117 
!C

areer L
add

er Progrom
 

I 
35

,000
I 

O
 I 

35,000 I 
-0 I 

35,000 I 
I 

128 
IH

om
cboundT

eachcrs 
I 

__
_

 7.000
1

_
_

 
O

I 
_

_
_

_
 

7,000[ 
-o

l 
7,000) 

I 
163

1 
E

ducational A
ssistants 

-
---1 -

-
1,319,269 

l-5□,900 I 
1,470

.169 I 
O

 I 
1,470

,169 I 
163_IB

C
 

I educational A
ssistanls -

B
rid

ge C
am

p_ 
I 

O
 

O
 I 

O
 

O
 I 

O
 I 

163 SLC
 

!E
ducational A

ssistan
ts -Sum

m
er L

earning C
am

ps I 
Oi 

0 I 
0 I 

0 I 
0 I 

J 
1 

16,ISM
C

 
!E

ducational i\ssislants-
ST

R
E

A
M

 M
ini C

am
ps 

I 
D

I 
O

 I 
O

 I 
O

 I 
O

 I 
I 

195
1 

\C
enified Substitute T

eachers 
I 

52,00D
i 

O
 

52,000 I 
O

 I 
52,000 I 

I 
1-

-
-
-

198
1 

N
on

-C
cnified Subsltlute T

eachers 
I 

ISi.DOOi 
O

 
151

,000 I 
O

 I 
--

151.000 i 
201

-! -
-

So;ial Security 
I 

1,054,3851 
40,904 

1,095,289 l 
O

 I 
1,095,289 

I 
20 I! B

C
 

Social ;;ecurity -
B

ridge C
am

p 
I 

DI 
O

 
O

 I 
O

 I 
O

 
. 

1 
I 

20 I ! SLC
 

Social Security --Sum
m

er Learning C
am

ps 
I 

O
 I 

O
 I 

O
 I 

O
 I 

O
 

j _
_

__ 1 
201 ISM

C
 

I social Security -ST
R

E
A

M
 M

ini C
am

ps 
I 

0/ 
0 I 

O
 I 

0 I 
0 

I 
2041 

:state R
etirem

ent 
I 

1,68
2,647

1 
(119,310) 

1,563,337 I 
O

 I 
1,563,337 

I 
204IB

C
 

StaccR
e

tirem
cnt

-
B

ridge C
am

p
_ 

l 
0

1 
0 I 

O
 I 

O
 I 

O
 I 

I 
204 J SLC

 
State R

etirem
ent -Sum

m
er L

earning C
am

ps 
O

[ 
0 t 

O
 

O
 I 

O
 ' 

I 
204[SM

C
 

S
tatcR

etircm
ent-S

T
R

E
/\M

M
iniC

am
ps 

0
1 

0 I 
O

 
O

 I 
O

 ! 
205-R

E
T

!V
IS 

;Em
iJlc,)'<'e and D

epen_derit___lr,sllr:lnce 
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
2,803 

0 
2,803 ! 

0 ! 
2.80~ t 

106
[ 

[U
 

I 
-

---1 
'7

6
' 1

-l 
O

 I 
5

7
6

'1
,-

-
0 

I 
~

:
;
-
'
J

ILC
B

O
E: 

-
1 c 

n
surnnct! 

:, 
• 

.L
 

• 
~..: 

~ 
-

-
· 2.=.... M

edical Insurance 
206-R

E
T

/LIF 
[L

ife Insurance 
I 

14,700
1 

0 I 
14.700 i 

O
 I 

l4.700adjustm
cnt. 

207
1 

!M
edica

l Insurance 
2,710.000 

20,000 I 
2,730.000 / 

31,000 I 
2.761

,000 
207-R

E
T

[M
E

D
 

!M
edical Insurance 

-
52,82S

1 
0 [ 

52,828 I 
O

 ! 
52.&

2S ~, -
-
-
-
-
-
1

 

208
[ 

!D
ental Insurance 

I
_ 

132
.143

! 
0 I 

132,143 I 
O

 I 
131

.143 
I 

208-R
E

T
lQ

l:N
 

!D
ental Insurance 

I 
36,800

[ 
0 I 

36
,80

0 ' 
0 I 

36
.800 

B
O

E
 A

pproved F
eb 9, 2023 

B
udg

e
t C

o
m

m
ittee Feb 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
a

r 6
, 2

0
2

3
 

210
1 

[U
ncm

 
lo 

m
entC

om
pens;;;;;-n -

-
-

-
-

I 
25,000

1 
0 I 

25
,000 

0 I 
25

.000 I 
2

12 
[E

m
plo •er M

edica
re 

I 
246,590 

9,566 
I 

256
,156 

0 I 
256,156 i 

212 B
C

 
E

m
1

~
yer M

ed
icare -

B
rid

ge C
am

p 
_ _()_J 

O
 

O
 , 

0 ! 
0 [ 

212ISL
C

 
Em

pl_o)'er M
edicare -S

um
m

er I.earning C
am

ps 
I 

O
I 

O
 I 

O
 I 

O
 ! 

0 I_ 
__

_ I 
2

12
ISM

C
 

!E
m

plovcr M
edicare -S

T
R

E
A

M
 M

ini C
am

ps 
o

l 
O

 I 
O

 I 
o

i 
0 



I 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
ber 

-

BO
E A

pproved Feb 9, 2023 

B
udget C

om
m

ittee Feb 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

is
sio

n
 M

ar 6
, 2023 

355 

399 
,12

9
I 

429 B
C

 
429IS

L
C

 

-l29
IS

M
C

 
•l29

IE
E

S 
~29 F

L
M

 
4

2
9

IG
B

S 
429 H

PS 
429 

L
E

S 
429 L

H
S 

429 N
M

S 

429 P
E

S
 

429!S
E

S
 

449
! 

4
7

! I 
524

I 
599

IFL
M

 

59
9

IG
B

S
 

599
IN

M
S

 
599

IP
E

S
 

79
0

! 

790
IE

E
S

 
790

IF
L

M
 

790
\G

B
S

 
790

IH
P

S 
7

9
0

[L
E

S 

790 L
H

S 
790 N

M
S

 

790 P
E

S
 

79
0!

S
E

S 

! i 

B
U

D
G

I<:T
 A

1'v
U

:N
D

M
E

N
 rs 

G
en

era
l F

u
n

d
 141 

2127(1023 12:48 

Loudon C
ounty B

oard o
f E

ducation 

G
eneral P

urpose S
chool F

und 141 
Fiscal Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 3
0

, 2
0

2
3

 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

I 
I 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
2oi2-20n 

,\ _p
rov

ed 
I 

I 
I O

ri gin
al B

utll!ct 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts 

1 A
m

en
d

ed
 B

ul.lg£_t I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I \T

rnvc
l 

I 
6,000 

0 
6

, 000 I 
I O

ther C
ontrncled S

eiv
ices 

I 
142,000 

0 
142,000 I 

lnslruc
lio

nal S
upp

lies 
I 

120,000 
0 

120,000 ! 

lnstru
clion

al S
upplies -

B
rid

ge C
am

p 
I 

0 
0 

0 

Jnslru
c

lio
nal S

u _elics -
S

um
m

er L
carn

in
s C

am
ps I 

0 
0 

0
1 

lns1ru
c1io

na
l S

u
eelies -

S ! R
E

A
M

 M
in

i C
am

ps 
I 

0
1 

0 
0

1
 

lnslruclion
al S

uoolies -
E

alon E
lc

m
cn1ary S

choo
l I 

48
,197! 

0 
48

,1 97 

lnstruclional S
u

p
olics -

F
o

n
 L

o
udoun M

id
dle S

chei 
19.786I 

o I 
19.7K

6 

, lnstruc1ion
al S

u
i,elies -

G
ree nb

ack S
choo

l 
I 

33,1961 
o

\ 
3

3,196 I 
lln

slru
ction

a
l S

ueelics -
H

ig
hland P

ark E
lem

enlarv
l 

2
s.s3

2
 I 

0 ! 
25

,832 
llnstru

c lion
al S

u
pplies -

L
o

udo
n E

lem
entarv S

choo
l 

35
,623

1 
(3

,000
)\ 

32,623 I 

jlnstru
clional S

u eelies -
L

ou
do

n H
igh S

chool 
I 

46
,04

0
\ 

0 
46.o4

o I 
i lnslruclio

nal S
upplies -

N
o

n
h M

iddle S
choo

l 
I 

42.2
56

\ 
0 

42,256 

l!nslruclion
~

up
plies -

P
hiladelp

h
ia E

lem
en1ary S

I 
26

.7
8

"
1 

2
.000 

2
8,782 

! In slruclio
nal S

u _plies -
S

1cckcc E
lem

c
niary School 

13,975
I 

o
\ 

13,975 

T
ex

1book
s 

2
2s.o

ool 
o I 

225.000 
S

o
ftw

a
re 

I 
70

,000
j 

0
1 

70
,QQQ 

I 

I In-S
civ

ice S
taff D

evc!C>pm
ent 

-·· 
I 

2
0

0
0

1 
0

\ 
2.000 i 

I O1hcr C
harges 

I 
0

1 
0 

0 

I O
1hcr C

harges 
I 

u 
O

\ 
Q

I 

iO
lher C

harges 
I 

~I 
0 i 

a
l 

\O
1her C

hnrgcs 
; 

o
l 

0
1

 
.. 

I 

lo1hcr E
g

uipm
cnt 

i 
20

0
,000

! 
0

1 
200,000 I 

!O
1hcr E

~
e

m
enl -

E
a1on E

lem
en1ery S

ch
oo

l 
I --

20,30s I 
o I 

2
0

,3
0

s I 
!O

ther E
quipm

en
t -

Fo
n L

o
udou

n M
iddle S

ch
oo

l 
I 

17
,578

! 
0

1 
11

, 5
1

s I 
!O

1her E
q

uipm
e

nt -
G

reenback S
ch

ool 
I 

15,9
2

9
 

0 
15,9

29 
!O

ther E
quip

m
enl -

H
igh

la
nd Park Elem

entary Sc
h~ 

1
1,993 

0 
11

,993 ! 
!O

ther E
qu£l'm

en
1 -

L
ou

do
n E

lcm
e

nia
~

 Sc
hool 

L
_

_ 
14

,929 
3

,000 
11,929 I 

-
IO

1her E
qui11m

en1 -
L

ou
do

n H
igh S

choo
l 

I 
20,962 

5
,000 

25,962 
)O

ilier E
qui 

rn
cnl -

N
o

rth M
iddle S

cho
ol 

I 
39

,52
2 

0 
3

9
,522 I 

'O
1hcr E

quipm
c

n1 -
P

hiladelp
hia E

lcm
en

lar,• S
cho

el 
16

,513 
0 

16,5
13 I 

O
1hcr E

qu
iem

cnl -
S1cekce E

lcm
en

1ary S
choo

l 
I 

2
,809

1 
0

1 
2,8 0

9
1

 
I 

,-· 
-

; I 
T

otal R
eg

ular In
stru

clion
 P

ro
f

n1m
 

I 
24,2

3
8

,95
2 i 

6
11,9

0
0 I 

2
4

,ss6
.ss2

 I 

I I 
P

ro
p

osed
 

P
ro

posed 
I 

i 
/\m

cn
d

m
cn

ts 
I 

A
m

endctl B
uclg

ct 
I 

i 
I 

I 

-· 
0

1 
6.000 I 

I 
o l 

142.0
0

0 I 
I 

0
1 

l~
0

.000 
I 

0
1 

0 
I 

o
l 

0 
! 

0
1 

0 
I I 

7,000 
55,19

7 
i 

4.642 I 
~

2
8

 
LC

B
O

E
: 

0 
, .. ------

33,196 
M

oving
 to

 H
PS 

lechnok>gy/equipm
en

t. 
(3,000) 

22,832 

0 
32,623 

, 
46

.o4
o I 

1· 
-

0 

10,000 
52

,25~ 
! 

I 

0 
-
-
-
-

2&
,782 

LC
B

O
E

: 
S

Z,160 is ror Insu
ra

nce 
3,160 I 

17,135 
recovery. 

0 
' 

225
,000 

a
l 

70
,Q

0Q
 

I 

i 
o I 

2.00
0 I 

0 

~I 
! 

0
1 

i 
a

l 
' 

LC
B

O
E

: 
0

1 

------
0 

M
oving

 to ::"ES 

0 
1 .. ......------

200
,000 

i:1structional supplie.5. 

(7,000)1 
13,3

0
5 

o
l 

17
,578

, 
' 

10.900 
26

.829 
I 

I 
5.soo I 

17,493 
I 

... 
3

.9
16 

~
)
 

LC
B

O
E

: 

0 1·-------
25

,962 
M

oving
 to

 N
M

S
 

(10,000) 
2

9,5
22 

instructio
nal supi;lies

. 

o
l 

16
.5 I 3 

1,460 I 
4

.269 
I 

I 
I 

i 
s1,s1s 

I 
24

,914
,43

0 
I 



i 

!_\,cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
er I I 

7
/2

0
0

 

116
1 

116
IV

R
 

117 
128 
163 
163 V

R
 

17
1 

189 
195

I 
198

1 
201 
2D

I
JV

R
 

20<1
I 

204
I V

R
 

205-R
E

T
 I V

IS 
206I 

206-R
E

T
 I L

lf 
206

IV
R

 
207

\ 
207-R

E
T

iM
E

D
 

207IV
R

 
2081 

208-R
[T

 D
E

N
 

20SIV
R

 
212

1 
212

[ V
R

 
m

l 
499

1 
m

l l ! i 

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 Fe

b
 9, 2023 

B
udget C

om
m

inee Feb 21
, 2023 

C
ounty C

om
m

ission
 M

a
r 6, 2023 

I 
B

U
D

t;E
 I' A

M
~:N

D
M

E
N

T
S

 
G

eneral F
und 141 

I 
2/27/2013 10:59 

I I i S
n

cciu
l E

du
ca

tion
 J>rol!rw

1t 

T
eachers 

T
eachers 

C
areer L

adder Program
 

H
om

ebound T
eachers 

I E
du

cation
al .l\ssislants 

E
duca1ional A

ssisla
nts 

I Speech Pathologist 
O

ther Salaries &
 W

ages 
!C

ertified Subslilulc T
eachers 

!N
on-C

ertified Subs1irn
1c T

eachers 
I Social Security 
I Social Security 
I State R

etirem
ent 

I Stale R
etirem

ent 
E

m
ployee and D

e~endent Insurance 
! L

ife Insurance 
I L

ife Insurance 
.. 

L
ife Insurance -

V
R

 G
rant 

M
edical Insurance 

I M
edica

l Insurance 
I M

edical Insurance• V
R

 G
ram

 
D

ental [n.c;ur2n
cc 

:D
en

tal lnsuranct: 
D

enial Insurance -
V

R
 O

m
ni 

E
m

ef£ycr M
edicare 

' E
m

eloyer M
edicare 

i Instru
ctional S

ueelics 
I01hcr S

up
plies &

 M
aterials 

l srccia
l E

ducation E
9u

ip111c11t 
i !T

otal S
~cci:d

 In
stru

c
tio

n P
rog

ra
m

 

I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l P

u
rp

o
se

 S
ch

o
o

l F
u

n
d

 1
4

1
 

F
iscal Y

ear E
nding Ju

n
e 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

I 
I 

I 

2022-2023 
-I 

I 
2022-2023 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
-

O
rig

in
al B

u
llg

ct 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts 

A
m

en
ded B

udget I 
--

-
I 

! 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

! 
I 

I 
I 

1.460,489 
29,2

10 
1,489,699 I 

I 
93

.942
I 

0 
93,942 I 

I 
4.000 

0 
4,ooo I 

I 
23.000 

o
l 

23
,000 I 

i 
388.3481 

49.300 I 
437.648 I 

i 
s1.029

I 
0 

s1.029 I 
290

,6261 
11.820 

302.446 
40,000I 

0 
40,000 

5.700
1 

0
1

 
5,700 

31.6001 
0 

31,600 
t 39

.t t4I 
5.230 

144.34
4 

9
,360I 

0 
9,360 

I 
213.3241 

(7
,000)1 

206.324 I 
I 

15,948
1 

0
1 

15.948 I 
I 

860
1 

o I 
860 I 

I I 
8,418

1 
0

1 
s,418 I 

I 
1,5

11 j 
0

1
 

1.s 11 
I 

798
1 

0 
798 I 

I 
.. 357

.29] 
14,000 

311
.29

1 I 
3,750 

0 
3,1so I 

29,856 
0 

29
.856 I 

i 
17

,000 
0 

17,000 

I 
4,300 

0 
4,300 I 

1,500 
0

1 
1,500 

32,535 
1,230 

33,765 
2,199 

0 
2,199 I 

4
1,1

s2
I 

2,000 
43

.152 I 
I 

40.0001 
0 

40.ooo I 
103.500 

0
1

 
103,500 I 

i 
I 

i 
I 

I 
3,~17,750

! 
]0:,,790

1 
3,523,540

1 
I 

I 
I 

I I 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 
I 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

I 
I 

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts 
,-

A
m

ended B
udget I 

I 
I 

I I I I 
I 

! 
I 

o I 
1:189.699 

I 

~
 

o
l 

93,942 
.. 

0 -i 
<\,000 

0 
23,000 

! 
0 

437,648 
I 

0 
57.029 

I 
0 

302A
46 ! 

I 
0 

40
,00.Q ! 

0 
5,700 , 

o I 
31.600 I 

0
1 

144.344 i 
D

i 
9.360 I 

1---
a

l 
206

, 324 I 
D

I 
, s.948 I 

I 
D

I 
&

60 I 
i·-

0 I 
8.4 l O

 
IL

C
B

O
E

, 
' 

0 ! ~
5

1
 ! 

M
ed

ica
l In

surance 
0 I_. 

7
9

 8 
adju!>tm

en
t. 

10.000 I 
38

1,29
1 

0 
3,750 

I 
I 

0 
29,8

56 
I 

0 
11.000 I 

I 
0 

4.300 
0 

1,500 
I 

0 
33.765 

0
1 

2. 199 j 
D

I 
43

.752 I 
I 

D
i 

40.000 I 
I 

0 
I 03

,500 I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
10,000 I 

3,533
,5

40 I 



I 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

er 

I 

713//// 
! 

116 I 
--

116IIS
M

 

1171 
... 

163 
189 

IS
M

 
195 

198 
201 

2011 
204 I 
204IIS

M
 

205-R
E

T
IV

IS
 

206
1 

2
0

6
-R

E
T

I LIF 
207

1 

207
ltS

M
 

208
1 

1
0

8
-R

E
T

ID
E

N
 

2121 
211 

IS
M

 

336
1 

355
1 

425
! 

4291 
4

2
9

 IS
M

 
499 S

P
A

R
C

 
599 IS

M
 

730 IS
M

 

7
9

0
! 

790
\S

P
A

R
C

 

I I 

T
o

tal In
stru

ctio
n

 

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 F

e
b

 9
, 2023 

B
udget C

om
m

ittee Feb 21, 2023 

C
ounty C

om
m

ission
 M

ar 6, 2023 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
S

 
G

en
eral Fun<

l 14 I 
'>

!27/2023 I 0
:5

9
 

I ''oc_lllim
w

l l:d11c,11i_o11 l'rog1w
11 

T
each

ers 

!T
eachers -

IS
M

 G
ran

t 
I C

areer L
adder P

rogram
 

!E
d

ucational A
ssistan

ts 

I O
th

er S
alaries &

 W
a~

cs -
ISM

 G
ran I 

C
ertified S

ubstitute T
eachers 

iN
on-C

ertified S
ubstitute T

eachers 
-

i S
ocial S

ccuritv 

S
ocial S

ecurity -
IS

M
 G

rant 

State R
etirem

ent 
S

tate R
etirem

ent -
IS

M
 G

rant 
I E

rnp
loxee and D

ependent Insurance 

!L
ife Insurance 

-
j L

ife lnsurnncc 

!M
edical Insu

rance 

[M
edical Insurance -I

S
M

 G
ran! 

D
ental Insurance 

D
ental ln

surnnce 
E

m
ployer M

edicare 
E

m
plove M

edicare -
ISM

 G
rant 

! M
aintenance and R

epair S
erv

ic~
:~

u
ip

rn
cn

1
 

!T
ravel 

I G
asoline 

I lns1ruction;I S
upelies 

!Instructional S
uoelics -

IS
M

 G
rant 

-
O

ther S,J _plies &
 M

aterials 

!O
ther C

harges -
IS

M
 G

rant 
V

ocational E
ducation P

rogram
 -

IS
M

 G
rnnt 

O
th

er E
q

~
m

e
n

t 
!O

th
er E

qu
iR

m
en

t 

! !T
otal V

ocation
al E

dur:11ion P
rogram

 

I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
oard o

f E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 

G
eneral P

urpose S
chool F

und 141 
F

iscal Y
ear E

nding June 30, 2023 

I 
! 

I I 

I 
I 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
I 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 

I 

A
J!.pr-ovcc.J 

O
rig

in
a

l B
u

d
g

e
t I A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 
A

m
e

n
d

e
d

 B
u

clg
ct 

I 
I 

I 
16.0781 

I 
I 

803
.9091 

s1
9

.9
s1

 I 
I 

ol 
0

1
 

o
J
 

I 
3.0001 

0 
3.ooo I 

I 
22,IO

O
J 

2,495 I 
24,595 I 

I 
□I 

o I 
0 

I 
5,700! 

0 
5,700 

I I.O
D

D
I 

o
l 

11.000 

52.434 I 
1.152 

I 
5

).5
8

6
 

0
1 

0 
0 

84.5951 
(8

. 000)[ 
7

6.595 

o
l 

0 
0 

m
l 

0 
173 

j 
2

.7
H

j 
0 

2
.m

 
I 

I 
4001 

0 
40

0
 I 

I 
146,3601 

0 
t46.36o I 

o
l 

o
l 

o
l 

I 
s.4

0
0

 I 
o I 

s.so
o

 I 
I 

B
IO

i 
o

l 
810 I 

I 
12.263

\ 
210 I 

12.533 I 
I 

ol 
O

J 
o

, 

I 
2

.3
00

1 
0

1 
2.300 

I 
s

. ooo
l 

o I 
8

,000 

2
0

0
1 

0 
200 

I 
74

,3
8

6
1 

9.663 
84.049 

I 
0

1 
0 

0 

I 
o

l 
0 

0 

I 
0

1 
0 

0 

I 
0

1 
0 

0 

64.ooo I 
(8

.000)! 
56.ooo I 

o
l 

o I 
0

1 

I 
I 

--
1,299,744

; 
n

,6
ss I 

1,Jn
,4

0
2

 I 

28,956,446
1 

I 
I 

I 
1

J1
,3

4
s I 

29,693,794 I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
P

rop
osed

 
I 

P
rop

osed
 

I 
I 

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts 
j 

A
m

en
d

ed
 B

u
d

•el 
I 

I 
·--

1 
I 

I i 
' 

' 
-
~

8
7

 
LC

B
O

E
: 

O
j 

IS
M

 G
rant 

210.340 i 
210.340 

D
i 

3
,000 

0
1

 
24.595 I 

I 
1.000 I

-
-
=

-
,v

v
v

 
LC

B
O

E
: 

(l,0
0

0
)j 

4,700 
crE

 am
cn

d
m

cn
~. 

(5
.000) 

6.000 

0 
5

).5
8

6
 

13.102 
13.102 I 

I 
0 

76.59;j., I LC
B

O
E

: 

19.020 
1

~
2

0
 

M
edical Insurance 

□
I 

/ 
173 

adjustm
ent. 

0 
/ 

2.714 
o

i/ 
400 I 

I ' 
20.000 i 

166.360 I 
i 

3.255 I 
3

.2
5

s I 
-

-
o

! 
s.4

o
o

 I 
O

i 
810 

0
1 

12,533 
I 

3.065 
I 

* LC
B

O
E

: 
0

1 
Q

 
SPA

R
C

 ~ran
t 

-✓
-

· 
expencl,rures. 

7,000 ! 
~
 

(200)! 
0 

o
l 

/ 
84,049 i 

i 
20.000 I

/ 
20.000 I 

' 
2. t5

8
 I 

2
,15S ! 

' I 
438.272 I 

4
3

s.212 
I 

i 
2

.026.614 j 
2.026.614 I 

I 
(5

.000)1 
51.000 

I 
9

J.o
o

o
 I 

93.000 
I 

I 
I 

2
,s.is,6

2
6

 I 
4

,159,028 
I 

I 
I 

2,913
,204 I 

32.650,998 ! 
I 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l P

u
rp

o
se

 S
ch

o
o

l F
u

n
d

 1
4

1
 

F
iscal Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2
0

2
3

 

I 
B

U
D

C
,~

.l'A
M

E
N

D
M

l<
:N

T
S

 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

G
en

eral F
u

n
d

 141 
I 

j 
I 

I 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
e
r 

2
/2

7
/2

0
~

3
 10:5

9
 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

-
A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 

I 
P

ro
p

o
sed 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

I 
I 

· -
I O

rig
in

al B
u

d
g

et 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts I A

m
en

;led lludg.<:.<_+ 1__ 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts 

/ 
A

m
en

d
ed

 B
uclgcc 

i-
-
-
-
-
-

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
\ 

\ 
72000 

I 
i Su nport S

ervices 
I 

I 
J 

I 
i 

I 
. 

'-
-
-
+

-
-
-
I
 

7
2

//0
 

I 
iA

11em
/u11c.e 

I 
I 

I 
-

, 
105 

IS
up~

rvisor/D
irector 

51
.842 

3.840 
I 

55
.682 

0 I 
55

,682 I 
201 

!Social Security 
3.215 

240 I 
3.455 I 

O
 ,
-
-

-
-

·3.455 /-
-

-
+

----
204

1 
I State R

etirem
ent 

3,480I 
258 I 

3_738 ! 
0 I 

3.738 
206

I 
L

ife Insurance 
1601 

0 I 
160 I 

O
 I 

160 
--

.. 207
i 

!M
edical Insu

rance 
O! 

0 ! 
0 I 

O
 I 

O
 

I 

208
1 

\D
ental Insurance 

O
 

O
 I 

O
 

O
 

O
 

1 · 
l-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
'2~1--'2+. -

-
E

m
~loycr M

cd1carc 
752 I 

56 
I 

808 
0 

808 
I 

1 _
_

_
_

_
_ 35_5~1_ 

\T
ravel 

i 
50

I 
O

 I 
50 I 

O
 

50 
I 

524
I 

\ln-S~
ice/S

1affD
evelopm

en1 
I 

2,000 
0 I 

2.000 I 
O

 I 
2.000 

I 
I 

I 
I 

! 
! 

I 
I 

i 
I 

j 
!T

ol:il A
tten

d
an

ce 
I 

61,499
\ 

4,394
\ 

65.893 
0 

65.893
I 

I 

i-
-
-
-

-
-

-
;
-
---..,.!_

_
_

_ 
! 

I 
I 

I 
I 

72/211 
\ 

IH
~11hhService., 

I 
i 

I 
! 

! 
105

JC
S

H
 

iSupcrvisor/D
irector 

j_ 
47,511

1 
2.712 

\ 
50,224 

\ 
0 I 

50.224 I 
I 

131 
[M

edical Personnel 
I 

326.'135
1 

12.960 
I 

339,395 
I 

O
 \ 

339,395 I 
I 

131 
B

C
 

IM
cdicalP

crson
nel-

B
ridgcC

am
l'_

_
_ 

! 
D

I 
O

 I 
0 I 

0 \ 
0 I 

F
-

131 
S

I .C
 

M
edical Perso

nnel -
Sum

m
er L

earning C
am

i's 
I 

0 \ 
0 

0 I 
O

 I 
0 I 

131 
SM

C
 

M
edica

l Perso
nnel -

ST
R

E
A

M
 M

ini C
~m

ps 
I 

O
 

O
 I 

O
 I 

O
 I 

O
 I 

I 
1 89

IC
S

H
 

01herS
alaries&

 W
n~es 

\ 
55,372 

(23.480)\ 
31.892 I 

O
 I 

31.892 I 
! 

198\C
SH

 
IN

on-C
cnilied Substitute T

eachers 
I 

O
 

O
 I 

0 I 
0 i 

O
 

I 
201 

!social Sccurily 
I 

20
.239 

804 
I 

21
,043 

I 
O

 I 
21

.043 
I 

20
1 B

C
 

!Social Security -
B

ridge C
am

p 
I 

ol 
O

 j 
O

 \ 
0 \ 

0 \ 
J _

_ _ 
20 I SLC

 
!Social Security -

Sum
m

er L
earning C

am
ps 

I 
o[ 

. 0 ! 
0 I 

O
 l 

O
 I 

\ 
2

0
1

S
M

C
 

IS
ocialS

ccurity-S
T

R
E

A
M

M
iniC

am
ps 

I 
O

I 
_

o
\ 

O
_ 

0
1

 
0

1
 

I 
201 !C

S
H

 
!Social Security 

6,379
I 

(1.288)1 
5,091 

0 
5,09

1 
I 

20
4

1 
I state R

etirem
ent 

22.403
! 

S70 
I 

23.273 
0 

23.273 
I 

I 
204 I B

C
 

Stnle R
etirem

ent -
B

ridge C
am

p 
O

I 
O

 I 
O

 
O

 I 
O

 I 
I 

204
JSLC

 
IStalc R

etirem
ent -Sum

m
er I.earning C

am
ps 

, 
O

I 
O

 I 
-· 

0 
0 J 

O
 \ 

IF= 
204

ISM
C

 
IS

1a1c R
etirem

ent -S
T

R
E

A
M

 M
ini C

am
ps 

I 
ol 

o I 
O

 
o I 

o ! 
204

\C
SH

 
!Slate R

etirem
ent 

I 
7.4821 

(3.117)1 
4.365 I 

O
 I 

4.365 i 
205

-R
E

T
 V

IS 
I E

m
plovec and D

ependent !nsurcncc 
I 

I 02 I 
O

 I 
I 02 I 

O
 ! 

I 02 
I 

I 
206

! 
!L

ife Insurance 
I 

1,635
1 

0 I 
1.635

1 
0 

1.635 I 
\ 

206
IC

SH
 

!L
ife Insurance 

I 
160

! 
0 

J 
160 

0 I 
LC

B
O

E
: 

206-R
E

T
 L

IF 
L

ife Insurance 
I 

325
! 

O
 l 

325 
O

 ! 
.....----

325 
M

e,fo:al Insurance 
207 

M
edical Insurance 

I 
60.0RO

j 
O

 I 
60.080 

3.000 f 
63.080 

adJuS tm
ent. 

20,IC
S

H
 

M
edical Insurance 

I 
10.439

1 
(397)1 

I0,042 
0 I 

10,042 
_

_ 
201:i 

D
enial Insurance 

2.400 
0 I 

2,400 
O

 I 
2_.100 I 

i 
208 C

SH
 

!D
ental Insurance 

i 
375 

0 I 
375 

O
 

375 
I 

I 
ZOS-R

E
T

 D
E

N
 

I D
ental Insurance 

I 
432 

0 I 
432 I 

O
 

,132 
I 

1 PI 
i~m

1:loyer M
edicare 

. 
I 

4.734 
188 I 

4.92' I 
O

 
4.922 I 

I 
_

_
_

 
212 

B
C

 
: Em

 plover M
edicare -

B
ndgc C

am
p 

I 
O

 
O

 I 
O

 
O

 
o 

I 
2

12 I SL
C

 
E

m
ployer M

edicare -S
um

m
er Lcnrn

i
n

g
~

I 
O

 
O

 I 
O

 I 
O

 
O

 I 
: 

_ 
212 I SM

C
 

E
m

ployer M
edicare -

ST
R

E
A

M
 M

ini C
2m

ps 
I 

0 I 
0 I 

O
 I 

O
 I 

-
0 ·1~~:~~:nd; le schoos 

212icS
H

 
Em

oloverM
edicarc 

I 
1.49

1
\ 

(301)1 
1.191 I 

O
 I

..---~
 

1.191
.1 

BO
E A

pproved Feb 9, 2023 
R

ud~et C
om

m
ittee Feb 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
a

r 6, 2023 
10 



I I 
~

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
er 

I 

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 Feb 9, 2023 

B
udget C

o
m

m
itte

e
 Feb 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
om

m
ission M

ar 6, 2023 

I I 
3 I 6

! 
355 I 
355

\C
SH

 
399

1 
399IB

C
 

)99IS
L

C
 

399IC
S

H
 

4 I 3 I 
43

51 
499

IA
C

E
 

499
ic

SH
 

-

524
1 

524
ic

SH
 

735IC
SI-I 

I I 

! 
B

U
O

G
~

T
 A

M
tN

O
iV

ll~
N

T
S

 
I 

G
eneral F

un~
 141 

1--
?0

7
/2

0
2

] 10:59 

I I C
ontributions 

!T
ravel 

T
ravel 

!01h
er C

ontracted Services 
!O

ther C
ontrnctcd S

ervices -
B

ridge C
am

e 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
oard o

f E
ducation 

G
eneral P

urpose S
chool F

und 141 
F

iscal Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2

0
2

3
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
I 

2022-2023 
I 

I 

A
p

p
roved

 

O
rig

in
:11 B

u
d

g
e

t I A
rn

cm
.lm

cn
ts I !\m

c
n

d
c

tl B
u

tlr,ct 

I 
I 

I 
01 

o I 
0

1
 

I 
4001 

0
1

 
400 i 

i 
2,500

1 
(500)1 

2.000 
1 

! 
9.100

1 
o

! 
9. 100 

I 
0

1 
0

1
 

0 
!O

ther C
ontracted Services -

S
T

R
E

A
M

 M
ini C

am
p! 

0I 
0

\ 
ol 

I 
500 I 

i O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices 

500
1 

0
1

 
I D

rugs and M
edical Suool ies 

I 
14.000

1 
1.000 

I 
15.000 

O
frice S

ueolies 
1.0001 

o
l 

1.000 I 
O

ther Su 
R

lies &
 M

aterials 
I 

ol 
74

.ooo I 
74

.000 
O

ther SuJ)_l)lics &
 M

aterials 
I 

15.78~1 
s,311 I 

24
,160 

In-S
erv

ice/S
taff D

evelo
pm

ent 
I 

600 
0

1 
600 I 

In-Serv
ice/S

taff D
evelopm

ent 
I 

4.ooo
i 

1.000 
I 

s,ooo I 
H

ealth E
quipm

ent 
' 

8.000
1 

11.000 
I 

2
s.ooo I 

! 

' 
I 

! 
I 

I 
T

otal llcalth
 Services 

623,885
1 

89.822 I 
713.707 I 

i 
I 

I 

I 
I 

P
rop

osed
 

I 
P

rop
osed

 
I I 

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts 
I 

A
m

c
n

d
c

tl B
u

clr,ct ! 
I 

i 
I 

I 
I 

750 1-
750 

0
1 

.Jon 

--o_J. ---
2.000 

L
C

B
O

E
: 

M
oving runds to M

edica! 
(1.500)1 

7.600 
supplie.s. 

0
1 

0 
ii I 

0
, 

' 
o

l 
sou I 

i 
1.500 

I 
16.soo I 

I 
O

I 
1.000 

I 
I 

0
1 

14_000 
I 

I 
0

1 
24.160 

i 
o

i 
600 

I 
o

l 
5,000 

I I 

ol 
25

.000 
' I 

I 
I 

-
3.iso I 

717.457 
i 

11 



I I 
A

c~
o

u
n

t N
um

_!>cr 
I I I I I 

7
2

/3
0

 
I 

I 171 
1231 
123[B

C
 

123
ISL

C
 

. 
rn

isM
c 

1621 
201

! 
201IB

C
 

201JSL
C

 
20!IS

M
C

 
2041 
204IB

C
 

204ISL
C

 
204IS

M
C

 
205-R

F.T
IV

IS 
206

1 
}06-R

F.T
ILIF 

207
1 

207-R
E

T
IM

E
D

 
2081 

208
-R

E
T

ID
E

N
 

2
12

! 
212

1B
C

 
2

12
ISL

C
 

,12JS
M

C
 

309[SA
FE

 
3221 
355

[ 
399

ISA
FE

 
524

1 
524

ilSM
 

790ISA
FE

 
I I 

B
O

E
 A

pproved Feb 9, 2
0

2
3

 

B
udget C

om
m

ittee Feb 21, 2023 
C

ounty C
om

m
ission M

ar 6, 2023 

-· 

I 
B

U
u

G
K

I A
M

E
N

l)M
~,N

T
S

 
G

en
era

l F
u

n
tl 141 

2f?7/2023 10:59 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l P

u
rp

o
se

 S
chool F

und 1
4

1
 

F
iscal Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 3
0

, 2
0

2
3

 

I 
I 

I 
I 

2022-2023 
I 

2022-2023 
I 

I I 
A

p
rrovcc.l 

O
riginal B

u
d

~
I A

m
endm

ents 
A

m
e

n
d

e
d

 B
u

d
g

e
~

_ 

I 
I 

I 
i 

I 
I 

, .ooo I 
[O

ther St11cle11t Sw
m

ort 

I 
I 

I 
I Career L

adder Proirnm
 

1,0001 
0 j 

!G
uidance Personn

el 
I 

n2.901 I 
14,858 

757,759 
G

uidance Personn
el -B

ridge C
nm

p 
I 

ol 
0 

0 
G

uidance Personn
el -

S
um

m
er Lc

a
m

i
n

i
,~

I
 

01 
0 

0 
G

uidance Personnel -ST
R

E
A

M
 M

ini C
am

ps 
I 

0I 
0

1 
o

l 
!C

lerical Personnel 
I 

1 61.0301 
13,440 

114.410 I 
· -I Social Security 

I 
56,1061 

1.1ss I 
s1.s61 

I 
. I Social ~

~
u

ril~
 -

B
ridce C

am
o 

I 
ol 

0 
0 

!Social Security -
Sum

m
or L

earning C
am

ps 
I 

0
1 

o
l 

0 
!Social Sec~rity -ST

R
E

A
M

 M
ini C

am
11s 

ol 
I 

0 
0 

tS
tnle R

etirem
en

t 
I 

87,427
1 

{3,427) 
84,000 

State R
etirem

ent• B
ridge C

am
p 

I 
o

l 
0

1 
0 

State R
etirem

ent~ S
um

m
er L

earning C
arnes 

0
1 

0 
0 

S
tate R

etirem
ent -ST

R
E

}\M
 M

in
i C

am
ps 

0
I 

0
1

 
0 

E
m

e!oyee and D
ependent lnsu

rilnce 
102

1 
o

l 
102 

I Life lnsur~nce 
2,746

1 
0 

2.746 I 
-

[L
ife Insurance 

,,sol 
o

l 
4so I 

!M
edical Insurance 

175,504
1 

0
1 

11s.so4 I 
[M

edica
l Insurance 

0
1 

o
J 

o
j 

!D
1:ntal In

su
ran

ce 
I . 

6,425
\ 

o
l 

6A
2s I 

jD
cnlal Insurance 

432
1 

0
1 

432 
I 

I E1111'!orer M
edicare 

I 
·-· 

13,12~
1-

4 I~ I 
13.533 

I E
m

plo yer M
edicare • R

ridge C
am

p 
I 

0 
IE

m
ployc, M

cuicu
rc -

Sum
m

er L
earning C

arnes 
0

1 
0 

0 
; 

IE
m

eloyer M
edicare -ST

R
F.J\M

 M
ini C

arn
es 

I 
o

j 
0 

0 
IC

o
n

lrilcts w
ith G

o
vern

m
en

t A
g

t:n
cics 

I 
o

l 
5,000 

-
-

5,000 ' 
!E

valuation and T
esting 

I 
20.000

1 
0 

20.000 I 
[T

ravel 
I 

soo
l 

0
1 

500 i 
!contracted Services 

0
1 

so.260 I 
so.260 I 

[In S
ervice/S

taff D
evelopm

ent 
4,s oo

i 
0 

4.soo I 
lin Servicc/StalT

D
eveloom

ent -
ISM

 G
rant 

I 
Oi 

o
j 

a
l 

[O
ther E

quiem
cnt 

0
1 

30,000 
30

,000 
I 

I 
I 

I 
,.:~4.5721 

!T
o

tal O
th

er S
tudent Suu11ort 

I 
1.272,2751 

112.297 I 

I 
I 

P
rop

osed
 

P
rop

osed
 

I 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts 

/\m
en

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

I 
i 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I I 

0 
,.ooo I 

I 
-

0 
757,759 . 

a
l 

o
l 

. 
-

0
1 

0 
I 

0
1 

0 
I 

0 
174,470 

I 
0

1
 

57,_86
1 

i 
0 

0 
I 

0 
0 

-\
-

-
0 

0 
0 

84,000 
-

-
0 

0 
0 

0
1 

0 
0 

0
1 

102 
I 

I 

o I ~
 _..---:r,fo 

L
C

B
O

E
: 

M
edlcat Insurance 

o I 
4so 

adjustm
ent. 

s,ooo I 
I 80

,504 
0

1 
0 

0
1 

6.m
l 

o
l 

432 

0
1 

13,533 
o

j 
o

j 
0 

C
l ' 

I 

o
l 

O
J 

I 
0

1 
s.ooo I 

I 
0 

20,000 
I 

0 
500 

! 

o
l 

~
c
r
:
2

~
 L

C
B

O
E

: 

ISM
 G

rant 
0 1 .. --------

4 .500 
40,332 I 

40.33' 
o

l 
30,000 . 

I 
! 

I 
45,332 I 

I ,429,9
04 

I 
I 

12 



A
ccou

n
t N

u
m

b
er 

--
I I 

7
2

2
/0

 
105 

117\ 
129 

161 
201

1 

204
\ 

1
0

5
-R

E
T

I V
IS

 

206\ 
206-R

E
T

\L
IF

 
207 

-
-

1
0

7
-R

E
T

\M
E

D
 

208
\ 

208
-R

E
F

i D
E

N
 

2
1:21 

355
\ 

4
3

2
iE

E
S

 
432 F

LM
 

4
3

2
\G

B
S

 
432 H

P
S

 
432 L

E
S

 
432 I.H

S
 

432
,N

M
S

 
4

3
2

\P
E

S
 

432
)S

E
S

 

5241 
5

2
4

\E
E

S
 

524 fL
M

 
524

)G
B

S
 

524
)H

P
S

 
524 L

E
S 

524 L
H

S
 

524 N
M

S
 

524
\P

E
S

 
524 S

E
S

 

BO
E A

pproved Feb 9, 2023 

B
ud

get C
om

m
ittee Feb 21, 2023 

C
ounty C

om
m

t551on M
ar 6, 2023 

I 
lilJ

D
(,E

 I 
A

iV
W

N
 D

M
E

N
T

S
 

G
en

eral F
u

n
d

 141 
21271202] 10

·59 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
oard o

f E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 

G
eneral P

urpose S
chool F

und 141 
F

iscal Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

I 
I 

I ; 
2

0
2

2-2
0

2
3 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
.A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 

I 
1 O

rigin
n

l B
utlg:ct 

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts 
; 

A
m

en
d

ed
 B

u
d

2
c

t 

I 
I 

-
-
-

i--
I 

I 
I 

I 
-

i R
egid,,r /m

·1n1c:tion l'n,grat!l 
I 

i 
S

u
ocrvisor/D

ircctor 
I 

392,328
\ 

o
\ 

392,328 

C
areer L

adder P
rogram

 
I 

6,000 
0 

6,000 

L
ibrarians 

I 
519

,128\ 
10,3s2 I 

529,5
10 

S
ecretary (s) 

I 
307,808 

29,95S
 

337,763 

1S
ociol S

ccuritv 
I 

75,966 
2,501 

78.467 I 
!S

tate R
elirem

enl 
I 

11
5,152

! 
(1,500) 

I 13.652 \ 

\E
rnplo

~ ee and D
cocndcnt Insurance 

i 
465 

0 
465 I 

\L
ife Insurance 

I 
3.443 

0 
3.448 I 

I L
ife Insurance 

I 
1,790 

o\ 
1,190 I 

M
edical Insurance 

I 
197,962

\ 
01 

197
,962 ' 

\M
edical Insura

nce 
I 

5,000
\ 

0
1

 
5,000 I 

!D
ental Insurance 

I 
7

.725
1 

0 
7.725 

-
D

en
t.ii Ins

u
ran

ce 
I 

3,6
10

! 
0 

3,610 

)E
m

p
lo

y
er M

edicare 
I 

20.654 I 
5S5 

2
1.1

3
9

 

\T
ravel 

I 
17,000

\ 
0 

11,000 I 
I Library B

ooks/M
edia -

E
aton E

le_m
cntary S

chool I 
8,768 I 

a I 
S

.768 
I 

\L
ibrary B

ooks/M
edia -

F
o

n
 L

oudoun M
iddle S

cho
! 

4
,697

\ 
O

i 
4.697 I 

L
ibrary B

ooksiM
cdia -

G
reenback S

chool 
I 

13.385 [ 
0

1 
13.385 I 

L
ibrary B

ooksiM
edio -

H
ishland P

ark E
lem

e
n

tary I 
3

,659
) 

o
l 

3,659 I 
L

ibra')' B
ooks/M

edia -
L

oudon E
lcm

ento_ry S
chool\ 

5
,606 

D
I 

5.6□6 l 
\L

ibrary B
ooks/M

edin -
L

oudon H
igh S

chool 
I 

9.536 I 
(5,000)1 

4
.536 I 

\L
ibrary B

ooks/M
edia -

N
o

n
h

 M
iddle S

choo
l 

I 
6,696

\ 
D

I 
6.696 I 

IL
ibrarv B

ooks/M
edia -

P
hiladelphia E

lernen1ary s,J 
4,1371 

(2,000) 
2

.131 I 
\L

ibrary B
ooks/M

edia -
S

tcekce E
lem

entary S
chool 

3
,500\ 

~I 
3.500 I 

I ln-S
ervicc/S

1a ff D
evclo~

m
cnl 

I 
12,0001 

12
.000 

\In
-S

ervice/S
taff D

evelopm
ent -

E
aton E

lem
em

ary I 
5.500\ 

0
1 

5.500 I 
\ ln-S

ef\•ice/S
taff f)cvelopm

cnt -
F

o
n

 L
oudoun M

id! 
5,300 

O
i 

5,300 I 
l111-S

crvicc1S
1affD

cvclopm
cnt -

G
reenback S

chool\ 
13,300 

--
o

l 
13.300 

I 
)In-S

ef\•ice/ S
tafff)cvelo

pm
ent -

H
ighland P

ark E
le\ 

4
,900 

o
l 

4
,900 \ 

) ln-S
cf\•ice/S

taff D
evelopm

ent -
L

oudon E
lcm

em
arl 

5,000 
0 

s,ooo I 
In-S

ervice/S
toff D

evelopm
ent -

L
oudon H

igh Scho'. 
5.255 

0 
s

,255 I 
ln-S

crv
ice/S

1offD
cvclopm

cn
t -

N
o

n
h

 M
iddle S

ch
ei 

6,750\ 
o! 

6,750 i 
ln

-S
m

•ice/S
taffD

ev
elo

p
m

cn
l -

P
hiladelphia E

lem
) 

6,400 I 
o

l 
6,400 I 

In-S
ervice/S

taff D
evelopm

ent -
S

tcekee E
lcrnenta

~ 
4,000\ 

0
) 

4.ooo I 
I 

I 
I 

!T
otal R

cgu
l;,r In

stru
ction

 P
rogn

,m
 

I 
1,802,425

1 
3

4
,m

 
1 

1,837,348 I 
I 

i 
i 

I 
i 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
P

rop
osed

 
I 

P
rop

osctl 
I 

I 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts 

J 
A

m
en

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

0
1

 
392.328 

I 
o

i 
6.000 I 

I 
o

\ 
S

29,510
\ 

I 
-

oj 
337,763 

I 
a

l 
1s,461 I 

! 
6

\ 
113,652 

o
l 

465 
-

0 I ~
-LCBO

E: 
0 I 

1,790 
M

edlcal Insurance 
22

,500 ( 
-

-
220;162 

adjustm
ent. 

O
 I 

5,000 
-

o
l 

7,725 I 
i 

O
[ 

3.610 
1 

I 
0

1 
21.239 

I 
O

\ 
t7,000 

I 
o I 

-
_

_ i _
_

_
 

8.768 
(4

,M
2

)\ 
_

_
.,/)5

 
LCBO

E
: 

M
oving to LES 

0
1

 
.,/"

' -13,385 
tcch;iology/cquipm

ent. 
o I ,...........-

3,6>
,', 

•~
u

v
•: 

(l.916)1 
/4

'6
9

0
 

M
oving to SES 

o
l 

/ 
4

,536 
techno!ogy/eQ

uipm
ent. 

0
1 

,/ 
6

,6
9

tiLCBO
E

: 
, 

a
l
/
 

:z,,{3 7 
M

oving lo G
BS 

(600)i 
/2

.9
0

0
 

technology;equlpm
er,t. 

0 
i 
~
 

0LCBO
E: 

. 
0 I 

/ 
,5

0
0

 M
oving to H

PS 
O

 l._/ 
_ 

5,300 
technology/equipm

ent. 

( 10.900)\ r 
2

A
Jo

 
,LC

B
O

E
: 

. 

(2,500)\ ~
2

,40
0

 
M

ow
,g to LES 

(2.000)i'" 
3.000 

technology/equipm
ent. 

0
1 

5,255 
1 

I 

D
I 

.-4
7

)0
 

LCBO
E

: 

o
f ------

6,400 
M

oving to SES 

( 1,860)1 
instructioncl supplie.o; 

2.140 
{$1,000) &

 

I 
technology/equipm

cr.t 

(1,918)\ 
1,835,430 

(S
B

60). 

I 
I 

I 

1
3

 



I I 
A

cco
unt N

u
m

b
er 

I I I i I 
72220 

! 
1051 
117

1 
l ?A

I 
171

1 
201 I 
204

1 
205-R

E
T

i V
JS 

-
·--•-

206
[ 

206-R
E

T
IL

IF
 

-
-

-
2071 

107-R
E

T
IM

E
D

 

2
0

8
-;E

F
: D

E
N

 
1081 

2121 
355[ 
399

! 
524

1 i i 

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 Feb 9, 2023 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 Feb 21, 2023 

C
ounty C

om
m

ission M
a

r 6, 2023 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
S

 
G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 141 

2
1

2
7

/2
0

2
3

 I 0
:5

9
 

-

!Secc.:ial l:"cluc:otiou l\'!r;..rum
 

I s;pervisorlD
irecw

r 
I Career L

adder Program
 

lrsychologlcal Personnel 
ISeeech Palholo~ist 
!social Securi1v 
S

tale R
etirem

en
t 

IE
m

olovec and D
ependent Insurance 

L
ife In

su
ran

ce 

iL
ife Insurance 

!M
edical lnsurnncc 

M
edical Insurance 

D
cnt:i.l Insurance 

D
cnt31 Insurance 

E
m

elover M
edicare 

T
ravel 

,01her C
ontracted Serv

ices 
I I n-ServiceiSta ff D

evelopm
ent 

IT
ow

l S
nccinl E

ducation P
rogram

 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

G
eneral P

u
rp

o
se

 S
chool F

und 141 
F

iscal Y
ear E

nding June 30, 2023 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

I 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

I 
I 

A
p

p
ro

v
c

tl 
I 

O
rigin

~
l liu

U
gct I A

m
en

d
m

en
ts I A

m
cm

Jcd
 B

ud!!.ct 
-r--

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
i 

27,1151 
1,00

0 I 
2s.12s I 

! 
1,000

1 
0

1 
1,000 i 

I 
296,085

1 
5,922 j 

302,00-7 ; 
I I 

ol 
0

1
 

0 
20,25&

1 
430 I 

20,688 
33,556

1 
(3,754)1 

29
,802 

I 
203

1 
0

1
 

203 
1 

1,2001 
o I 

1,200 : 

I 
385

1 
o

l 
385 

I 
j 

58,870
1 

0
1 

58.810 I 
I 

3.900
1 

O
I 

3,900 
I I 

2,625
1 

o
l 

2.62s 
I 

863 I 
0

1 
863 ! 

I 
4 ,73&

1 
101 

I 
4.839 I 

I 
21,65D

1 
o

l 
21.650 I 

I 
181,250

1 
(28,000)1 

153
,250 

I 
0

1 
0

1 
0 

I 
I 

! 
! 

653,7081 
(Z

4.3U
ll I 

6Z
9,407 

I 
! 

I 
P

rop
osed

 
P

rop
o5cd 

I 
A

m
cm

lm
cn

ts 
A

m
ended B

uc.lgct 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I ! 
o

j 
28,125 

0 
1,000 

-
0 

302,007 
0 

o
l 

0 
10,688 I 

l 
0

1 
29,802 

I 
-

o
i 

203 
0 

1,200 
I 

-
0 

385 
0 

58,870 
0 

3,900 
0 

2,625 
0 

863 
I 

0 
4,839 

I 
o I 

21,650 
! 

0
1 

153,250 
r
-
-

0
1

 
ol 

i 
--

I 
I 

o
l 

629,407 I 
I 

1
4

 



I 
-
· 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
_b

cr 
-
-
-

--

--7Z
230 

105 
162 
201 
204 

205-R
E

T
 V

IS 

206
1 

206-R
F

.T
! L

IF 

207
1 

207-R
E

T
I M

E
D

 

208
1 

208-R
E

F
! D

E
N

 

BO
E A

pproved Feb 9, 2023 
B

udget C
om

m
ittee Feb 21, 2023 

C
ou

n
ty C

om
m

ission
 M

ar 6, Z
023 

212 

3551 
399 

524
1 I ! 

I 
B

U
D

G
E

T
 A

M
E

N
D

1V
lE

N
T

S
 

I 
G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 141 

-\ 
2(1.7/2023 10:59 --

-

I I I Voc.:atirm
ul !:"ducat ion i''rot'ram

 
S

u
p

ervisor/D
irector 

C
lerical P

ersonnel 
S

ocial S
ecurity 

S
tate R

c1inem
en1 

E
m

eloyee and D
ependent Insurance 

ILife Insurance 
-

L
ife Insurance 

;M
edical Insurance 

-· 
I M

ed
ical Insurance 

!D
ental Insurance 

--
!D

ental Insurance 

!E
m

etoycr M
edicare 

I Travel 
lather C

on1ractt::d S
ervic

es 
I ln-S

ervicciS
taff D

evelnpm
ent 

I IT
ot~l V

ocarion:i.l E
du

cation P
ro

g
r:im

 

Loudon C
ounty B

oard o
f E

ducation 
G

e
n

e
ra

l P
u

rp
o

se
 S

ch
o

o
l F

u
n

d
 1

4
1

 

F
iscal Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 3
0

, 2
0

2
3

 

I 

I 
2022-2023 

I 
2022-2023 

I 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 

! O
rig

in
a

l Buc..l_~
cl I 

A
m

l!n
tlm

cn
ts 

A
m

cn
d

ell B
u

d
g

et 1 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

i 
I 

I 
I 

! 
I 

82.159
! 

1.643 I 
8

J.802 I 
37.979

1 
3.840 I 

41
.s1

9
 l 

7.450 ! 
J4o I 

7,790 ! 
11

.01 Ii 
300 I 

11.3 I I I 
102

1 
0 

102 

360
1 

D
I 

360 
300 

0 
300 

I 
16.930 

0
1 

16
.930 

I 
0 

0
1 

0 

! 
&

45 
0

1 
845 

i 
440 

0
1 

44□ I 
I 

1.75
2 -

so I 
1,832 I 

! 
2,000 

(l,5
0

0
)J 

500 I 
I 

sool 
1.500 I 

2
.000 . 

3,oool 
2,0

00 
s.ooo I 

I 
i 

8.203 I 
i 

1··· 
164

,828
1 

173,031 I 

I 

P
rop

osed
 

-I 
P

rop
osc<

l 

A
m

cm
..lm

en
ts 

,\m
en

d
ed

 llu<lg.£1__1-
·-

-
--

0 
83

.802 
I 

0 
41.819 

I 
a

l 
7.790 

! 
D

I 
11.311 

! ; 

a
l 

102 I 
I 

0
1 

360 
I 

Q
I I 

30
0

 
0

1 
16.930 

o
! 

0 
o

i 
845 

~, 
440 I 

I 
1.s32 I 

I 
o

! 
500 

4.200 I 
6.200 

I 
1--

-
0

1 
s.ooo I 

I 
I 

i 
4,200 I 

177.231 I 
I 

15 



I I 
A

ccou
n

t N
_u

m
b

cr 

7225/J 
-
-

-
-
-

B
O

E
 A

ppro
ved F

eb 9
, 2023 

B
udget C

om
m

ittee Feb 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
om

m
iss

io
n

 M
a

r 6, 2023 

I ! I I I 
10s! 

1171 
120\ 

2011 
204

1 

20
6

1 

207
! 

2o
s

1 

212
1 

350
! 

355
1 

39
9

1 
471 I 
4

9
9

1 

524
! 

71 SI 
7

90
1 I I 

B
U

O
<.;l::T

 A
M

E
N

D
M

E
:N

T
S

 
I 

G
cn

cro
l F

u
n

d
 141 

I 
Y

l.712023 10:59 

I !h"ducuthm
 Teclm

olo
~

 
l~

e
r
v

isor/D
irect;,r 

I Career L
adder P

ro
grnm

 
C

om
p

u
ter P

ro
gram

m
er 

S
o_cial S

ecuri1y 
State R

clirem
cm

 

L
ife In

surance 

M
edical Insurance 

!D
ental Insurance 

I E
m

plo
ye

r M
edicare 

I ln
lcrn

el C
o

nn
ectiv

ity 

!T
ravel 

[O
ther C

ontrac1ed S
ervices 

I so
ftw

are 
.O

,her S
ue rlics &

 M
aterials 

I In S
ervice/S

taff D
evelopm

ent 

I M
olor V

ehicles 
-· 

I O
ther E

quip
m

enl 

T
o

tal C
en

tral &
 O

th
er T

ran
sn

o
rtatio

n
 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l P

u
rp

o
se

 S
ch

o
o

l F
und 1

4
1

 

F
iscal Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 June 3

0, 2
0

2
3

 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 
I 

I 

A
J!.prov

ctl 

] O
rig.!!:!_al nudger 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 

A
m

cnde<
J B

u
d

ecl I 
i 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

5
1,38

5[ 
1,0

28 
52,413 

I 

1,000 
O

[ 
1.00

0 I 
I 

3
1

6
,3

50
[ 

1s.112 I 
331

.522 I 
22.860 

1. o
o

s I 
23

,865 

I 
26

,62
0

[ 
8,024 

34
,644 

, 

I 
1.120

1 
0

1 
1,120 

6
1,0

00
[ 

0 
6

1, 0
0

0 

2.360[ 
0 

2.3
60 

5
,350 

2
Js I 

5,585 

I 
10

8,0
0

0
 

O
! 

108.000 

I 
8,000 

o
l 

8,0
00 

I 
9,4

0
0

1 
2

,50
0

 
11

.9
0

0 
13

1,837
I 

0 
131,837 

4
.ouo

! 
0 

4
.ooo I 

12.4
3

0
1 

0 
12

,430 I 
o! 

42
.767

1 
42.7

67 I 
16s,0

0
0

1 
1,0 9

0
 

166
.090 I 

I 
il

,821 I 
926,712

1 
99

8
,533 I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

P
rop

osed
 

I 
P

rop
o

sctl 
I 

I 
A

m
cn

tlrn
cn

ts 
j 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 B

u
tlo

c
t 

: 
I 

i 
! 

I 
i 

-
I 

I 
I 

I 
D

I 
52,413 i 

.. -
O

[ 
1.000 I 

r--
D

I 
33

1.s22 I 
0

1
 

23
.865 I 

I 
0

1
 

34
,6~

4 i 
I 

o
l 

1.120 I 
i 

0
1 

61,000 I 
I 

D
I 

2
,36

0
 j 

--1-
o

l 
s.5

8
5 I 

D
I 

1os.o
o

o
 I 

o I 
s.ooo I 

.. 
-
-
-

o I 
11

.9
00 I 

0
1 

131
,s3

1
 I 

o: 
4.ooo I 

o
! 

12.43
0 I 

I 
D

I 
42

,7
6

7 i 
1· 

O
[ 

160.090 I 
I 

I 
l 

I 
0

1 
9

98
,533 I 

I 

1
6

 



I I 
A

ccou
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
I 

723/IJ -·-·-

-

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 Feb 9, 2023 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 Feb 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ry C
o

m
m

isslo
n

 M
a

r 6, 2023 

I I I I 
191 I 
201 I 
2041 

2061 
208

1 

212
1 

304
i 

305
i 

33 I I 
3551 
5061 

_5081 
509 

5101 
513j 
52<1

1 

599
! I I 

B
U

D
G

E
 I A

iV
IE

N
D

M
E

N
T

S
 

G
eneral F

und 141 
i 

2/1712023 10:59 

I H
o

a
rd

 o
[H

d
u

car ion 

l B
oard and C

om
~iltcc M

em
bers Ft:i:s 

Social Security 
S

tate R
e

tire
m

e
n

t 

Li fc lnsurnnce 
D

cntnl Insurance 
E

m
olover M

edicare 
J\rch

itccts 

!A
udit Services 

!L
egal Services 

!T
ravel 

!L
iability lnsurnncc 

Prem
ium

 on C
o!I'orate Surely B

onds 
R

efunds 

T
rustee's C

om
m

ission 
V

./orkm
an's C

om
r:cn

s:ition lnsur:?nce 
In Service/S

taff D
evelo~m

ent 
!O

ther C
l~,~ges 

I IT
ot"I B

oard of E
ducation 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l P

u
rp

o
se

 S
ch

o
o

l F
u

n
d

 1
4

1
 

F
iscal Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

I 
I 

I 
I 

-· 
2022-2023 

I 
2022-2023 

I 
i 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
i 

O
riginal B

udget I A
m

endm
ents I A

m
cn

;lcd B
ud

get I 
-
i-

-
-

. 
I 

I 
I-

I 
I 

I 
40,3001 

11
,940 I 

112
,240 I· 

2
,4991 

4
,461 I 

6
,960 

I 
1,6001 

4.&
n

 I 
6

,421 I 
I 

1,6001 
o

f 
1,600 I 

2
,650

! 

l,04~
 I 

2
,6

so
 I 

585
1 

1,62&
 I 

0
1 

D
I 

0
1

 

I 
12.300

1 
oi 

12,300 I 
I 

J1
,ooo

f 
o

l 
n

,o
o

o
 I 

I 
4

,000
1 

0
1 

4.ooo I 
I 

29,1491 
o

l 
29.149 I 

I 
4001 

0
/ 

400 I 
I 

1s,000
1 

o
i 

15,000 I 

I 
320

,000
i 

o
l 

320
.000 I 

I 
203

,496 I 
( 17,315)1 

186
,1

81 ! 
I 

2s.ooo I 
0

1 
2

s.o
o

o
 I 

I 
o

i 
0

1 
0

1
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

695,579
1 

64,956 ! 
,Go.sJs I 

I 
! 

I 
I 

P
rop

o
sed

 
P

rop
osed

 

A
m

en
cJm

cn
ts 

A
m

ended B
udget 

I 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
0 

111,24
0

 I 
0 

6,960 
0 

6,427 
0 

1,600 ! 
0 

2
, 6

5
0

 i 
I 

0 
1.62&

 I 
I 

0 
o

l 
I 

0 
12.300 I 

I 
0 

31,000 I 
I 

0
1

 
4.ooo I 

0 
29,149 

~
 

0
1

 
400 I 

~I 
1s.ooo 1_ 

_
I
_

 
320.000 I 

I 
o

l 
186,181 

I 
i 

o
l 

2
s.o

o
o

 I 
·r-

0
1 

0
1 

1-
-

-
I 

I 
i 

-

o
l 

1
6

0
.s3

s I 
1---

1
7

 



! 

A
ccou

n
t N

u
m

b
er 

I I I 
7232/J 

IO
I 

117
\ 

1 61 I 
1891 
201 

204 
2

0
5

-R
E

T
 V

IS 

206 
--

2
0

6
-R

E
T

 LIF 
201

1 
·-

208
1 

208-R
E

F
 I D

E
N

 

-

B
O

E A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 F
eb 9, ZO

Z3 

B
u

d
g

et C
o

m
m

ittee F
eb 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
a

r 6, 2023 

212
1 

3021 
3

0
7

1 

320
1 

3,1s
i 

355\ 
399

[ 

4
35 I 

52<1
1 

599
[ ! I 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
S

 
G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 141 

I 
Y

2
7

/2
0

'3
 10:59 

I I I O
ffice oftlte S11neri11fende11t 

IC
ountv O

fficialiA
dm

inistrative O
ffice 

C
areer L

adder P
rogram

 
S

ccrclary (s) 

O
th

er S
alaries &

 W
ages 

S
ocial S

ecurity 

Stn[e R
etirem

en
t 

! E
m

ployee and D
cocndent Insurance 

L
ile Insurance 

I Life Insurance 
M

edical Insurance 

]D
ental Insurance 

!D
ental Insurance 

l E
m

plo~
cr M

edicare 
i A

dvcnising 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic:itio

n
 

\·D
ues &

 M
em

berships 
P

oslal C
harges 

\T
ravel 

! Othl!r C
onlrnctcd Services 

[O
n

ice SuP._olics 

I In S
cr\'icc/S

to
ff D

cvclopm
cnt 

\O
ther C

harecs 

T
o

tal O
m

cc o
f th

e S
u

n
c

rin
lcn

d
en

t 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
oard o

f E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 

G
e

n
e

ra
l P

u
rp

o
se

 S
chool F

und 1
4

1
 

F
iscal Y

ear E
nding June 30, 2023 

I 
i 

i 
! 

I 
I I 

I 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

I 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

I 
A

p
p

ro
v

ed 
i 

! O
rig

in
n

l B
u

d
g

et I ,\m
e_!'d_l!lents I A

m
cn.dcd B

u
d

g
et l 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
i 

I 
I 

I 
I 

128,500 
,1,500 I 

150.000 i 
I 

1,000 
Q

I ' 
1.0

0
0

 I 
I 

48
,002 

3,840 ! 
51

,8
42 I 

I 
1.2001 

Q
I 

7
.2

0
0

 i 
I 

11.452 
l,5

il 
! 

13,023 
I 

17.3
02

1 
1,602

' 
18

,90
4 

I 
oi 

0 
0 

I 
3SO

i 
0 

350 

I 
0 

0 
0 

I 
31

,767
\ 

0 
31,767 

i l 
1,354 I 

o
: 

1,354 I 
i 

0
1 

0 
0

1 

I 
2,680

1 
368 I 

3,o4s I 
I 

1.000
1 

o
l 

1.000 I 
! 

s2.oool 
0

1 
52,0 0

0
 i 

11.000
1 

o
l 

17.0
0

0
 i 

2,sool 
o

l 
2.soo I 

500
1 

o
l 

500 ! 
38

,000 i 
0

\ 
Js,ooo I 

s.oool 
D

I 
S

,000 I 

6,300
! 

o
! 

6,300 I 

3.500
1 

o I 
1.soo I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

378,407
1 

28.881 I 
407

,288 I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

P
rop

osed
 

P
rop

osed
 

I 
! 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 

I 
A

m
en

d
ed

 B
u

d
g

et 
I 

I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

o
i 

150
.000 

! 
oi 

-
I 

1,00
0

 \ 

01 
s1

.s4
2

 I 
! 

o\ 
1

.2
0

0
 I 

' I 
0 

13.023 I 
I 

0 
.... 

1· 
I 

18,904 
I 

I 

0 

~
 

LC
B

O
E

: 
0 

M
edical Insurance 

0 

-----
0 

ad
ju

stm
en

t. 

(5,000) 
2

6
,7

6
7

 

0 
1.354 

-1
-

0 
0 

o I 
3,0

48 
I 

o I 
1.000 

I 
0 i 

52,000 
I 

0
1 

17,0
00 

I 

0
1 

2
, 500 

I 
o

J 
-

-
-

500 
I I 

o
[ 

38,000 
j 

o I 
8,0

00 
I 

~I 
6,300 

I 
3

,500 
' I 

I 
I 

-
-

(S
,000)[ 

402
,2

8
8

 
I 

18 



A
C

C
(!lln

l N
u

m
b

er I 
-
-

-

72-N
O

 
I 

104 
117 
201 

204 
205-R

E
T

 V
IS 

206
! 

206-R
E

T
I L

IF 
207

[ 
207-R

E
T

 M
E

D
 

208
1 

208-R
E

F
ID

E
N

 

212 
307

1 
348

1 

355
1 

524
f I I I 

72510 
I 

119
1 

201
1 

204 

206 
206-R

E
T

IL
IF 

207
1 

208
1 

212
1 

355 I 
524

1 I I 

BO
E A

pproved Feb 9, 2023 

B
udget C

om
m

ittee Feb 21, 2023 

C
ounty C

om
m

ission M
ar 6, 2023 

I 
B

U
D

G
E

T
 A

iV
IE

N
D

M
Jo:N

T
S 

! 
G

en
eral F

um
l 141 

2
/?

7
/2

0
7

3
 10:59 

I l i lQ
[!ice o[_t~ie l'rim

:it2.al 
I Principals 
I C

areer L
adder P

rogm
m

 

I Social S
ccuritv 

IS
tate R

elirem
ent 

I E
m

eloycc and D
eeendcnl Insurance 

I Life Insurance 
I Life Insurance 
I M

edical Insurance 
I M

cdic.1I lnsurn.nc(: 
!D

ental Insurance 
I D

ental Insurance 
I E

m
plo~

cr M
edicare 

!C
o

m
m

u
n

icatio
n

 

IP
os,age 

!T
ravel 

lln SerY
icc/S

,aIT
D

eveloem
ent 

I !T
o

tal O
ffice o

f lh
e P

rin
cip

al 

I I ,..,s,.-a, s~n
•ice.~ 

I A
ccoun tants/13.ook keeeers 

!S
ocial S

ecurity 
I Sta

te R
eli.rcm

cnt 

IL
ife Insurance 

!L
ife lnsurnn

ce 

! M
edical Insurance 

I D
ental ln

surnnce 

I Em
eloyer M

edicare 
T

ravel 

[ In S
cf'•icc/S

tn
ff D

cveloJJm
e,n 

.. 
! IT

o
ral F

iscal S
c
n

•iecs 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
oard o

f E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 

G
e

n
e

ra
l P

u
rp

o
se

 S
chool F

und 1
4

1
 

F
iscal Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 3
0

, 2
0

2
3

 

I 
i 

I 
I 

2022-2023 
I 

2022-2023 
I 

I I 
A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 

O
rigirm

l B
u

d
g

et [ A
m

en
d

m
en

ts 
I ,\m

en
d

ed
 B

udge! 
I 

.. 
I 

I 
I 

I 
! 

l 
i 

869
.796

1 
16.400 

sso
.1

9
6

 I 

I 
4.000

[ 
0

1 
4,000 

I 
54

.175
1 

1.011 I 
ss.1

n
 I 

I 
90.001 I 

(9.883
r 

so
.11

&
 I 

! 
I 82f 

O
j 

182 

! 
1,450 I 

o
! 

1.450 
! 

2.0001 
o

l 
2.9_ 00 

I 
116.55

□ I 
O

i 
I 16

.550 
I 

4,350
1 

o
l 

4
,350 I 

I 

4
,630

1 
0

1 
~.63o I 

I 
3,400

1 
0

1 
3.400 i 

12.610
1 

238 I 
12

.908 I 
115,000

j 
0

1
 

115,000 
5.000

[ 
o I 

5,000 

10.000
1 

o
l 

10.000 I 
i 

3.000
i 

o
l 

3
,000 i 

I 
I 

I 
I 

1.296,204 I 
1

.1
n

 I 
1,303,976 I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
70.863 I 

3
, s4

o
 I 

74
,703 I 

I 
4,394 ! 

240 I 
4,634 

I 
•1.755

1 
2

ss I 
5,013 

I 
165 I 

O
! 

165 

I 
86 I 

0
1 

86 

I 
7.284 i 

0 
7.?84 

375 I 
0 

375 
1,028

1 
56 

1.084 
200

1 
0 

200 

1,800
1 

0 
1.800 I 

I 
I 

90,950
[ 

4,394 I 
95,344 I 

I 

P
rop

osed
 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

I 
-

A
m

en
d

ed
 B

u
d

g
et I 

I 
A

m
cm

lm
en

ts 

1--
0 

886.196 
0 

4,000 

u I 
55,192 

I 
0

1 
80,11

8
: 

I 
o

i 
182 

I 

O
 f ~
 :LC

B
O

E
: 

1 

0 
.. 

2,000 
M

e1ical Insurance 
(18,500) 

98,050 
adjustm

ent. 

0 
4,350 

0 
4,630 

I 
i 

0 
3.400 i 

I 
0 

12. 9
o

s I 
I 

0 
11s.o

o
o

 I 
I 

0 
5,000 [ 

I 
O

[ 
10.000 I 

I 
0

1 
3

,000 \ 
I 

I 
-

-
(18,500)1 

1,2 s
s

,476 I I 
i "i 

0 
74.703 

1 
0 

4
.634 

! 
0 

5.013 
! 

0 
165 

i 
0 

86 
I 

0 
7

.2R
4 

I 
0 

375 I 
I 

0 
1.084 I 

0 
2

0
0

 I 
0 

1.so
o

 I I I 

o
l 

95
.344 I 

I 

19 



I 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
er -

·1 i I 
72610 

I 
166

I 
201

1 
?04 

205
-R

E
T

 V
IS

 
206 

206-R
E

T
 L

lf' 
201

I 
20s! 

208-R
E

T
ID

E
N

 
212

1 
399

! 
399

!FLM
 

399iF
Y

2I 
399IG

B
S 

399IL
H

S 
399 N

M
S 

399 
PES 

H~I 4341 
-
-

---
4541 
502

1 
--·-

. 599
j I I 

B
O

E
 A

pproved Feb 9, 2023 
B

udget C
om

m
ittee Feb 21, 2023 

C
ounty C

om
m

ission M
ar 6, 2023 

I 
B

U
D

G
E

T
 A

M
l!:N

D
M

E
N

T
S

 
G

eneral F
und 141 

I 
2

/2
7/2

0
2

3
 I 0

:5
9

 

Loudon C
ounty B

oard o
f E

ducation 

G
e

n
e

ra
l P

u
rp

o
se

 S
ch

o
o

l F
und 1

4
1

 

F
iscal Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 3
0

, 2023 

I 
I 

I 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

I 
2022-Z

023 
~

p
r
o

v
e
d

 

O
rigi~:1l_~

_~
e
t
l
 

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts 
A

m
en

d
ed

 B
u

d
e.ct I 

I 

I Oeeralion o[_/'lcm
l 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
! Custodial -Personnel 

I 
1ss.153

I 
n

.o4o 
I 

2os. 193 I 
I Social Securitv 

I 
11.4so

1 
1,429 I 

12,909 I 
!Stale R

etirem
ent 

I 
12,424

[ 
1,546 ! 

1
3

,9
~_ 

\ E
m

ployee and D
ependent Insurance 

275
\ 

0
1

 
275 

l L
ife Insurance 

I 
960

1 
960 I 

0 
I Life Insurance 

I 
840

I 
0 

840 
, M

edical Insurance 
I 

s7,551 I 
0 

57
,55

1 

D
enial Insurance 

I 
2,2551 

0 
2.2ss l 

D
enial Insurance 

I 
2,1021 

0 
2.102 I 

E
m

oloyer M
edicare 

I 
2,685\ 

33
5 

0,020 I 
O

ther C
ontracted Services 

1,31
5,000

! 
423,307 

1,738,307 i 
O

ther C
ontracted Services-

Fort L
oudoun M

iddle
~: 

2.soo
l 

0 
2.soo I 

!O
ther C

ontractcc.l Services -
Prior Y

ear 
I 

o
l 

o
\ 

0
1

 
I O

ther C
ontracted Services -

G
reenback School 

I 
12.soo I 

0 
12,500 

I O
th

er C
ontracted Services -

L
oudon H

igh School I 
10,000

1 
0 

10,000 I 
I OL11er C

ontracted Services -
N

orth M
iddle School l 

2.5
00

1 
0

1 
2,500 

!O
ther C

ontrnc<cd S
ervices-

Philadelphia E
lcm

cnta! 
2,500

1 
o I 

2.s oo I 
\ E

lectricit}' 
I 

1,113
.118

1 
o I 

1.113
,1181 

!G
asoline 

I 
1,000

\ 
o I 

1,000 
!N

atural G
as 

I 
100.463

1 
0

1 
100.463 

l W
ater n.nc.l St!w

cr 
154

. 183 I 
o

l 
154,183 

B
uilding and C

on1cn
ts Insuran

ce 
]92.260

1 
17.3 I 5 I 

409,575 
·10,hcr C

harges 
o

l 
0 

0 

I 
I 

I 
I 

!T
otal O

ocration or P
lant 

I 
3,381.749

1 
-166,912 I 

J,s4s.121 
I 

I 
I I 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

P
rop

osed
 

L
. 

I 
,\m

cnc.lrncnts 
A

m
en

d
ed

 B
u

d
g

et 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

o
\ 

208
,193 

i 
0

1
 

12,909 
I 

0
1

 
13,970 

I 
o

\ 
275 

I 
-

0 
..--'.113\l 

LC
B

O
E: 

0 ----
840 

M
edical Insuran

ce 

(5,000)! 
52,5

5
1 

adju
stm

ent. 

a r 
2,255 

o
l 

? 10? 
I 

I 

o
i 

_ ______.:-=fO?O
 

LC
B

O
E

: 
· 

-
GBS Intercom

 system
 

32,000 I 
I, 770,3Q

2_ install• frcm
 fund 

o
i 

2, 500 
balance. 

0
1 

0 
12.soo I 

' 
0

1
 

I 
0 

10,000 
I 

0 
2,5

00 
I 

0 
2.500 I 

I 
0 

I, I 13, I I &
 • 

I 
0 

1,000 
I 

0 
I 00,4

63 
I 

0 
I 54,1 S3 

I 
i 

0 
409.575 I 

I 
G

 
0

1 
I 

I 
! 

I 
21,000 I 

3,875,121 I 
I 

20 



I 
I 

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
S

 
I 

G
en

eral F
u

n
d

 141 
A

cco
u

_n
t N

_';!m
b

cr 
I 

i 
2/27/2023 I 0:59 

I 
J 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
oard o

f E
ducation 

G
eneral P

urpose S
chool F

und 141 
F

iscal Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

I l 
I 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

I 
A

e
p

~
 

O
rigin

al B
utl_g£_!_ 

A
m

cncJm
cnts 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 B

u
d

~
! 

I 

I I 
P

rop
osed

 
I 

A
m

e
n

d
 m

en
 ls 

i I 

72620 
I 

\M
c,intenunce v P

!unt 
I 

I 
i 

' 
I 

3161 
C

ontributions_ 
I 

o[ 
0 I 

-I 
U

I 
-,7,:;: n

n
n

 
I 

I 
I 

I 
' 

P
rop

osed
~ 

A
m

en
d

ed
 Ilu

d
gct 

I 

~
-

,LC
B

O
E

: 
-

-
-

-
Insurance runds 

• 
6,319 

275,000 
335 [ 

M
aintenance and R

e 
air S

ervices-B
uilding 

I 
275.000[ 

0 I 
~

",""" 
1 

335 [G
B

S
 

M
aintenan

ce and R
e 

air S
ervices-B

uilding 
I 

o
j 

O
 I 

::.::: '· 
6.31~ I 

f'\"
) IH

III I 

335 IS
E

S
 

M
ainlena"..c~ and R

epair S
ervices-B

uildin
g 

[ 
OI 

0 I 
... ::~ 1----

65 000 I LC
B

O
E

: 
n

t 
td

n
n

i [ 
14

,003 
G

BS_ scccer storage &
 

-
-
-

batting cage. 
i 

_
_

_ I 
! 

' 
I 

1
-
-
--

-
-
-

+l _
_

_
_

 [T
otnl M

ain
ten

an
ce o

f P
lan

t 
I 

275,000
I 

0I 
-· "'""" 

.... ,. 
I 

,-
-· 

. 
I 

I 
717

//J 

n
~

 nnnl 
R

, 3
l!I 

360,322 I 
I 

--
I 

l 
I 

I Trtm
.vportC1/io11 

I 
I 

I 05 I 
fs

u
pervisor/D

ire~
t~

r 
I 

59,20 I [ 
1

.8
4

0
 

18
9

[ 
I O

ther S
alaries &

 W
ages 

I 
o[ 

O
 I 

63
.04~ I 

0
1 

63
,041 

~
-

0 
0

1 
201 [ 

[S
ocial S

ecurity 
I 

3,671 I 
239 [ 

3,910 
o

i 
3.910 I 

I 
204 l 

-
i
S

taleR
etirem

cnl 
I 

3.973[ 
358 I 

·---. ' 
I 

I 
I 

206
[ 

[L
ife Insurance 

I 
1601 

0 I 

4 111 
I 

0 
4.3

31 
16U

 
j 

0 
160 

207
i 

M
edical Insurance 

j 
10.I00I 

O
 , 

·--·--
208

1 
D

ental lnsurnncc 
I 

-~
5

! _
_

_
_

 0
' 

1 
212 I 

I E
m

ployer M
edicare 

I 
860 I 

_
_

_
 5_6 

3 I 3 I 
jC

on
tracts w

ith P
arents 

4,070 
8.000 

3
15 [ 

]C
ontracts w

ith V
ehicle O

w
ners 

I 
1,976

,956
1 

0 
315 IL

C
 

I C
ontracts w

ith V
ehic

le O
w

ners -
L

ea
rn

ing C
am

p ·1, 
0 

-
-

-0 I 

1 
327

[ 
Freight Ex 

·-nscs 
-

--
r
 

1001 
--

0 [ 
3

J6
1 

M
aintenance and Re 

cir S
erv

ices-
E

 _LJ_ipm
cnt 

6,243
1 

0 I 
-,-

_ 
. 

, 

1 
340

1 
M

edical and D
ental S

ervices 
3,000

[ _
_

_
_ )~

0 I 
-

' 
348 

[ P
ostal C

harges 
[ 

100 I 
0 I 

355 
!T

rave
l 

I 
I,750

j 
O

 I 
t ?

S
n 

I 

to
 inn 

I 
0 

10.100 
375 

I 
0

! 
375\ 

I 
916 I 

0
1 

916 I 
i 

12.010 
I 

0
1 

12.010 I 
I 

1.n
o

,956 I 
o

l 
1.976.956 I 

! 
0 

o
l 

0
1 

I I 

100 I 
0

1
 

100 I 
I 

6
1

,13 I 
ol 

6,243 I 
I 

4
,)UU I 

~I 
4

.soo I 
I 

10n I 
I 00 

[ 
I 

'•'-'"' 
[ 

~ : 
I. 759' LCiiCiE:" 

399 
I O

ther C
o

ntrnc!cd S
ervices 

I 
6

,000 I 
0 

~
 

_ 
_

\
O

ffice S
urpli~

s 
_

\ 
_ 

_ _ 
2.000

[ _
_

_
 o] 

i;,ooo 
I 

0 I 
~

0
0

0
 M

cv;ng to
 

2
,000 

O
 ~ ~
 

2:000 
Transpcm

.ation 
(3,000) 

1.000 
Equ,p:nenL 

1 
599

( 
!O

ther C
liargcs 

I 
5,98

5
1 

( 1.500), 
790

I 
[O

ther E
~

m
e
n

t 
I 

4
.000 

0 ! 

524
1 

itn-S
ervice/S

taffD
evclopm

ent 
I 

5,0001 
0 

_! 
I 

1 

s.ooo 

4
.'!_~5 

0 
4

.000 
3,000 

I 
!T

o
tal T

ran
sp

o
rtatio

n
 

I 
2.093,54-11 

12,4
9

3
1

 
-,---,--·, 

! 
i 

I 
,1

0
r.n

1
,1 

n 

I 
I 

7Z
901 

jl::ducation C
O

V
ID

-19 
[ 

I 
r 

i. 

S11 
rm

rl S
ervice.\· 

! 
I 

1 
I 

.729
/J/ 

I 
i 

r 
I I 

499 
O

ther S
upplies &

 M
a

terials 
I 

50,000 
0 I 

:----
-l _____ lT

o
talC

O
V

ID
-19 

: 
50

,000 
ol 

--,---, 
! _

_ 
[ 

50
.000 I 

0 

~
n

n
n

n
 

0 
-
-

! 
! 

!T
ot:il Su11.port S

ervices 
13,766,765

1 
882,627 

14,649,392 I 
140,1S

6
1 

-
-
-
-
~

I
_

 
I 

l 
, 

I 
I 

T
o

talE
d

u
calio

n
 

~
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

I 
42,723

,211
! 

1,6
19,975 

·
·
-
·-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
··' 

L
_ 

~--
-

-
'1_4,J4J,IM

>I 
J,U

SJ,J~U
I r-

B
O

E
 A

pproved Feb 9, 2023 
B

udget C
om

m
ittee Feb 21, 2023 

C
ounty C

om
m

ission
 M

ar 6
1 2023 

4
,485 I 

I ! 

,.ooo I 
I 

I 
I 

2
.1

0
6

.o
n

 I I 
r 

I I 
I 

50.000 
r i I 

50,000 
i 

I 
I 

14
,789,578 

_
J
 

47,440,576
[ 

I I 
I 

I 

21 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l P

u
rp

o
se

 S
chool F

und 1
4

1
 

F
iscal Y

e
a

r E
nding Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

I 
I 

llU
D

G
E

T
 A

M
E

N
D

1'-'IE
N

T
S

 
L 

_
_

_
_

_ 1 
_

_ 
I 

_
_

_
_

 i 
1 

I 
I 

G
en

eral F
u

n
d

 141 
~

-
I 

1 
A

cco
u

n
t N

um
l>

cr 
[ 

1/27/2023 10:5_9 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 
_ A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

I 

_
_ 

J 
O

rig
in

al B
u

d
g

et 
,\m

cn
d

m
cn

ts I A
m

ended B
u

d
~

~-
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts 

A
m

cm
Jcd D

u
U

g
ct 

1 
L 

_ 
_ 

I 
-

-

I 
I O

~
i
o

n
 o

f N
o

n
-In

stru
ctio

n
al S

crY
icc 

I 
I 

I 
73000 

I 

! 
I 

i 
-

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
-

73300 
I 

I C
m

w
m

m
itv Service.,· 

I 
I 

10slcCLc 
I Supervisor/D

irecto
r-

C
C

L
C

 
11,673 

0
1 

11
,673 I 

0 

I05
[_L_ E

A
P

 
~

upcrvisor/D
irector -

L
E

A
P

 G
rant 

18,797[ 
o

l 
1g_797 I 

0 

116
[C

C
L

C
 

T
eachers -

C
C

L
C

 
I 

130,000[ 
(9,000)i 

121,000 
0 

.. 1
1

.6
,3

 I 
1 s.192_ I 

I 
121

,000 j 
I 16

[21S
T

 
T

eachers -
C

C
L

C
 

I 
so.ooo

l 
2.000 

s2.ooo 
I 

0 
s2.ooo I 

I 
I 16

[L
E

A
P

 
T

each
ers -

L
E

A
P

 
I 

117
.000

[ 
0 

111,000 I 
o

l 
117,000 

[ 

163IC
C

L
C

 
E

ducational A
ssistants -

C
C

L
C

 G
rant 

I 
20

.000
1 

11.000 
31

.000 I 
0

1 
~
 

--i-
-
-

l6
3

[2
1

S
T

 
E

ducational A
ssistants -

C
C

L
C

 G
rant 

I 
10,000[ 

0
1 

10.000 I 
0 

163 
L

E
A

P
 

E
ducational A

ssisrnnts -
L

E
A

P
S

 G
rnnl 

I 
15,0D

0
I 

D
I 

15
.ooo I 

0 
10.000 

I 
_

_
_

_
_

 -'.c'.:'+=c~-
-
~

=
=

-=
=

=
~

~
c'--"::'::"'::=

-
-
-
-
-
+

-
---;-.~:·;;;~~;;;~i-: -

-
-

---,;-;-
· ----

· 
1 s.000 

I 

IR
9 

r-R
C

 

201 
W

I 
C

C
L

C
 

201
[21S

T
 

2
0

l
!F

R
C

 
201 iL

E
A

P
 

20
4

[ 

204
[C

C
L

C
 

204 [21 S
T

 
204 IF

R
C

 

204
IL

E
A

P
 

206
! 

206-R
E

T
[L

lf-
2

0
6

[L
E

A
P

 
N

7] 
207

IL
E

A
P

 

208
1 

208-R
E

T
iD

E
N

 

B
O

E A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 Feb 9, 2023 
B

udget C
om

m
ittee Feb 21, 2023 

C
ounty C

om
m

ission
 M

ar 6
1 2023 

208
!L

E
A

P
 

212
[ 

212
I C

C
L

C
 

212
121S

T
 

112
!F

R
C

 
212

:L
E

A
\> 

! O
ther S

alarie; &
 W

a ;·es -
f-R

C
 

! 
S

ocial S
ecurit • 

I 
[S

ocial S
ecuril~ C

C
L

C
 G

rant 

I Social S
ecuritl C

C
L

C
 G

rant 
I S

ocial S
ecurity -

r-R
C

 G
rant 

[S
o

c
ial S

ecuritx -
L

E
A

P
S

 G
rant 

!S
tale R

etirem
ent 

I Stale R
etirem

ent -
C

C
L

C
 G

rant 
-·-· I 

ls,a,c R
etirem

ent -
C

C
L

C
 G

rnnl 
l S

tate R
c1irem

ent 
-

f-R
C

 G
rant 

I 
[S1a1c R

etirem
ent -

L
E

A
P

S
 G

rant 
I 

I Li fc In
surance 

i 
!L

ife Insurance 
1-

-

[L
ife lns u,ancc -

L
E

A
P

S
 G

ran
t 

I 
!l'vlcdical Insurance 

I 
I l'vlcciical Insurance -

L
E

A
P

S
 G

rant 
I 

I D
ental Insurance 

I 
[D

ental lnsurnncc 
I 

[D
ental Insurance -

L
E

A
P

S
 G

rant 
! 

I E
m

ployer M
edicare 

I I 

[Em
 

lover M
edicare -

C
C

L
C

 G
C

Jnt 
I 

[~
_

!_
,,ycr M

ed
icare -

C
C

L
C

 G
rant 

I E
m

 
lover M

edicare F
R

C
 

I E
m

 plover M
edicare -

L
E

A
P

S
 G

ran! 
I 

25,S
93 I 

o
j 

0
1 

0
1 

10,024
1 

124 I 
3.720

1 
124 I 

1,605
! 

0
1 

9,349[ 
0

1 
O[ 

o
[ 

14.732 
(2

.204)1 
5,821 

(631) 

U
J8

 
o

i 
13,058 

( 1.884)1 

188 
0 

216 
0 

2
;,s9

3
 I 

10. 14~ I 
3

,844 

1.60s I 
9

)4
9

 ! 
O

[ 
12.528 ! 
s.1

9
0

 I 

1.738 I 
11

,r
n

 
I 

188 I 

216 
I 

0 0
1

 
0 0 o

f 
o I 
0

1 

0
1 

D
I 

o
J 

o I 
o

J 

25,893 O
j 

10.148 j 
3

.84
•1 I 

1,605 ! 
9.349 i 

0 j 
12.528 
5,190 

1.738 
11.174 

o I 
-

1 
M

~
ical Insurance 

0
1 

0 
0

I 
n

l 
.,--

,.. 1 
,... 

,... 
1 

..-
____. 

adjustm
ent. 

--
7.524 I 

0 

o
J 

0 

m
l 

0 

1,011
1 

o I 
0

1 
D

I 
o

l 
(26~

il-
2

.)44[ 

870 
29 

I 
375 

0
[ 

2
.
m

_
 

(I) 

1
.s24 1 

1,000 I 
D

i 
0

1 
3

7
5 I 

0
1 

1.01 I I 
o I 

0
1 

o I 
o

l 
o

l 
2

,o
so

 I 
O

[ 
899 I 

~I 
375 I 

2_ 186 I 
o

l 

8,524 0 \-, -
-
-
,
-
-
-
-
,
 

31s-l 
1.011 l 

o
l 

0 1 
2.080 l 899 

375 

2.186 I 

22 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
oard o

f E
ducation 

G
eneral P

urpose S
chool F

und 141 
F

iscal Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 3

0, 2
0

2
3

 

I 
B

U
D

G
E

T
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T

S
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
G

en
eral F

u
n

u
 141 

I 
I 

i 
I 

I 
I 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
2/27/2023 10:59 

2022-2023 
2

0
!2

-2
0

2
3

 
I 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
i 

Pro11osed 
I 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

__ 
I 

-
j O

rig.!_r:inl B
u

d
g

et!. A
m

cn
tlm

cn
ls I A

m
en

d
ed

 But.lg.£!,.I 
A

m
cm

lm
cn

ts 
_ _l 

A
m

en
d

ed
 D

m
.lget 

1 

I 
! 

I 
·r--

I 
-· 

355
1 

!T
ravel 

I 
1.500J 

O
 I 

1,5
00 I 

O
 I 

1.500 
I 

I 
1 _

_
_

_
_ 

355 C
C

L
C

 
T

ravel -C
C

L
C

 
200

1 
(150)! 

50 
0 i 

50 I 
I 

355 21S
T

 
T

rav
el-C

C
L

C
 

!O
O

J 
(50)1 

50 
0 

50 I 
I 

1 _
_

_
_

_
_

 
35_5_1 _L

E
A

P
 

T
ravel -

L
E

A
P

S
 G

rant 
100 

(50)! 
50 

0 
50 

I 
399 

!O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices 

O
 

O
 I 

O
 

O
 

0 
I 

399!C
C

L
C

 
!O

ther C
o

ntracted S
ervices -

C
C

L
C

 
I 

O
 

O
 I 

O
 

O
 

O
 I 

399 2
1 S

T
 

O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices -

C
C

L
C

 
I 

O
 I 

0 I 
O

 
O

 
O

 I 
I 

399 L
E

A
P

 
!01h<:r C

ontracted S
ervices -

L
E

A
P

 
O

I 
O

 I 
O

 I 
O

 
O

 
I 

422
1 

F
ood S

upplies 
5

.)0
0

 
0 I 

5,300 
0 ! 

5
.)0

0
 

_
_ 

,
_

I
 _

_
 

422
fC

C
L

C
 

!F
ood S

u
p

p
lies• C

C
L

C
 

I 
O

! 
0 

I 
O

 
O

 
O

 
! 

422
12

1
S

T
 

!F
o

o
d

S
u

p
plies-C

C
L

C
 

I 
O

 
O

 j 
O

 I 
O

 
-
~

 0 
LC

B
O

_E: 

422
IL

E
A

P
 

!F
ood S

up2lies -
L

E
A

P
 

O
 

O
 I 

O
 I 

O
 I,. ---------

-
-
-
-
0

-
D

ouauon expenses. 

422 w
sr-

IFoo<l S
ueplies 

j 
O

 
27,292 

I 
27,292 

I 
2,000 I 

29,292 

429 C
C

L
C

 
!Instructiona

l S
upplies -

C
C

L
C

 
_! 

0 
0 I 

O
 I 

O
 

0 
429

12
1S

T
 

!Instructional S
upplies

-C
C

L
C

 
i 

O
 

O
 I 

O
 

O
 

O
 

I 

429
1L

E
A

P
 

I Instru
ctional suJiE

!ies
-L

E
A

P
 

I__ 
o! 

0 I 
O

 
O

 I 
O

 
I 

499
1 

!O
th

er S
upplies and M

ate
rials 

I 
4,000

! 
0 

4,000 i 
O

 i 
4.000 

j 
r--

499
!C

C
L

C
 

!O
ther S

upplies &
 M

aterials -C
C

LC
 

I 
7,91

1 
(5,658)1 

2.253 I 
O

 
2,253 I 

I 
499 2 I ST 

!O
ther S

upplies &
 M

ateria
ls -

C
C

L
C

 
6. 142. 

(3.875)! 
2,267 i 

O
 ! 

2
,267 

j 
499 C

H
R

 
!O

ther S
u

pp
lies &

 M
aterials -

C
H

R
 

O
 

9
.535 

I 
9,535 

j 
O

 [ 
9.535 

I 
I 

499 ! C
L

 
jO

ther S
u

ep
lies &

 M
ateria

ls -C
L 

I 
O

 
6

,960 I 
6

,960 I 
O

 ! 
6,960 I 

I 
499

!fA
M

 
\O

th
erS

u
cp

lics&
M

atcrials
-

f-A
M

 
I 

0
1

_ 
11.21

5 l 
11.215 

0 I 
11.215 

I 
I 

t-
-
-
-
-
-

49-9-,j-FU_
E_

L
 _
_

 !O
ther S

ur,olics &
 M

aterials -
H

IE
L

 
! 

0 i 
O

 I 
O

 
O

 
O

 
I 

-199
!L

E
A

P
 

!O
th

crS
u

o
o

lics&
M

atcria
ls

-L
E

A
P

S
G

ran
t 

I 
3,03

5
1 

1.4
11 I. 

4.446 
0 

4.446 
~
 

499
!S

U
P

 
!O

ther S
u

rp
lies &

 M
aterials -S

U
P

 
I 

oj 
2.250 I 

2
,250 

I 
O

 I 
2,2

50 I 
524

1 
jln

S
crv

icd
S

taffD
c

vclo
om

e111 
I 

500
! 

0 I 
50

0 j 
O

 I 
500 1-

-
-
+

-
-
-
-
-
t
 

524 !C
C

L
C

 
!In S

crvicc/S
taff D

evelo
pm

cm
 -

C
C

L
C

 
I 

500 I 
(SO

O
)! 

0 
o 

0 i 
I 

524 21S
T

 
!In S

crvicc/S
1affD

cv
elo

p
m

c
n

t-
C

C
L

C
 

I 
0 

0 I 
0 I 

0 I 
0 i 

j 
524 F

R
C

 
!In S

erv
icd

S
taffD

evclopm
ent -

C
C

L
C

 
I 

600 
0 ! 

600 
0 I 

600 
I 

524!L
E

A
P

 
Jin S

crvicelS
taffD

ev
elo

p
m

cn
t -

L
E

t\P
 

I 
O

 
O

 I 
O

 
O

 I 
O

 
I 

, _
_

_
_

_
_

 5_9_9
,IF

A
M

 
lO

th
erC

h
arg

es 
I 

0 
0 I 

0 
0 I 

0 
I 

790
l 

lO
ther E

quipm
ent 

I 
2,000

f 
O

 I 
2,000 

0 I 
2,000 

I 
790

!C
C

L
C

 
!O

ther E
quiom

ent -
C

C
L

C
 

I 
0

1 
0 

I 
O

 
O

 
O

 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
i 

_ 
I 

[T
ot~

I C
o

m
m

u
n

ilv
 S

c
n

·iccs 
I 

505
,JA

A
! 

47
,673

j 
553,061 j 

3,000
I 

556,061 I 
I 

D
O

E A
pproved Feb 9, 2023 

B
udget C

om
m

ittee Feb 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
a

r 6
, 2

0
2

3
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

23 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
oard o

f E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 

G
e

n
e

ra
l P

u
rp

o
se

 S
chool F

u
n

d
 1

4
1

 

F
iscal Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 3
0

, 2
0

2
3

 

B
U

V
L

.E
 I 

A
M

~
.N

D
M

 E
N

'l S
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

G
en

era
l F

u
n

d
 141 

I 
! 

I 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
er 

2/27/2023 10:59 
2022-2023 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
A

p
p

roved
 

I 
P

rop
osed

 
P

rop
osed

 
i 

O
rii?im

ll B
ut.Igel I A

m
e

n
d

m
en

ts 
A

m
en

d
ed

 B
uc.Jgcc j 

A
m

cn
tlm

cn
ts 

I 
A

m
en

d
ed

 B
u

clect 
I 

I 
I 

I 
73-100 

! 
lt,urlv (.'l,;/dlrnnd /,'ducutirm

 
I 

J 
I 

I 
_ _ 

I 
! 

11
6 I 

I Teachers 
410

,258 
8,205 

418,463 I 
O

 I 
418,463 I 

I 
163 

IE
ducaiional A

ssistants 
165

,874 
2?,784 

188,658 I 
O

 
188,658 I 

_L
_

_
_

 
195 

C
er1ilicd S

ubstitute T
eachers 

I 
3,160 

0 
3

,160 
0 

3,160 I 
I 

198 
IN

on-C
er1ilied S

ubstitute T
eachers 

8,2001 
0 

8,200 
0 

8,200 
I _

_ 
201 

S
ocial S

ecurity 
I 

35.72
1 I 

1,922 
37

.643 
O

 
37,643 

204 
!S

tate R
clircm

ent 
I 

53,387
! 

1,254 
54.64 I 

O
 

54,641 
I 

I 
206 

L
ife Insurance 

! 
2

,395 I 
O

 
2,395 

0 
2i3,, 

LC
B

O
E

: 
-

206-R
E

T
 L

IF 
!L

ife Insurance 
I 

652
1 

0 
652 

0 
~
 

652 
M

edical Insurance 
207 

!M
edical Insurance 

l 
92.830

1 
0 

92.830 
4,000 

• 
96,830 

adjuSlm
ent. 

-
20~

R
E

T
IM

E
D

 
M

edical Insurance 
I 

1,9
50

1 
0 

1,950 
0 

1,950 
2081 

!D
ental In

suran
ce 

I 
4.500

1 
0 

, 
4

,500 I 
0 I 

4,500 
I 

208-R
E

T
ID

E
N

 
!D

ental Insurance 
I 

1,640
1 

0 I 
1,640 

0 I 
1,640 

I 
I
-

-
-

-
-
-
=

-
2

1:.:2+1 _
_

_
 

IE
m

ployerM
cdicarc 

i 
S.3

55
! 

450 ! 
8,805 I 

O
 I 

8.805 
I 

311 I H
H

A
 

C
on1ract~

~
i1h O

ther S
choo

l S
vstem

s 
, 

82,084 I 
1,503 i 

83.587 I 
O

 I 
83,587 

I 

429 
ln

s1ruc1ional S
uppl ics 

; 
1,600 I 

O
 I 

1,600 I 
O

 I 
1,600 

I 
499 I 

O
ther S

upplies &
 M

aterials 
, 

0 I 
O

 I 
O

 I 
O

 I 
0 

524 
ln-S

ervicc/S
taff D

cvclop_IT1cn1 
__ 

I 
1,6

00 
0 I 

1.600 I 
I) 

I 
1,600 ! 

I 
599

1 
!O

ther C
harges 

1 
•120 

0 I 
420 I 

0 I 
420 

1 
! 

, _
_

_
_

_
_

 
79_0-+l _

_
_

_
 !0

1h~r E
g1:cipncn1 

ol 
0 

I 
O

 I 
0 I 

0 i 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
i 

!T
o

tal E
arly

 C
hildhood E

ducation 
874

,626 
36,118 I 

910,744 I 
4,000 I 

914,744 ! 
! 

i 
! 

---
-

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
76000 

I 
iC

nf)ital O
u

tlay
 

I 
I 

, 
i 

I 
_., 

! 
I -----===== 

L
C

B
O

E
: 

76
100 

I 
!U

e<>ularC
cm

ira/ O
w

fa
,, 

l 
_ 

1 
i 

1,.-.___.-----
-
-
-

ISM
 G

rant 

399
! 

!O
ther C

on1rac1ed S
ervices -

ISM
 G

rnnl 
0I 

0 ! 
0 I 

225
.000 I 

225,000 

i 
, 

I 
I 

I 
l 

T
otol R

c~
ulor C

ap
ital O

u
tlay

 
ol 

O
 j · ·-

0 I 
225,000 I 

225,000 I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
--

I 
! 

I 
I 

I 
l 

I 
80000 

i D
elli S

cr\'icc 
i 

T
 

i 
! 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
! 

l 
! 

I 
82130 

! 
IP

rincipal 
i 

I 
I 

r 
-

i 
I 

I 
601 I 

lrrin
ciral O

n D
onds 

I 
ol 

0 I 
0 I 

_ 
0 I 

O
 l 

B
O

E
 A

pproved Feb 9, 2023 
B

udget C
om

m
ittee Feb 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
a

r 6, 2023 

602
1 

!P
rincipal on N

otes 
ol 

0 I 
0 I 

0 I 
0 

I 
i 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

o! 
o I 

o I 
o 

o 
I 

24 



Loudon C
o

u
n

ty B
oard o

f E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 

G
eneral P

urpose S
chool F

und 1
4

1
 

F
iscal Y

ear E
ndin~

 June 30, 2023 

i 
I 

B
L

ID
G

£
T

 A
M

I-::'ID
M

l:'~
N

T
S

 
I 

I 
I -
-
-

I 
_J 

I 
G

en
eral F

und 14
1 

l 
--

I 
I 

I 
! 

I 
A

ccounl N
um

b
er 

I 
i 

2fJ.712013 12A
8 

I 
2022-!023 

2022-2023 
A

pproved 
P

roposed 
-
-

P
roposed 

I 
,-
-
-
-

-
! 

I O
ri•

innl B
udget\ 

A
m

cm
lm

ents I A
m

end
ed D

udget 
A

m
endm

ents 
I 

A
m

ended B
udget I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

... 
1

·-
-

1 
I I 

82300 
I 

O
th

er D
ebt S

ervice 

I 
I I 

l 
699

1 
O

ther D
ebt S

er.·ice 

I 
I 

I 
i 

i 
I 

I 
i 

I 
I 

I 
, 

J:c/11cu1im
1 

0 I 
o I 

O
 I 

0 
_Q_j 

--

I 
I 

-
I I 

JT
01nl E

ducation D
ebt S

ervice 

I 

I 
I 

I 
0 

o1 
o

t 
ol 

o 
l 

I 
I 

i l 

80000 
l 

I i )T
ot:-il E

duc:1tion D
ebt S

ervice 

I 

I 
---, f 

0 
I 

I 
_()__I 

_
_

_
_ o I_

_
 

□~
-
-
-
-
-

9000
0 

99000 
I 

!C
ap

ital ~
~

jeets 

I 
I 

!O
th

er U
ses 

l ! i 
! 

I 
~!
-
-

-
-
~
-
-

I 
I 

I 
I 

i 
I 

I I 
L_ 

_L 
99///0 

Tram
'{C

!r our 
i .l 

1·
-
-
-

7 
I 

590
1 

IT
rn

ns°rcr 10 other fund
s 

I 
I 

I I 
!T

o
tal E

,~
cn

d
itu

rc., 
I I 

I 
I 

T
o

tal O
th

er U
ses 

I i l l 

0 01 

o·i 
o I 

o I 
o 

4
4

,t0
J,2

25 
i 

I 
1,103

,766
1 

4s,8o6,99t I 
J,2

8
s,J9

0
J 

49,o9 

I 
I 

-
-
-
-
-
'-

-
I -

-
o I 

o 
0

1 
o 

t,38
Ij i 

i 
I I 

! 
44,103,225 

1,703,76
6

1 
45,806,991 I 

3,285,390 I 
49,092,381 I 

i 
I 

I 
I 

l 
49,o92,Js1 I 

-
I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

1 
I 

I 
I 

i 
l 

i 
I 

I 
I 

I 
B

egin
n

in
g F

u
n

d
 B

alan
ce (U

n
au

tlil~(_l) 

I 
1 

8,~8 I ,22
5 ! 

01 
8,481,225 I 

0 I 
8,48 

I 
l 

. 

T
o

tal H
e,•cn

u
c 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

41.841,601
1 

_
1

,3
1

9
,8

9
9

1 
43,161,SO

0
I 

3,188,390
[ 

46,3~ ,225_ 

9,890 

I 
I 

I 
I 

! 
I 

l 
I 

I 
I 

-

T
o

tal A
vailable F

u
n

d
s 

i 
I 

-
50,322~826

1 
1,319

,899
[ 

51,6-12,725
1 

54,83 1,115 

I 
l 

I 
1 

I 
I 

I 
I 

T
o

tal E
xpcndilU

rcs I 
I 

I 
44,103,225 

1,703,766
' 

45.806.991 l 
3

,28
5,390

I 
49,09 

.. --
! 

I 
I 

I 
t.~

1
! 

I 
I 

I 
I 

!E
stim

ated E
m

lin~
 F

und D
alnnccl 

i 
6,219,601 I 

-383,867 
5,8)5,7341 

-97,000j 
5,7JS

 

I 
I 

I 
.~4\ 

I 
.. i 

-
I 

I 
I 

I• S300,00U
 w

as tran
sferred

 to sulJ fund 999 of fund 142 that can he pulled IJack for reg
u

lar fund balance ~
1

0
.sc

., al an
y tim

e. 

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 Feb 9, 2023 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 Feb 21

, 2023 

C
ou

nty C
om

m
ission M

ar 6, 2023 

-L-
-

_I
_

·
_

_
 

I 
I 

_
I_

 
_"
-
.'1

=
-
-
-
-

--

25 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the School 

Federal Projects Fund 142 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget . 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows : 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 275,429 

Total Revenue 2,430,795 9,370,294 75,000 11,87G,089 

Total Expendi tures 2,430,795 9,370,294 75,000 11,876,089 

Effect on Flind Balance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 275,429 0 0 275,429 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 6th day of 

March 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A
 

1a 
C

 

1 
i 

F
ederal F

u
n

d
 142 

2 
2/271202) 15:.-1 

-
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
er 

I 
3 4 

I 
196 S

u
b

 F
u

n
d

 
I \ 171 -

T
itle I S

ch
ool Im

p
rovem

en
t R

even
u

e 

197 
! 

-
198 

47
0

0
0

 
I Feel cm

 I G
overnm

ent 

~
 

. -
2

0
0

 
-17/00 

I Fed
eral Th

rum
;}, S

w
rc 

201 
47141 -jSchool lm

p
r~

~
~

cn
l G

rants 
2

02 
I 

2
0

3
 

I [T
ot~1I F

ctk
rn

l T
h

rou
~

h
 Srntc 

204 

I 1
:ln

l Fcclernl ~
om

nm
enl 

205 
-
-

206 
1

1 
207 

I !T
otal R

evenue 
20B

 
I 

209 
I IT01al O

ther So
u

rces 
2

10 
I l 

2
1

1 
I Tom

i T
ille I R

evenue 
212 

I I 
2

13 
I 

214 S
ub F

u
n

d
 

! It 09 -T
ille I Expenses 

2
1

5
 

1
1 

216 
70000 

11 Ed
ucn

tion 
2

1
7

 
1

1 
218 

7
1000 

1
1 Instru

ctio
n 

2
1

9
 

11 
220 

7
1

/(/() 
l luL'~'lilnr lm

tr11c:1io11 l'rrw
rnm

 

22
1 

163 I I Etl,;~ationul A
s;istan1s 

222 
198 

IN
on-cenilied SubSJitu1e Teacher.< 

223 
101 _

!Social S1:cu
1i1y 

224 
2

12 \
~

lovcr M
cclicarc 

225 
72:?: ! l!l...:_gular ln

strnclion E~ui1)CJH:111 

226 

227 

228 

2
2

9
 

230 

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 F

e
b

 9, 2023 
B

u
d

g
e

t C
o

m
m

itte
e

 Feb 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

ar 7
, 2023 I! 

I_IT
01al R

cgu
l:tr ln

slru
crion

 P
rog

ram
 

I 
11 
11 

-
·-• --

I I I I I I I I I I I I I ! I I I I i I I I I I I I i I ! ! I I I I I I I I I I I I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
oard o

f E
d

u
c

ation 
S

ch
o

o
l F

e
d

e
ra

l P
ro

je
cts F

u
n

d
 142 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 JO

, 2023 

D
 

I 
E

 
I 

I 
I 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

I 

O
rg D

er 
I 

A
m

d
s 

I 
I 

I I 

0.00 
0

.00 

I 
I 

o_oo I 
o.oo I 

i 
I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

I 
0

.00 
0.00 

I I 
o

.oo I 
0

.00 

0.00 
0.00 

I I 
I 

--
i 

I 
__i 

I 
I 

! 
I 

I 
1-

-·-

I 
-

I 
o

.oo I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
o. oo I I 

0.00 
o

.oo I I 
I I 

I 

F 
I I 

A
p

p
ro

n
<

l 
I 

A
m

1.Ict.1 D
er 

I I I I 
L

C
B

O
E

; 
A

TSI gnrnr added. 

I 
0

.00 , i 
0.00 

I 

0
.00 

0.00 

0,00 I i I I 

o.oo I 
o

o
o I 

o.oo I 
o

.oo I 
o.ou I 

0.00 

G
 

I 
H

 
I 

I 

I 
P

ropo_,;cd 
I 

P
rn

r,oscd
 

A
m

t.ls 
I 

A
m

t.led B
ucl:?Cl 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
------

..______ 
I 

-

"
-
-

.I 
-

,s_ooo
_oo I 

75,000.00 

I 
I 

75,000.00 i 
1s.ooo.oo I 

I 
I 

I 

,s
.ooo oo I 

1
s.ooo.oo I 

I 
,s.000.00 I 

75
,000.00 

I 
I 

o.oo I 
o

.oo I 
I 

I 
1

s.ooo
.oo I 

75,000.00 
. 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

! I I 

,11.341
.00 I 

•17.347.00 
S00.00 I 

800
.00 

2.985.52 : 
2.985

.5? I 
699.oo I 

609.oo I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
I 

I 
5

1_s31.52 I 
51

,831.52 

I I 
---

I 
I 

6 



A
 

IE 
C

 
1 

I 
F

cd
crn

l F
u

n
d

 142 

2 
A

ccount N
u

m
b

er ~ 
2/27/211:?} 15:4

1 
r
-3 4 

231 
S

u
b

 F
u

n
d

 
I !I0

9
-T

illc I 
232 

I 
2

3
3

 70000 
I 

E
d

u
catio

n
 

23-< 
I 

2
3

5
 

72000 
I S

u
p

p
ort S

cn
iccs 

r
· 

2
3

6
 

~
 7

2
2

/0
 

)
,

\

011(1£::0rl ,\'i.:1,·ir..Y
'i 

238 
524 I 

In Scrvic~s/S1affD
cvclopm

cn1 
2

3
9

 
I_! 

2
4

0
 

!T
otal !i_ip__Eort Services 

241 
! -

242 
I 

2
4

3
 

I 
244 

I Total E
xncnditures T

itle I 

~
 
~
 

-
j
~

innine f.untl B
alance 

-
I I 

247 

246 
! 

R
cv~~

ucs 
249 

I 
2

5
0

 
11 Expcndil__u_rcs 

251 

252 
! ! E

n
(lin

~ Funt.I lfaln
n

c
~ 

253 
Ii 

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 Feb 9, 2023 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
ittee F

eb 21
, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
ar 7, 2023 

I I I ! ! I I I i I I I I I I I I I ! 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 B

o
ard

 o
f E

d
u

catio
n

 
S

ch
o

o
l F

ed
eral P

ro
jects F

u
n

d
 1

4
2

 
F

iscal Y
ear E

nd
in

g
 Ju

n
e
 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I I 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
I 

O
r-2 llet 

A
m

U
s

 
I I I I I I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

I 
I 

ooo I 
o.oo I I I I 

0.00 
o.oo I I 

0.00 
o.oo I I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

I 
I 

o.oo I 
0.00 i 

I 
I 

0.00 
o.oo I 

I 
I 

F 
I ! 

.. 
A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 

1\n
u

led
 B

g,r 

I I i I I I I 
o.oo I I 
o.oo I I 

0
.0

0
 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I I 

G
 

I 
H

 
I 

-I 
I 

P
ro p

o.sci.I 
P

rop
osed

 

I 
A

nu.1.-. 
A

m
e.Jed D

u
tlJ?d

 

I I 

I 
--

I 

23. 168.48 I 
.. 

03
_ 168.48 

I 
23

. 16
s.4

8
 I 

23
,168.48 I I 

75,000.00 
75

,000.00 ! I 
0.00 

o.oo I --
75,000,00 

75
,000.00 i 

75,0
00.00 

75,000
.00 

0.00 
o.on 

i 

7 



A
 

1a 
C

 
1 

I 
F

ed
eral F

u
n

d
 142 

-I 
.2... 

2
n

1
1

2
0

2
3

 15:41 

3 
A

ccou
n

t N
u

m
b

er r-1 
4 

1
1 

3
3

7
 

I! 
338 Sub Fund 

I 1309 -T
ille Ill R

evenu
e 

3
3

9
 

11 
3

4
0

 
4

7
0

0
0

 
11 F

cdcrnl G
o

v
ern

m
en

t 

341 
I 

342 
~

7
/0

0
 

I I f:"i:deral Throug_h S:nt..: 
3

4
3

 
.f71-16

l 1Titlc II ri~Slish L
:m

~
c

 A
cQ

uis
i1io11 G1aJ11s 

344 
I 

3
4

S
 

47 I 46-C
A

R
22 I !T

ille JI E
n

glish L
an

g,~gc A
cquisition G

ran
ls 

3
4

6
 

11 
347 

I IT
o

rnl F
ed

er.I T
h

ro
u

,h
 S

r.re 

348 
I I 

3
4

9
 

!T
o

lnl F
cdcrnl G

overn
m

en
t 

3
5

0
 

I 
-

-
-

-
jT

olnl R
even

u
e 

351 

_
lg

_
 -

-
-
-
-

IT
~

lsl O
th

er S
on recs 

3
5

3
 

354 
I I 

35S
 

I \T
o

lsl T
ille Ill R

evenue 

~
 

~
 

11 
358 S

ub F
u

n
d

 
! \309 -

T
itle Ill E

x
pen

ses 

3
5

9
 

11 
3

6
0

 
7

0
0

0
0

 
l \E

d
u

ca
tio

n 

i'I 
-···~. 

3
6

i 

362 
7

1
0

0
0

 
1

1 Jnslruction 
363 

I 
36<

 
7

1
/U

IJ 
I I U

.:i:lllnr 1!~-'itructitm
 Pn~i;rnm

 
3

6
5

 
189

1 I O
th

er S
1d:"1ries &

 \V.:igcs 

366 
1951 

jC
cnificd S

ubs 

367 
19SI !N

on
-C

ert S
ubs 

3
6

6
 

201 -I so
c

ial Security 

369 
104 i )Stale R

crirt:111en1 

37C
 

206
/ I L

ife ln
su

r.111cc 

371 
201

! l;vledical ln
.rnr;rncc 

372 
208 I \ D

cn
lal ln

sur.:inci.: 
37:! 

2 I 2 I I E
m

e
loyer M

edicare 
374 

3
9

9
1 !O

ther Cu111rai.:1ctl Scn·iccs 

429
1 j Instructional S

ueplies 
375 
,
-376 

471
1 lso

r,w
a« 

3
7

7
 

722 I I Rcl!.u
l;1r ln

slruc1ion E
gu.iP-:ncnt 

,
-

: ~
I R

eg
u

lar In
srru

clion P
rog

ram
 

3
7

0
 

3
7

9
 

3
0

0
 

1
1 

381 
S

u
b

 F
u

nd 
i [309 T

itle Ill 

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d F
e

b
 9, 2023 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
ittee F

e
b

 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

ar 7, 2
0

2
3

 

I I I I I I ! I I I I I I I I I ! i I I 
-

I I 
·1 I I I -I I I I I I I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

S
ch

o
o

l F
e

d
e

ra
l P

ro
je

cts F
u

n
d

 142 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

I 
E

 
I 

I 
I 

2
0

2
2

~
!0

2
3

 
I 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 

O
re

 n~r 
I 

,\m
l.ls

 
I 

I I 
-

I 
I I I I I 

2
s.7

ss.21 I 
246

. 1
, I 

I 
0

.00 ! 
11.979.2

t I 
I 

2
s.2

ss.2
1

 I 
12.225

_ 9-1 I 
I 

I 
2

s.2
ss.21 I 

12.22s.94 
I 

I 
I 

2
s.2

ss.21 I 
12

,225.94 I 
i 

I 
o.oo I 

o
.oo I 

z
s.Z

88.Z
7 I 

I 
12.22s.9-1 I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

i I I 

0
.00 

0
.00 

1,030
.00 

(45
0

.00) 
-· 

1.320.00 I 
3uo

.oo I 
1-1s.so I 

(5.58)1 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
0.00 

o.oo I 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 I 

3 <1.80 
( 1.3

0
)

0 

0.00 
0.00 

12,204
.67 

591.'13 

o.oo I 
:no.oo 

0.00 ! 
0.0

0 

I 
! 

14,788.27 ! 
8

14
.ss I 

I 
i 

F 
I 

G
 

I 
H

 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

rT
o

p
o

n
tl 

I 
rro1>0s~d 

I 
A

p
p

rove<
.! 

-· 
A

m
d

ctl D
gt 

,\n
u

l.~ 
I 

A
m

c
lct.l B

u
d

g
r:r 

! 
I I 

-·-
I 

.. -
I 

25,535.00 
0.00 

25,535.00 i 
I 

! 
11.979.1

1 I 
0.00 

11.979.2
1 I I 

37,514
.11 

0.00 
3

7
 .. 5.14.2

1 I I 
37,5

14
.2

1 
o.oo I 

37.514.21 I 
I 

I 
I 

3
7

.sM
.2

1 1 
o

.oo I 
,1.s 14

.2
1 I 

·
-
-
-
-

I 
I 

I 
0.00 ! 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

-
-
-

I 
I 

I 

J1,s1~
.2

1 I 
o.oo I 

37,514.2
1 i 

-
I 

I 
! 

I 
i 

I 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

i 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

0.00 
o.oo I 

. 
I r•oe, 

r 
o.oo I 

------
-

,'\m
cnd

m
cn

t to
 increus.c 

-
630.00 

630
.00 j 

instruction
al si.:pplii:s. 

_ 

1,680.00 
(!6

0.0
0

)r' 
1.120.00 

I 
I 

143
.12 ! 

(35.22)1 
108

.00 I 
o.oo I 

0.00 
o.oo 

I 

0
. CO 

I 
0.00 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
0.00 

0.00 
I 

33.5
0 I 

(7
.5

0)1 
26

.00 ' 

o.ao I 
0.00 

o.oo 
I 

·-
12,796.10 

2,70
9.52 

15.5os.G
2 

I 

320.00 
0. 00 

320.00 I 
o.oo I 

0.00 
o.oo I I 

I 5,602
.82 

2,106
.80 

17,709.62 I 
-

I I 

10 



A
 

IEl 
C

 
, 

11 
F

c
d

e
u

l F
u

n
d

 1
4

2
 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

~
cr I 

212112023 15
:,n 

-
3 

4 
11 

382 
IT

--
383 70000 

I 
E

d
u

cR
tio

n
 

384 
11 

t
-
-

3
0

5
 720

00 
I !S

u
p

p
o

rt S
erv

ices 
3

8
6

 
1

1 
3

0
7

 
71'111 

I I 
388 

189
1 I01hcr Salories &

 W
ages 

3
8

9
 

201 I !Social Security 
204 I I Stale R

ccircm
cnt 

-
3

9
0

 

391 
2121 

E
m

oloY
cr M

ed
icare 

3
9

2
 

49~
,-

O
th_cr S

ue~lies &
 M

aterials 
3

9
3

 
524 

I n-Scrvicc/S
taff D

cveloc1n
cn

t 

3
9

4
 

790
1 O

th1.:r E
~p1m

:n1 
3

9
5

 
I 

3
9

6
 

I I 
397 

I 
398 

I 
3

9
9

 
9

9
/0

() 
!-

'/"ram
Ji:r.'i ()111 &

 /m
/irr:r:r (

:m
i 

400 
50•il iindircct C

ost 

~
 

5901 
IC

u111;,l;:11ivi: Tr::i~sfcrs (including. C
on

solid
ated

 A
<lm

in) 

402 
Ii 

403 
I 

t
-
-

404 
I 

T
otal E

xpcm
Jirurcs T

itle Ill 
>

-
1

1
 

405 

406 
] I B

cginnin2. F
u

n
ll B

nl:m
cc 

407 
1r· 

408 
I 

R
cn

n
u

cs 
409 

I I 
4

1
0

 
! I E

xpcndirurc5 
411 

f ! E~d
i~·l! F

u
n

d
 8:\ln

n
cc 

412 

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 F

eb 9, 2023 
B

u
d

g
e

t C
o

m
m

itte
e

 F
e

b
 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
a

r 7, 2
0

2
3

 

I I 
-

' I ! i i I I I I I I I ! I I i I I I I I I I I I i I I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

S
ch

o
o

l F
ederal P

ro
jects F

u
n

d
 142 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 JO

, 2
0

2
3

 

D
 

7 
E

 

I 
?0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
?) 

O
r~

 ll~
t 

A
m

tl~
 

I I 
I I I I I 

o.oo I 
8,000

.0
0

 

o.oo I 
496.00 

o.oo I 
760

.00 
o.oo I 

116
.00 

o.oo I 
2,769

.3
9

 
3,500.00 

(1.230.00) 
1.000.00 I 

500.U
O

 
10.500

.00 
11 .• 11

.,9
 I 

I 
I 

I 
[ I 

I 
I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

0.00 i 
o.oo 

1 

I 
I 

25,2S
S

.27 I 
n

,2
2

s.94 I 

0.00 
o.oo I 

25,288.27 
12,225

.94 
I 

I 
25,288.27 i 

I !,2
2

5
.9

4 I 
i 

i 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 

F 
G

 
I 

H
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

A
p

p
ro

n
d

 
P

ror,osr:d 
I 

P
rop

oscll 
; I 

A
m

t.led
 Ilgt 

A
m

d
s 

I 
A

m
tJcd

 D
m

l2e1 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
' 

I 
I 

I 
I 1 ' 

s.000.00 I 
( 1,;0

0
.0

0
, 

6,300.00 
496.00 

(105 20) 
,9

0
.80 

160
.0

0
 I 

(160.00) 
600.00 

116
.00 I 

(23
.95) 

92.05 
2.769.,9

 I 
(117.65) 

2.651.74 
2,270.00 

0.00 
2.270.00 i 

,.soo.oo I 
ooo I 

7.500
.00 ! 

2
1,911.39 

(2. !06.SO
)j 

19.80<1.59 I I 
--

I 
I I 

0
.00 I 

0.00 I 
I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

0.00 
o.oo 

1 
o.oo I 

37,514.21 
o.oo I 

37,514.2
1 I 

I 
I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
I 

I 
! 

37.514.21 I 
o.oo I 

37,514
.21 

j 
I 

I 
I 

3
7

,514.21 I 
o.oo I 

J1,s1~.21 I 
.. 

I 
I 

! 

0.00 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 

11 



A
 

IEl 
C

 

1 
1

1 
F

ed
eral F

u
n

d
 142 

,_2.._ 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
e
r I-\ 

21:?7/20::?l 15:-11 

3 4 
I

i 
4

1
3

 
I 

-
S

u
b

 F
u

n
d

 
i-1

409 T
ille IV

• R
evenue 

4
1

4
 

4
1

5
 

I 
4

1
6

 
4700

0 
I F

ctlcrn
l G

o
v

ern
m

en
t 

4
1

7
 

I 
4

1
8

 
-1

7
/0

0
 

I !J•'i!dernl T
hro

11's,_h ,\"1nll~
 

4
1

9
 

47590 I lo
,h

er F
cdc,al lliro11~h S

tale 

~
 

I 
421 

47590-C
A

R
22

I !O
ther F

ederal T
hrouch S

i,to 
I 

422 
I 

4
2

3
 

Ii T
otal F

crkrnl T
hrou!!'h St.1tc 

424 
I I 

4
2

5
 

1-iT
ol:il F

ederal G
ovc_rnm

cnr 
426 

I 
4

2
i 

I IT
ot.ll R

even
u

e 

! I 
4

2
8

 
,___ 

i\T
ot:il O

th
er S

ou
rces 

4
2

9
 

4
3

0
 

1
1 

431 
! !T

ot:ll T
ille JV

 -
T

echnology R
evenue 

4
3

2
 

I I 
4

3
3

 
H~o9 T

itle JV
 -

E
xpendirurcs 

4
3

4
 

S
u

b
 F

u
n

d
 

4
3

5
 

Ii 
-

4
36 70000 

I E
d

u
c
a
tio

n
 

i 
-

4
3

7
 

4
3

8
 

7
1

0
0

0
 

I In
stru

ction
 

-
4

3
9

 
I 

4
4

0 
71/U

U
 

I IR
L'~u/or /11s

lr
m

.·tio11 Prm
;,,rm

n 

I I 6 I h
cach

crs 
.. 

441 

~
4i 

I 63 !I Educnrion.11 A
ss

islanrs 
443 

195 I !C
ertified S

ubs1iru1c 
444 

1981 I N
on-C

ertified S
ubstitute 

4
4

5
 

201 I is~~i,1 S
cc11ritv 

44
0

 
204 I IS

1a1c R
c1i1c111c11l 

~
 

212 I I E
m

~
y

c
r M

ed
icare 

4
4

8
 

4
2

91 
jln

s1ructio11:1) S
uoD

lies l:. ~
fateria

ls 

4
4

9
 

722 
! ln.;1ruc1ionill E

nuiom
cnl 

450 
I 

451 
-1 

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 F

e
b

 9, 2
0

2
3

 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

eb 21
, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
ar 7

, 2
0

2
3

 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
. -

I I I I 
-

1 I I i I I I ! I I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

S
ch

o
o

l F
e

d
e

ra
l P

ro
je

cts F
u

n
d

 1
4

2
 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30

, 2
0

2
3

 

D
 

I 
E

 
I 

I 
I 

!0
2

2
-2023 

I 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

I 
O

rg
 Bee 

I 
A

m
d

s 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

l 
I 

I 
I 

I 
1 

l 
I 

64
,;s

 1.92 I 
(70

2. li>il 
l 

! 
0.00 ! 

61.176.67
1 

! 
I 

64
,48 i.92 I 

60.41
4

_s1 
I 

I 
I 

64.481
.92 I 

60.474.5 I I 
I 

I 
64.4

81.92 I 
60,474.5

11 

I 
I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

I 
I 

r,J,4s 1
.n

 I 
60,474.51 I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
l 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

1--
I 

I 
o

.oo l 
1 s. 1o

s.08 I 
o.oo I 

J.soo
.oo I 

0
.00 ! 

2. 100
.00 I 

1,400.00 I 
J.200.00 I 

s1.oo I 
1,6

19.03 I 
o.oo I 

1.1su.21 I 
11.00 I 

:;78
.0

5 i 
I 6,5

00
.00 I 

(o.so
o.ooil 

o.oo I 
o oo I 

1 s.oos.00 I 
21.661 .. 13 I 

i 
I 

F 
I I I 

A
p

p
ro,,t'<

l 

A
m

tlctJ D
e

r 

I I I 
63

.779.76 1 I 
61

,176.67 i 

12•1,956.43 

124,956
.43 

124,956.43 
-
-

.. 

0.00 • 

124
,956..iJ I I I I j I I I I 

I 5,708 08 I 
3,800.00 I 
2.100.00 I 
4.6

00
.00 I 

1,706.03 j 
1.756.21 I 

399_05 I 
10.000.00 I 

o.oo I 
-10.669 .. 13 I I 

G
 

H
 

I 
I 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

I 
P

rop
osed

 
' 

A
m

t.ls 
A

n
u

led
 R

ude.ct 
I I I I 

I 
I 

: I 
0.00 

63.779.76 I 
i 

I 
0.00 i 

61
.110.61 I 

--
-
-

I 
I 

o.oo I 
124,956.43 

o.oo I 
12o1.9s6.43 I 

I 
I 

o.oo I 
124

.9
5

6
4

3
 I 

i 
I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

-
o.oo I 

124
,956

.431 

I I I I I 
/ 

LC
B

O
E

: 

I 
/ 

Am
r.ndm

enr 10 inere~se 
-

I 
/ 

eQ
U

IC
)m

e
n

t. 

I// 
-

! 
13

.008 08 j 
(?

 70
0 00)1 

! 1.soo
.ooJ I 

2.00
0.00 I 

o.oo I 
2.100

.00 I 
o

o
o

 I 
>1,600.00 I 

o.oo I 
1,706.03

1 
o

.oo I 
1.756

.27 
o.oo I 

399.os I 
(10,000

0
0

)1 
o.oo 1 

P
.5

0
0

.00 I 
12.soo oo I 

-
(2.000.00)i 

38.669.-13 I 
I 

I 

1
2

 



A
 

El 
C

 

1 
i 

l'cd
crn

l F
u

n
d

 142 
2 

:\ 
~P

-7/2
0:?3 

15:4
1 

-
A

ccou
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
3 4 

I 
452 

7
1

1
/1/ 

jS
,,{!.{1.'~':.' S__'!!".'tce.r

1U,:i;::1tfa~ Jm
:tru

clio
,1 Pror;._'!111' 

-
453 

189 
O

ther S
alaries &

 W
a~cs 

454 
201 

Social Security 
455 

204 
Stnlc R

etirem
ent 

456 
2071 

M
edical Insurance 

2 12 I / Em
ployer M

edicare 
-
·
 

457 

45
8 

355] 
T

iavcl 

~
 

524 I In-S
ervice/S

toff D
evelopm

ent 
460 

790
1 IO

1hcr E
ouipm

cnl 
461 

i 
462 

! iT
o

tol T
itle JV

 
•\6'3 

Ii 
464 

I _T
ot:,l E

xp
en

d
itu

res llU
e I\' 

465 
11 

466 
1 

B
cgirm

in
~ F

u
n

ll 0.:ihm
cc 

..=.£ 
·-

i 
468 

I !R
even

u
e; 

469 
I I 

470 
n Elp

tn
d

itu
rcs 

471 
472 

I I E
n

d
 in

f fu
n

cl llalim
cc 

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 F

eb 9, 2023 
B

u
d

g
e

t C
o

m
m

itte
e

 Feb 21
, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

iss
io

n
 M

ar 7, 2023 

I I I I I i I I I I I I I i I I I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

S
ch

o
o

l F
e

d
e

ra
l P

ro
je

cts F
u

n
d

 1
4

2
 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

D
 

I 
E

 

I 
I 

2022-2023 
I 

2022-2023 

O
rg

 B
g

l 
I 

A
m

d
s 

! 
I 

I 
21.462

.00 I 
(4.466 00) 

1.103
. oo I 

(277
.00) 

2.381
.00 I 

(3
S

9
JJ0

) 

o.oo I 
4,034.00 

398
.oo I 

/65
.00) 

s23. n I 
(23

.92)1 
14.ooo

.oo I 
:;9,00

0.00 i 
0,00 ! 

0.00 

I 
46.473

,92 i 
37

,8
13.08 

I 
64A

81.92 I 
60.474.51 

I 

I 
o.oo I 

0.00 

I 
I 

G
-1,-1s1.n I 

60,-IH
.5I I 

I 
6-1,481.92 I 

6
0

,H
4

.5
I 

I 
I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

F 
G

 
I 

H
 

I 

I 
I 

A
p

p
ro

"
cd

 
I 

P
ro

p
o

sctl 
I 

P
ro

p
o

n
tl 

A
m

t.led O
et 

I 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
d

ccl R
urlg

c
r 

I 
I 

I 
! 

I 
I 

-
22

.996.oo I 
o.oo I 

22
,996.00 

1,426
.00 

0
.0

0
 

1,426.00 I 
1,998.00 

0
.00 

1.998
.00 

4.034.00 
0.00 

4,034
.00 

333.00 
0

.00 
333.00 

500.00 
0

0
0

 
500

.00 
53,000.00 

2,000
.00 

ss.000.00 I 
0.00 

o. oo I 
O

.UU 

I 
i 

S
•l,287.00 

I 
2,000.00 

s6
.2

s1
.oo I 

I 
o.oo I 

I 
124.956.43 

124,956.43 I 
I 

I 
I 

0.00 
0.00 

o.oo I 
--

I 
I 

I 
124

,956.43 
o.oo I 

124
,956.4) I 

~
-

I 
I 

124,956.43 
o.oo I 

124,956.43 I 

I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
o.no I 

-

1
3

 



A
 

IEJ 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

S
ch

o
o

l F
e

d
e

ra
l P

ro
je

cts F
u

n
d

 1
4

2
 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30

, 2023 

C
 

I 
D

 
I 

E
 

I 
F

 
I 

G
 

I 
H

 

F
e
d

e
ra

l l'u
n

d
 1

4
2

 
I 

I 
2/.!7/102) 15:-H

 
2

0
2

2
.-2

0
2

3
 

2
0

2
2

~
2

0
2

3
 

1---
A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 

-1 
P

ro
p

osctl 
I 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

j 
I 

,---3... 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
er_

 b 
1 

O
rl! ne1 

-
-
~

 _
_

 A
m

d
s 

I 
-

A
m

L
lcll nJ!r 

! 
A

m
,J.s 

-
-

I _
A

m
tJ

e:tl B
ud::?:d 

I 
4 

I 
I! 

I 
I 

I 
l 

546 I S
u

b
-F

u
n

d
_

_
 

I j8
9

9
 -

D
iscretionary S

upplem
ental F

u
n

d
s-

ID
E

A
 E

xpenses 
I 

I 
l_

_
 

I 

~
 

II 
I 

I 
I 

I 
!548l70000 

: 
-E

d
u

c
a
tio

n
 --

I 
I 

-
~

-
-

_
_

_
_

 
_

I_ 
I 

15491 
! I -

I 
I 

I 
5

5
0

7
lll0

0
 

l 
In

stru
ctio

n
 

-
I 

i 
551 I 

I I 
I 

j 
\ 

_I 
_

_
 
-
-

552 
7

/2
0

0
 

I 
,\'p

ccia
l H

c/11ca1io11 P
ro

R
ra

lll 
[ 

I 
I 

-
.. ·r 
~
 ILC

80E, 
553 

189
I 

O
th

~
S

~
&

 \Vagcs 
I-

0
.00 \ 

2.400.00 I 
2,400.00 

1.600.00 "
'
~

 iO
EA

Pannecshi> 
,-

1 
· 

· 
I 

' 
am

endm
ents to m

crPJtse 
_ 

554 
201 

S
o

m
l S

ccunty 
0

.00 
I 

150
.00 

150.00 I 
100.00 ! 

250.00 I '"Po•es&
C

Q
uipm

e,1. 
_ 

555 
204 j !S

tate R
etirem

ent 
I 

0.00 ! 
260.00 I 

260.00 I 
115.0

0 
375

.00 
556 

2121 
I E

m
ployer l:1cdicarc 

j 
0.00 I 

-10.00 I 
40.00 

20.00 I 
60

.00 
5571 

•1291 
llnstructionol S

upplies &
 M

aterials 
0.00 I 

22
,000.00 I 

22,000.00 I 
(S.000

.00)1 
14.000.00 

55B 
499 

I O
ther Su 

lies &
 M

aterials 
0.00 

3.000.00 
3,000.00 I 

10,000.00 I 
13,000.00 

I !special E
ducotion E

quirm
ent 

0.00 \ 
17.4

0
0

~
0

0
1

 
17.400.00 r--

8.165.00 I 
25.565.00 I 

560 
1

1 
I 

_ 
I 

I 
, 

1 
561 

I !T
o

tal R
egular Instruction P

ro
g

ram
 

I 
0

.00 \ 
45,250.00 I 

•15.250.00 I 
12,000

.00 
57.250.00 ! 

I s62 
! I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
56? S

ub F
u

n
d

 
l-!899 • D

iscretionary S
upplem

ental F
und_s •. ID

E
A

 
I 

I 
I 

I 
-

I 
I 

56< 
I I 

l 
I 

I 
I 

f-fu' 10000 
I !E

d
u

c
a
tio

n
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
566 

I i 
I 

I 
I 

. 
I 

[ 
~
 720~

-
-

!S
u

p
p

o
rt S

erv
ices 

I 
I 

I 
I 

i 
560 

11 
I 

! 
I 

I 
i 

. 
569 

77220 
! ;)fl11c:inl 1~·c1:u.:ntirm

 l'ro
0rm

11 
j 

\ 
! 

1 
I 

,,, 
S

W
 ilk,,,,.,,, o

 .,,,.~
,, 

0
0

0
 I 

O
 00 • 

O
 00 I 

O
 00 I 

O
 00 j 

I 
571 

52-lj ll11-Scrvicc/S
taIT

D
c\'clopm

cnt 
_ 

I 
0.00 

0.00 I 
0.00 I 

0.00 I 
0.00 I 

512 
I I 

! 
I 

_
I_

 
_ 

_I 
I 

J 
573 

!_!T
o

tal S 
eci;il E

ducation P
ro

•rn
m

 
I 

0
.00 I 

0.00 
0.00 I 

0.0
0

 
0.00 I 

s14 
i 

I 
I 

s15 
n

1
1

0
 

ITi,~;;,m
,,r"";,,,, 

I 
I 

I 
I 

--
-
-
-

576 
338\ !M

aintcna11cc &
 R

crair S
ervices· V

ehicles 
I 

0.00 I 
750.00 I 

750.00 
0.00 I 

750.00 I 
I 

577 
425IJ

G
osoline 

_
_

_
_ 

_
_

_
 

I 
o,_oo [ 

J,000 00 I 
-1.000.00 I 

(2.000.00)i 
2.000.00 j 

578 
729

1 )T
,;;;;-sronati~n-E

q
.;;;,o

n
en

t--
I 

0
.00 I 

50.000.00 I 
.S0.000.00 T 

(10.000.00)i 
40

.00U
.U

O
, 

579 
11 

I 
I 

I 
! 

SBC 
i !T

o
tal S

pecial E
ducation P

ro
g

ram
 

I 
0.00 I 

54.750.00 I 
54,750.00 

s81 
11 

I 
l 

, 
582 

I I 
-

I 
I 

-7 
583 

I IT
otol E

xprndituros 899 
I 

0.00 ! 
100

,000.00 I 
584 

I 
I 

I 
~
 _ 

_ _
_ ! l.!!_<,ginnine F

u
n

d
 B

olancc 
I 

0.0
0 I 

586 
i 

I 
I 

I 
o.oo I 

100
,000.00 

o.oo l I 

( 12.000.001 I 

0.00 

0.00 

•12.750.00 
-
-

1 

100,000
.00 

0. 00 

I 00.000
.00 I 

587 
I .R

cvenurs 
I 

_ 
0.00 

1 
100,000.007 

100
,000.00 

) 58B
 

i 
I 

I 
! 

, 
1589 

i 
E

xpenditures 
I 

0.00 
100

,00
0.00 I 

100
,000

.00 I 
0:00 I 

100,000.00 I 
.I 

-1
 

ll.ClOj 

590 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

591 
I 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 I);il:incc 

! 
0.00 

0.00 I 
0.00 I 

0.00 I 
0.00 I 

·-
592 

I , 
_

_
 

_
_

-
_ 

I 
I 

I 
L 

_ 
! 

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 F

eb 9, 2
0

2
3

 
B

u
d

g
et C

o
m

m
ittee F

eb
 21, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

a
r 7

, 2
0

2
3

 
1

6
 



A
 

ia 
C

 

1 
11 

F
ed

era
l F

u
n

d
 142 

-2
._

 
I l 

2/271202) 15:41 
A

ccou
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
f-

3 
I 

4 
1

1 
963 

Ii 

I I I I I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

S
ch

o
o

l F
e

d
e

ra
l P

ro
jects F

u
n

d
 1

4
2

 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
2

0
2

2
.2

0
2

3
 

O
re O

e
r 

A
m

d
s 

I 
I 

964 
S

u
b

 F
u

n
d

 
I \93

7
-

E
lem

en
tary ~

ntl S
cco

n
d

n
ry S

ch
ool b:m

crg,cn
cy JlclicrJ.O

 R
ev

en
u

e 

9
6

5
 

I I 
I I 

9
6

6
 47000 

11 F
ed

e
ra

l G
o

v
ern

m
en

t 
I 

967 
: /."i!tl.:rnl Th

rourh State 
I 

96
8 

~
7

/(/() 
-

4
7401 I [ssE

R
 3_0 O

m
ni 

I 
369 

9
7

0
 

I 
I 

,
-
-

! 
T

o
tnl F

cd
cr:11 T

h
rou

g
h S

tille 
I 

9
7

1 

9
7

2
 

I 
I 

973 
l 

T
or:11 Fcd

crn
l G

overn
m

ent 
-

I 
9

7
, 

I 
I 

975 
.... \T

otal _!l,c,•cnu
c 

I 
976 

I 
9

7
; 

IT
0

1al 011
11:r S

o
u

rces 
I 

9
7

8
 

979 
jT

ol:11 E
S

S
E

R
 R

e
ven

u
e 

980 

961 
S

u
h

 F
u

n
d

 
] 

9J7 -
E

lem
entary ;m

e.I S
ccon

d:1ry S
cliool E

m
cr~c

ncy R
clicf-3.0 F.xpc,.;1lir11rc..~ 

982 
! I 

983 70000 
1

1 E
d

 u
rn

 lio
n

 
984 

I I 
985 

7
10

00 
I I ln

slruc1
io

n 

i I 
-

986 

I 
U

c
~,11i~,r ln.rlr11crio

11 P
r:,!Jram

 
987 

7
1 /11(} 

1 t6
llT

c;1cher:. 
--

-
9

0
0

 

9
6

9
 

163 ! 
E

ducatio1rn.l A
ssistilnts 

9
90 

198 I 
N

on
-C

ertified S
ubs1i1u1e T

eachers 
9

9
1 

2
0

11 S
oci.il S

ccu
ritv 

992 
204 

!S
tale R

c[irem
cnl 

993 
20

6 
!L

ife lnsurnncc 
994 

207 
j M

E_~ical lnsur.Jncc 
9

9
5

 
20R

 
I D

cnt:1I ln
su

r.m
cc 

9
9

6
 

212 
E

m
~

•i.:r M
c:Jicarc 

9
9

7
 

429 I ln
s1ruc1ional S

upplies &
 M

orerials 
9

9
8

 
4•19

r 
T

ex
tbooks 

-
9

9
9

 
471 I !so

ftw
are 

1000 
722

1 llnsiruc1ion Eq!!i£111cn1 
,00

1 
1

1 
1002 

I I 

B
O

E
 A

pp
rove

d F
eb 9, 2023 

B
u

d
ge

t C
o

m
m

itte
e

 F
eb 21

, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
is

sio
n

 M
a

r 7, 202
3 

I 
... 

I I ! I I I I 
-·--

i I I i I 

I 
I 

I I 
U.00 I 

6.023
.633.34 

I 
I 

0
.00 

6.023.633.34 I 
I 

I 
o

.oo I 
o.oo I 

I 
I 

! 
0.00 j 

6.023.633
.34 I 

i 
o

.oo I 
o.oo I 

I 
I 

o.oo I 
6,02

3,63
3.34 

I 
I 

I 
! 

I 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
~ 

I I 
O

.OU I 
1,7

52,5
00

.00 
o.oo I 

73
,200.00 

o
.oo I 

0.00 

o
.oo I 

I 13,221.50 
0

.00 i 
164.so

s.so I 
o

.oo I 
1.7

55.60 j 
0.00 i 

96
.428 96 I 

0
.00 i 

3.1
19.7

6 I 
U

.00 j 
26.5

12 94 I 
o oo I 

260.365.oo I 
o

.oo I 
900

,000.00 

o.oo I 
11

4,635.00 
o.oo I 

1.52
9,500.00 

o.oo I 
5,03

6,6
41

.26 I 
I 

F 
1 

G
 

H
 

I 

A
p

p
ron

tl 
I 

P
ro

p
osed 

P
ro

p
o

sed 

A
m

tlctl D
~

r 
I 

A
m

il.'-
A

m
i.led B

u
U

,ee
l 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

-1 
I 

I ! 
I 

i I ! 
I 

-----
6.023.633.34 ! 

o.oo I 
6.023.633

.34 I 
I 

I 
I 

0,023.633
.34 I 

o.oo I 
6,023

,633.34 I 
I 

0.00 i 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
I 

! 
6.023.633

.3.J I 
o.o

o I 
6.023

.633.34 
I 

i 
o

.oo I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
I 

I 
I 

6,o
n

,6
33

.34 I 
o.o

o I 
6,023

,633.34 I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I I 

~
 

I 
I I ! 

I 
I 

I 
-

I 
I 

LC
B

O
E

: 

--
ESSER 3 am

endrrents 
I 

-

! --------
1,752.500.0

0 I 
(335.ooo.oo

ii" 
1,<111

.so
o

.oo 
--

73.200
.00 I 

114,0,10.00 I 
247.240

.00 
, 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
-

113.22 u
o

 I 
Ci.70

7 52
)1 

109,5
1

,.98 I 
164

,808.50 I 
2.275

.86 ·1 
167,0S·l.35 I 

1.755
.60 I 

963.40 I 
2.1

19.oo I 
96

.428.96 I 
s6.51

1.04 I 
1 s3

.ooo.oo I 
3.7

19.76 I 
2

_405
_2

4 I 
6,12

5.00 
26

.512.94 ! 
( 1.203

.501 I 
25

.309.-14 
260

.365
.oo I 

o.oo I 
260.365

.00 
900,000

. 00 I 
;0

1.912.00 I 
1,20

1,972.00 
11

4.63s.oo I 
5.365

.oo I 
P

0,000.00 
1 _5?9,500

.00 I 
(309.950.00

ii 
1.' 19.550.00 

5,03
6,6

47
.2

6
1

 
I I 0(,.26

8.-18) I 
4,930.378.73 I 

28 



A
 

IEI 
C

 

1 
11 

focdcr~I found 142 
2 

_I 
2

n
7

/2
0

2
3

 15:4 I 
f
-
-
-

A
c
c
o

u
n

t N
u

m
lJcr 

3 4 
1

1 
-1003 7/Jn(J 

m
{;el.'dol l:'clu

c:a
tirm

 P
ro

1
Jra

m
 

1004 
11

6 
T

c:nchcrs 

1005 
163 I I E

du
cational A

ssislants 
1006 

20
1

. !S
ocial S

ecurity 

1007 
2

0
1l I IS

t.itc R
clircm

cnc 

1008 
212 I I E

m
R

loyer M
edicare 

1009 
322

1 jE
vnlu.i.tion &

 T
esting 

1010 
429

! J lnsl!"c tio
nal S

upplies &
 M

aterials 
1 011 

471 ! IS
ortw

arc 
1012 

Ii 
1013 

I 
1

0
1

4
 72110 

I !J;f;fplth St•n-ic:c:.t 
13

1 IT M
edical P

ersonn
el 

1015 
1016 

20 I 
!S

ocial Security 
1017 

204 l 1s1.itc R
etirem

ent 

1
0

1
8

 
212 I I E

m
plo

xcr M
edicare 

_., --
1019 

_ 1
1

--
·--

1020 
! I 

~
 

7
2

/JO
 

l 1 { )1/11:r Studc:111 S11e_[!_or1 
1022 

123 
!G

u
id

.1ncc P
ersonne

l 

1023 
130 

IS
ocii!.I W

o
rke

rs 

1024 
201 

iSocinl S
ccurirv 

1025 
204 -!S

tate R
crircm

cn
r 

1026 
206 

!L
ife Insurance 

1027 
207 l M

edical lnsunrna.: 

1028 
20S

 I I D
c11tal In

surance 

1029 
212 I I Em

pJ9ycr 1'vlcdicnrc 
1030 

:.;01
l lco

m
m

u
n

icltio11 
1

0
3

1
 

4
9

9
1 !O

th
er S

upelic.s &
 M

.ill:rials 

1032 
1

1 
1033 

I I 
103<

 72
1

i0
 

j [S11nao
rt S

i:':·i~
·rs-

N
cf1_1tfn, /11.-.;1_:11e111m

 

1035 
JO

S
i l~

c
rvirn

r/D
ircclor 

1036 
2

0
1 L

!.S
oci:11 S

ecurity 
1

0
3

i 
20·1 j \State R

ctirem
cnr 

1036 
2

12 f I E
m

p
lo

y<
:r M

edicare 

1039 
3

9
9

1 i0
1!11:r C

ontr.ic!c<l Services 
1040 

4 7 I I 
S

oflw
arc 

10
4

1
 

790 \_
 O

ther E
quip

m
e

nt 
1

0
4

2
 

I 
10~:; 

I 

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 F

e
b

 9, 2
0

2
3

 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

eb 21
, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
ar 7, 2

0
2

3
 

.. 

I I I I I I I I ! I I I I I I i I I ! I I i 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

S
ch

o
o

l F
e

d
e

ra
l P

ro
je

cts F
u

n
d

 1
4

2
 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2

0
2

3
 

D
 

I 
E

 
I 

I 
I 

2022-2023 
?022-1023 

O
ri: S

g
t 

A
m

r.ls 
I I 

0.00 
58,00~.0_Q

__ 
o.oo I 

49,910.00 
0,00 

6,69
1.00 

0,00 
9.324.00 

-
o.oo I 

1.565 oo I 
o.oo I 

I 0,000.00 
J 

o.oo I 
7. 160

.00 
o.oo I 

,19_900
.00 I 

o.oo I 
192

.560.0_0 

0
.00 

I 
20.000.00 

0.00 
1,240.00 

O.DO 
1,342

.0
0 

0.00 
290_00 I 

o.oo I 
2

2
.sn

.o
o

 I 
I 

I 
I 

24.500.00 i 
o.oo I 
0.00 

J 
396

.ooo.oo I 
o.oo 

I 
26.071.D

0 [ 

o.oo I 
3S. I 63.50 J 

o.oo I 
1.596 DO 

o.oo I 
53

.466.oo I 
o.oo I 

2,249.28 
o

.oo 
I 

6.097.50 
o.oo I 

o
.oo I 

o.oo I 
24

.000.00 
0.D

0 ! 
572

,143.28 [ 
I 

I 
! 

I 

I 
I 

I 

o.oo I 
15.000.00 I 

0.00 ! 
4.650.00 

0,00 i 
i.7

0
'.50 

o.oo I 
1,087

.5
0 

o.oo I 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0
.00 

o.oo I 
0.00 

88,<140.00 I 
-

F
 

G
 

H
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
A

p
1

1
ro

'\·e<l 
I 

P
ropo.,;cd 

P
ro

p
o

n
d

 

A
m

e.led llJ.!f 
I 

A
m

d
s 

i 
A

rn
d

ell llu
llect 

I 

58.000 00 
0

.00 
58

.0
00.00 

49,920.00 
0

.00 
49,920.00 

6,69
1.00 

1.00 
6,692.00 

9.324.00 
0.00 

9.324.00 
1.565 00 

0.00 
1,565

.00 I 
I 0,000.00 

o.oo I 
10.000.00 

I 
7.160

.00 
o

. oo I 
1.160.00 I 

49,900.00 i 
o.oo I 

49,900.00 I 
192.560.00 I 

1.00 I 
192.561.00 

I ! 
-
-
-

20.000.00 I 
o.oo I 

20.000
.00 I 

l,2•10.00 
o.oo I 

1,240.00 
1.342.00 I 

0.00 
1,342.00 

290_00 I 
o

.oo I 
290.00 I 

22.812.00 I 
o.oo I 

22
.s

n
o

o
 I 

I I 
I 

'4
.soo.oo I 

o.oo I 
24

,500.00 
396

.ooo.oo I 
0

. 00 
396,000 00 

26.011.00 I 
0.00 

j 
26,071.0D

 
38.163.50 i 

o.oo I 
38. I 63.50 [ 

t .596
.oo I 

o.oo I 
1.5

%
.oo I 

sJ.-166
.00 I 

0,00 
53,-166.0D

 
J 

2,249.2S
 j 

o.oo I 
2.249

.2
s I 

6,097 so
 I 

o.oo I 
u.091_50 I 

o.oo I 
58.875.48 

58,875.48 ! 
2<1.000.00 I 

0.00 
24,000.00 

572. 143 2
s I 

58,875.48 
631.018.76 

I 
I 

--
-

I 
I 

15.000.00 I 
(3S

.000
.00j I 

37.00D
.O

O
 i 

4.650.00 I 
12_3ss.oo;J 

2.295
.oo I 

1.102_50 I 
(7_702 50)1 

0.0D
 I 

1.os1_50 I 
(550.50ii 

531.00 I 
0 OD 

J 
96,ooo.oo I 

96.ooo.oo I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
0.00 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
ss.-1,10.00 I 

47.392
.oo I 

13s,R
J2.oo I 

I 
I 

29 



A
 

ra 
C

 

1 
Ii 

F
ed

eral F
u

n
d

 142 

I 
2/27/?1123 t S:~ I 

~
 

A
ccou

n
r N

u
m

b
er 

1-
-

·-
3 4 

11 
-

-
-

-
I IS11i:uzor/ S

ervw
.:.{ -

,\'e.ec:ial H
dm

·n1,m
, 

1044 722
20 

1045 
I 24 I ~

c
h

o
lo

e
1

c
ni P~rsonncl 

· 
· 

1046 
201 

!S
ocial S

ccurirv 
1047 

20<1 
Sm

tc R
ctirem

cnl 
1048 

2
12 

I E
m

elo}·cr M
l!dicarc 

1049 
307 I I C

om
m

unicotions 
1050 

I I 
,as, 

7225{) 
I T

ech
n

oloev _
_ 

·-
~
 

471 
S

oftw
are 

1053 
790

1 lo
,h

er E
quipm

ent 
10S4 

1
1 

f
-
-

--
-
-
i

i 
1055 
10S6 71

610 
I IA1

ai11h.>11nncl' o
[_l'/w

11 
1057 

336
! !M

i1inlcnancc &
 Rcr.nir Services 

1058 
•1991 !O

th
er S

upplies &
 M

n<crirus 
1059 

I 
1060 727/// 

I 
Trru1S

[!.O
rtolio~1 

1061 
315

1 C
ontract w

ith V
ch

ick
 O

w
ners 

1062 
! 

.. 
1063 

! 
10G

4 
IT01;1I E

x:prndirures 
1065 

I 
1066 

! B
ci::,inning F

unll B
aln

n
cc 

1067 
I 

1068 
l 

R
evenues 

1069 
I I 
I L!f .. ~_pcn~iturc5 

1070 
-

2Q
I.! 

! I 
1072 

I I E
m

lin!! F
untl 8.tlan

cc 

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 F

eb 9, 2023 
B

u
d

g
e

t C
o

m
m

itte
e

 F
eb 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 M

a
r 7

, 2
0

2
3

 

---

I I i I : I I I I I I I i I I I I I I I I 
-

·-I I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

S
ch

o
o

l F
ed

eral P
ro

jects F
u

n
d

 142 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I 

!0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

I 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

I 
O

r~
 D

e,t 
I 

A
m

e.ls 
I 

I 
I 

I 
0.00 

4,800.00 
o

.oo r-
297.60 

0.00 
49

4.60 

o.oo I 
69.60 

0.00 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
5.66

1.BO I 
I 

! 
o.oo I 

0.00 
0.00 i 

o.oo I 
0.0

0 i 
o

o
o

 I 
I I t 

o.oo I 
0.00 

o.ao I 
20.000

.00 
o

.oo I 
20

.000.00 I 
I 

o.oo I 
s5

.3
o9

.oo I 
0

.00 i 
35

.309.oo I 
I 

I 
o.uo ! 

6,02),633.3~
 

i 
I 

0.00 i 
o.oo I I 

0.00 
6,02J,6JJ.J.1 I I 

0.00 
6,023,6JJ.34 I I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

F 
I I 

A
p

11ro,·ctl 
I 

A
m

dcc.l D
er 

I 

4.800.00 
297.60 
49<t.6o I 

69.60 
o.oo I 

5.66 I.SO
 I I 

0.00 I 
o.oo I 
0.00

' 

0
.00 

20.000.00 
20.000.00 , I 
85.309.oo I 
85.,09.oo I I 

6,023,633.)4 

o.oo I 

6,0Z
3,6J3

.J~
 

6,023,(,JJ.34 

0.00 

G
 

H
 

I 
I 

I 

P
ro

p
o

!;t'd
 

P
rop

,osr<
l 

A
m

i.ls 
A

m
tlcd

 B
u<lJ?,ct 

I 

I 
·-

--
0.00 

4.800.00 
o

.oo I 
297.60 

0.00 
494.60 

.. 
0.00 

69.60 
0.00 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

s.661.20 I 
! 

I 
0.00 j 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
0

.00 j 
o.oo I 

I 
I --

--
-
-
-

I 
I 

o.oo I 
0.00 

0.00 i 
20.000

.00 I 
o.oo I 

20.000
.00 I 

I 
I 

o.oo I 
85.309.oo I 

o.oo I 
85.309.oo I 

I 
-

-
0.00 ! 

6.023
.63).3~ 

I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I i 
6,02:.6J3

.J4 I 
o.oo I I 

I 
-

· 
o.oo I 

6
,o

n
,6

3
3

.J~
 I 

I 
I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

3
0

 



' 
2 

r
-3 

A
 

C
 

l I 
F

cd
crn

l F
u

n
d

 142 
I 

2.127/2023 
15:.t I 

I 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

!J
c
~

 
I 

LI 
I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 B

o
ard

 o
f E

d
u

catio
n

 
S

ch
o

o
l F

ed
eral P

ro
jects F

u
n

d
 1

4
2

 
F

iscal Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30

, 2023 

D
 

I 
E

 

Z
0

2
2

-!0
2

3
 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 

O
re

 D
~t 

.\n
u

ls 

l 
F 

I 
G

 
I 

H
 

I 

,-\p
p

ro'\.·ed 
P

rn
p

n
!ied

 
P

rop
ost'U

 

L
 
A

m
U

~
 

A
m

d
s 

A111clc1J B
u

d
get 

I 
I 

1073 

~
S

u
b

.1
·u

n
u

 

I' 
---

I 
-r--~----r! 93_~_:_ E

lc
~

~
r
:I

 :m
e.I Sccom

.lary S
ch

ool E
m

ergen
cy R

elier 2.0 ~cY
cnuc_ 

l-1
-

I 

I 
I I 

! 
I 

J 
1075 

1076 
47307 J I E

S
S

E
R

 2.0 G
rant 

0.00 I 
1.154:111.06 I 

1
,IH

4
1

 I.0
6

j 
_____()J)O L 

1.154.411_06
, 

1077 
1078 

11 ··---
-

I 
I 

I 
I 

j 
To1~1 isS

E
R

 R
evenue_ 

0.00 
1,154,411

.06 
1,154,41 L

0_6_1 
__ 0.00 I 

1,154,411.06 I 
I 

1079 
-

I ---
I 

I 
I 

7 
1080 

i 
--

-
I 

I 
I 

1081 S
u

b
 F

u
n

d
 

l 1938 • E
lcm

cn
l:.~

· :ancl S
econ

t.ln
ry S

ch
o

o
l __ E

m
crgcn

cy R
d_i_cf2

.0
 ~:q,cndi!',Jrcs 

I 
I 

I 
1082 

~
n

u
o

o
o

 
-
-
-

-
-
~

ii 
! 

I 
I 

1 
.
.
 ,
~

M
 

:-I E
d

u
c
a
tio

n
 

: 
I 

I 
1084 

iii.@
71000 

1086 

r
1 ln

stru
clio

n
 

I 
! 

I 
I 

~
-"---------'T

----
i 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I !Ri:s;:11/or /11.'itrw
:rim

, l"'rm
:m

m
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
~
 

I 16T
frc

ac1;crs 
-

-
I 

0.00 I 
161

.119_00 I 
161.1

19.00-
-(-19-.,-. ,-7-.0-0-<l

l
-
~

-
-
-

-
,-4-1-.4-0_2-_.-o_o~j _

_
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 

I 891 
jO

rher S
alaries &

 W
a~•s 

__
_ I_

_
_

 
0.00 I _

_
_

_ 
OcOO I 

0.00 l 
0.00 I 

_
_

 O:oo.J 
1090 

1091 

1092 

195J 
IC

crtiricd S
ubsrirutcT

eaehcrs 
0.00 I -

O.OOi 
3.000.00 I 

-0.00 I 
3.000.00 I ILCBOE: 

1987 I N
on-C

ertified S
ubstitute T

eachers 
0.00 

I 0.000.00 l 
7.000.00 I 

0.00 I 
7 000.00 I 

ESSER 2 am
encm

entsl ' 0 j-
:-:-:-1 

' 
,_ m

cre.::ise 1nstruct1ona 
-

_-'1 
2ut I ISoci,1 Seeuriry 

0
.00 

10.609
.3S I 

10.609.38 I 
(1.2

22
.00)I 

9.367
.38 I 

supplies. 
20-1r1sia1e R

ctircrncnl 
_ 

0.00 
14,500.71

1 
14.500.7

1 I 
(1.775

.00)j 
12.72571 

I 
I 

~
 

i0
9

4
 

iO
!JS 

. -1 
20G

[jlife ln
.~ir,nce 

0.00 
478.00 l 

•178.00 I 
0.00 I 

_ 
_478.00 [ 

-
207 

I M
edical lnsum

acc 
0.00 

24
.204.00 I 

24
.20·1.00 I 

0.00 ! 
24.20-1

.00 
208

11
D

cnral Insurance 
0.00 

990.00 I 
990

.00 I 
0.00 r -

990.00 
1096 

>
---<
-
-

-
--

:c;.i 
212 __ E

rneloyer M
ed

icare 
I 

0.00 I 
2.481.23 

I 
2.481.23 I 

(286.00)I 
2,195.23 I 

I 
1097 

,0
9

8
 

1099 

1100 

1
1

0
1 

1102 

429
; llnstrucr:unal S

upplies &
 M

nrerials 
! 

0.00 I 
l.300.00 I 

5.300.00 I 
0.00 I 

5.300.00 I 
,t,l_9_]JTcx

tbook
s _ 

-
-~

-
__ 

_ 
0.00 I__

_
 

44
.259 11 i 

_ 
44.259.11 

I 
__ 

23.000.00 I 
_ 

67.259.11 
I 

722
1 !Instrucrionol E

quipm
ent 

0.00 
200.700.00 i 

2
0

Q
.7

0
0

.0
~

 
-o

.o
o

l 
200.700.C

o-j 
::.;.i 

! I 
___ 

o.oo 
474.641.43 I 

474.64
1.43 · 

o
o

o
 I 

,114.641.43 ! 
·
-

-

~
~

f1
2

1
~

1
1

 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
~

 
! 

I 
I 

•
.;

.1
.m

 
I I01Ju:rS11,u'i:!!'S11nrn':' 

I 
I 

I __
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ I 

-::i 
1231 IG

ui_dance P
ersonnel__ 

0.00 
0.00 

0
.00 

0.00 I 
0

.00 
1

1
0

4
 -

130
!lS

o
e
i,I W

orkers 
0.00 

8S
.123.00 

_
_ 

88.123.00 _ 
_ 

_ 
0.00 I 

88.123.00 I 
1105 

11
0

6
 

189
1 O

ther S
alaries &

 W
ages 

I 
0.00 ! 

85.0oo.oo-J 
85,000.00 

-
-
-
o

-_oo] 
85.000

.00 

11£?. 
1108 

-, 
w

iT S
ocial Security 

I 
0.00 

11.582.98 
11.582

.98 
· 

0.00 I 
I 1.582.98 

I 
_-=-t 

204
I_IStare R

etirem
ent 

I 
0.00 I 

16.795.10 
16.795.10 

0
.00 I 

16.795.IO
 i 

1
1

09 -
2061 

!L
ife Insurance 

I 
0.00 I 

319.20 I 
319.20 

0
0

0
 I 

319.20 
207j I M

edical lnsum
acc 

0.00 I 
ll.100

.00 I 
15.100.00 

0.00 I 
15.100

.00 ! _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ 1 

1110 
~

-
1111 

-+
-
-
-
-

-
-

-"2~081 !D
ental ln

surnnce 
0

.00 ! 
660_00 I 

660.00 
0.00 I 

_ _i,_60.00 
j 

-i 
2

1
2

rlEm
p_!_c,yer M

edicare 
0

0
0

 j 
2.705_21 I 

2.705.21 I 
0.00 I 

2
.705

.21 I 
I 

1
1

1
2

 

~
 

ctili .:.:, 
4991 

IO
rh~

rS
u 

lies&
 M

aterials 
0.00 ! 

21
.244_00 ! 

21.24-1.00 ! 
__ __(),()OJ_ 

21.~44
.o

o
J 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 7_90_
lrl0thcr Equip111cn1 

0.00 ! 
0.00 i 

0.00 I 
0.00 I 

0.00 I 
5 

1
1

1
6

 

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 F

eb
 9

, 2
0

2
3

 
B

u
d

g
e
t C

o
m

m
ittee F

eb
 21, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

ar 7
, 2

0
2

3
 I I 

-
j 

0.00 ! 
24 l.529A

9 I 
241

.529..19 
I 

0.00 i 
241

.5
2

9
4

9
 I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

_
_

_
_

_
_

 
I 

31 



A
 

TEJ 
C

 

1 
i L

_
__ __ 

F
ed

eral F
u

n
d

 142 
2 

I r -
2/2

712023 
15:J 1 

3 
A

ccou
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
-] 

u 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

ard
 o

f E
d

u
catio

n
 

S
ch

o
o

l F
ed

eral P
ro

jects F
u

n
d

 142 
F

iscal Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e 30
, 2023 

D
 

E
 

F 
G

 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
J 

2022-2023 
I 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
A

p
p

ro
,·cd

 
! 

P
rop

osctl 

I 
O

r~
 D

er 
! 

A
n

n
is 

A
m

d
etl R

gt 
\ 

A
m

d
s 

I 
I 

I 
I 

H
 

P
ro1>

oscd
 

A
~d_1:_d B

ud,:::~r 

11171722/(/ 
I js"l!eort .,;crl'ic:~s -

{!ei:u
fa

r /11.uruc_f-;;;;-
1-

-
-

1 
I 

___ J 
I 

20 I [!S
o

cial Security 
I 

0
.00 I 

0
.00 I 

0.00 
0.00 

0
.00 

1118 
1119 

2041 
IS1n1e R

etirem
ent 

I 
0.00 I 

0.00 I 
0

.00 
0.00 I 

0
.00 I 

I 
1120 

2121 !E
m

ployer M
edicare 

I 
0.00 I 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 I 
0.00 ' 

1121 
5241 

!111 S
ervicc/S

1affD
cvelo~m

enr 
I 

-
---

0.00 
I 

0
.00 

0
.00 

0.00 
I 

0
.0

0
, 

1122 
599

1 I01hcr C
har •cs 

I 
0.00 

I 
0

.00 
0

.00 1 
0.00 

0
.00 

1123 
. 

_ 
~

1
J

i;;s~~
lo

ffD
e
1

·c
lo

 m
cnl 

I 
0

.00 I 
21.000.00 I 

21.000.00 
0.00

. 
21.000

.00 
1124 

I_ 
o.oo 

I 
21

,000.00 I 
21,000

.00 
o.oo I 

21.000.00 I 
I 

112s 
I
_

_
_

_ 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

l..2ll§J
7.?.?.?U 

I k\'rm
pon Scn·ic:e:,; -~

I 1:"c!1~w
firm

 
I 

\ 
I 

l1121
J 

:;07
1 !C

om
m

unieJtions 
I 

0.00 I 
1,224.14 I 

1,22
•1.14 

_
_

_
 0.00 I 

1,224.14 
I 

11 20 
i 

I 
o.oo I 

1,224
.14 

1,224.14 
o.oo i 

1,224
.14 

I 
1129 7

7
75

0
 

U
r,c~>_!,,!,')• 

I 
I 

--· 
I 

j 
1130 

471 l_lsoflw
nre 

0.00 I 
O,~o I 

0.00 
0.00 I 

0
.00 

1131 
79o

f
[uth;,.. E

q
u

ip
m

~
-

I 
o

.oo I 
229.1so

.oo I 
229.150.00 

o.oo I 
279,150.00 

I 
(I 

___ 
. 

i 
0.00 I 

229, I SO
.OD I 

229,150.00 
0.00 I 

229,150.00 j 
1

---1
-

-
-
-

-
-
i
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

[ 
lvfni111e11m

1r.:.: o(P
lcm

t 
I 

I 
I 

I 
-

1135 
3991 I01hcr C

on1roe1od Services 
I 

O
~

I 
~

-
-
-

.. 
0

.00 
0.00 I 

~
o

o
 I 

m
s 

I I 
I 

o.o
o I 

o.oo 
o.oo 

o
o

o
 I 

0.00 
1137 

](,JO
O

 
i l_&

g
u

lo
r('o

p;ra/(J11
tlm

• 
I 

I 
i 

I 
1 

1138 
7G

7
j !B

uildins hnpro1•em
cnls 

I 
0

.00 I 
186.866

.00 I 
186,86

6.00 
0.00 I 

186,866
.00 ! 

1
1

3
9 

I _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
I 

o.oo I 
186,866

.oo I 
186.866.oo 

o.oo I 
186.8

66.oo I 
1140 

17 
-

·-
-

_i 
--·-··--· 

I 
I 

I 
1141 

i !T
olnl E

xpcndirun-s 
·j 

0.00 I 
l,15-l,-111

,06 
1,154,411.06 

0.00 I 
1,154

,-lll.0
6

 ! 
I 

1142 
i~

 
I 

I 
1143 

1· 
B

eginning F
untl B

alance 
I 

0.00 
0,00 

0,00 
0.00 ! 

0,00 

1144 
I 

I 
I 

I 
i 

1145 
j IR

cvcnuei.__ 
I 

0.00 I 
1,15-l,-lll.06 ! 

1,154,-lll.06 
-
-

_
_

_
 -OJJO I 

_
J,1

5
4,,1T

to
6

i 
114s1 

i 
_ ==----=--T

 _ -
I 

-
. J--

-
-

--T 
114

7 
i]

E
x

p
rn

tlilu
m

 
I 

0.00 I 
1,15-l,_-lll~

~
 

1,15-l,-lll.06 
0.00 I 

1,154
,-lll.0

6
 i 

I 
11

43 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
1149 

1·JE
ntlin~

 F
und D

nlnncr 
0.00 I 

0,00 
0,00 

0.00 I 
0,00 I 

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 Feb 9, 2

0
2

3
 

B
udget C

om
m

ittee F
eb 21, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
a

r 7, 2
0

2
3

 
J2

 



A
 

la
 

C
 

F
e
d

e
ra

l F
u

n
cl 142 

~
 

3 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
er IJ 

21111202; 
15:-11 

4 
I I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 B

o
ard

 o
f E

d
u

catio
n

 
S

ch
o

o
l F

ed
eral P

ro
jects F

u
n

d
 1

4
2

 
F

iscal Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

l 
D

 
E

 

I 
I 

T
 

F
 

f 

! 
2022-2023_ 

-
J
_

_
zO

Z
Z

-2023 
T

 
_A

pproycd 

i 
O

r~
 ll_g_l___ 

I 
A

m
ds 

I 
A

m
d

,d
 B

~
t 

] 

! 
! 

I 
12111S11b Funcl 

I j949 -
E

pidcm
iol<>gy &

 L
auorntory C

opocity (E
L

C
) 

I 
I 

I 
! 

1212 
I 

I 
I 

T
 

I 
I 1213 

-
J 

I 
I 

j 
1121

4 -17/U
O

 
ll-i:,lcr~

IT
/rn

m
l!l,_S

tafl: 
I 

I 
I 

G
 

I 
H

 
I 

I 
r.-op

oscd
 

I 
A_!11.!!_tt.l Ilu

llect 
j T
 

P
rop

osed
 

l 
,\m

d
s 

I 1 I i 

O
i 

~
 

_ 
47590 ! Epidcm

io~ogy &
 L

aboratory C
apaci1y (E

L
C

) R
evenue 

I 
0

.00 I 
336.953.26 I 

336.953
.26 I 

O.C
 

1216 
! 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

12111 
I I 

_
_

_
_

_
 

_! _
_

_
_

_
 

_
I_

_
 

I 
I 

121a1 
I fT

01ni-R
-;;~

;~
.~
-
-

I 
0.00 I 

336
,953.26 [_ 

336
,953.26_ I 

_0.0_0 i 
336

,95_3.26 
12191 

1 l 
I 

I 
--

T
 

I 
I 

1220 S
u

b
 fu

n
c
l 
-
-
-

-
1

19
4

9
-

E
pidem

iology &
 L

:iuora,ory C
o

p
n

city
(E

L
C

) e,pendirurcs 
l 

l 
I 

LCBO
E

, 

1221 
j I 

I 
I 

I 
j 

ELC am
endm

ent. 

1222 
l _ _

_ 
I 

I 
j 

~
7

1
1

1
1

1
 

I IH
e

u
fl/1

S
"n

·ice., 
--
-
-
-

-
J 

F
 

I 
I 

! 
/ 

J 12241 
I 05 

I Snpcrvisor/D
ireclor 

I 
0.00 

0.00 I 
0.00 I 

0.00 I / 
0.00 

I 
-
-
-

-
·
·
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-

. 
~
 

131 
I M

edical Personnel 
I 

0.00 I 
229.025

.24 I 
229.025

.2<1 I 
64,393

.14 [ 
2

9
3

ill8
.3

8
 __

_
_

 _ 

lm
ol 

189 
I01her S

,larics &
 \V

a •cs 
0.00 I 

0
.00 I 

0.00 I 
___Q,QQ_j_ 

~
0

0
 

1227 
201L

IS~cial Securily 
-

I 
0.00 I 

l•l,199.56 
J 

14,199.56 j 
3_992

.37 
J 

JS
.191.93 

I 
1228 

2041 
S

tate R
etirem

en
t 

I 
0.00 

15,367
.5

9 I 
15,367.59 I 

__ 
4.320

.7~ [_ 
·--

19.688.37 I 
I 

1229 
2121 

IE
rnR

loyer M
cdic:;trc 

I 
0.00 

3.3
20

.87 I 
:1.320

.&7 
I 

933
.71 i 

4.254
.58 

I 
1230 

3121 I C
ontracts w

ith Private A
ccncics 

I 
0.00 

0.00 I 
0

.00 I 
0.00 I 

0
.00 I 

1231 
3991 !O

ther C
ontracted S

ervices 
0.00 

75.0•I0.00 I 
75

,040.00 I 
(73.640

.00
)1 

1.400
.00 i 

1232 
4131-1 D

rugs &
 M

edical S11eplics 
0.00 

0.00 I 
0.00 I 

0.00 I 
0.00 

I 
1

2
3

3
 

735
1_jH

oalt1!§uipm
cnt 

0.00 I 
0.00 I 

0.00 I 
0.00 I 

0.00 I 
1 

1230 
nol iO

thcr E
quipm

ent 
o.oo I 

o.oo 
I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

o.oo 
I 

123s 
Ti___ 

--
I 

o.oo 
336.9;3.26 I 

336.953
.26 I 

o.oo I 
336,953

.26 I 

1236 
j I 

I 
j 

j 
j 

I 
~
 71

/30 
I j0

1
h

a
S

ru
d

e
n

1
S

11nnor1 
I 

I 
I 

I 
r 

1
2

3
B

 
_ 

_ 4991JO
thcr_S

upplies &: M
aterials 

I 
0.00 I 

0
.00 I 

0.C
0 

I 
0

.0
0

 \ 
--2c_O

O
 I 

~
 

i I 
j 

0.00 
0.00 I 

0
.00 I 

0
.00 I 

0.00 i 
lm

ol 
1

1 
I 

. 
I 

! 
124

1 7
6

1
0

0
 

I l11<
r;1,/ar

C
api:n

/(/u
tlm

· 
I 

I 
I 

-
-

-
r--

-
~
 

! 
~
 

707
1 !B

uild
ing ,;,,p;ove;nen

l 
I 

0.00 
0.00 ! 

0
.00 I 
~
 

0.00 I 
1243 

11 
-

-
-

j 
0.00 I 

0.00 
j 

0
.00 

I 
0.00 I 

0.00 I 
I 

1
w

 
11 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
1

2
4

s
 

fL
_

_ 
______

_
_ 

_ _
_

 
I 

l 
I 

I 
I 

1246 
I !T

otal E
xpenditures 

I 
0.00 

336,953.26 I 
336,953.26 

0.00 
336.953.26 I 

I 
1

w
 

Ii 
I 

I 
124a 

1
1 

I _ 
i 

12491 
I I R

cn
n

u
cs 

I 
0.00 I 

336,953
.2

6 I 
336,95).26 I 

0.00 I 
336.953.26 i 

1250 
LI 

-
--·· 

I 
j 

I 
I 

1251 
I_ F

.xpcnilihircs 
I 

0.00 I 
336,953.26 

336,953
.26 

0.00 
r 

336
.9_53.26 

I 
1

2
5

2
 

i 
I 

I 
I 

I 
1253 -

-
_! IE

ndin 
F

und B
alance 

I 
0.00 I 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 1 

I 
1254 

D
 _

_
 _ 

j 
\ 

j 
I 

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
v

e
d F

eb
 9

, 2
0

2
3

 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 F

eb 21, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

 r~
ar 7, 2

0
2

3
 

3
5

 



A
 

JE1 
LI 

C
 

F
e

d
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 142 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

S
ch

o
o

l F
e

d
e

ra
l P

ro
je

cts F
u

n
d

 1
4

2
 

F
isca

l Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

l 
D

 
I
E

 
I
F

 
I 

G
I
 

H
I
 

J_ 
_ 

I 
I 

I 
1 

r-3---3 

111.7/2112:. 
1~

:-I I 
L

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
J 

A
p

p
ro

,,cd
 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

P
ro

p
o

5cd
 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

er_
! j 

! 
-· 

O
rg O

r.t 
..\n

u
b. 

! 
A

m
d

rd
 ll~r 

~
-
-

J
\m

tltd
 B

u
~~cr 

/ 

~1~
~

-
-u 

1 
1 

I· 
1 

1 
1 

["i:m
JS

ub F
u

n
d

 
I 1999 -

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 FO

R C
A

S
ll£

L
m

~
_

 
I 

-
L 

l 
I 

II 
I 

I 
_L

_
 

I 

131,1 
11 

I 
I 

I 
! 

I 
I 

1315 
11 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I -
-

-
-
-

I 
1316 

11 
I 

. 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

1
3

H
 

1-1 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
131B

 
39000

i !U
nassigned 

I 
300,000

.00 I 
0

.00 I 
300.000.00 I 

0
.00 I 

300,000.00 I 
1319 

l! 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ ! _ 

I 
I 

__ L 
I 

I _
_

 
1320 

I !T
o

tal O
ih

cr R
c,·cn-u

e 
I 

300.00
0.00 I 

0.00 I 
300.000.00 I 

0.00 j 
300,000.00 I 

I 

1321 
I' 

I 
J 

I 
1322 

:-
I 

I 
I 

I 
113231 

I \T
o

tal R
evenue 

I 
300,00

0.00 I 
0.00 I 

300
.000.00 I 

0.00 I 
300.000.00 j 

1324 
I 

I 
I 

I 
l 

1325 
11 

I 
I 

I 
1326 

! \T
om

i R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
A

SH
 F

L
O

W
 

I 
300,000.00 

0.0
0 

300
,000.00 

0.00 
JOO

,OOO.iio
i 

1321 
I 

I 
I 

i m
a 

1
1 

1 
1 

1 
r 

1 
~
 

Ii 
I 

I 
1330 

I I 
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
,l-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
;
-
-
-
-
-
-
;
-
l
-
-
-
-
-
-
t
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
1

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
+

 

1331 
I i 

I 
I 

I 
1. 

-
I 

I 
1332 

11 
J 

L
 

! 
I 

133
3 

I ! F
u

n
d

 142 T
o

ta
l B

e
g

in
n

in
g

 F
u

n
d

 Ila
la

ncc 
I 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 I 
0.00 

I 
_ 

0.0~ 

l133<
 

IL 
I 

l 
I 

I 
I 

~
 

IT
F

u
n

d
 142 T

o
ta

l E
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s 

I 
2,430,795

.42 
9,370,293.86 

11,801,089.28 I 
75,000.00 I 

11,876,089.28 I 
1336 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
1337 

I !F
u

n
d

 142 T
o

ta
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
s 

I 
2,730,795.42 ' 

9,370
,293.86 I 

12,101,089.28 
· 

75,000
.00 I 

12
,176,089.28 I 

m
e 

-II 
-· 

i 
I 

I 
I 

I 
11

3
3

~
 

! !F
u

n
d

 142 T
o

ta
l E

m
.lin

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
ce

 
I 

3
00,000.00 

0.00 I 
300

,000
.00 I 

0.00 I 
300

,000.0li-j _
_

_ _ 
134

0 
I 

I 
-

I 
I 

_ 
_ 

I 
f 

134
11 

• S
300,000 in sub r~~d 9

99 w
ns Cr:m

srcrrcU
 from

 F
und 1.sl func.l b:.1l;m

cc: :rnc.l can U
e tr--;~.srcrrc-ll lrnck ro F

und 1:.Jl func.l b
alan

ce nr an
,· tim

e. 
I 

B
O

E
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 F

eb 9, 2023 
B

u
d

g
e

t C
o

m
m

itte
e

 F
eb 21

, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 M

a
r 7, 2023 

38 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOUL TION AMENDING THE CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 143 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Central 

Cafeter·ia Fund 143 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Charges for Services, 

State and/or Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original r-Y 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Bala nee has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Central Cafeteria Fund 143 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 1,897,156 

Less PY Enc 32,225 

Est Available Beg FB 1,864,931 

Total Revenue 2,972,419 7,434 193,044 3,172,897 

Total Expenditures 2,972,419 184,443 208,044 3,364,906 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 (177,009) (15,000) (192,009) 

Ending Fund Ba lance 1,897, 156 1,687,922 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 6th day of 

March 2023 . 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



BO
E A

pproved Feb 9, 2023 
B

udget C
o

m
m

itte
e

 Feb 21
, 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
a

r 6, 2023 

I 
C

en
tralized

 C
afeteria F

u
n

d
 143 

I 
A

ccount 
11 __ 

2/27[).02) 16:19 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

I 
11 

I 

r I 
C

en
tralized

 C
:i.fctc-ria F

u
n

d
 R

even
u

es I 
1

1 
--43000 

11 C
h

.irgcs for C
ur-rent S

ervice., 
-l)jO

O
 

n
 Ed11c:a1ia11 Cliarg_e:r 

43521 
I Lunch Paym

cnls -
C

h~d!t.:~ 
43522 

L
unch P

avm
cnts -

A
<luhs 

43523 I Incom
e fro111 B

reakfost 
I 

43525 
!A

 La. C
arre Sales 

I 
4

3
5

7
0

 U
 Rcceim

s from
 Individ

u
al S

ch
ools 

570-0V
R

S
H

 I R
eceipts from

 Individual Schools 
I 

3570-SFPA
Y

i IR
ccoio1s from

 Individual Schools 
! 

n570-S
F

P
 

R
cceiets from

 Individual Schools 
I 

1
r
-

I 
! ]T

orfll f.d
u

cation
 C

h:-tr!!cs 
I 

I 
I 

~40001 !O
th

er L
ocal R

even
u

es 
I 

././JO
O

 
I ! !ll!c:11rri11g /m

:m
m

: 

441101 llnvcsunem
 Incom

e 
I 

!T
orn

l O
th

er L
ocal R

even
u

es 
I 

! 
I 

46000 
1-!S

t:ilc o
fT

cn
n

csscc 
I 

4
6

5
2

0
 

!S
ch

ool F
ood

 S
ervice 

I 
46980-A

FH
K

 !O
ther State G

ran
1s 

I 
46980-N

SL
P I l01her s;ale G

ran IS 
I 

I 
-

T
ol:il S

t:llc E
d

u
cation

 F
untJs 

I 
I 

! 
47000 

1
1 F

cu
cral G

o
v

ern
m

en
t 

I-
! 

~7100 
I I fc<

lcrn
l T

h
ro

u
eh

 S
1.i1c 

I 
•17111 I I U

SD
A

 School L
unch Prourm

n 
I 

4.711
:;j JB

rcckfa;1 
I 

~7
114

1 IU
SD

A
-01

her 
17114-SC

A
G

 I I U
S

D
A

-0
1hcr (Suo_e_ly C

hain A
ssistance G

rant) 
47114-SFP

I U
SD

A
 -S

F
P

 
47590

1 !O
ther Federal T

iirough S1a1c 
•17590

-N
S

LP
I lo1hcr fed

eral TI1rough S1a1c 
I 

I 
I 

I !T
otal F

etlerol T
hrough S

tale 
I 

I 1-----
·-

I 
~7600 

I ~l D
i rec( F

t:llcral 
I 

479901 I0
1hcr D

irccl Federal 
I 

I! 
I 

I \T
o

m
i D

irect F
cd

ern
l 

! 
II 

I 
49000 

I I 01hcr S
ources 

I 
I 

I 
-· 

4
9

7
0

0
 IJ l11s.uran

cc R
ecovery 

I 
49800

1 !T
ransfer In 

I 
I 

i 
i T

or:1I O
1hcr S

o
u

rces 
I 

r 
I 

i-
T

O
T

A
L

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 

i 

Loudon C
o

u
n

ty B
oard o

f E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 

C
en

tral C
afeterias F

u
n

d
 143 

Fl seal Y
ear E

nding June 30, 2023 

I 
I 

I 
2022-Z

023 
20Z

2-2023 
A

p
1,rovctl 

O
ri~in:tl D

utJoef 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts 

A
m

ent.led B
u

d
get 

I 
I 

I I 
so3.03s I 

01 
503,038 

38,000 
0

1
 

38,000 
0 

0 
0 

20,000 
0 

20_000 
100 I 

0 
100 I 

0 
0

1
 

0 
0 

o
l 

0
1

 
0 

o
l 

o
l 

I 
I 

I 
s6

1
.1

,s I 
0 i 

50
1.13&

 I 

I 
I 

I I 
I 

s.ooo I 
0

1
 

s.ooo I 
I 

I 
I 

5,000 
o

l 
s.ooo I 

I 
I 

31
,0

00 i 
0 

31,000 
0

1
 

0 
o

l 
0 

0 
o

l 

I 
I 

I 
3 I.ODO I 

O
I 

31.000 
I 

I 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
1,437,103 

o
! 

1.437. 103 I 
59,1,7•15 

□
I 

594,745 I 
4s,ooo I 

0
1 

4s.ooo I 
96.433 

I 
1

.-1,4 
I 

I03 86~ I 
o

l 
o

l 

~ I 
~, 

o I 
o

l I 
2.17,.2s1 1 

7.434 
I 

2.1so.7!5 I 
I 

I 
T

 
I 

I 
I 

I 
102.000 I 

o
l 

201 _1100-1-
I 

I 
202,U

O
O

 
0

1 
201.000 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
0

: 
0 

D
I 

o
f 

0 
01 

I 
I 

0
1

 
0 

o
l 

I 
I 

2.972.-119 I 
1

.n
-1

 I 
2

.9
7

9
.f:s; I 

I 
I 

I 
P

rop
osed

 
P

rop
osed

 

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts 
A

m
en

d
ed

 B
ui.leer 

I 
I 

I I 
I 

-
-

I 
i 

--
-

0 
503,038 

0 
)8,000 

0 
o

, 
·-

0 
20,000 

I 
0

1 
100 i 

I 
0 

D
i 

I 
0 

o
j 

I 
0 

o
! 

I 
I 

I 
I 

0
1

 
56

1. 138 I 
! I 

·-
I 

I 
I 

0 
5.000 

I 

ol 
I 

I 
s.ooo I 

I 
I I 

0 
,1.000 I 

-
0 

0
1

 
0 

o
l 

I 
aT

 
31,000 

I 
L

C
B

O
E

: 
-

-
-

/ 
Supply C

hzin funding 
-

0
1 

)-:'!37, 103 
(R

ound l). 
-
-

-
o

j 
/ 

594,745 
-

·-
0 j./ 

45
,000 , 

, 

143,044 1◄-------:hl6.91 I 
~~;~E

~um
m

er Feeding 
_

_
_

 
50,000 I 

50,000 
revenue -

added lo food 
0 I 

O
 

&
 non-food supply. 

-

o
l 

o
. 

-

I 
2,373

,759
1 

-
193.044 I 

I I 
I 

0
1 

202
.000 I 

I 
I 

o
l 

202,000 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
o

l 
0

1 
I 

o
l 

o
l 

I 
I 

I 
i
-

-
0

1
 

0
1 

I 

/93.0/./ I 
I 

;, l7
2

,S
9

7
 

I 
I 



BO
E A

pproved F
eb 9, 2023 

B
udget C

o
m

m
in

ee Feb 21, 

C
ounty C

om
m

ission M
ar 6, 2023 

11 
I 

[ 
C

entralized C
arctcria F

u
n

d
 E

xpenditures 
73000 

O
p

eratio
n

 o
f N

on-Instructional S
ervices 

7
3

!0
0

 
F

ood
 St'rvicc 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

C
e

n
tra

l C
a

fe
te

ria
s F

u
n

d
 1

4
3

 

Fiscal Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

l 

r
-
-

~
 

l-
-

-
-
l

-
-
I
 -

-
I 

__ 
___ 

I 
_165 _ C

afclcriaP
crsonncl 

_ 
806.022 

115
.432 

921.454 
0 

921.454 
I 

165-S
F

P
 

IC
:ifcrcria P

ersonnel 
44.212 

0 
4

4
,2

1
2

 
0 

44.212 

20 I 
\ 

49.973 
7. I 57 

57. 130 I 
0 I 

57. 130 
2.741 

o I 
2.741 

o 1· 
~
 

I 
26.290 _

_
_

_
 7.746 I 

3·1.036 
o I 

_ 34.036 
204

-S
FP 

I Stale R
ctirem

e11t 
i 

2
,962 I 

O
 I 

2,962 I 
O

 I 
2.962 

05-R
E

T
-V

IS 
I E

m
ployee and D

cp
cndcnr Insurance 

I 
270 I 

__o_ I 
270 I 

O
 I 

270 

I. 
2061 IL

ifo l11surancc 
I 

4,950 I 
0 I 

4
.950 I 

0 I 
4.9_50 

lzo
6-R

E
T

:!-1FI !L
ile •~s'!':ance 

I 
1.2so I 

o I 
1.250 I 

o 
1.250 1 

_ 207! IM
cdic,11 lnscrancc 

I 
173,200 I 

O
 I 

173.200_1 
0 I 

173.200 

I. 
20s! !D

ental Insurance 
9,792 l 

9.792
1 

0 I 
9.792 

D
S-R

E
T

-D
E

N
I ID

entnl lnsur_O
J1ce 

1.300 I 
1.300 

0 I 
1,300 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
. 
-
-

212
! !E

m
ployer M

edicare 
I 

_1_1.687 _I 
1.67•1 

I 
13,361 _I 

O
 I 

13,361 
212-S

F
P

I I E
m

ployer M
edicare 

I 
641 I 

O
 I 

641 
I 

O
 I 

641 
I 

I 
1.000! 

o 
1.ooo

i 
o

l 
1.000 

315 
C

ontracts w
i1h V

ehicle O
w

ners 
~
 D

ues and M
em

berships 
I 

4,000 
0 I 

4,000 j 
ui--

4,000 I 
f 

334
1 M

ni11tcnancc A
greem

ents 
14,000 

0 I 
14.000 I 

O
 

14.000-
!-. 
-
-
-

355 
T

rav
el 

.. 
[ 

2,800 
_ 

_
_

•1._2Q
Q

_j 
_ 7,000 I 

O
 

7,000 
l 

355-S
F

P
I_IT

rnvel 
I 

500 I 
O

 I 
so

u
 1--

-
H

 -
-

-
so

a
r-

I 
3

9
~

 !O
ther C

ontrnctcd S
erv

ices 
I 

U
D

O
 I 

15,000 I 
19,500 _ 

1_5,000 
34,500 

I 
399-S

r-rf
101he,-C

on1r,c1cd S
m

-ices 
I 

0 I 
0 

0 I 
0 I 

0 
I 

422
1 \Food S

upplies 
1.487,9

46 I 
3,234_[ 

1,491
.180 

0 
l.'!2

U
¥

J:1L
cso

,, 
,
-
-

422-S
C

A
G

lj
Food S

upplies 
I 

%
.433 I 

0 I 
96.433 

1·13,0•l-1 !..,,,--:::::::=:: 239.477 \Inucascd Focd S
upply 5 _

_ 
_ 

422-S
F

P
I lr-o

o
d

~
~

p
lics 

I 
79

,000 I 
0 

I 
79,000 

25.000 I
~

 104.000 
O

th
o

,S
vp

p
lics. 

1 _
_

 _ 
435 

!O
ffice Sul'_~lies 

I 
1.500 I 

O
 I 

1.500 
0 I 

1.500 
499 

_O
thor Sup_£1ics am

l M
aierials 

; 
105,000 I 

O
 I 

105.000 
25,000 

I 
499-SF

P
[

!O
thcr S

ueplics and M
aterials 

I 
7.500 I 

0 I 
7.500 I 

0 I 

1 
524l_ll~_:Servicc/S1n

fT
D

crelopm
e11t 

! 
5.oooT

 
0 I 

5.000 I 
0 I 

524-S
F

P
I_[ ln-S

cm
cc/S

1aff D
cvclop,n_c:111 

! 
500 I 

O
 I 

500 ! 
0 I 

s99
r
~

"
'
~

"
 

I 
2.4so I 

o i 
2.450 1 

o 
"·'"U 

599-S
F

P
 J

C
Jther C

hcr~cs 
I 

o 
O

 I 
o I 

o 
710 

!Food S
ervice E

guiprncnt 
25,000 

I 
30,000 I 

55.000 I 
0 

710-A
F

H
K

 
F

ood S
ervice E

~
~

m
en

t 
O

 I 
O

 I 
O

 I 
O

 I 
7 IO

-N
SL

P
I 

F
ood S

ervice Equip111en1 
0 I 

0 
0 I 

0 I 
710-S

F
P

I 
Food S

ervice E
quiprncn! 

0 I 
0 I 

0 
0 ! 

130,000 1 -
-

-
-

,.5
0

0
 I 

s.ooo I 
I 

, :?~ I 
I I 

55.00~ I 
i I-

ol 
0 

I 
0

1 

1 
f

l 
! 

I 
I 

I 
·1 

I 
_ I 

I 
I 

u
~

·•~
F

o
o

d
 S

erv
ice 

: 
-
-

2.972~
419 I 

18-1.44
3

: 
3,156,86_2_1 

208,044 I 
,,,o,,.,uo 

I 

I 
1 !T

otal O
p

eratio
n

 o
f N

on
-ln

slruelionnl S
c
n•iccs 

I 
2.972:l I 9 ~

4
.
~

 0¼
.s627 

208.044
1 

_
_

_
_ II 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

r\T
o

tal E
x

p
en

d
itu

res 
I 

2,?72,419 I 
m

,J
J
J
 I 

3.156,862 I 
2os,044 I 

I 
I 

l 

,.,.,.,! 
I L 

3,364,906 i 
I 

I 
J,36-l,906 

I 
I 

i 
I 

I 
[ 

~
gin

n
in

J! r.'U
ntl-B:11:incc 

8J-S::f2-5 ! 
0 I 

s·J-s::f25 
O

 I 
.,.,:,,~"~ 

! 
I 

I 
I 

I 
i 

I 
I 

I 
T

o
lal llc

n
n

u
c
 

I 
2,972,419 I 

7,J34 I 
2,979,853 i

-
-
-

-19-3-,0-4_4_,! _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 

•n-.. ~
.
.
_

-,.. 
I I \ 

3,172,897 . 
I 

I 
_

_
_

_
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

TT
-

-
-

I 
I 

. 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

1 T
otal ,h

ailab
le F

u
n

d
, 

I 
3,807,8-l-l 

I 
7,JJ-l I 

3,815,278 I 
193,044 ! 

➔,vvo,,.a 
1 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
! 

I 
! 

I 
I 

T
otal E

xpcndilurcs 
I 

. _ 2,972,41_2__1 
184.443 

3,156,862 ! 
208,044 j 

,
.,oa

,,u
u

 
1 

i 
I 

' 

, 
n

n
c

 ,.,., 
l 

_
_

J
 I I 

., 
.,,,.

_. 
n

n
,-

I 
! 

I 
-
-
i
-
-

E
srim

n.lccl E
ndine: Fun(.) B

olancc 
835,425 I 

(177,009) I 
658.4 l 6 I 

--115.llllillT 
643.-lf 6 

I 



VV\virc\li (p, 2.02. 3 

13o~ds & Notu1ries 

tvirrie E. trv1i0, T iVYl ttArtis, Joylyvidvi 12., VeVY\otAstes, Vviviie lle G,e1~ee flowers, 

Stvicy Av11v1vidv1 G,rtAk:ik:i, S\lielley +kvidrix, T vik:iit\livi A. +/ tAvit, JtA!ivi t\lieyvivivie +/tArley, 

T t1k:iitviv1 'Brooke Ivey, ~revi 12.. VV\virtivi, T erri Lyvi VV\i lls, Vvivie A O0devi, 

Jessicvi L.12.vivibi, Allisovi Elviivie 12.tAt\lierford 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected March 06,2023 

CARRIE E. CRAIG 
TIM CURTIS 
JOL YNDA R DEMOUSTES 
DANIELLE GENEE FLOWERS 
STACY AMANDA GRUBB 
SHELLEY HENDRIX 
TABITHA A HUNT 
JULIA CHEYANNE HURLEY 

TABITHA BROOKE !VEY 
KAREN R. MARTIN 
TERRI LYN MILLS 
DANE A OGDEN 
JESSICA L RAAB 
ALLISON ELAINE RUTHERFORD 




